OFFICIAL AGENDA
TUESDAY September 16, 2025
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 a.m.
Board of County Commissioners
Yellowstone County, Montana
Stillwater Building
316 N. 26th Street, Room 3108
Billings, MT
8:45 a.m. Agenda Setting

Pledge to the Flag: Moment of Silence: Minutes
REGULAR AGENDA

9:00 a.m. BID OPENING
Bid Opening for Surface Gravel Work in Eagle Bend Subdivision

9:00 a.m. PUBLIC HEARING

Public Hearing and Resolution 25-112 to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning
Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON REGULAR, CONSENT AND FILED AGENDA ITEMS

CLAIMS

CONSENT AGENDA

1. CLERK AND RECORDER

a. Plat of WWB Subdivision and the S.I.A.

b. Plat of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision, S.I.A., and Acceptance of Public Access Easement
Located on Tract 1B, Certificate of Survey 3206

2. COMMISSIONERS

a. Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application

b. Board Appointments - Tyler Bush, Carlotta Hecker, Todd Hewett & Pam Ellis to the
Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission

3. COUNTY ATTORNEY

a. NICE Contract Review
Notice of Termination of MHC MOU
Summit Letter




FINANCE

Invitation for Bid - Ostlund Building Furniture
FY26 Agent Commission Agreement

Resolution 25-114 to Create RSID 917M to Maintain Roads in Eastslope Meadows
Subdivision

Resolution 25-115 to Create RSID 918M to Maintain Dry Hydrant in Eastslope Meadows
Subdivision

METRA PARK

Vehicle Titles for Auction

HUMAN RESOURCES

Resolution 25-113 Yellowstone County Email Policy
Yellowstone County 2026 Vision Renewal Rates

PERSONNEL ACTION REPORTS - Detention Facility- 3 Appointments, 1
Termination; Justice Court -1 Appointment; Road & Bridge - 1 Appointment

FILE ITEMS

AUDITOR

Payroll Audit for August 16 to August 31, 2025
April - June 2025 Quarterly Revenue & Expenditure Report

CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

Checks and Disbursements for August 2025

COMMISSIONERS

Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report

EMERGENCY AND GENERAL SERVICES
FY25/26 Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC) Grant Award

FINANCE

Detailed Cash Investment Report for August 2025
ARPA Minimum Allocation Grant (MAG) - Draw Request #3

HUMAN RESOURCES
August 16-August 31 Payroll Audit




PUBLIC COMMENTS ON COUNTY BUSINESS

Public comment is an opportunity for individuals to address the Board, however, the Board cannot
engage in discussion or take action on items not properly noticed on the agenda.



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: IFB for Surface Gravel Work in Eagle Bend Subdivision
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Bid Opening for Surface Gravel Work in Eagle Bend Subdivision

BACKGROUND:
N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Refer the bids to staff for recommendation back to this board.




B.O.C.C. Regular
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Public Hearing and Resolution to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning Commission
and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment

Submitted For: Anna Vickers Submitted By: Anna Vickers

TOPIC:

Public Hearing and Resolution 25-112 to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and
Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment

BACKGROUND:

Currently, Yellowstone County has both a County Zoning Commission and a County Board of
Adjustment. The Planning Division has struggled to obtain volunteers and currently does have enough
members of the Zoning Commission to process zoning applications. However, should one member be
absent there would be no quorum and no actions could be taken. The County Board of Adjustment also
meets infrequently throughout the year as there are not high volumes of variances in the County. It is
difficult to maintain volunteers for the Board of Adjustment partly due to the limited meetings.

The Planning Division is proposing to consolidate the County Zoning Commission and the County
Board of Adjustment into the Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission. This Consolidated
Zoning Commission would perform the functions of both the Zoning Commission and the Board of
Adjustment. Recommendations of this Consolidated Zoning Commission would go to the County
Commission for zone changes, just as they do now. The new Commission would handle variances the
same as the current County Board of Adjustment in a quasi-judicial manner. This consolidation would
mean a total volunteer board of five (5) members versus trying to fill two boards with five (5) members
each. Other benefits to the consolidation are clarity to the public regarding one meeting on zoning and
variance applications instead of different commissions/boards with different titles, and staff time
efficiencies through less staff time to manage two meetings and occasional after-hours meeting
expenses.

The resolution of intent was adopted on September 2, 2025 by the County Commissioners. The public
hearing notices to consolidate the Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County
Board of Adjustment were advertised on September 5 and September 12. As of the writing of this
report, no public comment has been received.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Yellowstone County Commissioner pass the Resolution to Consolidate the
Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment.

Attachments
Resolution for Consolidation
Consolidated Board Affidavit
Draft Bylaws




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Resolution No. 25- 112

Resolution to Consolidate
Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 76-2-220 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county commissioners has
the authority to create a county zoning commission. Pursuant to Section 76-2-221 of the Montana Code Annotated,
a board of county commissioners has the authority to create a county board of adjustment. Pursuant to Section 76-1-
114 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county commissioners has the authority to consolidate any
combination of planning board, zoning commission and board of adjustment.

WHEREAS, Section 76-1-114 of the Montana Code Annotated, does not provide how a board of county
commissioners is supposed to consolidate any combination of planning board, zoning commission and board of
adjustment. A board needs to provide the public with the ability to participate in the decision. For the public to
participate in the decision, it will need notice of the potential consolidation and an opportunity to comment on the
potential consolidation. To allow for public participation, a board should hold a discussion on the consolidation,
pass a resolution of intent for the consolidation, set a public hearing, provide notice of the public hearing, accept
written comments before the hearing, hold a public hearing, accept written and oral comments at the hearing, discuss
the consolidation at the hearing and pass a resolution to either consolidate or not consolidate. The process would
allow for public participation in the decision.

WHEREAS, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners created a Yellowstone County Zoning
Commission and a Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment. The Board has not been able to obtain enough
members for the Zoning Commission to maintain a quorum for the Zoning Commission. The lack of a quorum is
adversely affecting Yellowstone County’s ability to process zone change requests. To solve the lack of a quorum
for the Zoning Commission, the Board has decided to consolidate the Zoning Commission with the Board of
Adjustment. If consolidated, the Board would appoint the current members of the Zoning Commission and the
Board of Adjustment to the Consolidated Zoning Commission. The Consolidated Zoning Commission would have
five members. The Consolidated Zoning Commission would perform the function of both the Zoning Commission
and Board of Adjustment.

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2025, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners passed a resolution of
intent to consolidate the Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment
and set a public hearing on the consolidation for September 16, 2025. On September 5, 2025 and September 12,
2025, the Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder published notice of the public hearing in the Yellowstone County
News. On September 16, 2025, the Board held a public hearing on the consolidation. The Board heard comments
on the consolidation and considered the consolidation and comments. The Board determined that it would be in the
best interest of the public to consolidate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

The Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners consolidates the Yellowstone County Zoning
Commission and the Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment into a Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning
Commission. The Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission shall perform the function of both the
Zoning Commission and Board of Adjustment. The consolidation is effective immediately. The consolidation shall
continue until superseded by another resolution. The Board appoints the current members of the Zoning
Commission and Board of Adjustment to the Consolidated Zoning Commission — Tyler Bush, Carlotta Hecker,
Todd Hewett, and Pam Ellis. The Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission shall adopt new bylaws
for itself.

Passed and Adopted on the 16™ day of September 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Resolution No. 25 — 112
Resolution to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment
1o0f2




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael J. Waters, Member

ATTEST:

Chris White, Member Jeff Martin, Clerk and Recorder

Resolution No. 25 — 112
Resolution to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment
20f2




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Affidavit of Notice of Public Hearing for the Consolidation of
Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment

STATE OF MONTANA )
:SS.
County of Yellowstone )

Jeff Martin, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am the Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder. I am the Secretary for the Yellowstone County Board of County
Commissioners. On September 2, 2025, the Board passed a resolution of intent to consolidate the Yellowstone
County Zoning Commission and the Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment and set a public hearing for
September 16, 2025. It ordered me to publish notice of the public hearing, receive written comments and provide
the comments to the Board before the hearing.

In compliance with the order, on September 5, 2025 and September 9, 2025, I published notice of the public hearing
in the Yellowstone County News. Attached is a copy of the notice I published. From September 2, 2025 through
September 16, 2025, I received comments. I received (NUMBER) comments. I provided the comments to the
Board prior to the hearing.

Jeff Martin
Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 16™ day of September 2025.

Notary Public for the State of Montana (Notarial Seal)
Residing at Billings, Montana.
My commission expires

Affidavit of Notice of Public Hearing for the Consolidation of
Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment
1of1




DRAFT
BY-LAWS
CONSOLIDATED YELLOWSTONE COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION

ADOPTED:

ARTICLE I - NAME AND LOCATION

1.

The name of the Commission shall be the Yellowstone County Consolidate Zoning
Commission (Commission).

2. The Commission offices are located on the fifth floor of Billings City Hall, 316 N 26™

St. Billings, Montana.

ARTICLE II - AUTHORITY, POWERS, AND DUTIES

1.

Pursuant to Section 76-2-220 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county
commissioners has the authority to create a county zoning commission. Pursuant to
Section 76-2-221 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county commissioners has
the authority to create a county board of adjustment. Pursuant to Section 76-1-114 of the
Montana Code Annotated, a board of county commissioners has the authority to
consolidate any combination of planning board, zoning commission and board of
adjustment.

On September 16, 2025 the Yellowstone County Board of Commissioners passed
Resolution 25-112 to create the Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission.
The Commission shall exercise both the responsibilities of a Zoning Commission and a
Board of Adjustment.

o Conduct hearings and make recommendations to the Yellowstone County
Commissioners on all zoning issues. This includes zone changes, special
review requests, zoning regulations, and zoning text amendments.

o Hear and decide appeals alleging error in any order, requirement, decision,
or determination made by an administrative official in the enforcement or
interpretation of zoning regulations.

o Authorize, upon appeal, variances from the terms of the zoning regulations
where special conditions exist and strict enforcement would cause
unnecessary hardship, provided such variances are not contrary to the
public interest and uphold the spirit of the regulations.

ARTICLE III - MEMBERSHIP

1.

2.

The Commission shall consist of five (5) members appointed by the Yellowstone County
Board of County Commissioners.
Members shall reside within the Yellowstone County zoning jurisdictional area but
outside the City of Billings.
Members shall serve two-year terms and may be reappointed. The terms shall be
staggered.

o Upon creation of the Commission, members appointed from the former Board of

Adjustment shall serve an initial term expiring June 30, 2027. Members appointed

Bylaws of the Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission
1of3



from the former Zoning Commission shall serve an initial term expiring June 30,
2026.

4. The County Commissioners may remove a member for cause, including absenteeism,
repeated conflicts of interest, or misconduct.

5. Vacancies shall be filled by the County Commissioners for the remainder of the
unexpired term.

6. Members are expected to notify the Executive Secretary at least one day in advance of
the meeting if unable to attend a meeting. Failure to attend more than three (3)
consecutive meetings may be grounds for removal.

ARTICLE 111 - OFFICERS AND STAFF
1. At the first regular meeting of each calendar year, the Commission shall elect a Chair and

a Vice-Chair from among its members.
2. The Chair shall:

@)

o

@)

(98]

Preside over meetings.
Supervise the general affairs of the Commission.
Represent the Commission at meetings, hearings, and conferences.

The Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the Chair’s absence or disability.

4. If both the Chair and Vice-Chair are absent from a meeting, the Executive Secretary shall
call the meeting to order and members shall elect a Temporary Chair.

W

All offices shall serve a term of one year Any officers may serve successive terms.

6. The Director of Planning shall serve as Executive Secretary, responsible for:

O 0O O O O

Keeping records of all proceedings.

Attending and staffing meetings and hearings.

Preparing agendas, notices, reports, correspondence, and decisions.
Collecting and transmitting applicable fees.

Providing professional planning analysis and recommendations.

ARTICLE 1V - MEETINGS AND PROCEDURE
1. Regular meetings shall be held on the second Thursday of each month at 4:00 p.m., or at
such other time and place as may be properly advertised.
2. A quorum shall consist of three members.

@)

On any determination regarding an appeal of administrative decision or
determination or variance request at least three members of the Commission shall
vote in favor. (MCA 76-2-224)

3. The Commission shall only act on matters properly advertised for hearing.
4. Hearings shall follow this order of procedure:

o

0O O O O 0 O O O

Reading of the legal notice.

Presentation of staff report and recommendation.
Applicant presentation.

Proponent testimony.

Opponent testimony.

Neutral comment.

Applicant rebuttal.

Staff or legal comments.

Commission deliberation and decision.

Bylaws of the Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission
20f3



5. The Chair may close public testimony and proceed to deliberation once all interested
parties have had an opportunity to be heard.

6. All persons speaking shall state their name and address for the record.

7. The Commission may continue a hearing to another date if necessary, provided the new
date and time are announced at the meeting. If the continuation occurs within six (6)
months, no new advertisement is required.

8. The Commission may seek legal assistance from the Yellowstone County Attorney’s
Office.

9. Robert’s Rules of Order shall control the conduct of the meeting unless otherwise
provided.

10. The Commission shall follow all applicable federal, state, and local regulations.

ARTICLE V — RULES OF CONDUCT

1. Every member present shall vote unless recused for conflict of interest.

2. Members are allowed to attend meetings virtually no more than six times in twelve
meetings.

3. A conflict exists if a member:

o Lives within the required notification area;
o Has ownership, wholly or partly, of the subject property;
o Has a financial or personal interest in the matter.

4. Members shall disclose conflicts at the outset and refrain from participation. The
disclosure and recusal shall be recorded in the minutes.

5. Members shall not privately discuss pending matters with applicants, opponents, or other
members outside of the public meeting. If such contact occurs inadvertently, the member
shall disclose the nature of the discussion.

6. Members shall comply with the Montana Code of Ethics.

7. Members shall conduct themselves impartially, with integrity, and in the interest of the
health, safety, and welfare of Yellowstone County residents.

ARTICLE VI - DECISIONS AND RECORDS
1. Written notice of each decision shall be transmitted to the applicant within five (5) days
of the decision.
2. All records of the Commission shall be maintained by the Executive Secretary and shall
be available for public inspection during business hours.

ARTICLE VII - AMENDMENTS
1. Amendments to these bylaws may be initiated by any member of the Commission.
2. Proposed amendments must be provided in writing at least twenty-four (24) hours before
the meeting at which they will be considered.
3. Amendments require a majority vote of the Commission.

Bylaws of the Consolidated Yellowstone County Zoning Commission
30f3



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: WWB Subdivision

Submitted For: Jeff Martin, Clerk And Recorder
Submitted By: Jeff Martin, Clerk And Recorder

TOPIC:
Plat of WWB Subdivision and the S.I.A.

BACKGROUND:
Reviewed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve.

Attachments
WWB SIA




SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

WWB SUBDIVISION

Table of Contents
(Yellowstone County)

I, Variances (page #)
II.  Conditions that Run with the Land
III.  Transportation
A. Streets
B. Traffic Control Devices
C. Access
D. Billings Area Bikeway and Trail Master Plan
IV. Emergency Services
V.  Storm Drainage
VI. Utilities
A. Water
B. Sanitary Sewer
C. Power, Telephone, Gas, and Cable Television
VII. Parks/Open Space
VIIL Irrigation
IX. Weed Management
X.  Soils/Geotechnical Study
XI. Phasing of Improvements
XII. Financial Guarantees
XIII. Legal Provisions

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SIA.doc 10f9 8/11/2025



SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
(Name of Subdivision)

This agreement is made and entered into this _Zl_{ day of ,4(/&1&’677 , ZO_Zj:by and
between WWB Properties, LLC, whose address for the purpose of this agreement is 5510
Sunny CV, Billings, MT, 59106, hereinafter referred to as “Subdivider,” and
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, Montana, hereinafter referred to as “County.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the plat of WWB Subdivision, located in Yellowstone County, Montana,
was submitted to the Yellowstone County Board of Planning; and

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting conducted on day of ,20
the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners conditionally approved a
preliminary plat of WWB Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, a Subdivision Improvements Agreement is required by the County prior
to the approval of the final plat.

WHEREAS, the provisions of this agreement shall be effective and applicable to
WWB Subdivision upon the filing of the final plat thereof in the office of the Clerk and
Recorder of Yellowstone County, Montana. The Subdivision shall comply with all
requirements of the Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations, the rules, regulations,
policies, and resolutions of Yellowstone County, and the laws and administrative rules of
the State of Montana.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, for and in
consideration of the mutual promises herein contained and for other good and valuable
consideration, do hereby agree as follows:

I.  VARIANCES
A. Subdivider has requested, and the County hereby grants, the following
variances by the Board of County Commissioners from the strict interpretation
of the County’s Subdivision Regulations (Chapter 11, Yellowstone County
Subdivision Regulations):

1. Variance from sidewalk requirement.

II. CONDITIONS THAT RUN WITH THE LLAND

A. Lot owners should be aware that this subdivision is being built in close
proximity to prime deer and antelope habitat and it is likely that homeowners

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SIA.doc 2 of 9

8/11/2025



111

G.

will experience problems with damage to landscaped shrubs, flowers, and
gardens. The Montana Fish, Wildlife, and Parks Department does not provide
damage assistance unless there is damage to commercial crops and/or a threat
to public health and safety.

Lot owners should be aware that soil characteristics within the area of this
subdivision, as described in the 1972 Yellowstone County Soil Survey, indicate
that there could be potential limitations for proposed construction on the lots,
which may require a geotechnical survey prior to construction.

No water rights have been transferred to the lot owners. Irrigation ditches that
exist on the perimeter of this development are for the benefit of other properties.
Perimeter ditches and drains shall remain in place and shall not be altered by the
Subdivider or subsequent owners.

There is attached hereto a Waiver waiving the right to protest the creation of
the special improvement district or districts which by this reference is
expressly incorporated herein and made as much a part hereof as though fully
and completely set forth herein at this point. The Waiver will be filed with the
plat, shall run with the land, and shall constitute the guarantee by the
Subdivider and property owner or owners of the developments described
herein. Said Waiver is effective upon filing and is not conditioned on the
completion of the conditions set forth in this Agreement. The Subdivider and
owner specifically agree that they are waiving valuable rights and do so
voluntarily.

Culverts and associated drainage swales shall not be filled in or altered by the
subdivider or subsequent lot owners.

When required by road improvements, all fences and irrigation ditches in the
public right-of-way adjacent to this subdivision shall be removed or relocated
outside of the public right-of-way at no cost to the County and any relocation
outside of the public right-of-way shall be subject to securing and recording
easements.

Future maintenance of all public (or common) improvements shall be done
through one (1) or more RSID(s) created as part of the SIA for this subdivision.

TRANSPORTATION

The subdivider agrees to guarantee all improvements for a period of one (1) year
from the date of final acceptance by Yellowstone County.

A.

Streets

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SIA.doc 3of9

8/11/2025



IV.

VL

e Goodman Road current exists in an 80-foot wide county right-of-way. No
additional right-of-way will be dedicated as part of this development.
Additionally, no access will be granted off of South Frontage Road.

B. Traffic Control Devices
e A Traffic Impact Study (TIS) is not required at this time.

C. Access

e The Subdivision will be accessed by way of Goodman Road through two

existing approaches. No access will be permitted off of South Frontage
Road.

D. Billings Area Bikeway and Trail Master Plan
e The subdivision is not located within the Bikeway and Trail Master Plan.

EMERGENCY SERVICE

Construction of buildings made of combustible materials shall have adequate fire
apparatus access roads and water supply (fire hydrants) in place to allow for fire
suppression requirements. Prior to the issuance of a building permit for
construction using combustible materials (i.e. lumber, plywood, wood trusses,
etc.), fire apparatus access roads and water supply requirements shall be provided
in accordance with the International Fire Code as adopted by the County.

At a minimum, the following is required:

e An unobstructed gravel road or gravel road basae must be within 150 feet
of the furthest portion of a building under construction as measured along
the approved route.

® A dry hydrant is located approximately 1,900 feet (along Entryway Dr.
and Goodman Rd.) south of the Subdivison.

STORM DRAINAGE

All drainage improvements shall comply with the provisions of the Section 4.7,
Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations, and a stormwater management
plan shall be submitted to and approved by the Montana Department of
Environmental Quality (MDEQ), or its designee.

A stormwater detention facility currently exists on the property and has the
capacity to serve both lots in the Subdivision. No improvements to said system
will be required.

UTILITIES

A. Water
In accordance with Section 4.9 Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations,
all proposed water systems must obtain approval by the MDEQ, or its

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SIA.doc 4 0of 9

8/11/2025



VIL

VIIL

IX.

X.

designee.
There is an existing well in the Subdivision that serves Lot 1.

B. Septic System
In accordance with Section 4.8 Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations,
all proposed sanitary sewer systems must obtain approval by the MDEQ, or its
designee.

There is an existing septic system that serves Lot 1. There will be sanitary
restrictions filed for Lot 2.

C. Power, Telephone, Gas, and Cable Television

Telephone, gas, electrical power, and cable television lines run within the
right-of-way for Goodman Road. Connection to said utilities will be
coordinated by the lot owner at time of development.

PARKS/OPEN SPACE
There is no parkland requirement for proposed WWB Subdivision, as this is a
minor subdivision [MCA 76-3-621(3)(e)].

IRRIGATION

No water rights have been transferred to the lot owners. Iirigation ditches that
exist on the perimeter of this development are for the benefit of other properties.
Perimeter ditches and drains shall remain in place and shall not be altered by the
Subdivider or subsequent owners.

WEED MANAGEMENT
All noxious weeds on the latest Yellowstone County Noxious Weed List shall be
controlled on all properties in the subdivision.

e A Weed Management Plan must be filed and updated as needed for approval
by the Yellowstone County Weed Department. Said weed management plan
shall contain the noxious weeds being addressed and the plan for the control
of those weeds. All associated cost for noxious weed control is the
responsibility of the owner of record.

e A revegetation plan shall be submitted as part of the management plan. A
seeding recommendation can be obtained from the Yellowstone County Weed
Department pursuant to Section 7-22-2152, MCA. The Yellowstone County
Weed Department reserves the right to revise these recommendations based
on the required site inspection.

SOILS/GEOTECHNICAL STUDY

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\S1A\24-077 WWB Sub SiA.doc 50f9

8/11/2025



XI.

XIL

No geotechnical investigation was performed.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

Except as otherwise provided, Subdivider shall install and construct said required
improvements by private contracts secured by bonds, irrevocable letters of credit,
sequential development, or any other method that may be acceptable to the
Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners. All engineering and legal
work in connection with such improvements shall be paid by the contracting
parties pursuant to said private contract, and the improvements shall be designed
by and constructed under the supervision of a professional engineer competent in
civil engineering, licensed in the state of Montana. Upon completion of the
improvements, the consulting Engineer shall file with the Public Works
Department, a statement certifying that the improvements have been completed in
accordance with approved, seal stamped, record drawings, along with all required
post-construction certification per Section 4.6.C. of the Yellowstone County
Subdivision Regulations.

LEGAL PROVISIONS

A. Subdivider agrees to guarantee all public improvements for a period of one
year from the date of final acceptance by Yellowstone County.

B. The owners of the properties involved in this proposed Subdivision by
signature subscribed herein below agree, consent, and shall be bound by the
provisions of this Agreement.

C. The covenants, agreements, and all statements in this Agreement apply to and
shall be binding on the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns
of the respective parties.

D. In the event it becomes necessary for either party to this Agreement to retain
an attorney to enforce any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to
give any notice required herein, then the prevailing party or the party giving
notice shall be entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs.

E. Any amendments or modifications of this Agreement or any provisions herein
shall be made in writing and executed in the same manner as this original
document and shall after execution become a part of this Agreement.

F. Subdivider shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes,
ordinances, and administrative regulations during the performance and
discharge of its obligations. Subdivider acknowledges and agrees that nothing
contained herein shall relieve or exempt it from such compliance.

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SI1A\24-077 WWB Sub SiA.doc 60f9

8/11/2025



G. Subdivider agrees to create any required (or expansion of existing) RSID(s)
for future maintenance of all public (or common) constructed improvements
prior to final plat approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and official
seals on the date first above written.

“SUBDIVIDER” WWB Properti¢s, LLC

Vs Wt/bef) ot

STATE OF MONTANA )

County of Yellowstone

On thlsj (= day of CZQ/ M before me, a Notary Public in

and for the State of Montana, persoﬂ/ lly appeared _ \tkmz;\ 2 Lo oot he 4 ‘ as
the Mot i /) of WWB Properties, known to me to be the person who
signed the foreg@mg instrument and who acknow edged to me that they executed the

same.
= mﬂ ”/@VWM )
Notary Public in and forthe State of Montana

Prmted Name:
Residing at:

Wm&sﬁﬁf&cpires:

ZA\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivisiom\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SlA.doc 7 of 9

8/11/2025



This agreement is hereby approved and accepted by Yellowstone County, this day
of ,20 .

“COUNTY”
COUNTY OF YELLOWSTONE
MONTANA

County of Yellowstone
Board of County Commissioners

By:
Chairman
Commissioner
Commissioner
Attest:
County Clerk and Recorder
STATE OF MONTANA )
:sS
County of Yellowstone )
On this day of , 20, before me, a Notary Public in and
for the State of Montana, personally appeared ,
, and , known to me

to be the Board of County Commissioners and the County Clerk and Recorder,
respectively, of Yellowstone County, Montana, whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument in such capacity and acknowledged to me that they executed the
same on behalf of Yellowstone County, Montana.

Notary Public in and for the State of Montana
Printed Name:

Residing at:
My commission expires:

Z\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SIA.doc 8 of 9

8/11/2025



Waiver of Right to Protest

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the undersigned, being the Subdivider
and all of the owners of the hereinafter described real property, do hereby waive the right
to protest the formation of one or more Rural Special Improvement Districts (RSID’s),
which Yellowstone County may require for a period of twenty years from the date of this
document’s recording.

This Waiver and Agreement is independent from all other agreements and is
supported by sufficient independent consideration to which the undersigned are parties,
and shall run with the land and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their successors
and assigns, and the same shall be recorded in the office of the County Clerk and
Recorder of Yellowstone County, Montana.

The real property hereinabove mentioned is more particularly described as
follows:

WWB Subdivision

Signed and dated this 4 day of é%/f// 225

WW@%@%}?&W

STATE OF MONTANA ) ﬂ
: 88
County of Yellowstone )

On this 9?_’_ day of Q}L@\ug@\-~s— , @before me, a Notary Public in
and for the State of Montana, person%llly appeared - Youmer P [ De he , as
the __Meioo v of WWB Properties, LLC known to me to be the person
who signed the fo'l)egoing instrument and who acknowledged to me that they executed the

sameg.

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Notarial

Seal the day and year hereinabove writte (4
7N afp Vo /,\v/Z ’
Notary Public in and far the State of Mon'rana/

TAMARA FRANK ; .
NOTARY PUBLIC for the | L 1inted name: _
q ia;sm of Montana Wlmgs, Montana
esiding at Laurel, Montana fect s
My Commission Expires ¥ commission expires:
December 2. 2026

ZA\WWB Properties\2024-077 Honda Boat & Marine Subdivision\PE Docs\SIA\24-077 WWB Sub SiA.doc 90f9 8/11/2025



B.O.C.C. Regular 1. b.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Eastslope Meadows Subdivision
Submitted For: Jeff Martin, Clerk And Recorder
Submitted By: Jeff Martin, Clerk And Recorder

TOPIC:

Plat of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision, S.I.A., and Acceptance of Public Access Easement Located
on Tract 1B, Certificate of Survey 3206

BACKGROUND:
Reviewed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve.

Attachments
Eastslope SIA
Eastslope Easement




Return To:
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT
EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
Table of Contents
Yellowstone County
L Variances

I
I

V.

VL

VIIL

Conditions that Run with the Land
Transportation

A. Streets

B. Traffic Control Devices

C. Access

D. Billings Area Bikeway and Trail Master Plan(BABTMP)
Emergency Services

Storm Drainage
Utilities

A. Water

B. Sanitary Sewer

C. Power, Telephone, Gas, and Cable Television
Parks/Open Space

VIIIL. Irrigation

IX.
X.
XI.

XII.

Weed Management
Soils/Geotechnical Study
Financial Guarantees
Legal Provisions

(o

(page 2)
(page 2)
(page 3)
(page 3)
(page 3)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 4)
(page 5)
(page 5)
(page 5)
(page 5)
(page 6)



(Subdivision Improvements Agreement)

This agreement is made and entered into this____day of ., 20, by and
between Hardrives Construction, Inc., whose address for the purpose of this agreement is PO
Box 2535, Billings, MT 59103, hereinafterreferred to as “Subdivider,” and YELLOWSTONE
COUNTY, Montana, hereinafter referred to as “County.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, ataregular meeting conducted on day of , 20 , the

Board of Planning recommended conditional approval of a preliminary plat of Eastslope
Meadows Subdivision, and

WHEREAS, at a regular meeting conducted on day of , 20
theYellowstone County Board of County Commissioners conditionally approved a preliminary plat
of Eustslope Meadows Subdivision, and

WHEREAS, a Subdivision Improvements Agreement is required by the County prior to the
approval of the final plat.

WHEREAS, the provisions of this agreement shall be effective and applicable to Eastslope
Meadows Subdivision upon the filing of the final plat thereof in the office of the Clerk and Recorder
of Yellowstone County, Montana. The Subdivision shall comply with all requirements of the
Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations, the rules, regulations, policies, and resolutions of
Yellowstone County, and the laws and administrative rules of the State of Montana.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT, for and in consideration of the

mutual promises herein contained and for other good and valuable consideration, do hereby agree
as follows:

[. VARIANCES
A. The subdivider requests no variances for the Eastslope Meadows Subdivision.

II. CONDITIONS THAT RUN WITH THE LAND
A. Lot owners should be aware that this subdivision is being built in close proximity to
prime deer and antelope habitat and it is likely that homeowners will experience
problems with damage to landscaped shrubs, flowers, and gardens. The Montana Fish,
Wildlife, and Parks Department does not provide damage assistance unless there is
damage to commercial crops and/or a threat to public health and safety.

B. Lotowners should be aware that soil characteristics within the area of this subdivision, as
described in the 1972 Yellowstone County Soil Survey, indicate that there could be
potential limitations for proposed construction on the lots, which may require a
geotechnical survey prior to construction.



LI

[II.

. No water rights have been transferred to the lot owners. Irrigation ditches that exist on

the perimeter of this development are for the benefit of other properties. Perimeterditches
and drains shall remain in place and shall not be altered by the Subdivider or subsequent
OWNETS.

. There is attached hereto a Waiver waiving the right to protest the creation of the special

improvement district or districts which by this reference is expressly incorporated
herein and made as much a part hereof as though fully and completely set forth herein
at this point. The Waiver will be filed with the plat, shall run with the land, and shall
constitute the guarantee by the Subdivider and property owner or owners of the
developments described herein. Said Waiver is effective upon filing and is not
conditioned on the completion of the conditions set forth in this Agreement. The
Subdivider and owner specifically agree that they are waiving valuable rights and do
so voluntarily.

Culverts and associated drainage swales shall not be filled in or altered by the subdivider
or subsequent lot owners.

Whenrequired by road improvements, all fences and irrigation ditches in the public right-
of-way adjacent to this subdivision shall be removed or relocated outside of the public
right-of-way and any relocation outside of the public right-of-way shall be subject to
securing and recording easements.

. A RSID has been prepared for future maintenance of all public (or common)

improvements tor this subdivision.

. Lot owners or their agent will obtain an Access Permit from County Public Works prior

to any construction on any lot within the subdivision. The application will include a site
plan showing the desired location of the access and show that it meets the requirements
outlined by the DEQ storm water requirements for the subdivision. Failure to do so will
result in the lot owner or their agent removing what has been installed and locating the
access n an approved location at the lot owners expense.

TRANSPORTATION

The subdivider agrees to guarantee all improvements for a period of one (1) year from the
date of final acceptance by Yellowstone County.

A. Streets

The Eastslope Meadows Subdivision includes the following internal public access

roads:

» All four roads within the subdivision have been installed to a standard asphalt 28-
foot-width and are located within 60° wide public access ecasements as displayed on
the final plat and will be maintained by an RSID created with this subdivision. The
four roads are named Westwind Way, Prairic Grass Lane, Russian Olive Drive and
Neveah Lane. Russian Olive Drive and Neveah Lane will provide access to the
subdivision from South 64" Street West.



V.

VL

B. Traffic Control Devices

Stop signs have been installed at the intersection of Russian Olive Drive and S 64"
Street W and the intersection of Neveah Lane and S 64™ Street W. Both stop signs
face internally into the subdivision.

A Traffic Impact Study has been prepared for the Eastslope Meadows Subdivision.
All recommended changes from the Traffic Impact Study have been installed.

C. Access

There are two accesses for this subdivision, each approach is 60" wide. Both
approaches are from South 64" St. West.
All lots within the subdivision are accessed using the internal public road network.

D. Billings Area Bikeways and Trail Master Plan (BABTMP)
The Eastslope Meadows Subdivision is near the BABTMP, with a Bike Lane Future
and Shared Use Path located along South 64™ St. West, however the trail does not
intersect the property thus no easements or trail improvements are required.

EMERGENCY SERVICE

Billings Urban Fire Service Area will provide fire protection for the subdivision.
A new 30,000-gallon dry hydrant has been constructed within the subdivision to
provide fire protection.

Police protection is provided by Yellowstone County Sheriff’s Department.
Ambulance Service is provided by American Medical Response.

STORM DRAINAGE

A system of roadside ditches and retention ponds for each lot has been approved by
MDEQ.

All drainage improvements comply with the provisions of the Section 4.7,
Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations, and a stormwater management plan
has been submitted and approved by MDEQ.

UTILITIES
A. Water

Each lot will have an individual well approved by MDEQ and DNRC.
MDEQ approval for these systems has been granted and will be included with the
final plat filing.

Section 4.9 of the Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations concerning water
has been complied with.



B. Septic System
» Lot I 1s served by an existing gravity septic system.
* Lots 2-9 are approved to be served by individual raised sand mound drainfields.
+  MDEQ approval has been granted for these systems will be included with the final
plat filing.
* Section 4.8 of the Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations concerning septic
systems has been complied with.

C. Power, Telephone, Gas, and Cable Television
 These utilities will be provided within the 60” public access easements created as
part of this subdivision, displayed on the face of the final plat and included as
documents within the final plat submittal.

D. Solid Waste

» Solid waste will be disposed of by a local waste collection company and will be
sent to the Billings Regional Landfill.

VII.  PARKS/OPEN SPACE
There is no parkland dedication requirement for this subdivision, as all parcels are
nonresidential pursuant to (76-3-621(3)(a-e), MCA) and the Yellowstone County
Subdivision Regulations Section 10.8.

VI  IRRIGATION
* The Danford Drain trrigation ditch located adjacent to the southern border of the
property will remain unobstructed and unaftected by this subdivision.

* No water rights exist within this subdivision thus no water rights will be transferred
to individual lot owners.

IX. WEED MANAGEMENT

All noxious weeds on the latest Yellowstone County Noxious Weed List shall be controlled
on all properties in the subdivision.

* A Weed Management Plan has been approved by the Yellowstone County Weed
Department and will be filed with the tinal plat. Said weed management plan includes
the noxious weeds being addressed and the plan for the control of those weeds. All
associated cost for noxious weed control is the responsibility of the owner of record.

* A revegetation plan has been approved as part of the management plan. A seeding
recommendation has been obtained from the Yellowstone County Weed Department
pursuant to Section 7-22-2152, MCA. The Yellowstone County Weed Department
reserves the right to revise these recommendations based on the required site inspection.

X. SOILS/GEOTECHNICAL STUDY
The subdivider has not completed any geotechnical study. Lot owners are encouraged to
perform individual geotechnical studies prior to building.




XL

XIL

FINANCIAL GUARANTEES

Except as otherwise provided, Subdivider shall install and construct said required
improvements by private contracts secured by bonds, irrevocable letters of credit,
sequential development, or any other method that may be acceptable to the Planning Board
and Board of County Commissioners. All engineering and legal work in connection with
such improvements shall be paid by the contracting parties pursuant to said special
improvement district or private contract, and the improvements shall be designed by and
constructed under the supervision of a professional engineer competent in civil
engineering. licensed in the state of Montana. Upon completion of the improvements, the
consulting Engineer shall file with the Public Works Department, a statement certifying
that the improvements have been completed in accordance with approved, seal stamped,
record drawings, along with all required post-construction certification per Section 4.6.C.
of the Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations.

(In the event that all required improvements are not installed and constructed prior to final
plat approval, the Subdivider shall provide a monetary security guarantee in the amount of
125% of the estimated total cost by one (1) of the methods listed in Chapter 5 of the
Yellowstone County Subdivision Regulations. If using a security, describe the method in
this section) '

LEGATL PROVISIONS

A. Subdivider agrees to guarantee all public improvements for a period of one year from
the date of final acceptance by Yellowstone County.

B. The owners of the properties involved in this proposed Subdivision by signature
subscribed herein below agree, consent, and shall be bound by the provisions of this
Agreement.

C. The covenants, agreements, and all statements in this Agreement apply to and shall be
binding on the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of the respective
parties.

D. Inthe event it becomes necessary for either party to this Agreement to retain an attorney
to enforce any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to give any notice
required herein, then the prevailing party or the party giving notice shall be entitled to
reasonable attorney fees and costs.

E. Anyamendments or modifications of this Agreement or any provisions herein shall be
made in writing and exccuted in the same manner as this original document and shall
after execution become a part of this Agreement.

F. Subdivider shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local statutes,
ordinances, and administrativeregulations during the performance and discharge of its
obligations. Subdivider acknowledges and agrees that nothing contained herein shall
relieve or exempt it from such compliance.

G. Subdivider agrees to create any required (or expansion of existing) RSID(s) for future



maintenance of all public (or common) constructed improvements prior to final plat
approval.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and official seals on
the date first above written.

“SUBDIVIDER” Hardrives Construction, Inc.
s ;;f{,du/a Y %ﬂj/ﬁ e

Jam&s A. Bailey, President, Hardrivés
Construction, In¢

STATE OF YLD )
. S8

County of Pp\,da,aju )

'«L\ . -
On this 351 day of WJLLL,UL 20805 , before me, a Notary Public in
and for the State of Montana,pers%nally aﬂpeared James A. Bailey, President, Hardrives
Construction, Inc., (Subdivider), who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to

me that he executed the same.
ss ﬂ&ffﬁwwﬂ @/QM

Mot CALHERINE ROPER
otary Public - Notary Sea|
Pulaski Cqunty - State of Missouri
Comm{ss[on Number 22353712
M Commrssxon Expires May 18, 2026




This agreement is hereby approved and accepted by Yellowstone County, this day of

.20
“COUNTY™”
COUNTY OFYELLOWSTONE
MONTANA
County of Yellowstone
Board of County Commissioners
By:
John Ostlund, Chairman
Mike Waters, Commissioner
Mark Morse, Commissioner
Attest:
Jeff Martin, County Clerk and
Recorder
STATE OF )
:ss
County of )
On this day of ,20 , before me, a Notary Public in and for

the State of Montana, personally appeared John Ostlund, Mike Waters, Mark Morse and Jeft
Martin, known to me to be the Board of County Commissioners and the County Clerk and
Recorder, respectively, of Yellowstone County, Montana, whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument in such capacity and acknowledged to me that they executed the same on
behalf of Yellowstone County, Montana.

SS




Return To:

Waiver of Right to Protest

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, the undersigned, being the Subdivider and all of
the owners of the hereinafter described real property, do hereby waive the right to protest the
formation of one or more Rural Special Improvement Districts (RSID’s), for a period of no more
than twenty years from the recording of this waiver, which Yellowstone County may require.

This Waiver and Agreement is independent from all other agreements and is supported by
sufficient independent consideration to which the undersigned are parties, and shall run with the
land and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their successors and assigns, and the same shall
be recorded in the office of the County Clerk and Recorder of Yellowstone County, Montana.

The real property hereinabove mentioned is more particularly described as follows:

Eastslope Meadows Subdivision

Signed and dated this a5 day of %ﬁif i 3/ L2007 .

’d

James & Bailey, President, Hardrives 7
Construction Inc.

STATE OF MONTANA )

:8S

County of Yellowstone )
On this X5 day of Q/(,LLM , 205, before me, a Notary Public in and for
the State of ) ,(/persgnally appeared James A. Bailey, President of Hardrives

Construction, Inc., the person who executed the forgoing instrument and acknowledged to me that
he executed the same.

IN WITNESS WHEROF, I have hereunto set my hand and aftixed my Notarial Seal the

SS &? (6 ﬁ

CATHERINE ROPER
Notary Public - Notary Seal
Pulaski County - State of Missours
Commission Number 22353712
My Commission Expires May 18, 2026

o



10
£Quno) A0ISMOIPA “IIW'd “ASTYU "S10°L ‘0€ 93§
JUIWASRT SNV Qi

9707 ‘g1 Aew sauydx3 Uo|ssiuwo) Aw |
: Z}LESETT J3QWNN UoISSIWWO?)
LNoSSlw JO 83e3S - AJuno) pyseing
1835 AJeloN - d11qnyg AlejoN
. Y3d0Y ININIHLYD

(Jeas [e1reION)
:;o,ﬁ:»_ Jo aimig ay Joy anqny AejoN

P

JUILIASRY SSAOOVY 211qhd Syl pajndaxa ay vy dwr 0 28ps u3jae pue all 210}
g SS90V 21qng SIp p [ PL S O} RABPIYPUYIE P JEN]

pairadde ‘ouj uonONNSUOY) SIALIPIBH JO UOPISAL] ‘Adjieg "y Souwef <ot AD\)MJQO W m.w N\O uQ
, AvIs
{ AIUnod SuoISMO[[d A
'ss
{ BURIUON JO OIMS

MNW 0T’ m\ 7] :\@«o Kep IWNN\U s1y) paie(]

"pauopuBqE ST 5S3008 [IJUN SNIUOD [[BYS JUSIOSED SH],

‘spaoted yusoelpe jo juatdo[aAsp oy WOI] JUAWAsE] s1y) uo pade]d aq At uapIng JEUONIPPY

*$89001 a11nbal jouuosiad pue sa]01yaa Aousfwa pur “DourudiuIEw 9d1j0d 011} 1BY) JUSAD
Ay ul $$9298 aY) asn 01 1YJ11 Ay AIUN0) UOISMO]]I A 0) SturlF £qauay OS[R "dU] UOIIONLISUOT) SIALIPIRH

'SSAT U0 TYOW ‘STUDV L£0 DNINIV.LNOD

‘ANVT 40 dIYLS dIVS 40 SOANIWYAL ANV DNINNIDAE
Jd0 INIOd dNdL HHL OL 1334 9€SLT MuPE61.00N FONAHL -13dd 19687 HuS0.SE.68N HNIT
divs DNOTV JINTFHL 90Z€ ATAYUNS 40 FLVIAILYED 40 | 1OVEL QIANTNV AIVS 40 VI LOVIL
ANV 9l LOVYL OL NOWWOD INIT dHL NO INIOd V OL 1334 000€ Fuv€61000S TONIHL “LAdd
19°657 MuSOSE.68S ADNTHL ‘LAT SE€SHT TurE61,00S ‘AYVANNOL HLUON AIVS ONLLAVIIA FONEH.L
1394 00'0€ Mu60.FE€.68S ‘€1 LOVIL AIVS 40 AYVANNOT HIMON FHL DNOTV FONTHL “DNINNIOHE
40 INIOd aNYlL dHL DNIEE INIOd dlvS ‘T60L0¥ "'ON INIWND0A SV ad714 90T¢ AHAUNS
40 FLVILLLYAD ‘T LOVIL GIANIWY J0 €1 LOVUL 40 YINYOD ISYIHIUON dHIL LV DONINNIDFE

'SMOTIOM SV aadrdSad ATV INDILAVd TIONW DNIFE ‘VNVINOW
‘ALNNOD ANOLSMOTIHA (YNVINOW NVIAIMANW TVdIONIED) “WIW'd ‘LSVH ST DNVY ‘HLNOS
I AIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOILLDES 40 (#/18S) YALIVNO LSYAHLNOS NI A4LVIO0T ‘ALNNOD ANOISMOTIIA
40 SAQUODTAY ‘TP60L0Y YFHWNN INTWNDOA SV QAMIODTY ‘90Z€ AHAMNS 40 FLVIIALLIED
‘I LOVYL QAUANAY 4O g1 LOVAIL 40 NOLLIOd ¥V DNIAE ‘ddim L3394 0€ DNIFE ‘ANVT 40 dIdlS v

1V 1QIUXT paydenie ayj uo pajdidap pue sMmo[|0) SB paquiasap Ale|nonted aiow St pue ‘9Qzg K9AMS
J0 21201311100 JO | JOBI L PIpULUIY JO ‘g JOBLL SSOIOE PUE ISA0 $S3008 mOjje 0] papiaoid st juswases siy g,

Aunods suoismol[2 & ‘(vuejuojy uripuan [ediounl) “ N W' d Seq §7 98ury ‘inog
| diysumoy ‘g¢ uondas Jo (p/4g) 1onenb 1seayinog ur pajeso| ‘Ajunod Juo)SMO||3A JO SPIodaL
‘TP60L0Y 12QUINU JUSLUNOOP ST PAPI0IA ‘9T E ADAIMS JO DIBOITHY) ‘| 1981 ], PAPUSLUY JO q] 1081],

‘ALHAdOUd HOLNVUD

1 A3Unod SUu0ISMOII A “IN'IN'd 1885 S 28umy] ‘yinog | diysumo ] ‘¢ uo1dag Jo 1a3enb-ouo 1sRayInog syl ul poedo|

pue] SuImo[[0] 3 JO SIOUMO SB (YOLNVHD) DU} UONONHSUOD SIALIPIEE AQ 9pew St JUSWSed Sy,

JUSUIISE] SSIIIY dqng

1016S LA sSulng
11 a1nS 99208 1€ N 0SS

10D HINI
10} WYy

ey



DAAQ P LS000EZ LY T TWNISWIAHNSIAEDTHAIDINDISIAYI0'F LGOOCEZ\EZOZYD ‘NOLLYDOT DM

Wi 28t 520Z/$ /4 31va 10d

\ 40 L 133HS
§202/S\/L:3iva

VNVLNOW ‘ALNNOD ANOLSMOTIZA
WIN'd “3Ged "SLo'L

wion'di0oBaun mmm
22512490y Xvd
0006'8¥2'90% ‘Hd

10165
LW 'SONITTIE
LLL 318 1S "1SLE ‘N 0SS

v f .
VQ -HILIVH0 0€ "03S 40 ¥/13S
v HX3 ‘gvL ANINESVYI SSIDOV Onand <>
¥ LS000£Z 108d W, LIgIHX3
dvO JLSYId A3H = JdY et AR
(878¥2€L NOSHOOVI) Octd ub/L-1 NNOS = @ K R S
ONINNIOZE 40 INIOd 3L = '§0'd'L \
aN3I9oa N a
\)W/ﬂ
~ ~\v
o i ./)/wn, .
_.I I_ ’ \yv\
_ NOISINGENS SMOaYIN Ol
] I4OTSISYT 83d INFNISVE -
y; ] $5320V 2118Nd 30IM 05
— — — —I| ‘‘‘‘‘ . — — — — — — — — o S s it S Sty i i ]
NOISIAIGENS SMOaYIN | 3§
IJOTSISYT ¥3d (AvM ONIMISIM) | S
INIWISYI SSIO0V oriand _ & _J

19682 F.G0.5€,68N

\.1 J

,00°0€ 4. .08
L965C M.G0.SE.68S

30.00

ST A

— — — ——

/

61.0N ?
\,X

\ \
> 7
.\v

~
N

A

~a

|
® | e S
_'l II.lUMn . f ”. iv R R GH
N \/_ Y
_ o -
T \_ b
_ o
oismagns | ' \“ N
smoavan | &» 7
JJOTSLSYT o
d3d _ o \_ ININNO0d SIHL 01 ~ s0z£'50D
NSy \—=—{T | e FONTFYTIFY AG LININISVI S veE e
m%\\;@mm “ ‘m | SS3I00V o178Nd Jaim 08 1294 N1 3108
0s se O k14

i
NN

GE'SPT PELLL0S

6/6046¢ ON 0040 ¥3d
ANINISYT INITHIMOd O1810373
GNNOYIYIANN 3FaIM 01

40 INMSEIINTO FLYWIXOHdIY

AN

™

_I‘|I

N\E
N

S

00°0€ M.B0.VE.B8S O

'SSHTHO JHOW 'STHOV LE°0 DNINIVINOD

"INV 40 diYLS GIVS 40 SNNINYIL ONY ONINNIO3d 4O INIOd 3NY1 FHL OL 1334 9€'6.2 MuPE61.00N

3ONIHL ‘1334 19'682 3,.50.58.68N 'INIT AIVS ONOTV JONTHL '902€ AFAHNS H0 ILYDIHILH3O 40 L LOVHL GIANINY AIVS 40 Vi LOvHl ANV 81 10Vl

01 NOWWOD 3N IHL NO INIOd ¥ OL 1334 00°0€ 3.vE.61.008 IONIHL 1334 +9'65Z M.S0.5€.68S IONTHL 1334 S€'GZ I.bE61.00S 'AHVANNOY HLYON AIVS
ONILYYA3A IONIHL 1334 000 M.60.7€.68S 'L 1OVHL AIVS 40 ANYANNOE HLHON JHL ONOTY JONIHL 'ONINNIOZE 40 INIOd 3NdL 3HL ONIZFE INIOd
QIvS 'z¥60.0¥ "ON LNIWNDO0A SY a3 114 90ZE AIANNS 40 JLYOIAILYTID ‘| LOVHL AIANIWY 40 91 LOVYL H0 HINUO0D LSYIHIHON IHL 1V ONINNIDEE

'SMOTIOL SY A381¥0S3A ATHVINDILHYd FHOW DNIFE 'YNYLNOW 'ALNNOD INOLSMOTTIA (YNYINOW NYIGIHIW WdIONINd) "WW'd
1SV 62 IONVY ‘HLNOS | dIHSNMOL ‘0€ NOILOIS 0 (b/13S) ¥3LHVND LSYIHLNOS NI d31vD07T ALNNOD INOLSMOTIIA 40 SGHOI3Y '2P60L0¥ YIGNNN
ININAD0A SY AIAHOITH '90ZE ASANNS H0 FLYDIHILNTFD 'L L1OVHL GIANINY 40 81 LOVHL 40 NOILYOd v ONISE ‘JAIM 1334 0€ ONIZE 'ANVT 40 didLS ¥
(INZW3SV3 §S300V J178Nd) - NOILJINOS3A VD1

YNVLINOW ‘ALNNOD INOLSMOTIAA “WIN'd 352 "S10°L '0€ "O3S 30 /43S FHL NI d31v001

V. L19IHX3




"USTILIM QAOQEUIRISY JBAA pue Aep oy} [eas pue puey Aw SSTNLIM

"QuIes 2y} panoox9 Aoy} ey} ouw 0}

paSpejmouor oym pue juswnisul Juro3alo) oy} pouSls Oym pue ‘eUBJUOJA ‘AJUNOD) SUOISMOI[SA
JO 15pJ0O9Y pUE MIO[) Y} PUE SISUOISSIWIWO)) AJUN0)) JO pieog oy} 9q 03 W 0] MOUY UILIBJA]
JJOr PuUB ‘ONYA\ SHIYD ‘SIOJBA\ [ [OBYDIIA ‘OSIOIN iy paieadde Ajjeuosiad ‘eurjuo jo sjei§ oy3
1oJ pue ul d1[qng AIBION B ‘oW 210j9q 0z¢ Jokep oyuQ

( auoISMOJ[2 & Jo AJUno)

( VNVINOW 40 d1LVLS
JOPI0DY pue YId]) UILIBA 1Jof JoQUIDA DUYM SLIYD
LSHLLY JOqUIDIA] ‘SIo1B A\ [ [ORTOIA

drey)n ﬂOm.—OE NIBA

IINHINASVA SSIDIV DI'Td1d 40 ADNVILJIIOV



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application
Submitted By: Erika Guy

TOPIC:
Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application

BACKGROUND:
See Attachment

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or Deny

Attachments
Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application




(?e//moa:tww G)Otmy

COMMISSIONERS P.O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners, we are pleased to offer this letter of support for
Bridgemont Health & Wellness in their application for Regional Prevention Specialist (DPHHS-RFP-2026-0624NAV).

We recognize the critical need for prevention, outreach, and mental health resources in our community. Bridgemont
Health & Wellness has consistently demonstrated leadership in this work, providing innovative, accessible, and
collaborative services that address substance use, mental health, and overall wellness.

We have been supportive of Bridgemont on initiatives such as the Parent Education Folders, school programming,
outreach campaigns, trainings, and community events. The positive impact of their efforts can be seen throughout the
county. Their approach is data-driven, community-centered, and rooted in collaboration with schools, healthcare
providers, law enforcement, elected officials, the business community and local organizations.

We believe Bridgemont’s proposed project under DPHHS-RFP-2026-0624NAV will strengthen prevention efforts across
Yellowstone County by:

e Expanding access and education on mental health and substance use.
o Building stronger community partnerships to reach youth, families, and adults.
e Providing sustainable resources that improve long-term outcomes for individuals and communities.

We are committed to supporting Bridgemont Health & Wellness in this initiative and their innovative approach to
prevention in our county. We look forward to continued collaboration to ensure our communities are healthier, stronger,

and more resilient.

Thank you for considering this application.

Sincerely,
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair Michael J. Waters, Member Chris White, Member



B.O.C.C. Regular 2.b.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Board Appointments

Submitted By: Erika Guy

TOPIC:

Board Appointments - Tyler Bush, Carlotta Hecker, Todd Hewett & Pam Ellis to the Yellowstone
County Consolidated Zoning Commission

BACKGROUND:
See Attached

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or Deny

Attachments
Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission




ye//momﬂ& G)OW

COMMISSIONERS P.0O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Mr. Todd Hewett
625 Calypso St.
Billings, MT 59106

RE:  Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission

Dear Mr. Hewett,

The Board of County Commissioners of Yellowstone County has appointed you to represent
Yellowstone County as a member on the above-named board. Your term by this appointment will be

to June 30, 2026.
We wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for accepting this community service.
Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member

BOCC/eg

cc: Board File - Clerk & Recorder
Ms. Brenda Berns, 316 N 26 Street, Billings, MT 59101



ye//owa:tww GJOW

COMMISSIONERS P.O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Mr. Tyler Bush
4820 Cedar Ridge Circle
Billings, MT 59106

RE:  Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission

Dear Mr. Bush,

The Board of County Commissioners of Yellowstone County has appointed you to represent
Yellowstone County as a member on the above-named board. Your term by this appointment will be

to June 30, 2027.
We wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for accepting this community service.
Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member

BOCC/eg

cc: Board File - Clerk & Recorder
Ms. Brenda Berns, 316 N 26" Street, Billings, MT 59101



COMMISSIONERS P.O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Ms. Carlotta Hecker
3325 Dove Ave
Billings, MT 59101

RE:  Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission

Dear Ms. Hecker,

The Board of County Commissioners of Yellowstone County has appointed you to represent
Yellowstone County as a member on the above-named board. Your term by this appointment will be
to June 30, 2027. '

We wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for accepting this community service.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member

BOCC/eg

cc: Board File - Clerk & Recorder
Ms. Brenda Berns, 316 N 26" Street, Billings, MT 59101



Yellowstone Gounty

COMMISSIONERS P.0O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) boce@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Ms. Pam FEllis
2000 Outlook Dr.
Billings, MT 59105

RE:  Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission

Dear Ms. Ellis,

The Board of County Commissioners of Yellowstone County has appointed you to represent
Yellowstone County as a member on the above-named board. Your term by this appointment will be

to June 30, 2026.
We wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for accepting this community service.

Sincerely,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member

BOCCleg

cc: Board File - Clerk & Recorder
Ms. Brenda Berns, 316 N 26% Street, Billings, MT 59101



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025
Title: NICE Contract
Submitted For: Alyssa Peterson

Submitted By: Alyssa Peterson

TOPIC:
NICE Contract Review

BACKGROUND:
See Attachment

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve

Signed Contract

Attachments




MASTE® PELATIONSHIP AGREE*=NT

Tt M =2rfF ationship Agreement (‘A~-~-ment") is entered by and between NICE Systems, Inc., w . an office at
221 River Street, 10th Floor, Hoboken, Ny u/030 (“NICE"), and Yellowstone County Attorney’s Office with an office
at217 N. 27th St./Rm 701 Billings, MT 59101 (“Customer”), as of the date of the last signature below (the “F*~ctive
D" ).

1. Definitions. For purposes of this Agreement, the terms listed below will have the following meanings:

“Affiliate(s)” means, when used with respect to a Party, any legal entity controlled by, controlling, or under common
control with that Party, where “control” (and its derivatives) means: (a) the possession, directly or indirectly, of the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a corporation, person, or other entity through
the ownership of voting securities; or (b) direct or indirect ownership in the aggregate of fifty percent (50%) or more
of any class of voting or equity interests in the other corporation, person, or entity.

“Claim” means a claim, demand, suit or proceeding brought against a Party by a third party.

“Cloud ~ rvices” means a subscription-based software-as-a-service offering in a hosted environment, including
Support, as further described in an Order.

“Confidential Information” means non-public information that one Party (or their Affiliate) (the “Disclosing Party”)
discloses to the other Party under this Agreement (the “Re~~iving "'==*1") and which is either marked as confidential
(or words of similar import) or would reasonably under me circumstances be considered confidential. It does not
include information that after the date of disclosure becomes public through no fault of the Receiving Party, was
already known by the Receiving Party prior to its disclosure by the Disclosing Party, was rightfully disclosed to the
Receiving Party by a third party without breach of an obligation of confidentiality owed to the Disclosing Party, or is
independently developed by the Receiving Party without use of or reference to the Disclosing Party’s Confidential
Information. NICE's Confidential Information also includes materials or information related to requests for proposals,
quotes, and NICE’s Services, Software and Documentation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Parties entered
into a non-disclosure agreement prior to the Effective Date, the information disclosed under such agreement shall be
deemed to be Confidential iInformation hereunder.

“Content” means the electronic data and information provided by Customer through its use of the Cloud Services.

“~~~mentation” means the applicable specifications, user manuals, and seif-help guides accompanying Services
or duftware.

‘Losses” means losses, liabilities, damages, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

“Order” means an ordering document executed by the Parties subject to this Agreement, which details the Services
or Software, including the commercial details for such purchase. Orders do not include any preprinted terms on a
Customer purchase order or other terms that are additional to, or inconsistent with, the terms of this Agreement. For
Professional Services, the term ‘Order’ may mean a SOW.

“M===-" means either NICE or Customer, individually as the context indicates and “Parties” means NICE and
Cuswiner collectively.

“Profess™ ~ " =~ —~"-p/~Y means consulting, installation, implementation, and training services to be provided by
NICE pursuanit w an Jraer or Statement of Work.

“Resulting Information” means data created by, or resulting from, use of the Services, including anonymized
analyses, statistics, reports, and aggregations, all of which are NICE Confidential Information. For the avoidance of
doubt, the term Resulting Information does not include personal data or any other information that could identify an
individual.

“Service(s)” means the Cloud Services, Professional Services, Support, or other services to be provided by NICE
pursuant to an Order or SOW.

Rev. 07/21 (27}



we-s-----a" means software licensed to Customer on hardware owned or con led by Custor  pursi 1t to an
uruer. il references in this Agreement to purchases of Software are intended by the Parties to mean purchases of
fi 1s to Software.

“meot gt 9 'ark” or “SOW’ means a document executed by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement, which
gesciives tne krotessional Services to be provided by NICE.

“Subscription Term” means the time period set forth in an Order during which Customer is permitted to use or
receive the Services or Software.

“Support” means the technical support and maintenance services offeréd by NICE and ibdentiﬁed in the Order.

2. Ordering Procedure. Customer or its Affiliates may purchase Services and Software pursuant to this
Agreement by entering into Orders with NICE or its Affiliates. Each Affiliate of a Party that enters into an Order agrees
that it is bound by the terms of this Agreement as if it were either, as applicable, “Customer” or “NICE” with respect
to such Order. Customer, or a Customer Affiliate, will make payments to the NICE entity set forth in the Order. Each
Order will be deemed a separate contract between Customer, or the relevant Customer Affiliate, and NICE, or the
relevant NICE Affiliate, which is the Party to such Order. Any disputes in relation to an Order shall be settled by the
Parties to such Order, and only the Parties to such Order shail be responsible and liable to each other in relation to
such Order.

3. License and Scope of Use of Services and Software.

3.1 Rights Granted. NICE grants Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable right to use
the Services or Software (including the Documentation) as set forth in an Order, for Customer’s own internal business
purposes. Customer may make a reasonable number of copies of the Documentation, provided such reproductions
include any copyright or proprietary labels, legends, or notices included in the Documentation.

3.2 Trials, Betas, and Evaluations. From time to time, NICE may provide Customer access to Services or
Software for trial or evaluation purposes, for testing as a preview, beta or pre-release version, or for testing and
development. Such Services and Software may have limited features, functions, or other technical limitations,
including limits on duration, quantity, capacity, or restrictions on use in certain environments (e.g., non-production).
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, and except as expressly set forth in an Order,
NICE does not provide Support, warranties, service level agreements, or indemnification for any such test and
development, trial, evaluation, free, or beta Services or Software, which are provided to Customer “AS IS”.

3.3 Restrictions. Customer agrees it will not, nor will it allow any user to: (a) publish, disclose, copy, lease,
modify, translate, loan, distribute, resell, transfer, assign, alter or create derivative works based on the Services or
Software or any part thereof; (b) reverse engineer (except to the extent specifically permitted by statutory law),
decompile, adapt, disassemble or otherwise attempt to discover source code or underlying algorithms, ideas, features
or functions of the Services or Software; (c) attempt to defeat, disable, or circumvent any protection mechanism
related to the Services or Software, including those intended to prevent, limit or control use, copying or access to the
Services or Software; (d) test the vulnerability of a Service or Software, including scanning or penetration testing, nor
attempt to breach any security or authentication mechanisms used by the Service or Software; or (e) access or use
the Services or Software: (i) on or to service the systems, networks or devices of a third party; (ii) for benchmarking,
development, or competitive purposes; (iii) in violation of the rights of any third party, or any applicable law or
regulation (including intellectual property and data privacy laws); or (iv) for any purpose other than as expressly
provided in this Section 3.

If Customer is a unit or agency of the United States or any of its instrumentalities (“C~ 2rnment”), or when the
Services or Software are used for the benefit of a unit or an agency of the Government, ine rollowing applies:

The Services and Software are deemed “commercial computer software” pursuant to DFARS Section 227.7202 and
FAR Section 12.212 (and any successor sections). The use of the Services and Software by the Gavernment is
governed by this Agreement. Under no circumstances shall NICE be obligated to comply v 1 any svernment
requirements regarding cost or pricing data or cost accounting requirements. If Customer’s use of the Services or
Software would otherwise require compliance by NICE with such Government requirements, or in any manner affect
NICE's rights in the Services or Software, Customer must notify NICE of such Government requirement and obtain

2

Rev. 07/21(27)



a waiver or exemption from such requirements for the benefit of NICE prior to any Government access to the Services
or Software.

3.4 Artificial Intelligence. Customer acknowledges and agrees that it will not  her directly or indirectly, use,
pt it, or enable, whether by itself or in conjunction with a third party, any generative artificial intelligence or any
other machine-based learning application (each or collectively, “Al") to model, replicate, orem' te the functic vy,
design, or any other aspect of the Services or Software provided under this Agreement. For the avoir  ice of doubt,
and without limiting its rights under Section 4 (Ownership and Intellectual Property Rights), NICE reserves all rights,
and Customer has no rights, to reproduce, replicate, or otherwise use the Services or Software in any manner for
purposes of training Al technologies or to generate similar applications or services, including technologies that are
capable of generating software in the same style, functionality, or genre as the Services or Software.

3.5 Any violation of this Section 3 (License and Seone of Use of Services and Software) by Customer will be
deemed a material breach of this Agreement, and NIC _ will have the right to either suspend delivery, access, or
performance of the Services or Software or terminate this Agreement and any Orders hereunder immediately, without
any liability to Customer, and to seek all remedies available at law or in equity.

4. Ownership and Intellectu~' ®-operty Rights.

41 Content. Customer has sole ownership of its Content, including all intellectual property rights related thereto.
By providing Content to a Cloud Service, Customer grants to NICE and its Affiliates a limited, non-exclusive, non-
sublicensable, non-transferable license to use, copy, store and display the Content to provide the Cloud Services to
Customer and perform its obligations under this Agreement. During the Subscription Term, to the extent retrieval is
supported by the Cloud Service, Customer may retrieve its Content at any time from the Cloud Services in accordance
with the applicable Documentation. If such retrieval is not supported by the specific Cloud Service then, at any time
during the Subscription Term, Customer may request extraction of Content from the Cloud Service and the Parties
will enter into an Order for NICE to provide extraction Services at NICE's then current rates for such Services.

42 Services and Software. No title or. ownership of the Services or Software will be transferred to Customer by
way of this Agreement or an Order. NICE has sole right to, and ownership of, all intellectual property rights in and
to: (a) the Services, Software, and Documentation, and all modifications, enhancements, improvements, adaptations,
and franslations thereto; (b) the trademarks, service marks, and trade names associated with the Services or
Software; (c) Resulting Information; and (d) all other NICE supplied material developed for use in connection with the
Services or Software generally, exclusive of the Content. Although not required, if Customer provides feedback,
ideas, or other suggestions (“Feedback’) about the Services or Software, then NICE and its Affiliates will own and
may use and exploit such Feedback without restriction or obligation to Customer. All rights not expressly granted to
Customer herein are reserved to NICE.

5. Customer Responsibilities. Customer is responsible for monitoring its, and its users, use of the Services
for possible unauthorized usage and is solely responsible for any activity occurring under its use of the Services and
Software. Customer will: (a) have sole responsibility for the accuracy, quality, and legality of all Content; and (b) take
commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, or use of, the Service or Software, and w
immediately notify NICE if it becomes aware or has reason to believe that the Services are being used in an
unauthorized manner. Customer is responsible for: (i) implementing any security features and options made available
by NICE in connection with Cloud Service; and (ii) routinely archiving and backing up Content. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Customer is responsible for all activity and charges incurred, including all telephony and
network connectivity charges, within its assigned Business Unit. As used in | ein, “Business Unit’ m s an
independent, billable software instance of the Cloud Services.

6. Invoicing, Payment and Taxes.

6.1 Invoicing of Fees and Payment. NICE will invoice and Customer will pay all fees, expenses, or other costs
as agreed upon in an Order and/or SOW (“Fees”) to NICE within thirty (30) days from the invoice date. If Customer
does not pay the Fees within such time, NICE may apply interest to the Fees owed at the rate of one and one-half
percent (1%:%) per month, or such lesser amount required by law, assessed from the due date through the date of
payment. Without waiving any of its rights or remedies under the Agreement or at law, NICE reserves the right to
suspend delivery, access, or performance of the Services or Software until any amounts that are outstanding and
past due are paid in full by Customer. Orders are non-cancellable and non-refundable. If Customer decides to cease

3

Rev. 07/21 (27)









in bankruptcy or any other proceeding relating to insolvency, receivership, liquidation fort  settlement of debts or
an assignment for the benefit of creditors; or (c) upon the dissolution of the other Party.

10.4 Effect of Termination. Any termination of this Agreement will not serve to terminate any Orders and/or
SOWs thereunder. Unless otherwise provided herein or in an Order and/or SOW, the termination of an Order and/or
SOW will not operate to terminate any other Orders and/or SOWSs, and the terms of this Agreement will continue to
govern such Orders and/or SOWs until compietion or their earlier termination in accordance with this Agreement.
Upon termination of this Agreement, or termination or expiration of an Order: (a) Customer will: (i) cease access and
use of the applicable Services and Software; (ii) return or destroy all copies of any Softwa and Documentation in
its possession or control; and (iii) certify in writing to the completion of such return or destruction upon NICE's request,
and (b) each Party will cease using the other Party’s Confidential Information. Notwithstanding the foregoing, either
Party may retain such information as may be required by law or for compliance purposes, and the confidentiality
obligations of this Agreement will continue to apply for as long as the Confidential Information is retained by such
Party. Termination will not relieve Customer of its obligations to pay: (1) any Fees accrued or due and payable to
NICE through the effective date of termination; and (2) all future amounts due under all Orders.

10.5 Content Retrieval. Upon Customer’s written request made on or prior to expiration or termination of the
applicable Subscription Term (“~---*-—-r_Retrieva' ®~~~=+") NICE will make the Content available in the Cloud
Service as set forth in the Documernauon for Customer w reueve for a period of time as agreed by the Parties (which
shall not exceed thirty (30) days) after such expiration or termination (‘Retrieval Period”). If such retrieval is not
supported by the Cloud Service, then, upon NICE's receipt of a Customer Retrieval Request and, subject to NICE'’s
then current Fees set forth in an Order or SOW, NICE will extract Content in the Cloud Service and provide it to
Customer in a mutually agreed to format. Following the expiration of the Retrieval Period or such extraction of the
Content by NICE, NICE will have no obligation to maintain the storage of Content, and Customer authorizes NICE
to, unless legally prohibited, delete all remaining Content. Any residual Content remaining in NICE systems thereafter
will continue to be subject to the confidentiality obligations set forth in this Agreement until such Content is deleted
by NICE.

1. Indemnification.

11.1  NICE Indemnification. NIC_ will defend Customer from and against any Claim made or brought against
Customer to the extent such Claim alleges that the Services or Software used in accordance with this Agreement,
infringes or misappropriates such third party’s United States patent, copyright, trademark, or trade secret, and will
indemnify Customer against Losses awarded against Customer as a result thereof. The foregoing defense and
indemnity obligations will not apply if: (a) the allegation does not state with specificity that the Services or Software
are the basis of the Claim; or (b) if a Claim arises from: (i) specifications, technology, applications, or designs
furnished by Customer or a third party on Customer’s behalf; (ii) the use or combination of the Services or Software
or any part thereof with any product or service, data, or processes not provided by NICE, if the Services or Software
or use thereof would not infringe without such combination; (iii) the modification of the Services or Software not
provided by NICE’s authorized personnel; (iv) Services or Software under an Order for which tl is no charge; (v)
Customer’s failure to use the Services or Software in accordance with the Documentation; or (vi) the Content.

11.2 If Customer is enjoined from using the Services or Software, or NICE reasonably believes Customer will be so
enjoined, NICE will have the right, at its sole option and expense to: (a) procu for Customer the right to continue
using the affected Services or Software in accordance with this Agreement; (b) replace or modify the Services or
Software so that they are no longer claimed to infringe or misappropriate, provided their functionality after modification
is substantially equivalent pursuant to the Documentation; or, if neither (a) or (b) are feasible using commercially
reasonable efforts, then: (c) terminate Customer’s subscriptions or license for the affected Services or Software upon
thirty (30) days’ written notice and, as applicable, refund to Customer any prepaid Fees for the affected Ser es for
the unexpired Subscription Term, or the prepaid Fees for the affected licensed Software, pro-rated on three (3)
year straight line basis, beginning on the delivery date. The collective obligations of NICE pursuant to Sections 11.1
and 11.2 state the sole and exclusive liability of NICE, and Customer’s sole and exclusive ren y, with respect to
intellectual property infringement or misappropriation. :

11.3  Customer Indemnification. Customer will defend NICE and its Affiliates from and against any Claim made
or brought against NICE to the extent such Claim: (a) alleges that any Content or any service, product, or technology
provided by or on behalf of Customer hereunder, infringes or misappropriates such third party’s patent, copyright
trademark, or trade secret, or violates another other right of such third party; (b) arises from any Content or person:

6

Rev. 07/21 (27)
























5. Naca e"nnn-t'

51 Cas  are classified based upon the definitions outlined in Tat  4-2  >w:
1. Critical . Critical issue that severely impacts use of A. The Saa$S Solution is completely un iilable.
: . . the SaaS Solution. B. The majority of users cannot login.

(System Unavailable) Il. No workaround. C. Data integrity issues.

2. High |. Major functionality is significantly impacted. ﬁj.nig;::ﬁt;nterruph + to some but not all

(System Impaired)” Il. No workaround. R Alarte nat hainn nanerated
|. Multiple users impacted by a moderate A. Functional limitations which are not critical to

, loss of the SaaS Solution. Customer’s daily operations (e.g. reports not
3. Medium . o -
(Minor Impact) II. Critical or High impact on a non- being generated).
P Production SaaS Solution. B. Moderate degradation in function, or feature

Ill. A workaround exists. performance.

I. Minor loss of the SaaS Solution features. A. There is no significant Customer impact.

4, Low I. Inquiries o . - ;
(Informational) lll. Medium or Low impact on non-Production B. Non-Critical or minor loss of functionality or
. features.
Saa$S Solution.
*Reserved for the Production SaaS Solution only.
5.3 NICE's response to a Case will be handled, as follows:
Table A-3
Case Severity Target Initial Response Times*
S1 60 minutes
S2 4 =~--~ ~--=ing Customer's “"~"ess day
S3 Next busines- *~vy
S4 Next business day

AS1 times are based on 24x7x365, all other Case Severity levels are based on standard business hours, each as measured
from the date of Customer’s initial notification to NICE, as provided for in Section 4 of this Exhibit.

14

Rev. 07/21 (27)



Aunakmnﬁu

This statement of work ("™SOW") is entered into as of the date of signature of Order 1 by and between NICE Systems, Inc. with
an office at 221 River Street, 10" Floor, Hoboken, NJ 07030 (“NICE"), and Customer. The detailed services to be performed
under this SOW ("Services") are described below. The Services shall be performed in accordance with the terms of this SOW
and subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Master Relationship Agreement. The Services are to be delivered is for the
implementation of a NICE Justice Saa$S platform to provide the SaaS Services as described herein.

15

Rev. 07/21 (27)



This Statement of Work details the work required to deliver the NICE Justice SaaS Solution to Customer for
commencement of the service.

A new NICE Justice SaaS Solution instance will be created and deployed within the Microsoft Azure data-centers. The
rollout will comprise of the NICE Justice portal, the Share Via Download Portal, the Community portal comprising the
business portal, the public/appeals portal and the Administration portal. The NICE Justice SaaS Service will provide
access for an unlimited number of Customer users.

Recommended integrations for data ingestion include: Justware CMS, Journal Eprosecutor CMS, Panasonic Arbitrator
BWC (MSP), WatchGuard BWC (Billings PD) and Evidence.com /Axon BWC.

Recommended user creation via Active Directory sync.

The implementation will include historical indexing of 6000 cases per the Order.

16

Rev. 07/21 (27)



This SOW is for the implementation of NICE Justice SaaS Solution instance for Customer. NICE assumes the following,
to ensure the Services will be best utilized and that the Customer will extract the best possible value from these Services:

NICE shall be responsible for the implementation of the integrations as detailed in this Statement of Work.

Customer will be responsible for ensuring any third-party vendors provide the information and technical
support necessary to complete any work on the integrations. NICE will assist with all technical discussions
with third parties where applicable.

The Customer will provide a remote connection to the DSG virtual machines deployed within the Customer
environment, to enable NICE to install and support the product.

The Customer will provide the hardware and software infrastructure as specified in this SOW required to provide the
relevant interfaces to the NICE Justice SaaS Solution.

The NICE Justice SaaS Solution is hosted in the Microsoft Azure cloud data centers. These data centers provide enhanced
carirify naliriae far arrace rantral and maintenance aufficient tn meat CLIIS security policy requirements

Connections are made to Customer’s data sources through a Data Source Gateway(s) (DSG) deployed within the Customer
Infrastructure, via a secure encrypted link to the Justice SaaS Solution instance deployed within the MS Azure data cener. Ali
connections of the DSG are outbound only, using secure browser protocols (i.e. HTTPS).

The architecture for the NICE Justice SaaS Solution consists of items deployed within the Customer Infrastructure and items
deployed within the Microsoft Azure cloud subscription.

The Microsoft Azure cloud components will host the evidential data store and the software components required to service the
NICE Justice SaaS Solution client web interfaces.

Within the Customer’s Infrastructure, one or more Virtual Machine(s) will be deployed as the NICE Justice Data Source

Gateway(s) (DSG). The DSG(s) will connect to Customer data sources for indexing and collection of the evidential data to be
stored within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution. A diagram detailing the high-level architecture is shown below.

17

Rev. 07/21 (27)



NICE JUSTICE
DIAGRAM

JustWare  Journal CMS oA BWC loviiriphuvgd
BWC (BPD|
cMs { ) (vcso) BWC (MSP)

Figure 1 — High level architecture

The data sources shown are those required for the delivery. Further data sources may be added during the
service period as required.

Rev. 07/21 (27)

18



The NICE Justice Saa$S solution consists of a number of different portals to provide access for public bodies, Investigators and
criminal justice organizations. The portals ordered by Customer, which will be deployed on the Justice SaaS Solution instance
are:
Main NICE Justice Portal
NICE Justice Administration Portal
NICE Justice Share via Download Portal
NICE Justice Community portal
o NICE Justice Business Portal
o NICE Justice Public Portal

The NICE Justice Saa$S Solution will be deployed with the most current version of released software.

The NICE Justice SaaS Solution will be deployed with initial storage capacity as stated in the Order No.1.

The Data Source Gateway provides the integration point between the data sources and the NICE Justice SaaS Solution. A
number of virtual servers will be deployed within the Customer. These servers will host the integration software required to connect
to the dat:  wurces and transfer the data to the Justice platform.

The recommended specification of the virtual servers which will run the DSGs is as follows:

CPU 4 vCPUs @2GHz

System RAM | 1eGB

HDD 20068

Network Interface Ethernet TCP/IP: minimum speed 100 Mbps, 1Gbps recommended
configured as Full Duplex

Operating System

The Customer will be required to provide 1 or more VMs to host the number of recommended DSG connectors. The exact
number of VMs will be determined during the Planning Phase for this project.

Communication between the DSG and Customer workstations to the NICE Justice SaaS Solution are made over a standard
it netcom tion via TCP network ports. Customer is required to ensure that suitable fire | rules arein placeto w
communications. The required network ports are detailed in Table 1 below.

19

Rev. 07/21 (27)



Table 1: Network port requirements for DSG and client workstations

S
G  NICE Justice DSGAPI | TCP443 HTTPS

| Azure Storage (blob) | Azure Storage (blob) | TCP 443 HTTPS |

 Client PC to NICE Justice | - ~ |wrPS ‘
Web browser NICE Justice client APIs TCP 443 HTTPS

3=+ access is paramount to the correct working of the system and should be always available.

External HTTPS connections use FIPS 140-2 security algorithms.

No incoming connections are required from the internet.

The DSGs connect to the data sources for indexing and collection of evidential data using standard network connections. These
connections are made via standard TCP ports.

Defined DSG network port requirements to connect to data sources will be determined during the detailed technical des |
phase.

Maintenance of the DSG virtual machines up to operating system level is the responsibility of Customer. NICE is respon e for
the configuration and maintenance of the NICE DSG software. To facilitate this maintenance, NICE will require the ability for
authorised users to access and monitor the DSG virtual machines from outside using VPN and remote access.

Access to the DSGs will be initiated only from approved secure locations within NICE, by authorized personnel.

The NICE Justice SaaS Solution is accessed using any standard web browser, although the best performance is achieved with
Google Chrome, IE or Edge. No software is needed to be installed on the client workstation.

The NICE Data Source Gateway (DSG) is installed on the Customer network and provides the secure connection point between

local data sources, (e.g. CAD, Records, efc.), and the NICE Justice SaaS Solution. It uses a selection of custom integrations,
called “DSG connectors”, for searching and retrieval of the meta data and media from each individual data source.

20

Rev. 07/21(27)






180 days historic ingest (over 4 weeks).
The number of concurrent retrievals is configurable per connector, typically set to 5.

The DSG will upload at the available network speed.

15GB/24*60*60=175KBps = 1.75 Mbps

15 GB * 180 days =2.7 TB.

27TB/28*24*60"60=1.2MBps = 12Mbps

Details of the security provided within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution are provided in the following sections. Further detail is
available with the following documentation

NICE Justice Security White Paper

NICE recommends utilizing Active Directory with Multi--actor Autnentication (MrA) enabled for authentication and Customer
user management. Users, user groups, and user roles may be created and managed in the NICE Justice SaaS Solution
Administration Portal by a Customer-assigned system administrator.

If Active Directory with Multi-Factor Authentication (MFA) is not available, Customer may utilize NICE Justice authentication
using X.509 certificates and a username and password for authentication. These certificates need to be securely installed by the
Customer on devices that will be used with the NICE Justice SaaS Solution. Depending on the Customer security policies a
unique certificate can be applied to each device, or to a group of devices. NICE will provide X.509 certificates derived from a
NICE issued customer specific root certificate. The NICE Justice SaaS Solution administration portal can be used to generate
new certificates on demand. IP whitelisting can also be implemented as required.

User access to cases, evidence, and features within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution is controlled by a Security Access Control
Policy. Access control rules will be defined by Customer during the Planning Phase of the project.

Al files uploaded to the NICE Justice SaaS Solution will be passed through Microsoft Defender. There is a unique instance of
the scanner for the Customer handling only the Customers uploads and downloads.

All data stored within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution is held within the USA. All data is encrypted at rest with 6
encryption.

All data in transit outside the NICE Justice SaaS Solution is carried in HTTPS using TLS version 1.2/AES-256

22

Rev. 07/21 (27)



l integrations a lle. NICE will index information from the connectc | in  tions 2.2
below.

Nice will ~~1sider the NICE Justice SaaS Solution to be accessible to the Customer once the integration to Yellowstone County
Attorney’ ; Case Management System (Section 2.2.1) is operational.

Full details of the integrations and the data to be collected will be defined in the NICE Justice SaaS Solution design document
appendices during the technical design phase.

This will be a direct integration to the Yellowstone County Attorney’s existing Case management system JustWare to provide
case information in the NICE Justice Saa$S Solution. It is a two-way integration, reading information from the Case
management system and writing back a URL to the NICE Justice case (if AP| or other mechanism allows). This will be a
synchronized connection, updating in real time as information is updated in the Case management system.

NICE will also perform a direct integration into Journal Case management system at no cost, up to 24 months of go-live with
NICE Justice

The NICE Integration will provide:

The ability for the NICE Justice SaaS Solution to create a digital case folder based on the creation of a case folder in
Case Management.

The ability for NICE to extract key case related information such as case ID, plaintiff and defendant details, case status
information, related court assignments and details, etc and populate key information in the Justice case folder.

The ability (if available via API or other mechanism) for the NICE Justice SaaS Solution to write back to Case
Management the URL of the case folder once created; and

The ability to search all key information pulled from the Case management system from within the NICE Justice SaaS
Solution

This integration provides body camera recorded media and metadata to NICE Justice. It is a read-only integration.
The integration will retrieve body camera, in-car camera recording, and any other media and its meta-data shared
cases to the Yellowstone County Attorney. The media and metadata will automatically be brought into NICE Justice.
The connector integrates directly with the Evidence.com API for access to stored media and associated
metadata. This will be a synchronized connection, updated in real time as information is updated in the Evidence.com
Cloud System. Note that the Yellowstone County Attorney will need to assist NICE in obtaining API's from
Evidence.com and support from local law enforcement agencies as needed for this integration to|  created.

Evidence shares by Law Enforcement are matched to the NICE Justice Case using the Law Enforcement
RMS/incident ID that exists in the records management system or by using other identifying tags for the recordings

This integration provides body camera recorded media and metadata to NICE Justice. It is a read-only integration.
The integration will retrieve body camera, in-car camera recording, and any other media and its meta-data shared
cases to the Yellowstone County Attorney. The media and metadata will automatically be brought into NICE Justice.

23

Rev. 07/21 (27}



The connectorin rates directly withtl  WatchGuard API for access to stored media and associated metadata. This
will be a synchronized connection, updated in real time as information is updated in the Wat * 1ard Cloud System.
Note that the Yellowstone County Attorney will need to assist NICE in obtaining API's from V g d and support
from local law enforcement agencies as needed for this integration to be created.

Evidence shares by Law Enforcement are matched to the NICE Justice Case using the Law Enforcement
RMS/incident ID that exists in the records management system or by using other identifying tags for the recordings

This integration provides in-car camera recordings, as well as their associated metadata, to NICE Investigate. Itis a
read-only integration that will permit access to stored media and associated metadata. This will be a synchronized
connection, updating in real time as information is updated in the host system. In-car recordings are matched to the
NICE Investigate Case by leveraging the CAD incident ID or other identifying tags that can be used to
programmatically establish attribution for the recordings. Note that customer assistance will be required to fac ate
discussions with Panasonic to provide NICE with required APIs and technical support to enable this integration.

This will be an integration to the Customer’s local or Azure active directory service using Federated services. This integration
will enable Customer users of the NICE Justice Sa: ~ Jolution to authenticate using their active directory credentials and NICE
may also use AD groups to configure users with grou, and role-based permissions within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution for
access control purposes.

Customer defined archive and retention rules can be established based on any metadata characteristic or a combination of
characteristics of an evidence item. Each evidence item uploai |to the NICE Justice SaaS Solution will be assigned a retention
category and managed by the NICE Justice SaaS Solution based on the retention rules implemented.

Archive and Retention rules will be defined by Customer during the Project Planning phase.

24

Rev. 07/21 (27)



Azure” hnolo¢ . and agest  lien L

Microsoft Azure provides transparent resilience for storage and queues which form the core of the NICE Justice SaaS Solution
infrastructure. All data is synchronously replicated across three different storage nodes within the same Azure datacentre.

NICE Justice SaaS Solution specific code runs as multiple load balanced instances of each of the front and back-end services
and is designed to handle short term connection outages with automated retry policies.

NICE Justice SaaS Solution training will provide Customer personnel the expertise and product knowledge needed to acquire the
skills required to undertake day-to-day activities using the NICE Justice SaaS Solution.

Training will be delivered in the following formats:

Train-the-Trainer sessions led by NICE to enable successful delivery of classroom-based training for the NICE Justice
SaaS$ Solution. This will cover key knowledge points to be transferred in the classroom, trainer demonstrations, student
exercises, end of module review quizzes, and best approaches for delivery.

Self-guided online training modules for use as new user are added to the platform as well as refresher training for
existing users

In application Help documentation to assist the user with specific functionality as needed

Scheduled Webinar updates facilitated by NICE to provide training on functionality associated with new software
releases

Quarterly touchpoints between NICE and select Customer users to obtain feedback and i1sure maximum utilization of
the system and its capabilities

oy —mpem g s e e e J@N@GEMeNt uses a five-step delivery approach: Initiation, Planning, Execution

(includes training), Closure and'Customer Rollout.

Objective - to review the objectives, design and scope of the solution as sold to ensure all parties are on the same page
Deliverables

Identify key project stakeholders

Review of high-level project plan

Review of connector capability requirements including all the associated APIs and database access requirements
Review of site readiness prerequisites such as technical infrastructure, remote access needs

Objective — to gather detailed requirements for connector development and solution deployment
Deliverables

Detailed discovery session to include

o scurity

o Access Control needs

o DSG vm and bandwidth requirements
Detailed DSG requirements documents

o Planning sessions with sessions with database SMEs
Detailed project plan with timelines for execution
Defined and documented NICE Justice Access Control policy
Defined and documented Evidence Storage Retention policy
Documented Customer Training Plan

25

Rev. 07/21 (27)



Objective — deploying the NICE Justice SaaS Solution for Customer, testing, and training.

Connector development and turn upftesting

NICE Justice SaaS Solution provisioning and turn up/testing

Indexing of historical data

Testing and validating of the NICE Justice SaaS Solution using the NICE Implementation Test Plan
Complete Customer Training

Objective - the NICE Justice SaaS Solution will be accessible by Customer.
The following criteria will be used to determine readiness for transition to customer roliout.

o Customer users can logon and access the data within the NICE Justice SaaS Solution that they have been given
permission to access.

e Public users (Public and businesses) are able to provide data via the NICE Justice SaaS Solution Community Portal
interface.
External users can access shared information via the Share via Download Portal

e Testing proves that the NICE Justice SaaS Solution is successfully indexing the defined data sources as stated in
Section 2.2.

The “Change Control Process” is that process which shall govern changes to the scope, commencing at the start of the project
and continuing throughout the Project’s duration. This Process will apply to new compoi  ts and to enhancements of existing
components.

Under the Change Control Process, a written “Change Request” will be the vehicle for communicating any desired changes to
the project. It will describe the proposed change; the reason for the change; and the effect the change may have on the Project.
..1e Project Manager of the req:  ting party will submit a written Change Request to the Project Manager for the other parties.

Both parties will review the change request. All parties must sign the approval portion of the Change Request to authorize the
implementation of any change that affects the Project’s scope, schedule, or price. Furthermore, any such changes that affect the
scope, schedule, or price of this SOW will require that an amendment to the SOW be executed between the parties.

Promptly following the execution of this SOW by both Parties, NICE will assign a project manager ("NICE PM") in connection with
its performance of the Services. The NICE PM will serve as the primary point of contact for NIC ~ 'n connection with | Servi
and will be responsible for working with the Customer team, including the development of a project plan, and NICE's coordination
of the Services.

26

Rev. 07/21 (27)






B.O.C.C. Regular 3.b.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Notice of Termination of MHC MOU

Submitted By: Steve Williams

TOPIC:
Notice of Termination of MHC MOU

BACKGROUND:

In February of 2025, the County entered into an agreement with the Mental Health Center to provide
screenings at the jail. The County has decided to terminate this agreement through the attached letter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or Deny

Attachments
Attachment A (MOU)
Termination Letter




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FORMENTAL HEALTH CENTER
SERVICES AT YCDF

This Memorandum of Understanding for the expansion of services at the Yellowstone
County Detention Center (YCDF) provided by the Mental Health Center is entered into between
the MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (MHC) and YELLOWSTONE COUNTY (COUNTY) on this
18" day of February 2025.

WHEREAS, MHC and COUNTY desire to expand the services provided by MHC at
YCDF and for individuals released from YCDF. MHC will serve as a liaison between individuals
who are detained at YCDF to determine and provide assessments for individuals who will return
to the community after detention and would benefit from wrap around community based mental
health services with the goal of reducing recidivism at YCDF.

THEREFORE, this Memorandum sets forth the following terms pursuant to which MHC
and COUNTY shall agree:

1. MHC will provide a Licensed Addiction Counselor ("LAC") who will perform up to six
assessments a week when referred by the primary medical provider at YCDF, YCDF case
manager or the civil division of the Yellowstone County Attorney's Office.

2. MHC will provide a Licensed Clinical Social Worker ("LCSW") who will perform up to
six assessments a week when referred by the primary medical provider at YCDF, YCDF
case manager or the civil division of the Yellowstone County Attorney's Office.

3. MHC will provide a Licensed Clinical Social Worker who will perform up to six
assessments a week when referred by the primary medical provider at YCDF.

4. MHC will provide a Clinical Director who will cooperate with YCDF staff in identifying
inmates for potential release and be available for consultation.

5. MHC will support inmates released from YCDF through MHC's Projects for Assistance
in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) team, case management, and peer support.

6. COUNTY will reimburse MHC $350 (three-hundred and fifty dollars) per assessment
performed by the LAC,

7. COUNTY will reimburse MHC $2,000 every other week for the LCSW referrals. The
LCSW shall be available for assessments at YCDF a minimum of four consecutive hours,
every other week.

8. COUNTY will reimburse MHC $100 (one hundred dollars) per hour for up to five hours
per week for the services of the Clinical Director.

9. Term. This Memorandum shall begin on February 18, 2025 and shall have an initial
term of one year, The partics may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Memorandum
at any time. Further, either party may terminate this Memorandum unilaterally with
written

Memorandum of Understanding MHC & Yellowstone County
Page 1 of2



notice. MHC is currently piloting this program at YCDF. MHC shall be reimbursed for
services provided prior to entering this formal memorandum.

10. No Creation of Entity, Hold Harmless. This Agreement shall not be construed to create,
either expressly or by implication, the relationship of agency or parmership between MHC and
COUNTY. Neither MHC nor COUNTY is authorized to act on behalf of the other in any
manuer in relation to the subject matter of this Memorandum, and neither shall be liable for the
acts, errors, or omissions of the other entered into, committed or performed with respect to or in
the performance of this Memorandum. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold the other part
harmless against any claims arising from the acts, errors or omissions of its employees or agents
relating to this Memorandum.

11. Governing Law. Informal Dispute Resolution. Venue. This Memorandum shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Montana. Should a dispute arise
regarding the terms of this Memorandum, the parties shall first enter into good faith discussions
in an attempt to resolve the dispute. Should the dispute result in litigation, the parties agree that
proper venue lies in the Montana 13" Judicial District Court.

12. Entire Memorandum and Revocation of Prior Memorandum. This Memorandum embodies
the entire understanding between MHC and COUNTY with respect to the specific subject
matter hereof, and no prior oral or written representation shall serve to modify or amend
this Memorandum. This Memorandum may not be modified except by action of both
parties,

13. Authorized_Signatures. The parties represent and agree that the persons signing this
Memorandum have authorization to bind their respective governmental entities to the terms
of this Memorandun.

Passed and Adopted on the 18" day of February 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MENTAL HEALTH CENTER
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

b =,

Mark Morse, Chairman Rod Ostémiller, Director

Attest:

)
7/

Jeff Mattin

Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder

Mcemorandum of Understanding MHC & Yellowstone County
Poge2of2



ye/lowa:tww 6007:029

COMMISSIONERS P.O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Rod Ostermiller, Executive Director
Mental Health Center

2125 8™ Ave. N.

Billings, MT 59101
rostermiller@scmrmhc.org

Sent via Email

Subject: Notice of Termination of MOU

Dear Mr. Ostermiller,
This letter serves as formal written notice of Yellowstone County’s intent to terminate the February 18,

2025, memorandum of understanding between Yellowstone County and Mental Health Center (MHC).

The termination shall be effective September 16, 2025. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your
reference.

We appreciate the services MHC has provided to both the County and the community under this
partnership and thank you for your continued collaboration.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please contact the County at

bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov.

Sincerely,

Date

Mark Morse, Chairperson

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member

Attachment: 2025 Memorandum of Understanding



B.O.C.C. Regular 3.c.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Summit Letter

Submitted By: Steve Williams

TOPIC:
Summit Letter

BACKGROUND:

It was discovered that Summit was inadvertantly overbilling for meals at the detention center for
approximately three years. Summit sent a letter seeking to limit repayment to one year. This letter is in
response, requesting a credit for the full amount that was overbilled.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or Deny

Attachments
Summit Letter




?e//owzs:ton@ GJOW

COMMISSIONERS P.O. Box 35000
(406) 256-2701 Billings, MT 59107-5000
(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 16, 2025

Roshon Cody, President
Summit Food Service, LLC
500 East 52" Street North
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Re: Overbilling Reconciliation — Yellowstone County Detention Facility

Dear Mr. Cody:

The Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners is in receipt of your letter dated September 8,
2025, regarding the overbilling of meal services at the Yellowstone County Detention Facility. We
appreciate Summit Food Service, LLC’s willingness to engage with the County and your commitment to
resolving this matter.

After review, the Board cannot agree to limit repayment to a twelve (12) month period. The overbilling
occurred over approximately three years and resulted in an estimated loss to Yellowstone County of
$592,412. These funds represent taxpayer dollars, and the Board has a clear obligation to recover the full
amount overbilled. Limiting repayment to lesser amount than what was overbilled would not meet that
responsibility.

At the same time, the Board values its ongoing working relationship with Summit, which continues to
provide essential services to the Detention Facility. To that end, the County is willing to accept repayment
in the form of a credit applied against current and future invoices under the existing contract. The Board
requests that the full credit be applied and fully utilized within the current fiscal year, ending June 30,
2026, and that if the credit is not fully exhausted by that date the remaining balance will be remitted to
Yellowstone County.

We ask that Summit take the necessary steps to implement this credit arrangement so that the matter may
be resolved in an efficient and timely manner.

Sincerely,

Date

Mark Morse, Chairperson

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member



B.O.C.C. Regular 4.a.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Invitation for Bid - Ostlund Building Furniture

Submitted For: Matt Kessler, Purchasing Agent

Submitted By: Matt Kessler, Purchasing Agent

TOPIC:
Invitation for Bid - Ostlund Building Furniture

BACKGROUND:

The Finance Department is requesting Commissioners' approval to release an Invitation for Bid,
seeking a contract to provide new furniture and installation services for the Ostlund Building. Bids must
be received no later than 3:00PM on Monday, September 29th, 2025. All timely bids received will be
opened and read aloud on Tuesday, September 30th, 2025, at 9AM during the Commissioners' regular
board meeting. Bids received after the deadline will not be considered.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the request and return a copy to Finance.

Attachments
IFB - Ostlund Building Furniture




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA
Invitation For Bid
Admin Building Furniture

1. Introduction

Notice is hereby given that Yellowstone County is seeking bids from qualified vendors for to
provide new furniture and installation services for the Ostlund Building that is currently
being renovated. The building is located at 2825 3™ Avenue North, Billings, MT 59101. Bids
should include the cost of all materials, permits, labor and equipment necessary to
complete the project.

For specifications of the furniture required, please see Exhibit A— New Furniture Package
attached to the end of this solicitation. Participants are not limited to the manufacturer
listed on the new furniture plans. Participants should, however, bid products with the same
or similar style, finishes and quality.

Furniture delivery is needed on or before December 8, 2025. Please include installation
services in pricing as well as estimated freight costs.

2. Bid Submission Requirements
Offerors shall submit five (5) hard copies of the bid in a sealed envelope. All bids must be

labeled “Admin Building Furniture”. Bids may either be mailed or physically delivered to
the following addresses.

Mail To: Physically Deliver To:

Yellowstone County BOCC Yellowstone County BOCC

PO Box 35000 Stillwater Building, Room 3101, 3™ Floor
Billings, MT 59107 316 North 26" Street

Billings, MT 59101

All bids must be received no later than 3:00 PM on Monday, September 29, 2025. Bids
received after this deadline will not be considered.

All bids must include a Bid Security made in favor of Yellowstone County in an amount
equal to 10% of the total bid. The security may consist of a bid bond, cash, a cashier’s
check, a certified check, a bank money order, a certificate of deposit, a money market
certificate, or a bank draft. The security must be: a) drawn and issued by a federally



chartered or state chartered bank or savings and loan association that is insured by or for
which insurance is administered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation; or b) drawn
and issued by a credit union insured by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund; or
c) a bid bond or bonds, original only, no photocopies, executed by a surety company
authorized to do business in the State of Montana. Facsimiles, personal and/or business
checks are not an acceptable form of security.

Timely bids will be opened and read aloud at 9:00 AM, on Tuesday, September 30", 2025, in
Room 3108 on the 3™ Floor of the Stillwater Building, 316 North 26" Street, Billings, MT
59101.

3. Timeline & Selection Process

Event Date/Time

Publication Dates for IFB Friday, September 19%", 2025
Friday, September 26", 2025

Deadline for Bids Monday, September 29", 2025, by 3:00 PM

Review of Bids by Selection Committee Tuesday, September 30", 2025, through
Thursday, October 2™, 2025

Notice of Intent to Award Posting Tuesday, October 7', 2025

Notice of Award Tuesday, October 14, 2025

Yellowstone County reserves the right to modify the above timeline as needed.

A selection committee will be formed and review all bids that meet the submittal
requirements. The committee will review to ensure that minimum specifications are clearly
met and make a recommendation of award which will be submitted to the BOCC. Bids that
do not meet minimum specifications provided will be considered non-responsive.

The Board of County Commissioners intend to award the contract to the lowest responsive
and best responsible bid. The Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids received, to
waive informalities to evaluate the bids submitted, and to accept the bid that best serves
the interests of Yellowstone County.

4. Amendments to Solicitation

Any interpretation, correction, or addition of this request will be published on the County
website at https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/purchasing/.


https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/purchasing/

5. Contact Information & Questions
Any questions regarding the project or bid submittal procedures should be submitted, in
writing, to Matt Kessler, Purchasing Agent, at mkessler@yellowstonecountymt.gov.

6. Miscellaneous

Compliance With Laws

The successful bidder will be required to follow all the directives included in section 18-2-
422 of the Montana Code Annotated concerning Montana Prevailing Wages for Building
Construction 2025. Those directives are as follows:

(1) The contractor and employers shall pay the standard prevailing wage rate, including
fringe benefits, for each job classification as stated in the current prevailing wage rate
schedules. The current schedules are available at the State of Montana website. It is the
responsibility of the contractors to obtain and use the applicable Wage Rate Schedules.

(2) each contractor and employer are required to maintain payroll records in a manner
readily capable of being certified for submission under statute 18-2-423, for not less than 3
years after the contractor’s or employer’s completion of work on the project; and

(3) Each contractor is required to post a statement of all wages and fringe benefits in
compliance with 18-2-423.

Statute 18-2-423 is as follows: If a complaint is filed with the department alleging
noncompliance with 18-2-422, the department may require the project to submit to it
certified copies of the payroll records for workers employed on that project. A contractor or
a subcontractor shall pay employees receiving an hourly wage on a weekly basis. If a wage
violation complaint is filed with the department, the contractor or subcontractor shall
provide the employee’s payroll records to the department within 5 days of receiving the
payroll request from the department.

The Contractor is required to comply with all other applicable provisions of Title 18,
Chapter 2, and Part 4 of the Montana Code Annotated.

The successful bidder will be required to give preference to the employment of bona fide
Montana residents in the performance of the work on this project.

The Contractor must, in performance of work under this contract, fully comply with all
applicable federal, state or local laws, rules, and regulations, including the Montana
Human Rights Act, Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, and the
American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any subletting or subcontracting by the Contractor


mailto:mkessler@yellowstonecountymt.gov

subjects Subcontractors to the same provisions. In accordance with Section 49-3-207,
MCA, the Contractor agrees that the hiring of persons to perform the contract will be made
on the basis of merit and qualifications and there will be no discrimination based upon
race, color, religion, creed, political ideas, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental
disability, or national origin by the persons performing under the contract.

Insurance Requirements

The Contractor shall maintain atits sole cost and expense, commercial general liability
insurance naming Yellowstone County, as additional insured for this project against liability
for damages for bodily injury, including death and completed operations and property
damages in a minimum amount of Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00) for
each claim and One Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars, ($1,500,000.00), in the
aggregate arising from incidents which occur as the result of Contractors negligence
during the project and for which Yellowstone County, sole basis of liability is vicarious
liability for the acts or omissions of the Contractor or/and subcontractors. Contractor shall
maintain for this project at its cost and expense, insurance against claims for injuries to
persons or damages to property, including contractual liability which may arise from orin
connection with the project by Contractor, agents, employees, representatives, assigns
and sub-contractors. This insurance shall cover claims as may be caused by any negligent
act or omission. The policy of insurance shall be an occurrence policy with a Best Rating of
A- or better and must be in force throughout the project.

Contractor shall name on the Certificate of liability insurance Yellowstone County, as
additional insured throughout the project. In addition, Contractor will furnish to
Yellowstone County, a copy of the policy endorsement, CG 32 87 05 10, indicating that
Yellowstone County, are named as an additional insured under the Contractors insurance
policy for this project. Contractor agrees to furnish both the Certificate of insurance and
policy endorsement at least ten (10) days prior to beginning work on the project.

Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Yellowstone County, from and
against any and all claims demands, obligations causes of action, lawsuits and all
damages and liabilities fines, judgments, costs, (including settlement costs), and expenses
associated there with (including reasonable attorney’s fees and disbursements), arising
from incidents that occur the result of Contractors negligence during this project. And for
which Yellowstone County, sole basis of liability is vicarious liability for the acts or
omissions of Contractor. The defense and indemnification obligations under this
paragraph shall not be limited by any assertions or finding that Yellowstone County, is liable
for any damages by reason of a non-delegable duty.



The Board of County Commissioners intend to award the contract to the lowest responsive
and responsible bid. The Board reserves the right to reject any or all bids received, to waive

informalities to evaluate the bids submitted, and to accept the bid that best serves the
interests of Yellowstone County.

Board of County Commissioners
Yellowstone County, Montana

Mark Morse

Chair
Attest:

Jeff Martin
Clerk and Recorder



Admin Building Furniture

Bid Sheet

Use this bid sheet to provide bid information. Please include an itemized price list for
different furniture pieces along with this bid sheet. If participants would like to present
multiple options, please use multiples sheets and clearly label Base Bid, Alternate #1, and
so on.

Vendor:

Bid Amount: $

Written Amount:

Warranty Details:

Estimated Delivery Date*:

Expected Installation Date:

*Estimate delivery date using October 14th as the date of order. This is the targeted date of award but
may be subject to change.



CHECKLIST

Please be sure you have completed the following prior to submitting your bid.

1. Read and understand the specifications.

2. Made yourself familiar with any State laws that pertain to the bid

3. Asked and received any answers to any questions regarding the bid
procedure, specifications or general information.

4. Addressed and mailed or delivered your bid to be received at the correct
address by the time and date indicated in the Invitation to Bid.

- END OF IFB -



hello.




Cushing
Terrell.

cushingterrell.com

800.757.9522
PARKING LOT
NORTH
BASEMENT ENTRANCE
STAIRS [126] L
| [~ WOMAN'S J LEGEND
o b T RESTROOM /
.. = /]L B O -
It ' ! Y ’
! | 1t | Bl TASK CHAIR - S1
****** S e | = = g 0
| JANITOR
o o o o y ROOM TASK STOOL - S2
B P o ‘//’ \\\‘ // \\ // \\\ /// \\\‘ 108
s // ~ Ve \\ ' / “v“ \ / “1“‘ \ N )/g{k /if\\
N I e = = = — X Q 0) WORKSTATION - WS1
- — T MOTOR / - e B | i
TREASURER VEHICLE -=<7 X A ' | »
LOBBY @ LOBBY h MEN'S ~ PRIVACY PANEL - PP1 O
113 ) 125 O RESTROOM \
l_ . B L,;\,;f J (6? \i\%m s : = C\\\§ ) *E*s;\ﬂ [ = {kf} IL = JT T — h
= 7 T — T [ %K = i %{ — 1/ AR | OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1
A by 7l { : a8 Bee e - <
Q| A < " S~ g b t b 1 .
N [ \ \ \ \ h CENTRAI
N SECURITY ~ CENTRAL _ >
| [ frensurekl S | SERVICES OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2
Q 114 MOTOR [j [103|
VEHICLE
123 % - TABLE - T1 2
‘ : J — —= — =} K \ WAITING I
New Workstation New Workstation Nev‘ﬂ Workstation ] | \\ L U S O U T H I%
O , oh | E— J] — = 104 BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3 '
D L | ' . R NORTH
OPEN OFF|CE j T-"EﬁE lew Workstation . New Workstation N - :’7; : : : : ELETOR w
1 | " OPEN OFFICE I S EERRE R - COUNTER STOOL -S4
o — B - — | — \ [— [ O I |l i ELEVATOR Z
5| L EfE:;J_.:M»: i) el 1@ ) o AL | S A . LOBBY —
L | L(Bookcasej e @ » | LS : : L , L 102
IR | . . . — | SOUTH SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5 o
N —— TRS 1.04.1 TRS 1.04.2 | 3 ,
B @031 TRsA1/L§2> I TRS{SS? e pa E / / ELEVATOR ALLEY J
} (1C)’ (TC) / } (TC) F J‘ ‘ /// —
TORAGE | S FH
S 0116G ] OPEW‘ 28l ! — 1] - BENCH - B1 -
L] OFFICE odsr [s95 505 305 ELECT. A
SIDEWALK 115 ; ; — —r " sostie 105 N m
- -~ ‘ 7 () ourer
SHARED | /. I ] 1 / /' STORAGE - SOUTH = =
e L coonaRED E e b ] ' empssma ——H SUPERINTENDENT L VESTIBULE JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR =
R e o (B2 . -~ #L st F?ERAEKD\ - OF S?S_T?Osf1_oz_1 - R 100 FUTURE USE - POWER POLE o O
(ZF?Ig) r — - (1F(I)I1 )' (Desk Front) g ; ' |
TTF‘tgs.os‘z Tg;?é?;me Table TTRg 3.06 i £ | 119 e CONFERENCE e ;; ST'%S 310 \\ 7 )
@( HZ] ( ) [: Ih’?;;‘f E%’é] 83 OFFICE | a% 120 du§§b 98 Hg:s DATAROOM\\ ====iF===1 General Notes: E |—
(Hetal Storage) TRS 3.05.3]) TR 3,054 TRS 3,055 el Eg 118 EE _ ﬁi - (Fie) _ — I H : =
e PR R — i) — — | \ 101 i — 1. See attached spreadsheet for product information. > m <L
o |[storage) P (Desk Front) g§ L File) §§ confer $.051.03 508 1.4 LR . . . -
et l— & o | 2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file Z c oy
r—
release form. O 5 |
: : O
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture 0< D
SIDEWALK dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate Z 2 Z_
sizes and configurations. e << &=
.. . ; N o
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only. =
S ™
a0 M
o o
YR <

/ 1\ 1-FIRST FLOOR - FURNITURE PLAN

FP101 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH REF

© 2025 | ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CONFORMED SET

11.05.2024

PROJ# | YC23_ADMRENO
DESIGNED BY | LAST NAME
DRAWN BY | LAST NAME
REVIEWED BY | LAST NAME

REVISIONS

1st FLOOR FURNITURE
PLAN

FP101

6/25/2025 3:54:03 PM | Project# YC23_ADMRENO | L:\YellowstoneCounty\Admin_MillerBldg\YC23_ADMRENO\BIMCAD\Revit


sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Polygon

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Polygon

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
LEGEND

sashatonkovich
Line

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK CHAIR - S1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK STOOL - S2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
WORKSTATION - WS1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TABLE - T1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
COUNTER STOOL - S4

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BENCH - B1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate sizes and configurations.
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OUTLET    

sashatonkovich
Text Box
JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR FUTURE USE - POWER POLE


/ 17\ 2-SECOND FLOOR - FURNITURE PLAN

CANOPY BELOW

STOR.

ENTRANCE
VESTIBULE'S
ROOF BELOW
HR. mc.5
(bad shape)
[ —1 ] | ] [y ——1 — 1 [ | —— — [ | ———1 — — | —
NORTH] | HR.mb.3 — B T —l_l
STAIR - 2nd (rgleusr.:\) HR.me.6 ’T r'iﬂ OFFICE E S HIHR.exaA ) (qu‘e;)a OFFICE HReb9 |
(S - g -8 o \ (table)  / HR.exa.2
. 512 OFFICE OFFICE 3 B 218 2 1 EHES 219 e i
2RI 215 <Y L, e Rig i e — (&
- HR.mb.2 STORAGE g | g HR.exfre exa.8 HR.eb.
, sk 217 £l . g (desk iﬂ (file) Rebg
(g — HR.mH6 (task (=5
A g | E‘F)z B . o chair "’E i - . el R OFFICE HR.eb.8
7 ‘ﬁd ile // // \\ // \\ - (esxiz_e (fie)
I Eai u .;ﬂ a | oy o e el
~_ } t - E S — N
NORTH 8 5.8 5% (st ) |
HALLWAY HAI;\SVAY $55 ¢3§ %33 o [() ]I E
221 | s I
! = = | — RECEPTION [ —‘ﬂ g — 1) —
! SHARED \ ! HR recpt3 | HRrecpt.2 , ~| WOMEN'S :
/ OFFICE \ / OFFICE 209 . [
] BREAK 214 H 212 ORK/ OPEN e - SECURE "/ |RESTROOM
213 L) - | OFFICE = ] VESTIBULE b m
check tv ec‘ . recpt.7’ ; (,»—
(slgndkswze) ) recpt4 Er 21 1 @ EE; 208 - () /
| ﬁ;ﬁ : : —— 1| [HR.mc23 (return) - — e — — /// —
T M et |l T T |
' " JANITOR
SHARED CONFERENCE ROOM ’ﬂ/' ~|205
-2 34 o
Panel has gIaSSﬁ Panel has glass ‘\\ m] gg/ “J_L“
JE— N P N o
\ \ [ J’[ | ! 208 Ig '24.1%25’& S.OM (szoﬁ”c;i?'z @ /\\ ) MEN'S - « 0
N . ol = 3, " ~ - RESTROOM ' |
| b I.O.M o.r\]n— 20'13('02"‘3 2ot 24_68('3,'2") som e () 204 | ,
soM OPEN nt) | —22.2(Corfln) ||[fe0.2(Corner)- -Front) aa \iﬁgn " ] - —
Return) soM  SOM S.0M B
MECHANICAL %ngé:" OF2|;|8CE 193 (Fie) 19 3(Desk : ééfsk) 50218 i .. | RECEPTION / / [L
236 o ¢ ST Moo T — osE 22 | RECORDS WAITING \\
o {Dosk S.0M r ;?6:‘(([))3“ —?é%(héomer) (2c162mer) SoM (SF?)M 18.6 (Rbels'k ) ' J 224 223 N NORTH
S H E LL - :B%Zkoase) Panel has glass :‘E:oersw:() ) 4 /’/ E LEVATO R
SPACE /// o som | Panel has glass 50m 18— ot 10 \\\ ““
233 (Comen) 15 (DeskcFrond) (Desk Front) [ oM 18- \ | e ELEVATORS
I \3 || 1251 & | \ s VESTIBULE
- | | Shreddler| sé%r(wTable) - Panel has glass fslf,’oﬁ”cafe) g’}/ \ l J 200 ‘//
Panel has glass J‘ “\
1 SOUTH
L L ELEVATOR
] f | f ELECT. -
| — mEl e fog) U \
} - N H / o o ﬂr i ]F”TALf“_‘ﬂ e N H e (Fridge) N I
T RAINING st o 5o s OFFICE ‘—#’—j %% M :
JTRAINING 2%, i s i o VAULT 75 Hhe i 227 onee || ] - T (s
232 _ B
STORAGE . , .
SOM S.OM SOM S.OM & 231 —S.0.M i i s0M zée%?:r‘))esll—l Taras offce HD DH [ e |
all ] s, R I F | o far (L 5 22% CONFERENCE
S.0M S.0M S.oM S.0M | som (1[;é1sk S.0M 15_-7.% 13306’\2,‘ FFICE 2905
arlE [E e o Tin ERCoL S o il 2 e |
i) L] B e o 'y T O [ e e £ D 2A0T2A
or i T N £ MWT_ ] O
(6C) (GC) (6C) (GC) L OFFICE som ) I_ CONFERENCE ) soX )
- 230 . ?i%’zﬂBookcase 228 :‘?;ktlL) S.0M
|_|i 2.3 (File)
a] u] u] — u ]
CANOPY
BELOW

FP102 1/8" = 1'-0"

6/25/2025 3:54:05 PM | Project# YC23_ADMRENO | L:\YellowstoneCounty\Admin_MillerBldg\YC23_ADMRENO\BIMCAD\Revit

LEGEND

TASK CHAIR - S1

TASK STOOL - S2

WORKSTATION - WS1

PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

TABLE - T1

BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

- COUNTER STOOL - S4

SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

. BENCH - B1
O OUTLET

JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR
FUTURE USE - POWER POLE

General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.

2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file
release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture
dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate
sizes and configurations.

4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

NORTH REF

Cushing
Terrell.

cushingterrell.com
800.757.9522

2825 3rd Ave North, Billings, MT

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING RENOVATION

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY

© 2025 | ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CONFORMED SET

11.05.2024

PROJ# | YC23_ADMRENO
DESIGNED BY | LAST NAME
DRAWN BY | LAST NAME
REVIEWED BY | LAST NAME

REVISIONS

2nd FLOOR
FURNITURE PLAN

FP102


sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
LEGEND

sashatonkovich
Line

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK CHAIR - S1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK STOOL - S2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
WORKSTATION - WS1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TABLE - T1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
COUNTER STOOL - S4

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BENCH - B1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate sizes and configurations.
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OUTLET    

sashatonkovich
Text Box
JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR FUTURE USE - POWER POLE


Cushing
Terrell.

cushingterrell.com
800.757.9522

LEGEND

— l L H
M - —1 ——
J *1 oragelbest géégj?p | f{*-cﬁ@ Bgs (15
STOR. i 23 2| | cacas CA.CSEH ;’;H 3 @ o 7 )
324 7 :: :% g 2 (Love Seat) OFFlCE :—:C(-:)8121 H;g :»§ [:?] gg oot %AC(‘;SZZ :?If‘\éﬁsza A Coad TASK CHAIR Sl
= SHARED %‘E}G °” mé 334 (G.c) :H oS | o= 3€ (T.(‘).)Vﬁ,,lfﬁ it c
) : - iy N
1l - O BREAK o s <3  OFFICE BN OFFICE (CT,.;éij on.co1 (cT:.CﬁsA
! = ROOM 33 \ 3 me ,, ,, TASK STOOL - S2
| OFFICE & S —
G | (Table) 326 CA Cas 28 LT 1 T eiesas
/ el E fébﬂj &10'“ 332 D%]:' (1.c) ETA(-:C; 527 (CA(.:)s.z.e (T.C)
_ (é E 5‘_0“ .C. .C. C. T.C.
e | nB | =2 | 3 e BN |
c5 82 & 3K / N NFERENCE
@w 21 > [ L CONFERFNC WORKSTATION - WS1
‘_E I H W . o ! u: CA.C103 . I ‘
5; é,-z | —— (Storage-closed) }‘ . ”FWOM EN'S /’
8 - ) RESTROOM - I PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

[306

3'-4 3/8" ; - : NORTH -=:]

S OFFICE HALLWAY COPY /
ARCHIVE 322 N STORAGE

bl @f@"l

s r@ /7 “ 3 |

E@[ﬁ]

3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture
dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate
sizes and configurations.

4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

[f\m-%ﬂ[f\ws-mwr‘““-‘g ofFice | .. .. [38 ——— e A mjﬁ7 OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1 @)
L e FarT — O XTI — 0 SRl ||| —_— | -
[ R R ] oo = ‘ AR o P " OFFICE / JANITOR =
= N g ] 7 ks - [sos] | OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2
[Fes OFFICE 28 STORAGE/ 5l vyt .~ ﬁ) @ ) ‘ — :
@@ MART.S/ 313 g {Sustand besk é; — 329 | 0] X MElil\"S : e TABLE - T1 O
‘ — ———— FINANCE & . | RESTROOM ||
FﬁAm.Z.S ' o FFIE\llé %:bmel o M B J CAN FIT IN OFFICE 329 ‘ CA C |V|L H ;C); m \\y Z
(6.c)7 HG.C) ( ) RECEPTION STORAGE N e 327
OFFICE 311 L - TS E BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3 LL]
. B 310 c0ns : / j i i
316 FIN.6.21 h [ / o035 | o0as ] | / N L
= ) FIN.6.1 | ! / | |
: e :ﬂ | \ L — \ R Y
ez — SOUTH NORTH
=< (FT@‘ (G-é-)'g/,,_ BREOOM T HALLWAY ELEVATORS “/ EL/ETQR - COUNTER STOOL - S4
= (Desk Retum / 1321 \\\ - m VESTIBULE ‘u\ /// E2 \\\ w
2§ Hbi}e@)—\ I warr ST%I1?4AGE (Fé’fé;f:i; {jFéNé?)_z_z [l‘ 7 _ _ 7 7 . W N : L N
Il  ALLWAY O L | / mnnnnn"nnl B I | SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5 _Z
Wt | £ R~ iy e — = ‘ S5i8t COMISSIONERS | SOUTH 0
E | S | o PRIVATE ELECT. - ELEVATOR
S | Ry COMMISSIONERS 1 0 [ = ~©“ CONFERENCE 303 \ CE BENCH - B1 -
OFFICE t == MEETING ! [ ] EH D: [ﬁ E]:]-‘ cC.7022 3(:0.08.7.06.1 N 7 AN ——
317 ROOM Ll [H E [ []:* ©c) ©6) - - OUTLET :
FIN. 5.5 ANNA 309 1 I ‘ C.C.7.02.3 C.C.7.02.11 / : :
AP B — /) Ep NI = :
T s T e | e BN E— T B e WAL =T ) JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR -
(Fie) | (Bookcase) O.FFF|CE o (Table) c°a¢c'|osenu1#tin|:) \ \ H o [ [} [ [ ‘ eo CO0%  rane) @) : FUTURE USE - POWER POLE Z
318] ~ OFFICE  [%5 i i ol ity -l I I I ﬁﬂr
- 319 23] o ey / H O O O O ] | os T e O
@k e e russELL - oweror B % %} % % % - - General Notes:
B e B OFFICE o= = | : | | Iy e @”* || STOR.|| DATAROOM - - —
s e RS e 320 Lo i e,/ 0 g o o g o 302 1. See attached spreadsheet for product information. | -
O i a0 m® ane [ a . % 0 % % il e o 2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file <
238 AN (Desk Retwm) || |[OMB 103 | (Desk Frony
e | ﬁ ‘ “ “ = . release form. oY
|
|

2825 3rd Ave North, Billings, MT

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY

/1 3-THIRD FLOOR - FURNITURE PLAN

FP103 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH REF

© 2025 | ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CONFORMED SET

11.05.2024

PROJ# | YC23_ADMRENO
DESIGNED BY | LAST NAME
DRAWN BY | LAST NAME
REVIEWED BY | LAST NAME

REVISIONS

3rd FLOOR FURNITURE
PLAN

FP103

6/25/2025 3:54:09 PM | Project# YC23_ADMRENO | L:\YellowstoneCounty\Admin_MillerBldg\YC23_ADMRENO\BIMCAD\Revit


sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
LEGEND

sashatonkovich
Line

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK CHAIR - S1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK STOOL - S2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
WORKSTATION - WS1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TABLE - T1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
COUNTER STOOL - S4

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BENCH - B1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate sizes and configurations.
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OUTLET    

sashatonkovich
Text Box
JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR FUTURE USE - POWER POLE


Cushing
Terrell.

cushingterrell.com
800.757.9522

i el iI i il I iI iI il if
| | |
| [EE]| | || [T n == LEGEND
[c.c. 3.05 . C.C.4.02 = CC.401 N T gg :
(Coat Ra.) (%(_:(';_3 g1 /&-%_102-2 (File) OFFICE CC.a11.2 (CoatRa) T 2 £ 3 &g’ cC.5022 ;
- NORTH s OFFICE g~ 7 e o o 2 gellss L coses
7 <3 \' [ ccaor | S fec ano) (& % C.C.1.06.1 ~ ~g (Desk)
HALLWAY L [a2s] PR | T I35 e Gl ] 82 0 LFe T | £ - TASK CHAIR - S1
/ ca o3 N 2 S . °T N Ge N GE 33; ©.c)
] —_—— =n 418 | > Z 3 (CGCC?OE;/ \(%'CC.'?.OZ ‘ [Z?ﬂ : i :g C.C.4122 \Oj/% g5 ::d o
" -T ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ’_ z @;\ oe C.C.4.06 e 68 Se (6.0 c.c.1.02 SR g _
— HAVE ALREADY ‘ \ S pd Sy 1 1 | | @esk comen C.C. 1.03 o= - (Bosksess
§: CRR19.1 [CRR192 AN Oﬁg c.309 | CC.311 7 ! 7 (beskeFront o=} OFFICE cic.5.021 TASK STOOL - S2
©s (Plate storage) (Plate storage) ~ ©= | cC308 | (Desk n| (-C) 7 C.C.4.04 v o (6.C |
oe (Desk Front) ‘9 (End Table) “‘ C O U N TY
) N — - COMISSIONERS b N
~ v, CR305 - OFFICE “\\ HALLWAY 420 \] | (Tabie) /J
S AN RECORDS 22 —_— WORKSTATION - WS1
38 °c . I | - 417 L = ] —_—
C.R.3.03 (%E;kag“ ) §§H // C.RR1.16 C.RR1.10 \ / ! n C)\ “WOMEN'S
(Desk Front) o / (Table) (Can storage) \\ // — :: E . L\*/‘ R E ST RO O M . /
. 8 BREAK [l oFFIcE gz [ f - laosl = PRIVACY PANEL - PP1
. ROOM 423  — b / al ’
N - [a29 e L - 0 :
' — =g ry -~ SECURE :
! BRROEOAN}T cﬁc?.ﬂz.; oc.201 \\ﬁ i COPY/ VESTIBULE |_'
CRR15 6.C)J | able k .
(Book storage) Iml ‘ ‘ ‘ | CR.4.04 424 @ e \ @j.oze [] WORK 419 wm OFF'CE DESK SMALL = Dl
L (Task Stool) ——__ S
ST VAR A 2 JANITOR
CRR195 [CRR1.96 RECORDS - | I craor | — (Ggy GC. 2024 T~ /
(Plate storage)| (Plate storage) 41 5 C.RR1.10 L oR L04(T.ak;le.) | ( % N o - 405
(Can storage) A T o i — \\\ _ X .
. e e seasl|| , ‘ — - OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2
%R'R Gy E i %L CR.4 m‘lﬁ o \\\ [/‘\z{/‘
ook storage; R. 4.1 x
CRR1987 |CRR198 ( ge) H ‘ ‘ ‘ AR SOUTH MEN'S - - ) ]

Plate storage) |(Plate storage) [ (Task Stool) g _ e
. cro 5E HALLWAY ' RESTROOM N TABLE - T1
RECORDS , (e 407 0 ﬂl
CRR1.10 o~ M—L \/ !
4 1 4 (Can storage) J \\ =J — i ‘ -
s ban et ‘ —l M A BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3
(Book storage) (Book storage) (Table) S ‘l //
CRR 1.14.1 C & RLOBBY \\\77 \'\]ORTQ
(Microfiche stations) CLERK & 408 / = ELEVATOR
RECORDER ELEVATOR el COUNTER STOOL - S4
ARCHIVES ‘ - I LOBBY . .
foom sreoe) P === I | D 401 h 4 ™
413 ‘ I - a .
@O e in — T g — O ; - i nj S -
) VITAL il |0 - ) :\ SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5
M = RECORDS CLERK & SOUTH
canine I i 412 = RECORDER ELEVATOR
| ][ 409 = | 1 \ - BENCH - B1
CRR16 CRR 14 CRR13 L ] — / i i / At e B
(Book sloraie) (Book storage) (Table) § s [ / b . /
. L = m ] s ELECT. [| () OUTLET
[oRR1434 CRR1.173 \// Sﬂj f@ 403 =]
g g N -3 = ) =3 = — — JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR
B e ] - I FUTURE USE - POWER POLE
il OFFICE [ 11 |l -, OFFICE J I
T o o ¢ oo — - L. =4 3] i General Notes:
omickiny | s ey et ey 1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
e | w Gl (@ ] T s |0 | 2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file
' T L1
| : : : : : : I : === release form.

3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture
—— dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate
sizes and configurations.

4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING RENOVATION

2825 3rd Ave North, Billings, MT

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY

FP104 1/8" = 1'-0"

/1\ 4-FOURTH FLOOR - FURNITURE PLAN
\epioe/

NORTH REF

© 2025 | ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CONFORMED SET

11.05.2024

PROJ# | YC23_ADMRENO
DESIGNED BY | LAST NAME
DRAWN BY | LAST NAME
REVIEWED BY | LAST NAME

REVISIONS

4th FLOOR FURNITURE
PLAN

FP104

6/25/2025 3:54:11 PM | Project# YC23_ADMRENO | L:\YellowstoneCounty\Admin_MillerBldg\YC23_ADMRENO\BIMCAD\Revit


sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Snapshot

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
LEGEND

sashatonkovich
Line

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK CHAIR - S1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK STOOL - S2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
WORKSTATION - WS1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TABLE - T1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
COUNTER STOOL - S4

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BENCH - B1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate sizes and configurations.
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OUTLET    

sashatonkovich
Text Box
JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR FUTURE USE - POWER POLE


Cushing
Terrell.

cushingterrell.com
800.757.9522

30"

3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture
dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate
sizes and configurations.

4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

12'-5 11/32"
I i=—li ili =l ili ili =" I ili ="l
I | L] 1] = | L L] L] = LEGEND
— — - N GIS.#3.6 GIS#35 —— — e |_
/ 5 (bookcase)_|| (bookcase) GIS.0.8
/ ((iless.:a.gd) E?o.ﬁ (file)
T — o
- 7 WELLNESS N (omer) Gis.0g %%’_ﬁ
s 1S.#3.1 — z| 5
/ | SHARED ROOM &g B k] oo |5 TASK CHAIR - S1
| i 1 (des| (desk) 3 o)
| [— BREAKROOM | [631 Gis | o, i t o :
i ! | 630 Y L 351 81732 AT e ||| 28] © MECHANICAL
B | S e 1= S &N TEMPORARY
NORTH T ) \ e = OFFICE || 12 = | .
HALLWAY ‘ ‘ = i GIS OPEN 9 5 [638] TASK STOOL - S2
iﬁ A ! GIS.0.3 637 ==
TN 628 s N WORK L © || ae
/[ tabley | L e 636 @ —— g .
IT.002.2 IT.002.2 [ o W - = ?@1 i WORKSTATION - WSl
IT STORAGE a4 naid) . :
IT.002.2 IT.002.2 629 %% - gﬁ a WOMEN'S /“
GIS LOBBY 22 ()" RESTROOM / -
o SERVER “ oL 635 ) - - PRIVACY PANEL - PP1
SHARED ROOM U server P O | O
CONFERENCE ||| 634 VEST o[l o - .
627 N 633 ] [ S R M N / [ ! —
o L Iml - ——— [ 0B , I Dl = =0 | OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1 -
:Td‘ool:/ibl ) . ;. JANITOR
T HALLWAY 0 16os <
607 ‘ - : OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2 >
A SV
— — - \ \‘\B}X
H \ [ PW.04.4 (tb) (Pf'\|N.)04.3 | :Z;W.'r(e)cepl‘.e fW.rec)eth ‘ 42" ; #J (,) M E;\I\'S R I x ni O
saReD H " o resmoow ] TABLE - T1 >
3 iz t rece | |50 T \J 604 \
= . o CONFEI;R;ENCE g i i e o RECEPTION | e— LLl
‘ 620 =1 r=1 P.W.OFFICE n 608 A - .
:‘J g g /  STORAGE PW OPEN |® / I__I]i N . BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3
| IT.002.17_ _IT.002.18| f g(g?f i * * A WORK \ ~ N P -
(Gesk) onere OFFICE i 611 ORK-— S NORTH
625 . _ IT.002.9 J . {rovonng 010 F % . EL/EVATQR
@ \> (storage ‘\\ files) W1 DE ELEVATORS | e N COUNTER STOOL - S4 w
I \ / VESTIBULE L N =
7 - 7/
D =1 : 601 Bl
‘ ‘ |m: !I I I! ngilv\é)os'7 =IJ | I | 30" 30" 42" ml //’ \\ // I
: T T PW OFFICE J o o :l f\ N SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5
e e ] By | D | _sout o
(s?f;?:; OFFICE \ ] (desk) 4 ’_L‘ i (desk) 4 (desk) ’// E LEVATO R
w2l > COPY/ | 1 COPY/ o | 1
e WORK | 38 8 WORK . ’ AN BENCH - B1 —
i 0 ZHALLWAY = 4
:1‘;5;(1)‘1 :ﬂ 3 e i 621 @7 W.03.5 = | 612 ) 613 B — 18 ¥ - :
IT.001.4 g ELE esk) = - Al /
& G ° AN S / OUTLET
= o O e mee % 2 s || Freg - O a1
IT.001.2 f = = ) - C%
(return) i Mota | Mot . s PW.c26 | PW.c28 (spper) Pi.02.4 ’ Dii‘oc‘:sej Dig'ocgse)J T | | otk JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR
: e mER e g PW ORI H e || e ﬂ FUTURE USE - POWER POLE Z
‘ ~ OFFICE - Averl - RN O
e OFFICE . - K5l i B 1= o™ ||| Besod DES OFFICE
mo24 | 623} g\\g& IT.002.6 \ooz’s 622 T.01.5 \ PW.01.5 P oty s qa s l [DES.0.10 | s General NOteS. —
Wy o - s ||, Ee i 2| ST P2 centon | loes 614 £/l DATAROOM .
1 3 -§ side desk) ) foo] —|lI=\ ) e (64" g - -
L] = § fe] | el ki P - g 602 1. See attached spreadsheet for product information. -
|T_:sz_3 IT.02.5 E§, (deskend)‘ IT.01.7| o ;E ii Pi\lg.OZ.Z DES.0.9 linmm| . . . <
o, X s o _@ [ A | ol peser | omes [0Ser e 2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file
g ]
o = ,, : 1 e — release form. 14
|
|

2825 3rd Ave North, Billings, MT

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY

/ 1\ 6-SIXTH FLOOR - FURNITURE PLAN

FP105 1/8" = 1'-0"
NORTH REF

© 2025 | ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CONFORMED SET

11.05.2024

PROJ# | YC23_ADMRENO
DESIGNED BY | LAST NAME
DRAWN BY | LAST NAME
REVIEWED BY | LAST NAME

REVISIONS

6th FLOOR FURNITURE
PLAN

FP105

6/25/2025 3:54:16 PM | Project# YC23_ADMRENO | L:\YellowstoneCounty\Admin_MillerBldg\YC23_ADMRENO\BIMCAD\Revit


sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
LEGEND

sashatonkovich
Line

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK CHAIR - S1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TASK STOOL - S2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
WORKSTATION - WS1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
PRIVACY PANEL - PP1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: SMALL - D1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OFFICE DESK: LARGE - D2

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
TABLE - T1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BREAK ROOM CHAIR - S3

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
COUNTER STOOL - S4

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
SLED BASE CHAIR (GANGING) - S5

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
BENCH - B1

sashatonkovich
Rectangle

sashatonkovich
Text Box
General Notes:
1. See attached spreadsheet for product information.
2. CAD drawings are available by request. See attached file release form.
3. Furniture symbols shown are placeholders only. Furniture dealer must provide furniture plan drawings showing accurate sizes and configurations.
4. Existing furniture is shown for reference only.

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Ellipse

sashatonkovich
Text Box
OUTLET    

sashatonkovich
Text Box
JUNCTION BOX IN CEILING FOR FUTURE USE - POWER POLE


FURNITURE SCHEDULE

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY | ADMIN RENOVATION

YC23ADMNRENO

Cushing
Terrell.

DATE: 6/30/2025

COLOR CODElPHOTO MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIP FINISH IMAGES |FINISH & FABRIC SIZE LOCATION NOTES |QTY | UNIT COST | EXTENDED COST
Task Seating
S1 SitOnlt Task Chair - Focus Low Back Task Chair Back: Black Mesh Treasurer: 4, Motor Casters for Carpet. 44 S -
Seat: Wipeable Black Upholstery Vehicle: 9, Human
Height adjustment, Non-Upholstered Arms, Flex Adjustable Base: Metallic Resources: 6, CA Civil: 6,
Seat, Adjustable Lumbar Support. Trim: Black Clerk and Recorder: 8, IT:11
S2 SitOnlt Task Stool - Focus Midback Stool Back: Black Mesh Treasurer: 3, Motor Casters for Carpet. 15 $ -
Seat: Wipeable Black Upholstery Vehicle: 7, Security Podium:
Height adjustment, Non-Upholstered Arms, Flex Adjustable Base: Metallic 1, Clerk and Recorder: 4
Seat, Adjustable Lumbar Support. Trim: Black
Cubicle Iltems
Wws1 AlS - Affordable Interior  |Workstation - Image is basis of design and concept ideas. Panels: Acoustical Fabric, Grade 1. Footprint for each |Treasurer: 3, Motor See Plan for where power 21 S -
Systems, Inc. Worksurface: To be selected from cube tobe 6'x8' [Vehicle: 6, Clerk and poles could be used.
General Note: Full steel frame construction for panels and manufactures Grade 3 or lower with panels no Recorder: 4, CA Civil: 4, IT: 4
storage. standard finishes. higher than 58"
Panels: No higher than 50"H with an additional 8"H glass Edge: Square (panels + glass).
panel running down the core - no larger than 3" Thick Panel, Powdercoat: Steel frame to be painted,
Cleanseem cnnection for panels, no visible fasteners or color to be selected.
connections, Acoustical fabric on panels. Tackboard: Grade 1
Worksurfaces: L-shaped 30"d worksurface, 1" thick Grommets: To be Selected.
worksurface with 2mm polypropylene edge, Worksurfaces Cable Mgmt: White
to be cantilevered off panels. Hardware: Bar Pull
Storage: Steel construction with laminate fronts. Lockable Convenience Power: White power strip
Box-Box-File and Nonlocking File-File, all to be keyed and tray undermounted to worksurface
individually. Glazing: Double sided frosted glass
Wire Management: Include wire manager to attach to
underside of worksurface.
Power: Quad electical per station above the worksruface.
PP1 AlIS - Affordable Interior  |Privacy Panel - Image is basis of design and concept ideas. Panels: Acoustical Fabric, Grade 1. 72"H x 72W x 3"D |Treasure: 3 runs of panels. 3 S -
Systems, Inc.
General Note: Full steel frame construction for panels.
Panels: To be 72"H and no larger than 3" Thick, Cleanseem
cnnection for panels, no visible fasteners or connections,
Acoustical fabric on panels.




FURNITURE SCHEDULE

Cushing

DATE: 6/30/2025

Terrell.
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY | ADMIN RENOVATION
YC23ADMNRENO
COLOR CODE [PHOTO MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIP FINISH IMAGES |FINISH & FABRIC SIZE LOCATION NOTES |QTY | UNIT COST | EXTENDED COST
Private Office - Small
D1 HON 38000 Series Desk with Return and Upper Storage - Images Panels: Acoustical Tackable Fabric, Footprint - 6'x 8' |Motor Vehicle: 1, Human  |Bar Pull for sorage 5 S -
are basis of design and concept ideas. Grade 1. Resources: 2, CA Civil: 1, IT: [hardware. Locking pieces
Worksurface: To match Wilsonart Loft  [Dimensions are 1 to be keyed individually.
Steel Construction with Laminate Top and Fronts. Oak with matching edge banding to basis of design.
Desk: L-shaped worksurface with the front 30"d and return adjoining finish
24"d. Itis to be a 1" thick worksurface with 2mm Edge: Square
.-! polypropylene edge to match. The front to have a full Frame/Modesty Panels: Same Laminate
! modesty panel. Return to have half modesty panel. as Worksurface.
Storage: Lockable Box-Box-File and Nonlocking File-File Tackboard: Grade 1
below desk. Hutch along the return of desk with open Grommets: White
storage above and tackable surface below - this hutch to be Cable Mgmt: White
no higher than 45" above the desk top. Hardware: Bar Pull
Wire Management: Include wire manager to attach to Convenience Power: White power strip
underside of worksurface. and tray undermounted to worksurface
To include at least 2 grommets.
Private Office - Large
D2 HON 38000 Series Desk with Return and Upper Storage - Panels: Acoustical Tackable Fabric, Footprint - 10'x 6' |Human Resources: 1, CA Bar Pull for sorage 3 S -
Images are basis of design and concept ideas. Grade 1. Civil: 1, Clerk and Recorder: |hardware. Locking pieces
Worksurface: To match Wilsonart Loft  [Dimensions are 1 to be keyed individually.
Steel Construction with Laminate Top and Fronts. Oak with matching edge banding to basis of design.
|:| Desk: U-shaped worksurface with the front 30"d, bridge adjoining finish
20"d and back 24"d. It is to be a 1" thick worksurface with Edge: Square
2mm polypropylene edge to match. The front and bridge Frame/Modesty Panels: Same Laminate
to have a full modesty panel with a half height modesty as Worksurface.
panel on the back. Tackboard: Grade 1
Storage: Lockable Box-Box-File and Nonlocking File-File Grommets: White
below desk. On backside of desk, hutch with cabinet doors Cable Mgmt: White
above and tackable surface below - this hutch to be no Hardware: Bar Pull
higher than 45" above the desk top. Convenience Power: White power strip
Wire Management: Include wire manager to attach to and tray undermounted to worksurface
underside of worksurface.
To include at least 2 grommets.
Break Room
T1 KI Break Room Table - Image/manufacturer is basis of design Tabletop: KI - To Be Selected 36"W x 36"D x Motor Vehicle/Treasurer: 2 2 S -
and concept idea. Base/Frame: KI - Warm Grey Textured |29"H
(Matte)
|:| Standard base and edge with a square top.
S3 KI Single Chair - Image/manufacturer is basis of design and Seat: KI - Surf's Up 21.75"w x 22.25"d |Motor Vehicle/Treasurer: 8 8 S -
concept idea. Base/Frame: KI - Warm Grey Textured |x 33.25"h, sh: 17.5"
(Matte)
@?I \| Legs: Four Leg Dimensions are
| | Chair: Poly seat and back basis of design.




FURNITURE SCHEDULE

YELLOWSTONE COUNTY | ADMIN RENOVATION
YC23ADMNRENO

Cushing
Terrell.

DATE: 6/30/2025

COLOR CODE |PHOTO MANUFACTURER PRODUCT DESCRIP FINISH IMAGES |FINISH & FABRIC SIZE LOCATION NOTES |QTY | UNIT COST | EXTENDED COST
1st Floor Lobby Seating
sS4 KI Counter Stool - Image is basis of design and concept ideas. Seat: KI - Surf's Up 20"w x 20"d x Lobby: 4 4 S -
Base/Frame: KI - Warm Grey Textured [39.25"h, sh: 23.5"
Legs: Café Stool (Matte)
Chair: Poly seat and back Dimensions are
basis of design.
S5 KI Single Chair - Image is basis of design and concept ideas. Seat: K| - Surf's Up 24.75"w x 20"d x  |Lobby: 32 Supply 500 extra ganging 32 S -
i Base/Frame: KI - Warm Grey Textured [33.25"h, sh: 17.5" clips for future.
Legs: Sled base with ganging glides. (Matte)
Chair: Poly seat and back Dimensions are
basis of design.
B1 Vitra Metal Bench - Image is basis of design and concept ideas. Frame: Black 46"w x 15-18"d x  |Lobby: 2 Bench must be able to 2 S -
16.5"h support a minnimum of
Frame: Metal base 750 Ibs.
Dimensions are
basis of design.
|
Misc. Costs
[ Shipping, installation, etc. [s -]
TOTAL: $ -



B.O.C.C. Regular 4.b.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: FY26 Agent Commission Agreement

Submitted For: Jennifer Jones, Finance Director

Submitted By: Jennifer Jones, Finance Director

TOPIC:
FY26 Agent Commission Agreement

BACKGROUND:

Marsh & McLennan has agreed to provide the services for policy renewal, claim management,
benchmarking, semi-annual loss control visits, annual review with BOCC, etc. for FY26. This is the
agreement for them to receive thier commission.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve.

Attachments
MM




07/01/2026-06/30/2027
AGENT APPOINTMENT AND AGREEMENT

This Agent Appointment and Agreement is made this 20 by

and between Yellowsione Ca ﬂg'( (County, hereinafter “Entity”), MACo Property and Casualty Trust
(hereinafter “MACo PCT”) an Hlarsh Wieleany Aseqcy

(focal agent/agency, hereinafter “Agent”), for the purpose of setting forth the rights and responsibilities
of each party. It is understood that the agent is the representative of the Entity that designated them to
perform the tasks listed below.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:

a. The Agent is an independent contractor, not an employee of either MACo PCT or the
Entity. The Agent performs services as agreed upon between the Entity and the Agent.
MACo PCT is not a party to.that agreement.

b. MACo PCT agrees to pay to the Agent the commission agreed upon between the Entity
and the Agent based on the net contribution assessed on the Entity for property, liability,
excess insurance, and bond payments.

c. Entity is responsible for appointing an Agent to perform the below described services.

2. RESPONSIBILITY OF AGENT: The Agent will provide the following information and services
as needed and required by MACo PCT:

Provide the necessary underwriting information and application for annual renewals
in a timely manner as required by MACo PCT.

» Provide updated building and contents, vehicle, contractor, and other schedules
including additions and deletions during the course of the policy year.

» Coordinate loss control services and other services provided by MACo PCT
including periodic property appraisals and monitoring the achievement of established
action plans.

» Participate in and coordinate claims reporting, documentation, and reviews with their
- entities and MACo PCT Claims Department at a minimum of once each quarter.




* Altend scheduled Agent meetings and report to the entity(s) the information
presented at those Agent meetings, specifically mid policy year and renewal
information.

» Provide input and advice to the MACo PCT Trust Administrator relative to
coverages, services and overall program processes and effectiveness:

» Cooperate fully with MACo PCT fto facilitate investigation and adjustment of any
claim when requested to do so.

* Refrain from admitting or denying liability on any claim against the Entity.

3. RESPONSIBILITY OF AGENT; INDEMNIFICATION AND ASSURANCES: Agent shall:

* Secure and maintain and errors and omissions policy carrying a liability limit of not
less than $1,000,000.

* Maintain Books of account pertaining to the Entity’'s business which will be open for
inspection by MACo PCT and the Entity upon reasonable notice.

* Indemnify and hold harmiess the Entity and MACo PCT from all liability arising out of
the Agent's error, act, or omission, except to the extent that such error resulted from
MACo PCT or the Entity.

4. PERFORMANCE AND TERMINATION: The parties agree the services will begin on the
above date. This agreement shall remain in force until terminated by either party.

Any party may terminate this agreement without cause at any time by written notice. If any party
materially breaches any provision of this agreement, the non-breaching parties may terminate
immediately without prior written notice and seek damages for losses sustained as a result of such

. breach,

MACo PCT and Entity reserve the right to terminate this agreement immediately if Agent’s insurance
license is revoked or suspended, or if Agent fails to comply with Montana law, or Agent becomes
bankrupt or insolvent. '

5. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

a. No failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the above terms shall constitute a
waiver of the right to later require compliance or will constitute a waiver of any other
provision of the Agreement.

b. Entity and MACo PCT reserve the right to require an Agent to change the Agent’s
representative if they are dissatisfied with representative’s performance.

c. This agreement will be interpreted under the laws of the State of Montana, with the 1st
Judicial District as the exclusive venue for disputes, ™ '




6. CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION: Agent understands that materials in the claims files
are highly sensitive and contain privileged information of claimants. Agent agrees to hold in strict
confidence all information Agent receives, either orally or in writing, in regard to the claim files.
Agent agrees not to divulge any mformatlon received or reviewed in relation to the claim files to any
person or entity other than MACo PCT Claims personnel and their designated agents.

Depyy Hoineee, / Dlveh flelemras Asener
Agent/Agency Name

AZ/W

Kgent Signature

/s o
Date

County Commission Chair or Board Chair

Date

MACo PCT Trust Administrator
Acknowledgement of Receipt by MACo PCT

Date

Commission Percentage }5’,3! '




B.O.C.C. Regular 4.c.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Eastslope Meadows Subd. RSID 917M - Roads
Submitted For: Russell Burton, Comptroller Submitted By: Russell Burton, Comptroller
TOPIC:

Resolution 25-114 to Create RSID 917M to Maintain Roads in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

Road Maintenance RSID 917M for Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. 9 lots @ 645.77/yr (each) subject
to change

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve

Attachments
Res 15-114 RSID 917M




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Resolution No. 25- 114
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 917M

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 7-12-2101 through 7-12-2113 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county
commissioners has the authority to create a rural special improvement district to maintain public improvements such
as roads, dry hydrants and parks. Typically, to create a district, a board should pass a resolution of intent, set a public
hearing, provide notice of the public hearing, receive protests, hold a public hearing, consider protests and pass a
resolution that either creates or does not create the district.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 7-12-2102(2)(a), 7-12-2105(4) and 7-12-2113(2)(d) of the Montana Code
Annotated, when all the landowners in a proposed district consent to the creation of a district, the board does not have
to hold a public hearing. The board can create a district with the passage of a resolution.

WHEREAS, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners received a petition from James A. Bailey, the
developer of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision in Yellowstone County to create a rural special improvement district to
maintain the roads in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. James A. Bailey owns all the land in the Subdivision. Attached
as Exhibit 1 is the petition

Below is a summary of the specifics of the District:

District Summary

District Name: Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 917M
District Location: Parcels in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision

District Parcels: 9 parcels

District Activities: Maintain Roads in Clark Stone Commercial Subdivision

District Costs: $645.77 Estimated Cost per lot per year for 9 lots, Subject to Change
District Assessment Method: Per Parcel/Lot

District Assessment: $5,812 Annual District Assessment, Subject to Change

District Duration: Indefinite

Attached as Exhibit 1 is the petition for the district including the details of the District such as name, location, map,
parcels, property owners, activities, costs, assessment method, assessment and engineer. The costs for the District and
the assessment for the District will likely increase over time. The Board can annually adjust the assessment.

WHEREAS, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners received a petition to create a rural special
improvement district to maintain the roads in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. The Board reviewed the petition. The
petition appears legally sufficient. The Board believes it would be in the best interest of the public to create the District.
All the landowners in the Subdivision consented to the creation of the District. Because all the landowners consent to
the creation of the District, the Board does not have to hold a public hearing to create the District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

The Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners creates Rural Special Improvement District No. 917M to
maintain the roads in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. The specifics of the District are contained in the petition
attached to this Resolution.

Resolution No. 25- 114
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 917M
1o0f2




Passed and Adopted on the 16" day of September 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael ] Waters, Member ATTEST:

Chris White, Member Jeff Martin, Clerk and Recorder

Resolution No. 25- 114
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 917M
20f2




Exhibit 1

Petition to Create Special Improvement District for East Slope Subdivision — Roads

On September 3, 2025, Mark English, a Deputy Yellowstone County Attorney assigned to the Civil Division, reviewed
a petition to create a rural special improvement district to maintain the roads to be installed with the construction of
the East Slope Subdivision. The petition appears legally sufficient.

The petition indicates what land will be included in the district (East Slope Subdivision), what public infrastructure
will be maintained (roads), what will be done to maintain the infrastructure (lawn maintenance, snow removal and
chip seal every 8 years), the cost to maintain the infrastructure (§5,811.89), how the cost will be paid by the landowners

in the district (per parcel) and whether all the landowners consent to the creation of the district (all consent, only
developer). '

Because all the landowners consented to the creation, the County does not have to hold a hearing to create the district.



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

COVER SHEET

TO: YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

This petition is respectfully submitted this day of , 2025 -

Petitioner/Initiator (and/or) Contact Person:

NAME: James A. Bailey

ADDRESS: PO Box 2535

Billings, MT 59101

PLHONE NO: 406-672-6010

I swear that all of the information presented in this petition is true and correct and the
landowner’s signatures (Section F) are the original true and consenting landowners.

,S’/a?? //a? S

Date

LIST ALL ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS: TOTAL SUBDIVISION RSID

- The Final Plat of the Eastslope Meadows Subdivision, to be recorded on property referenced
within RSID petition to be used as a Section 'A' Map.

- Location map of the property mentioned within this RSID petition to be used as a Section 'A" Map.

- Commitment for Title Insurance, Tax Receipts, and Subdivision Guarantee to be used as Section 'G'
ownership report.

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1

Cover Sheet



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION A
MAPS OF RURAL SPECTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOUNDARY (ATTACHED)

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section A



July 31, 2025 3:47:40 PM
\\ILES \ACTIVE\PROJECTS\2023\23000514.00\DESIGN\CIVIL\C3D \MASTER \DEQ—MINOR __ SUBDIVISION—23000514—AS—BUILTS.DWG

Thus

Exhibit 1 y V
APPROVAL STAMP w
FOR MDEQ USE SO°19'34°E 275.46" S I C | I O N 2
RECEIVED STAMP: _\ (P) WELL AND 100° AND
(P) STORM POND XZS' ISOLATION ZONE TYP. I
SEE DETAIL SHEET D—3 TYP.
\ 0 150 w
L\ -~ 1 - g
= :—;i;;‘;;"-:@gsgg’@ug’wwgf- = - I SCALE: 1" = 150’ ok
ol | LOT 9 N lotrs | | | [2]8
sl 11 | = 1.99 ACRES I I 4
IN] o e | } L
oA _ L (P) SEPTIC SYSTEM, RAISED SAND
EQ #:24-2367 AS-BUILTS % )I ] —MOUND WITH 100" MIXING ZONE _{ |
LOCATED IN: S30, TO1 S., R25 E., C.0.S. 3206, PARCEL 1, (05) |§§ 5 TYP\ l E
Oyl — , oqmIEH '
LEGEND o]:— S vd| G g o N89°35'05°E 314.14 { :
p— Egi Z,ngﬁ?}“"\f (P) ASPHALT = — 110_ S T‘ h(‘: '5'85%5‘6‘5:\/7 371? — ‘>/ i (P) STORM POND ‘ | l
T sEweR SERVIOR - servioe PARKING LOT —,  N89°35'05"E 289.61' [ |4 ™o ¥ 371 21 st S SEE DETAIL SHEET D-3 TYP. | |
<} (F) STORM PIPE TYP. F WESTWIND WAY : \ At
T (B) ASPHALT _xy. —— e JZ.j e “( & ) 63??\ s 8 | | 8
S ——— < r= = F e 01 ° g5
o ®GRAvEL _//-< T I} £ eEwpé;)nlé?ﬁ g%’-m ’ © = \ | l g
B (E) SEWER CLEANOUT [ Ty 1000 marro SN 2% > w » I ! €%
— > TIC TANK - ~of ¥
el  (P) SEPTIC TANK/ ECOPOND TYPE Il ‘ N et = O \'3‘.8 g n ” 1
’ ] e o S sl 25 i
B e e 5 8 v u| 58 \ N 11
@ (P) STORM POND OUTLET MAHOLE £ =§ (® SN AN _;r) C?) j v .
® WELL N < | ~—<  LOT 7 N2 \ ‘
A< souerone s SINT N 278 ACRES N 3 (E) SEPTIC S0'WIDEPAE.PER | ff8" {m—
SIT— | M 256 ACRES: b~ 211 LA PER PERMIT #7743 DOC. NO. 3973116 l B
—8B—  FLOWDIRECTION T 3.29 ACRES O MIXING ZONE ASSUMED R 558
31 : Al - : 852
R fs- ] a2 - oy ||
(P) STORM EASEMENT \ INV=3286.3I()ﬁ Iy 5511 X /INV=3286.34 ] \ 11 | E
7 y I~ \ —1 h ]
(P) WELL EASEMENT 7 \' 9 N Lo : N89°35'05'E 660.62'(F&R3)| 30001— 1§
o sif—= K= N Cn il S VAl it N8950'50"W 660.37(R1). >
N89°35'05"E 218.98' N =13 J o 4 — M A
1 L—='389°35'05"W 289.61' © $89°35'05"W_371.21 s ““":_____“ < — ED - 3
—° [ (@) = | |i w = EVEAH LANE » NJo
(P) 1,500 GALLON ECOPOD ~ o | INV=3286.20 N i—— ! ‘ : - % L
TYPE Il SYSTEM (TYP) | [—f w - o | < o0 5 : =)
; ST e T INV=3286.45 x| (E) SEPTIC SYSTEM AND . Int =
5 (P) 1,000 GALLON R . N a REPLACEMENT AREA g = —
SEPTIC TANK (TYP N - .
| S N BBV e P\ et ( \) 5 -~ () sHop N | 2 O 8
- 2 I e ' 1l T /_TYP‘ .l 4.5" GROUND B »w < X
\\ = o ' o4 =71 7| [N [—WATER o> | <
AN = Aw LOT 3 £0.41% ' wl DELINEATION ce i Sl= 5| 3
SN vls AT 5 2.85 ACRES /‘ 1At P 1oant T38 2| =
~ R 5\\\\ , z — | . mm— , | [Y™—Ne°1806"W 487.74' o gD s O
ARSI ‘ HINV=3284.77 ' orz [ @) || e s ‘ i K
AN SN NN T : 4.0 ACRES / (P) WELL AND 100’ AND IR NORRNTI twlw £ O
o~ SN NN Kv=3285.08 INV=3284,56— j ' 25’ ISOLATION ZONE TYP. (E) SEPTIC SYSTEM AND $5la 2| W
SN N NIRRT ’ S _REPLACEMENT ARE o 3| A
& NN N s ——— | g BRE 0SS, o o =
&é SN NS === =Y
2 (P) 15" PVC < | (E) STORM POND S|
o 1| INV=3283.48 <
_— Ll
- T AL N IMEG Project No:
= - v iy 23000514
. File Name:
—— = i . 3 (] pEQ-MINOR_SUBDIVISIO-23000514-AS-
..... - Y . © COPYRIGHT 2025
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Field Book No:

Drawn By: | pyw

' —1— e T R == 14 Checked By: NT
325.90'(F) - (P) RIP—RAPE:” 197355 - S = Date: 5/08/2025
) 326W - ERIOSION ' e >
g I ——— t o = R ; —# CONTROL__—T ll

C-1

Sheet 1 of 7

S589°34'49"W 2639.92'(F)




bt AT oF

LEGEND BILLINGS, MONTANA s
o
SRR EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
A = SET 5/8"x24" REBAR WITH 1-1/4™ YPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS) (]
FOR B0' PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT UNLESS FURTHER NOTED g
Q = FOUND 5/8°x24" REBAR WITH 1-1/4" RPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS) [
@ = FOUND 1-1/4" YPC {JACOBSON, 13748LS) i NEIBAUER ROAD!
® = FOUND 2" ALUM. CAP (ESSEX, 141B4LS) [ =
[} = FOUND 1-1147 ALUM, CAR (MULLER ENGINEERING) 2 LOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T.01S., R.25E., P.M.M., YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA
{F) = FOUND THIS SURVEY iz
(R} = RECORD OR ADDITIVE PER DOC. NO. 4070842 §
RM = REFERENCE MONUMENT E
YPC = YELLOW PLASTIC CAP E
RPC = RED PLASTIC CAP 5
RW = RIGHT OF WAY
AC = ACRES 1l #
U.E = UTILITY EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT - -
PUAE. = PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT -
N.AS. = 1'NCACCESS STRIP PER THIS PLAT (EXAGGERATED FOR CLARITY)
= FOUND, RECORD OR ADDITIVE PER DOC. NO. 4070342 IS,
SUBJECT PROPERTY
VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE
P e e T s - esaaes <o l SOV GaN TR A |
OELTIEIO A TED T gnm anv DN INCTI A IR [RNHRISS
rortbisio b e U
N T NBS*34'08'E. 685,35 K. I ACT AR n
TRe X T — IR 1593
PO :.‘/—"——— o —_ e e e e — — — T
_ ————— = - = T = T T T T mfen T e ] o ] T ! |
- - : : [ APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE | : :
OF 10" WIDE UNDERGROUND
CURVE DATA T E1IRE ELECTRIC POWERLINE | |
CURVE | RADIUS | ARCLENGTH DELTA <l t‘% Ié EASEMENT PER DOC. NO. . \ e e .. | |
1 30.00" 21.68° 4172435 EI o) 12 3970979 E Y I TRACT A | i
cz_| soor 65.05 4172435 ]IN|8 8 =l 2
T
T | 0ov (35 EXEE IESER! 0 LOT 9 M LoTs £ I 1
ci | son 12578 500521 15|, ! 1 2.35 AC (GROSS) 518 1.89 AC (GROSS) L RS | |
: : B & ———— e — 5. AR AMLY e —
B3 400" 2zov S0°0521° | 5 | i 2.08 AC (NET} 2 1.98 AC (NET) \ B BB A T - |
cs 14.00" 21.87 89°34'33% ! °§ I l 2 e ‘ s |
o7 2000 3145 50°0521 | L{;—RM] \ Bovsret | ul |
CB_ | 10.00° 1669 9573724 & w‘i;g 271.08' — L7 N | ; [
cs 14,00 19,97 81°2758" o mesy Pl aEgss————==== = N * T, { z | T8
Cio_ | 14.00° 2827 115'3032° NES“3505°E 260.61" *r”' 5 2 WESTWIND WAY § 30’ J@Ken T o ¥ N ORGSR I w |
Cii | 2824 2395 CEE - i 5893505 W ATi2T  sor \ "3505°E 314.14° = AN l I I
c12 90.00° 65.05' 41°24'35" i g' 3 \’ﬂ 30 H\ o g ‘ }— |
Cia_| 3000 21,68 412435 =3 3| 4 iyl e Rl ke o w AN Tg—
Tia_| 10.00 5.9 895439 ’(‘_ 30 goile 2720 3 AN 1o |
C15 10.00° 14.73" 84°2236" 30" PUAE = Ham : NAS. (TYP) | @ i T |
PER THIS PLAT s \ IE
12
i, 12
* 5
o <57 113 o \ N ! uo') |
- [N 1= z*‘ 5 e — — — — — - |
© 2 - z
o LOTS 8, g | i LoT7 ] \ T }
z 2.56 AC (GROSS) e (O et e @ 278 AC (GROSS) \ I
k3 2,52 AC (NET) gl g - wue —_4 2| 11§ 235ACKNED e i '
a0 o 818 .0 LOT & | St vl | !
L 5 5 'Y/ 3.28AC (GROSS) \ 30° PRIVATE |
ND z N 2.76 AC (NET) | Ve s ACCESS EASEMENT |
. ‘ 50" PUAE. IS \ rer ) |\ | |
<5 LD 0 P aT O |
~ - LA
Tt I —_————— |
- | x 2 w.ﬂﬂ'ﬁ
S . 3000 . S —— NB3*36505°E 660.62' % o
o N 341,21 ml ) \ g so7.60 s I\R; }
= NB9*3505'E_218.98" "3505°E 821, A —— RM g
Y ey " .88
’\ J ﬂ>—"“"""“ 589'3505°W 289.61 S89°35'05"W 371.21 & C. NEVEAH NE | : |
EACI I < . S, S8, e Y N |
— ) P fefufemfourbunmon o fe oo fumvafnganjan g’ sjusguspanie
S ok LOT 4 !‘ () o UE W ! |
oy S 1.80 AC (GROSS) i — 60’ PUAE. (rve) N gl | |
e AR 1.43 AC (NET) LOT 3 ) Lol i1 . NGB |
. PRE{ N . 2.85 AC (GROSS) ) ! Lot 2 il o N ! |
N LJ}— mg = 2.40 AC (NET) U o 4.00 AG (GROSS "““ e \I |
O R -] & [ g . ( ) ul = nawosizw nzse ~ Nyl |
3
P b 5 ~- 5 o 3.19 AC (NET) Izn <2 | |
o 5 Z N 3 4 gl 4 |
e 2 2 M E I i *
5 " 1B E AR F A P R [
=z 3 LY HIZ 1) I [
n a2 S0 15 N i ]
%l g gy I U e
2| Ly 7 LOT 1 i @
. {0 o
>—~;‘_\ V) a | i 12.00 AC (GROSS) 60° COUNTY ROAD i ! : &~
1% w i / NAS. (TP) 8.48 AC (NET) EASEMENT PER (R) ~ | I | &
b 60" PUAE. = 2]
1 Zi | .
A i 21 |
f NBOATIIW 748" i ] NAS. (7P 8 ‘§ : |
N ol 60" PUAE. _\J 1 |
! 10’ U.E. i ! !
(vP) , ! |
N — P 30" ADDITIONAL COUNTY ROAD { |
- JDT’T*~—::‘—-.-__. EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT _.: i
HUSSV\I\T“‘—---.::“—~
. OL‘\/ T —— | |
100 T 0 E DRIvVE === " 1
"Wt g . .00(R
BASIS OF BEASSZ'OB 21060 30.14~{,=)’ ! :
SCALE IN FEET RING WDrn. I
f |
BASIS OF BEARING
AMENDED TRACT 1 OF C.0.S. 3206
DOC. #4070942
T T coes 4 dmey a e even T AT an I TooAST oG
TRACT 4T | TRALT 43 * [REFEYON [ O ) * TRALT So PRALT 37 | T AarT iR
e res LT o~ RN PR L Al
N
| - N - P A I PPN | ' s
fe OF SURVEY 33
PREPARED BY:

S¢IMEG

175N, 27TH, ST. STE. 1312
BILLINGS, MT

59101

IMEG PROJECT NO. 23000514.03

PH: 406.248.8000
FAX: 408.721.5224
www.imegcorp.com

114

25E.

SURVEY COMMISSIONED BY: HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

PREPARED BY: IMEG CORP.

DATE: JUNE, 2025

RECORD OWNER;: HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION ING.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE CAUSED TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 4070842,

RECORDS OF YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, BEING TRACT 1A OF AMENDED TRACT 1. CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 3206, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (SE1/4) OF
SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MONTANA. YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA;

CONTAINING 33.61 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BEING SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY AS SHOWN, EXISTING OR OF RECORD.

WE HEREBY GRANT UNTO EACH AND EVERY PERSON. FIRM, OR CORPORATION, WHETHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, PROVIDING OR OFFERING TO PROVIDE TELEPHONE,
TELEGRAPH, ELECTRIC POWER. GAS, CABLE TELEVISION, WATER, OR SEWER SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC, THE RIGHT TO THE JOINT USE OF AN EASEMENT FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION. MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REMOVAL OF THEIR LINES AND OTHER FACILITIES, IN, OVER, UNDER, AND ACROSS EACH AREA DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT
AS "UTILITY EASEMENT™ TO HAVE AND TO HOLD FOREVER, AND

FURTHER, BUYERS OF PROPERTY SHOULD ENSURE THAT THEY HAVE OBTAINED AND REVIEWED ALL SHEETS OF THE PLAT AND ALL DOCUMENTS RECORDED AND FILED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE PLAT AND THAT BUYERS OF PROPERTY ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CONTACT THE LOCAL PLANNING DEPARTMENT AND BECOME
INFORMED OF ANY LIMITATIONS ON THE USE OF THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO CLOSING, AND

FURTHER, THE ROADWAYS DEPICTED HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, BUT ARE PRIVATELY MAINTAINED, AND

FURTHER, THAT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LAND 1S TO BE KNOWN AS EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, AND THAT THE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE PRELIMINARY PLAT
PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY.

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

ss
JAMES A. BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF )

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON

+20___. BY JAMES A BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF
INC.

HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION

SS,
NOTARY PUBLIC

GRANT OF EASEMENT

WE, HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC, BEING THE OWNERS OF TRACT 18 OF AMENDED TRACT 1 OF CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 3206, DO HEREBY DEDICATE PORTIONS OF
SAID TRACT 18 AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC FOR A PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

S5 .
JAMES A. BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

STATE OF )
)
COUNTY OF

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON

;20 BY JAMES A BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF
INC.

HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION

88,
NOTARY PUBLIC

CERTIFICATE OF PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL
THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR FILING BY THE YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF PLANNING AND CONFORMS TO THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THIS BOARD.

PRESIDENT DATE

ATTEST: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

GCERTIFICATE OF GOQUNYTY TREASURER

1HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL REAL PROPERTY TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ASSESSED AND LEVIED ON THE LAND ABOVE DESCRIBED ARE PAID PER
SECTION 76-3-511 (1){b} MCA.

S§,
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY TREASURER

DATE

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AND 1S ACCEPTABLE TO FORM.

88,
COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE DATE

CERTIFICATE OF CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.

ss,
YELLOWSTONE CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT DATE
{DBA RIVERSTONE HEALTH) “\““lli{!ﬂlllfl/%
\\\\\\ o ‘,,.»un.....,%p £
SURVEYOR'S GERTIFICATION &= ,
& MATTHEW
1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION, JACOBSON §
AND SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETED ON THE DATE SHOWN HEREON. 3748 1S
o
s 71, ot O
MATTHEW JACOBSON. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR _ DATE 2,0 SURNE,
MONTANA LICENSE NO. 13748LS ™

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER APPROVAL

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, FOR THE COUNTY OF YELLOWSTONE, MONTANA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE EXAMINED THIS PLAT OF
EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, AND APPROVE SAID PLAT IN THE INTEREST OF THE 2UBLIC.

DATED THIS DAY OF - 20

S,
CHAIRMAN DATE

88,
COMMISSIONER DATE
COMMISSIONER DATE

ATTEST:

CLERK AND RECORDER DATE

CLERK AND RECORDER FILING INFORMATION

SHEET 1 OF 1
EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA




Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION B
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Tract 1 of C.0.S. No. 3206 recorded as document no. 3306030 Tract 1A of Amended Tract 1

of COS 3206 recorded as document no. 4070942, in the office of the Yellowstone County Clerk

and Recorder located in the SE1/4 of Sec. 30, T01S, R25E, P.M.M. Yellowstone County,

Montana

RSID Petition 0807 doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section B



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION C
ESTIMATED ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST

FALL MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
Weed spraying/mowing of roadside ditches $ 200
$
WINTER MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
Snow Removal § 505
$
SPRING MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
$
$
SUMMER MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
Chip seal (assumes every 8 years) $ 5,107/yr
(.05 * 24) width of road *959.33 ft $
TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST: $5.811.89

RSTD Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section C



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION D
METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

CHOOSE A METHOD OF ASSESSMENT:

‘ | l Square Footage l

[x] | Equal Amount \

I l I Front Footage |

l | { Other (Describe) l

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
) Section D



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION E
PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AD HOC COMMITTEE

NAME TELEPHONE NUMBER

1. James Bailey (Chairman) 406-672-6010

Printed Name
T

i

A Ak ]

STEan};ré
2.
Printed Name
Signature
3.
Printed Name
Signature
4,
Printed Name
Signature
5.
Printed Name
Signature
RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1

Section E



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION F

CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNERS IN
PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED property owners, hereby provide the following information for consideration
in the possible creation of an RSID. It is our understanding that if support exists for the RSID,
information will be provided to the County and a public hearing scheduled regarding the creation of this
district. Following the public hearing, the County Commissioners shall take action on whether or not to
create the district. Should the County Commissioners create the district, WE, as property owners,
understand that we shall bear the costs of the district as formally approved by the County Commissioners.

PROPERTY LEGAL ™
WN RINT AM WNE URE OPPOSED
DESCRIPTION 0) ER (P ED NAME) (0] R SIGNAT 3 FAVOR D
Tract 1 of C.0.S. No. 3206 recorded
d;?:ime?\t no. 3306030 Traé?ﬁro? * James Bailey; Hardrives Z} . f,__;/;y?/?_
. R Ny A R s -
e s S| Gonstruction Company, Inc. |4 (7 ()t N

Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder
located in the SE1/4 of Sec. 20, TO1S,
R25E, P.M.M. Yellowstone County, MT

.

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 2
Section F



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION F (Continued)

CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNERS IN
PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED property owners, hereby provide the following information for consideration
in the possible creation of an RSID. It is our understanding that if support exists for the RSID,
information will be provided to the County and a public hearing scheduled regarding the creation of this
district. Following the public hearing, the County Commissioners shall take action on whether or not to
create the district. Should the County Commissioners create the district, WE, as property owners,
understand that we shall bear the costs of the district as formally approved by the County Commissioners.

PROPERTY LEGAL

DESCRIPTION OWNER (PRINTED NAME) OWNER SIGNATURE Fr\'\,NOR OPPOSED

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 2 of 2
Section ¥




Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECTAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION G
OWNERSHIP REPORT (ATTACHED)

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section G



t to Insure EXthItSECT|ON 'G'

Comm:

Inquiries should be directed to:
lssued through the Office of:
Your Escrow Officer: Dave Deming
Email: dave@firstmontanatitle.com

Your Title Officer: Melinda Mclnnis

Email Address:

L COMPANY OF melinda@firstmontanatitle.com
T! TL BILLINGS ,
Commitment No: B2330481

Property Address:
2908 South 64th Street West, Billings, MT
59106

Thank you for your order!

2737 Montana Avenue
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 248-3000
Fax: (406) 248-9923

2800 Central Avenue, Unit B
Billings, MT 59102

Phone: (406) 869-9669

Fax: (406) 294-1985

Your Local, Family Owned Title Company

We validate parking in the Empire Parking Garage & we offer FREE valet parking from
the Northern Hotel!

"PUTTING YOU FIRST"



Exhibit 1
ALTACommitment for Title Insurance

* K %

% * Issued By Old Republic Title National Insurance Company
* *
* (k, *

* o x X NOTICE

IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY:THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE
POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELYIN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION, OPINION
OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATIONOF THE STATUSOF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO
DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION,ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE
COMPANY,WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY,AND CREATENO EXTRACONTRACTUAL
LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED. '

THE COMPANY’S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT.THE

COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER
PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY
Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part —Requirements; Schedule B, Part l—Exceptions; and the Commitment Conditions, Old Republic National
Title Insurance Company, a Florida Corporation (the “Company”), commits to issue the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this
Commitment. This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the
Company has entered in Schedule A both the specified dollar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured.

If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within 6 months after the Commitment Date, this Commitment terminates and the
Company's liability and obligation end.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice, the Commitment fo Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions, Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

Issued through the Office of FMT of Billings, LLC

Authorized Signatory



Exhibit 1

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A Stock Company

400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401
(612)371-1111

B | ’WW President
Attest b Mﬁ w ﬂd Secretary

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitleInsurance

COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Knowledge” or “Known’: Actual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive notice imparted by the Public Records.

(b) “Land” The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not
include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting
streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from
the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

(c) “Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law.

(d) “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to be issued by the
Company pursuant to this Commitment.

(e) "Proposed Insured": Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued pursuant to
this Commitment.

(fy “Proposed Policy Amount”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each Palicy to be
issued pursuant to this Commitment.

(g) “Public Records”: Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of imparting constructive notice
of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(n) “Title”: The estate or interest described in Schedule A.

2. Ifall of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to Issue Policy,
this Commitment terminates and the Company's liability and obligation end.

3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:
a) the Notice;
b) the Commitment to Issue Palicy;

¢) the Commitment Conditions;
d) Schedule A,
e) Schedule B, Part [—Requirements;

(
(
(
(
(
(

f) Schedule B, Part ll—Exceptions; and
g) a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

4, COMPANY’'S RIGHT TO AMEND
The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse
claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the Company is limited by Commitment
Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
(a) The Company's liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in the interval
between the Company's delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting
from the Proposed Insured’s good faith refiance to:
(i) comply with the Schedule B, Part —Requirements;
(i) eliminate, with the Company's written consent, any Schedule B, Part [I—Exceptions; or
(iil) acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.



()
(f)

Exhibit 1
The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the amendment or had Knowledge
of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.
The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have incurred the expense had
the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered to the Proposed Insured.
The Company's liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured's actual expense incurred in good faith and described
in Commitment Conditions 5(a)(i) through 5(a)(iii) or the Proposed Policy Amount.
The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.
In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the Schedule B, Part
|— Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.

In any event, the Company's liabiity is fimited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitlelnsurance Page 2

6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT

(a)
(b)
(©)

Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this Commitment.

Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this Commitment.

Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations, representations, and proposals of any kind,
whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this Commitment.

The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part [l—Exception does not constitute an agreement or obligation to provide

coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person authorized by the Company.
When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company's only liability will be

under the Policy.

7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issting agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and policies. The issuing agent is
not the Company's agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services.

8. PRO-FORMA POLICY

The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage that the Company may provide.
A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, norisit a
commitment to insure.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitlelnsurance Page 3



Exhibifsquing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE A
Issued by
Old Republic Title Insurance Company

FOR TITLE INQUIRIES CONTACT: FOR SETTLEMENT INQUIRIES CONTACT:

Title Officer : Melinda Mclnnis Escrow Officer: Dave Deming
Direct Phone: 406-869-9663 Main Phone: Direct Phone: 406-869-9658 Main Phone:
406-248-3000 406-248-3000
Email: melinda@firstmontanatitle.com Email: dave@firstmontanatitle.com

Transaction Identification Data for reference only:
Issuing Agent and Office: FMT of Billings LLC 2800 Central Avenue, Unit B Billings, MT, 59102
ALTA Universal ID:

Loan ID Number:
Property Address: 2908 South 64th Street West, Billings, M'T 59106

Revision Number:
1. Commitment Date: January 05, 2023, 5:00 PM
2. Policy to be issued:
(a) 2006 ALTA ® Owner’s Policy
Proposed Insured: Hardrives Construction Inc., a Montana corporation
Proposed Policy Amount: $1,900,000.00 Premium: $3,995.00

(b) 2006 ALTA ® Loan Policy:

Proposed Insured:

Proposed Policy Amount: $0.00 Premium: $0.00
Endorsements: $0.00
Total Premium: $0.00

The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment is Fee Simple

4, Title to the estate or interest in the land is, at the Effective Date, vested in:
Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:
SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"

Countersigned
FMT of Billings LLC

. ) ¥
PV by NS seaes
By: ‘

Authorized Signatory

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. ARERIT AN
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members M
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. e

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Page 1
Schedule A



Exhibi{ssluing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

EXHIBIT "A"

That part of the SE1/4 of Section 30, Township 1 South, Range 25 East, of the Principal Montana
Meridian, in Yellowstone County, Montana, described as Tract 1, of Certificate of Survey No.
3206, according to the official plat on file in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of said County,
under Document No. 3306030.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. RAERLL AN
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members AN L

SRR <500

in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Page 2
Schedule A



Exhibitsquing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B
Issued by

Old Republic Title Insurance Company

Requirements

All of the following Requirements must be met:

1.

The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred
to in this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the
Land. The Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.
Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be
insured, or both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public
Records.

The liability amount exceeds local underwriting limits. We require underwriting approval
from Old Republic Title Insurance Company.

We are in possession of a copy of the articles of organization and operating agreement for
Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company, dated January 01,
2006. We require any amendments thereto, and the current EIN number for said Limited
Liability Company.

Clint Lohman, Member and Randy Northrop, Member are authorized to sign on behalf of
Golden West Properties, LLC, a Montana limited liability company.

We are in possession of a copy of the articles of incorporation and bylaws for Hardrives
Construction, Inc., a Montana corporation., dated August 08, 1991. We require any
amendments thereto. We reserve the right to add additional requirements upon review of
said documents.

James A. Bailey, as President, is authorized to sign on behalf of Hardrives Construction,
Inc., a Montana corporation.

Additional requirements and/or exceptions may be added as details of the transaction are disclosed to, or

become known by the Company.

Notice: Please be aware that due to the conflict between federal and state laws concerning the cultivation,
distribution, manufacture or sale of marijuana, the Company is not able to close or insure any transaction

involving Land that is associated with these activities.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members

in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule B

Page 3



Exhibifisguing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

SCHEDULE B, PART 11
Exceptions

THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION,
OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT
TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR
LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION,
SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR
NATIONAL ORIGIN.

The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and provisions of any lease or
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the
satisfaction of the Company:

1. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first time in
the Public Records or is created, attaches, or is disclosed between the Commitment Date and the
date on which all of the Schedule B, Part [—Requirements are met.

2. Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing
authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the Public Records.
Proceedings by a public agency, which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of
such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by Public Record.
No liability is assumed for errors, omissions or changes of assessed valuations or amount of
taxes assessed by any state, county, city or federal taxing or assessing authority.

3. Any facts, rights, interest or claims which are not shown by the Public Records but which
could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in
possession thereof.

4., Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, which are not shown by the Public
Records.
5. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting

the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete survey of the Land and not
shown by the Public Records.

6. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts
authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water, ditch rights; (d)
any right, title or interest in any sand and gravel and/or minerals including access to and
from to extract minerals, mineral rights, or related matters, including, but not limited to
oil, gas, coal, and other hydrocarbons; whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b),
(c) or (d) are shown by the Public Records.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members

in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule B



Exhibifisguing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

7. Any lien or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished,
imposed by law and not shown by the Public Records.

8. Any service, installation or connection charge for any and all utilities, including, but not
limited to sewer, gas, water or electricity.

9. County road rights-of-way, not recorded and indexed as a conveyance of record in the
office of the Clerk and Recorder pursuant to Title 70, Chapter 21, M.C.A., including, but
not limited to any rights of the Public and the County of Yellowstone to use and occupy
those certain roads and trails.

10. No liability is assumed for errors, omissions or changes of assessed valuations or amount of
taxes assessed by any state, county, city or federal taxing or assessing authority.

11. General and special taxes, and assessments for the year 2023, which are a lien, but not yet
computed or payable. Tax Code No. D00958.

Including any future or pending SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county
tax authorities.

12. General and special taxes and assessments for the Second Installment of 2022, which are
payable in the amount of $918.56, but not yet due. Tax Code No. D00958.

Including any future or pendfng SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county
tax authorities.

NOTE: General and special taxes and assessments for the First Installment of 2022, which are
paid in full in the amount of $918.58.

13. All easements for utilities, services, ditches, roads or trails, or any limitation to access,
across the subject property, depicted and referenced in plats or surveys of said property, or

apparent from physical examination and inspection of the premises.

14. Right of Way for a wastewater ditch, as reserved in Warranty Deed recorded March 19,
1901, in Book N Deeds, Page 357.

15. Right of Way Easement granted to The Montana Power Company, recorded August 5,
1969, in Book 903, page 248, under Document No. 845918.

Continued

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members

in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016}

Page 5

Schedule B



Exhibitsguing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

16. A Mortgage to secure an original indebtedness of $1,245,168.75, and any other amounts or
obligations secured thereby, recorded April 20, 2018, under Document No. 3846918.
Dated: March 23, 2018
Mortgagor: Golden West Properties, LLC, a Montana limited liability company
Mortgagee: First Interstate Bank

Modification of Mortgage, dated April 05, 2019, executed by and between Golden West
Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company and First Interstate Bank, recorded
April 16, 2019, under Document No. 3880524.

Modification of Mortgage, dated October 01, 2020, executed by and between Golden West
Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company and First Interstate Bank, recorded
October 19, 2020, under Document No. 3944056.

17. Easement for underground electric powerline, transformer and necessary appurtenances,
dated April 15, 2021, granted to Northwestern Corporation, a Delaware corporation,
D/B/A Northwestern Energy, recorded April 30, 2021, in Book , Page , under Document No.
3970379.

18. A Mortgage to secure an original indebtedness of $900,000.00, and any other amounts or
obligations secured thereby, recorded November 18, 2022, under Document No. 4035035.
Dated: November 15, 2022
Mortgagor: Golden West Properties, LLC, a Montana limited liability company
Mortgagee: VIC and Rita Donovan

End of Schedule B

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. byreroreve
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016}

Page 6
Schedule B



Exhibit 1

ALTA PRIVACY FORM
Revised August 28, 2001
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and/or FMT of Billings LLC
Privacy Policy Notice

PURPOSE OF THIS NOTICE

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA) generally prohibits any financial institution, directly or through its
affiliates, from sharing nonpublic personal information about you with a nonaffiliated third party unless the
institution provides you with a notice of its privacy policies and practices, such as the type of information that it
collects about you and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may be disclosed. In compliance with
the GLBA, we are providing you with this document, which notifies you of the privacy policies and practices of
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and FMT of Billings LLC.

We may collect nonpublic personal information about you from the following sources:

Information we receive from you such as on applications or other forms.
Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from (our affiliates or) others.
Information we receive from a consumer reporting agency.

Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the real estate agent or lender.

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no additional nonpublic personal
information will be collected about you.

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or former customers to our
affiliates or to nonaffiliated third parties as permitted by law.

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the following types of
nonaffiliated companies that perform marketing services on our behalf or with whom we have joint marketing
agreements:

Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer finance,
securities and insurance.

Non-financial companies such as envelope stuffers and other fulfillment service providers.

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH ANYONE FOR
ANY PURPOSE THAT IS NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED BY LAW. '

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about you to those employees who need to know that
information in order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural
safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information.

Thank you for choosing
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and FMT of Billings LLC

oy T tliod s S eaa

Authorized Signatory




8/13/25, 8:09 AM

Yellowstone County, Montana
Exhibit 1

Yellowstone County,

Montana

Property Tax Detail For

D00958

Primary Owner:

‘ Primary Owner Name:
Contact:

| Mailing Address:

. Property Address:
Township:
Certificate of Survey:
Full Legal:

GeoCode:

2024 Assessed

Tl

Owner Listed On Last Tax Statement
Last Updated: July 17, 2025
HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
Owner as of July 17, 2025

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
HUDSON, BRIAN

2025 Mailing Address

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
PO BOX 2535
BILLINGS, MT 59103-2535

Property Information
2908 S 64TH STW
01 S Range: 25 E Section: 30
3206 Parcel: 1A

S30, T01 S, R25 E, C.0O.S. 3206, PARCEL 1A, AMD (25)

03-0926-30-4-07-01-0000
Diwivio o8-V BRSO
Value Summary
Assessed Land Value =
Assessed Building(s) Value =
Personal Property Value =
Total Assessed Value =

Assessed Value Detail Tax Year: 2024

Description Tax Rate Amount
Non-Qualified Ag Land 20-160 Acres 1.78% $3,312.00
Commercial Tract Land 1.78%  $556,647.00
, Improvements on Commercial Tract Land 1.78%  $480,980.00

$559,959.00
$480,980.00
$0.00
$1,040,939.00

Total: $1,040,939.00

https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

17



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

hitps:/iwww.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

Yellowstone County, Montana

Exhibit 1
Rural SID

NONE
Year 1stHalf 2nd Half
2024 5,559.18 P 5,559.16
2023 880.75 P 880.74
2023 0.00 51.58
2022 918.58 P 918.56
2021  918.27 P 918.25
2020 1,095.44 P 1,095.42
2019 1,073.74 P 1,073.73
2018 921.34 P 92131
2017 764.27 P 764.25
2016 70595 P 705.93
2015 705.84 P 705.82
2014 64401 P 643.99
2013 685.76 P 685.73
2012 64484 P 64482
2011  648.02 P 648.01
2010 666.11 P 666.08
2009  653.10 P 653.07
2008 695.77 P 695.73
2007 69451 P 694.48
2006 70698 P 706.96
2005 708.57 P 708.56
2004 669.92 P 669.90
2003 648.08 P 648.07
2002 590.80 P 590.79
2001 494.03 P 494.01
2000 471.03 P 471.01

(P) indicates paid taxes.

"U”'U"U“U'U"U"U"U'U"U*U"U'U’U"U*‘d'd’d"d"d"d"d’d"v"d*v

Total
11,118.34
1,761.49
51.58
1,837.14
1,836.52
2,190.86
2,147.47
1,842.65
1,528.52
1,411.88
1,411.66
1,288.00
1,371.49
1,289.66
1,296.03
1,332.19
1,306.17
1,391.50
1,388.99
1,413.94
1,417.13
1,339.82
1,296.15
1,181.59
988.04
942.04

217



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

Yellowstone County, Montana

Exhibit 1
Commissioner: Senate: Diswict - 27 House:
Vinee Riccei (R) District - 33
District - 1 3109 Forbes Blvd Nelly Nicol {R)
Chris White (R) Billings, PO Box 20692
PO Box 35000 MT 59106 Billings,
Billings, MT 59107 406-855-9153 - MT 59104
406-256-2701 - Work Work 406-670-1745 -
(406) 671-7052 - Work
Home
Ward: Outside City Limits
Precinct: 53
High Middle ) Elementary
School: West School: Elder Grove School: Elder Grove

School District

e Trustee Links

Tax Code: D00958

Property Type: Improved Property

Levy District: 03-0972UF-8-UF
I| Neighborhood Code: 203.006.C

https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

Recording # Document type Recorded Date Document Date Book Page

4070942 Other 4/2/2024 4/2/2024 2025 SPLIT
4046586 Warranty Deed 5/8/2023 5/5/2023
3477610 Warranty Deed 8/25/2008

9/27/2004 SP33 06030

Sy e
Owner Information
Primary Owner: HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC

GeoCode: 03-0926-30-4-07-01-0000
Property Address: 2908 S 64TH ST W BILLINGS 59106
Legal Description: S30,T01 S, R25 E, C.O.S. 3206, PARCEL 1A, AMD (25)

Site Information - View Codes

Location:

Fronting:

3/7



8/13/25, 8:09 AM Yellowstone County, Montana

Exhibit 1
Parking type: Parking Prox:
Utilities: Access:
Lot Size: 10 Acres Topography:
Commercial Building
Year Built: 2023 Year Remodel:
Improvement Class: 3307 Effective Year:

Building Name: Harddrives Building Number: 1

Farmsite AC: 0 NonQual AC: 23.61 Total AC: 23.61

Other Building and Yard Improvements

CPA3 - Paving, concrete, 5-6" 1 1170

’ Grade (Factor): A (1) Structure Type: 398 - Warehouse
Total Identical Buildings: 1 Units per Building: 1
| ECF: 135
Interior/Exterior Commercial Building
Area
|| Floors Area/gltt;or(Sq (Sq Use Construction Ptns Heat A/C plumb
Ft)
3-Unit
4-Pre- 1-
01 - 6000 6000 . 0%~ engineered . 2" ot O Below |
01 Warehouse Normal Space None
Steel Normal ||
Heaters
082 - 4-Pre-
0l - 2250 2250 Multi-Use  engineered 2- LH?t - 2
01 Normal  Air  Central Normal |
Office Steel a
Building Total: 8250
| Ag Land Data
Il Cont CropAC: 0 Fallow AC: 0 Irrigated AC: 0
Il  GrazingAC: 0 WildAC: 0 Timber AC: 0

Code - Type Quantity Area/Unit Classcode
CPA1 - Paving, asphalt 1 5250 3307
CRFC - Fence, chain link w/barbed wire (commercial) 1 3307

3307

GENERAL TAX DETAIL

https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

477



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

Exhibit 1

e Levy Description

Il counTy

1|l BRIDGE

||}l COUNTY PLANNING

(| 1| EXTENSION SERVICE

1|1l GENERAL FUND

||l LTABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE
|1 LiBRARY

{| | MENTAL HEALTH

||| METRA (CTVIC CENTER)&COUNTY
Il FaIR

| I MUSEUM

|| || PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY

1|l PUBLIC HEALTH

il PUBLIC SAFETY - COUNTY
ATTORNEY

1|l PUBLIC SAFETY - MENTAL HEALTH
||}l PUBLIC SAFETY - SHERIFF

1/l ROAD

I|l| SENTOR CITIZENS-ELDERLY

1}l ACTIVITIES

||l WEED CONTROL

I orHER
1|}l BIG SKY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
1}l AUTHORITY

1l scHooL

1|l ELEM & HIGH SCH TRANSPORTATION
||l ELEMENTARY RETIREMENT

1|l HIGH SCHOOL RETIREMENT

Il SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS ADULT

1ll| EDUCATION

11 SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS BUILDING

1|l RESERVE

|| SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS DEBT SERVICE
I|l| SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS FLEX
1|l SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS GENERAL

https:/iwww.yellowstonecountymt.govi/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

COUNTY TOTALS:

OTHER TOTALS:

1st Half

$38.32
$12.67
$7.14
$347.65
$22.93
$62.25
$9.25

$84.88

$18.71
$104.09
$69.99

$117.66

$31.48
$276.15
$413.93

$39.92

$7.64
$1,664.66

$31.78
$31.78

$28.46
§133.15
$68.08

$32.08

$8.55

$9.25
$29.87
$356.60

Yellowstone County, Montana

2nd Half

$38.32
$12.67
$7.14
$347.65
$22.93
$62.25
$9.25

$84.88

$18.71
$104.09
$69.99

$117.66

$31.48
$276.15
$413.93

$39.92

$7.64
$1,664.66

$31.78
$31.78

$28.46
$133.15
$68.08

$32.08

$8.55

$9.25
$29.87
$356.60

Total

$3,320.32f |

§76.64 |
$25.34 | |
$14.28 |1 |

$695.30 |f

$45.86 [{ |1
$124.50 [f|¢
$18.50 |t

$169.76 | |
$37.42
$208.18 |f |
$139.98 | |1
$235.32

$62.96 | |f
$552.30 | |F
$827.86 | |

$79.84 f
$15.28 i |8

$63.56 |f |
$63.56 | ||
$56.92 i |

$266.30 |8
$136.16 |f |

$o4.16

§17.10 |f |

$18.50 |d i
$59.74 |1
$713.20 |f |

5/7



8/13/25, 8:09 AM Yellowstone County, Montana
Exhibit 1

1l SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS

$145.82 |1

|| TRANSPORTATION §72.91 $72.91
|| SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS TUITION $37.11 $37.11 $74.22 |1 |1
Il SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM
|| BUILDING RESERV $26.35 $26.35 $52.70
| SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM DEBT
| [l sErvicE $802.41 $802.41 $1,604.82
1|l SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM
| | GENERAL $259.96 $259.96 §519.92 § |
Il SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM
Il TRANSPORTATION $224.66 $224.66 $449.32 |
{1l SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM TUITION $120.07 $120.07 $240.14 |§ |
313 #8(ELDER GROVE) - ELEM ADULT 50.91 $0.91 5182
SCHOOL TOTALS:  $2,210.42  $2,21042  $4,420.84 | |
1l]| STATE 1
1|1l ACCREDITED HIGH SCHOOL $221.24 $221.24 $442.48 it
I || GENERAL SCHOOL $331.87 $331.86 $663.73 (@l |1
1|}l STATE EQUALIZATION AID $402.26 $402.26 $804.52 \f |8
|l UNIVERSITY MILLAGE $60.34 $60.34 $120.68 i |1
VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOLS $15.08 $15.08 $30.16 |t |}
STATE TOTALS:  $1,030.79  §$1,030.78  $2,061.57 f |
TOTAL GENERAL TAXES  $4,937.65  $4,937.64  $9,875.29 |f
11| * = Voted Levy to impose a New Mill Levy i
1 1| ** = Voted Levy Increase to a Levy Submitted to Electors
I\l *** = Voted Levy to Exceed Levy Limit (MCA 15-10-420)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1] Description 1st Half 2nd Half Total il
1| |l BLGS URBAN FIRE DISTRICT $600.00 $600.00  $1,200.00 [f |
I|l| CRED COUNTY REFUSE DISTRICT $12.50 $12.50 $25.00 |f |4
1|} DAND DANFORD DRAINAGE $5.00 $5.00 $10.00 |t |
1| Il SOIL SOIL CONSERVATION $4.03 $4.02 $8.05 |f |8
TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $621.53 $621.52  $1,243.05

General Taxes District Mill Levy 1st Half

2nd Half

https:/iwww.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

6/7



8/13/25, 8:09 AM Yellowstone County, Montana
Exhibit 1

ELDERGROVE 8 490.99 4,937.65

4,937.64

TOTAL TAXES DUE CURRENT YEAR:

$11,118.34

1§l Department of Revenue at (406)896-4000 for further information.

This property may qualify for a Property Tax Assistance Program. This may include:
1|l Intangible Land Value Assistance, Property Tax Assistance, Disabled or Deceased
11l Veteran's Residential Exemption, and/or Elderly Homeowner's Tax Credit. Contact the

This Information is current as of 8/13/2025 8:09:00 AM

https://www.yellowstonecountymt.govitreasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

T



Exhibit 1

Guarantee
* X %
* *
* *
* % * SG-08021359
* +* ** File Number: FMT-25-50008

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS
HERETO ANNEXED AND MADE A PART OF THIS GUARANTEE, AND SUBJECT TO THE FURTHER EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION THAT NO GUARANTEE
IS GIVEN NOR LIABILITY ASSUMED WITH RESPECT TO THE IDENTITY OF ANY PARTY NAMED OR REFERRED TO IN SCHEDULE A OR WITH RESPECT
TO THE VALIDITY, LEGAL EFFECT OR PRIORITY OF ANY MATTER SHOWN THEREIN.

0ld Republic National Title Insurance Company, a Florida corporation, herein called the Company,
GUARANTEES

the Assured named in Schedule A, against actual monetary loss or damage not exceeding the liability amount of stated in Schedule A which the
Assured shall sustain by reason of any incorrectness in the assurances set forth in Schedule A.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused its corporate name and seal to be hereunto affixed by its
duly autharized officers, the Guarantee to become valid when countersigned on Schedule A by an authorized officer or agent of the Company.

lssued by:
Policy | :
FMT OF BILLINGS, LLC FIRST MONTANA TITLE OF BILLING 0LD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
Z o e ok o)

L R - . . . ,
PHONE: (406) 248-3000 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

(612)371-1111

By a\WW President
Auithorized Signatory
ORT Form 3796
{CLTA Guarantee [Rev. 12/94) Attest Secretary




Exhibit 1
GUARANTEE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS

Definition of Terms.
The following terms when used in the Guarantee mean:

a. the "Assured”: the party or parties named as the Assured in this Guarantee, or on a supplemental writing executed by the
Company.
b. "land"™: the land described or referred to in Schedule (A)C) or in Part 2, and improvements affixed thereto which by law consti-

tute real property. The term “land” does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described or referred to in
Schedule (A)(C) or in Part 2, nor any right, title, interest, estate or easement in abutting strests, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes,
ways or waterways.

c. “mortgage”: mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

d. “public records”: records established under state statutes at Date of Guarantee for the purpose of imparting constructive notice
of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without knowledge.

e. “date”: the effective date.

Exclusions from Coverage of this Guarantee.
The Company assumes no liability for loss or damage by reason of the following:

(a) Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assess-
ments on real property or by the public records.

(b) (1) Unpatented mining claims; (2) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (3) water rights,
claims or title to water; whether or not the matters excluded by (1), {2} or {3) are shown by the public records.

(c) Assurances to title to any property beyond the lines of the land expressly described in the description set forth in Schedule (A)(C)
or in Part 2 of this Guarantee, or title to streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways or waterways in which such land abuts, or
the right to maintain therein vaults, tunnels, ramps or any other structure or improvement; or any rights or easements therein
unless such property, rights or easements are expressly and specifically set forth in said description.

{d){1)  Defects, liens, encumbrances, or adverse claims against the title, if assurances are provided as to such title, and as limited by
such assurances.

(2)  Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters {a) whether or not shown by the public records, and which are
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by one or more of the Assureds; (b) which result in no loss to the Assured; or (c) which

do nat result in the invalidity or potential invalidity of any judicial or non-judicial proceeding which is within the scope and pur-
pose of assurances provided.

Notice of Claim to be Given by Assured Claimant.

An Assured shall notify the Company promptly in writing in case any knowledge shall come to an Assured hereunder of any claim of title or
interest which is adverse to the title to the estate or interest, as stated herein, and which might cause loss or damage for which the
Company may be liable by virtue of this Guarantee. If prompt notice shall not be given to the Company, then all liability of the Company
shall terminate with regard to the matter or matters for which such prompt notice is required; provided, however, that failure to notify the

Company shall in no case prejudice the rights of any Assured under this Guarantee unless the Company shall be prejudiced by such failure
and then only to the extent of the prejudice.

No Duty to Defend or Presecute.

The Company shall have na duty to defend or prosecute any action or proceeding to which the Assured is a party, notwithstanding the
nature of any allegation in such action or proceeding.

Company’s Option to Defend or Prosecute Actions; Duty of Assured Glaimant to Cooperate.
Even though the Company has no duty to defend or prosecute as set forth in Paragraph 4 ahove:

(a) The Company shall have the right, at its sole option and cost, to institute and prosecute any action or proceeding, interpose a
defense, as limited in (b), or to do any other act which in its opinion may be necessary or desirable to establish the title to the
estate or interest as stated herein, or to establish the lien rights of the Assured, or to prevent or reduce loss or damage to the
Assured. The Company may take any appropriate action under the terms of this Guarantee, whether or not it shall be liable here-
under, and shall not thereby concede liability or waive any provision of this Guarantee. If the Company shall exercise its rights
under this paragraph, it shall do so diligently.

(b) If the Company elects to exercise its options as stated in Paragraph 5(a) the Company shall have the rights to select counsel of
its choice {subject to the right of such Assured to object for reasonable cause) to represent the Assured and shall not be liable
for and will not pay the fees of any other counsel, nor will the Company pay any fees, costs ar expenses incurred by an Assured
in the defense of those causes of action which allege matters not covered by this Guarantee.

(c) Whenever the Company shall have brought an action or interposed a defense as permitted by the provisions of this Guarantee,
the Company may pursue any litigation to final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction and expressly reserves the
right, in its sole discretion, to appeal from an adverse judgment or order.



Exhibit 1

{d) In all cases where this Guarantee permits the Company to prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding, the
Assured hereunder shall secure to the Company the right to prosecute or provide defense of any action or proceeding, and all
appeals therein, and permit the Company to use, at its option, the name of such Assured for this purpose. Whenever requested
by the Company, an Assured, at the Company’s expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid in any action or proceeding,
securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or defending the action or lawful act which in the opinion of the Company
may be necessary or desirable to establish the title to the estate or interest as stated herein, or to establish the lien rights of the
Assured. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Assured to furnish the required cooperation, the Company’s obliga-
tions to the Assured under the Guarantee shall terminate.

Proof of Loss or Damage.

In addition to and after the notices required under Section 3 of these Conditions and Stipulations have been provided to the Company, a
praof of loss or damage signed and sworn to by the Assured shall be furnished to the Company within 80 days after the Assured shall
ascertain the facts giving rise to the loss or damage. The proof of loss or damage shall describe the matters covered by this Guarantee
which constitute the basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of calculating the amount of the loss or dam-
age. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Assured to provide the required proof of loss or damage, the Company’s obligation
to such assured under the Guarantee shall terminate. In addition, the Assured may reasonably be required to submit to examination under
oath by any authorized representative of the Company and shall produce for examination, inspection and copying, at such reasonable times
and places as may be designated by any authorized representative of the company, all records, books, ledgers, checks, correspondence
and memoranda, whether bearing a date before or after Date of Guarantee, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if
requested by any authorized representative of the Company, the Assured shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized represen-
tative of the Company to examine, inspect and copy all records, boaks, ledgers, checks, correspondence and memoranda in the custody or
control of a third party, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by the Assured provided
to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not be disclosed to others unless, in the reasonable judgment of the Company, it is neces-
sary in the administration of the claim. Failure of the Assured to submit for examination under oath, produce other reasonably requested
information or grant permission to secure reasonahly necessary information from third parties as required in the above paragraph, unless

prohibited by law or governmental regulation, shall terminate any liability of the Company under this Guarantee to the Assured for that
claim.

Options to Pay or Otherwise Settle Claims: Termination of Liability.
In case of a claim under this Guarantee, the Company shall have the following additional options:

(a) To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Liability or to Purchase the Indebtedness.
The Company shall have the option ta pay or settle or compromise for or in the name of the Assured any claim which could result
in loss to the Assured within the coverage of this Guarantee, or to pay the full amount of this Guarantee or, if this Guarantee is
issued for the benefit of a holder of a mortgage or a lienholder, the Company shall have the option to purchase the indebtedness
secured by said mortgage or said lien for the amount owing thereon, together with any costs, reasonable attorneys’ fees and
expenses incurred by the Assured claimant which were autharized by the Company up to the time of purchase.

Such purchase, payment or tender of payment of the full amount of the Guarantee shall terminate all liability of the Company
hereunder. In the event after notice of claim has been given to the Company by the Assured the Company offers to purchase the
indebtedness, the owner of such indebtedness shall transfer and assign said indebtedness, together with any collateral security,
to the Company upon payment of the purchase price.

Upon the exercise by the Company of the option provided for in Paragraph (a) the Company's obligation to the Assured under this
Guarantee for the claimed loss or damage, ather than to make the payment required in that paragraph, shall terminate, including
any obligation to continue the defense or prosecution of any litigation for which the Company has exercised its options under
Paragraph 5, and the Guarantee shall be surrendered to the Company for cancellation.

{b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other Than the Assured or With the Assured Claimant.
To pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name of an Assured claimant any claim assured against under this
Guarantee, together with any costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by the Assured claimant which were authorized by
the Company up to the time of payment and which the Company is obligated to pay.

Upon the exercise by the Company of the option provided for in Paragraph (b} the Company's obligations to the Assured under
this Guarantee for the claimed loss or damage, other than to make the payment required in that paragraph, shall terminate,

including any obligation to continue the defense or prosecution of any litigation for which the Company has exercised its options
under Paragraph b.

Determination and Extent of Liability.

This Guarantee is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or damage sustained or incurred by the Assured claimant who has
suffered loss or damage by reason of reliance upon the assurances set forth in this Guarantee and only to the extent herein described, and
subject to the exclusions stated in Paragraph 2.

The liability of the Company under this Guarantee to the Assured shall not exceed the least of:

(a) the amount of liability stated in Schedule A;

(b) the amount of the unpaid principal indebtedness secured by the mortgage of an Assured mortgagee, as limited or provided under
Section 7 of these Conditions and Stipulations or as reduced under Section 10 of these Conditions and Stipulations, at the time
the loss or damage assured against by this Guarantee occurs, together with interest thereon; or



10.

1.

13.

13.

14.

15.

Exhibit 1
(c) the difference between the value of the estate or interest cavered hereby as stated herein and the value of the estate or interest
subject to the defect, lien or encumbrance assured against by this Guarantee.
Limitation of Liability.
(a) If the Company establishes the title, or removes the alleged defect, lien or encumbrance, or cures the any other matter assured
against by this Guarantee in a reasonably diligent manner by any methad, including litigation and the completion of any appeals

therefrom, it shall have fully performed its obligations with respect to that matter and shail not be liable for any loss or damage
caused thereby.

{b) In the event of any litigation by the Company or with the Company’s consent, the Company shall have no liability for loss or dam-
age until there has been a final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals therefrom,
adverse to the title, as stated herein.

{c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to any Assured for liability voluntarily assumed by the Assured in settling any
claim or suit without the prior written consent of the Company.

Reduction of Liability or Termination of Liability.

Al payments under this Guarantes, except payments made for costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses pursuant to Paragraph 5 shall reduce
the amount of liability pro tanto.

Payment of Loss.

(a) No payment shall be made without producing this Guarantee for endorsement of the payment unless the Guarantee has been
lost or destroyed, in which case proof of loss or destruction shall be furnished to the satisfaction of the Company.
{b) When liability and the extent of loss or damage has been definitely fixed in accordance with these Conditions and Stipulations,

the loss or damage shall be payable within 30 days thereafter.
Subrogation Upon Payment or Settlement.

Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this Guarantee, all right of subrogation shall vest in the Company unaf-
fected by any act of the Assured claimant.

The Company shall be subrogated to and be entitled to all rights and remedies which the Assured would have had against any person or prop-
erty in respect to the claim had this Guarantee not been issued. If requested by the Company, the insured claimant shall transfer to the
Company all rights and remedies against any parson or property necessary in order to perfect this right of subrogation. The Assured shall per-
mit the Company to sue, compromise or settle in the name of the Assured and ta use the name of the Asured in any transaction or litigation
involving these rights or remedies.

If a payment on accaunt of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the Assured the Company shall be subrogated to all rights and remedies
of the Assured after the Assured shall have recovered its principal, interest, and costs of collection.

Arbitration.

Unless prohibited by applicable law, either the Company or the Assured may demand arbitration pursuant to the Title Insurance Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Assaciation. Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the
Company and the Assured arising out of or relating to this Guarantee, any service of the Company in connection with its issuance or the
breach of a Guarantee provision or other obligation. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Liability is $1,000,000 or less shall be arbi-
trated at the option of either the Company or the Assured. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Liability is in excess of 1,000,000
shall be arbitrated only when agreed to by both the Company and the Assured. The Rules in effect at Date of Guarantee shall be binding
upon the parties. The award may include attorneys’ fees only if the laws of the state in which the land is located permits a court to award

attorneys’ fees to a prevailing party. Judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdic-
tion thereof.

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an arbitration under the Title Insurance Arbitration Rules.

A copy} of the Rules may be obtained from the Company upon request.
Liahility Limited to this Guarantee; Guarantee Entire Contract.

{a) This Guarantee together with all endorsements, if any, attached hereto by the Company is the entire Guarantee and contract

be;]tV\l/een the Assured and the Company. In interpreting any provision of this Guarantee, this Guarantee shall be construed as a
whole.

(b) Any claim of loss or damage, whether or not based on negligence, or any action asserting such claim, shall be restricted to this
Guarantee.

(c) No amendment of or endorsement to this Guarantee can be made except by a writing endorsed hereon or attached hereto signed
by either the President, a Vice President, the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, or validating officer or authorized signatory of
the Company.

Notices, Where Sent.
All notices required to be given the Company and any statement in writing required to be furnished the Company shall include the number

of this Guarantee and shall be addressed to: Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapalis,
Minnesota 55401, (612) 371-1111.



Exhibit 1

Schedule A
* * *
e SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE
* *
* *
* *
* % X
Order No.: FMT-25-50008 Liability: $1,000.00
Fee: $200.00 Guarantee No.: SG-08021359

1.  Name of Assured:
Yellowstone County

2.  Date of Guarantee: August 1, 2025
The assurances referred to on the face page hereof are:

That, according to the Company’s property records relative to the following described land (but without examination of those Company
records maintained and indexed by name):

1. The bublic records purport that only the hereafter named parties appear to have an interest affecting the land necessitating their
execution of the named proposed plat or map:
Hardrives Construction, Inc., a Montana Corporation.

2. According to the public records, the following documents purport to affect the described land:
See Attached.

No guarantee is made regarding any liens, claims of liens, defects or encumbrances other than those specifically provided for above, and, if
information was requested by reference to a street address, no guarantee is made that said land is the same as said address.

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY

A Corporation

400 Second Avenue South,

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

(612) 371-1111

g o Do 00

Authorized Officer or Agent

Countersigned:

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



Exhibit 1

Schedule B

* X * % N SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE
Y
* *

* *

* % X

1. General and special taxes, and assessments for the year 2025, which are a lien but not yet computed or payable. Tax Code No.
D00958.

Including any future or pending SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county tax authorities.
NOTE: General and special taxes and assessments for the year 2024, which are paid in full in the amount of $11,118.34.

2. All easements for utilities, services, ditches, roads or trails, or any limitation to access, across the subject property, depicted and
referenced in plats or surveys of said property, or apparent from physical examination and inspection of the premises.

3. Right of Way for a wastewater ditch, as reserved in Warranty Deed recorded March 19, 1901, in Book N Deeds, Page 357.

4. Right of Way Easement granted to The Montana Power Company, recorded August 5, 1969, in Book 903, page 248, under
Document No. 845918.

5. Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation, a Delaware corporation, D/B/A Northwestern Energy, recorded April 30, 2021, in
Book , Page , under Document No. 3970379,

6. Terms, conditions and provisions contained in Underground Electric Powerline Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation dba
Northwestern Energy, recorded March 12, 2024, under Document No. 4069616.

7. All matters, covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements and any rights, interests or claims which may exist by reason thereof,
disclosed by the recorded plat of Certificate of Survey No. 3206 Amending Tract 1 of Certificate of Survey No. 3206, filed April 02,
2024, under Document No. 4070942, but deleting any covenant, condition or restriction indicating a preference limitation or
discrimination based upon race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin to the extent such covenants or
restrictions violate 42 USC 3604 (c).

8. Joint Use Utility Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation dba Northwestern Energy, Spectrum Pacific West, LLC, Montana-
Dakota Utilities, Co a division of MDU Resources Group, Inc. and Qwest Corporation dba Century Link QC, recorded April 21, 2025,
under Document No. 4100544.

9. A Deed of Trust to secure an indebtedness of $2,761,347.68; recorded June 12, 2024, under Document No. 4076113, of Official
Records.
Dated: May 30, 2024
Grantor: Hardrives Construction, Inc.
Trustee: W. Scott Green
Beneficiary: Bank of Red Lodge

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



Exhibit 1
EXHIBIT A
That part of the SE1/4, of Section 20, Township 1 South, Range25 East, of the Principal Montana Meridian, Yellowstone County, Montana,

described as Tract 1A, of Amended Tract 1 Certificate of Survey No. 3206, on file in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of said County,
under Document No. 4070942.

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



B.O.C.C. Regular 4.d.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Eastslope Meadows Subd. RSID 918M - Dry Hydrant
Submitted For: Russell Burton, Comptroller Submitted By: Russell Burton, Comptroller
TOPIC:

Resolution 25-115 to Create RSID 918M to Maintain Dry Hydrant in Eastslope Meadows Subdivision

BACKGROUND:
Dry Hydrant RSID 918M for Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. 9 lots @ 25/yr (each)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve

Attachments
Res 15-115 RSID 918M




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Resolution No. 25- 115
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 918M

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 7-12-2101 through 7-12-2113 of the Montana Code Annotated, a board of county
commissioners has the authority to create a rural special improvement district to maintain public improvements such
as roads, dry hydrants and parks. Typically, to create a district, a board should pass a resolution of intent, set a public
hearing, provide notice of the public hearing, receive protests, hold a public hearing, consider protests and pass a
resolution that either creates or does not create the district.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 7-12-2102(2)(a), 7-12-2105(4) and 7-12-2113(2)(d) of the Montana Code
Annotated, when all the landowners in a proposed district consent to the creation of a district, the board does not have
to hold a public hearing. The board can create a district with the passage of a resolution.

WHEREAS, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners received a petition from James A. Bailey, the
developer of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision in Yellowstone County to create a rural special improvement district to
maintain the dry hydrant in of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. James A. Bailey owns all the land in the Subdivision.
Attached as Exhibit 1 is the petition

Below is a summary of the specifics of the District:

District Summary

District Name: Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 918M
District Location: Parcels in of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision

District Parcels: 9 parcels

District Activities: Maintain Dry Hydrant in of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision
District Costs: $225 estimated annual

District Assessment Method: Per Parcel

District Assessment: Annual Assessment Per Parcel — $25

District Duration: Indefinite

Attached as Exhibit 1 is the petition for the district including the details of the District such as name, location, map,
parcels, property owners, activities, costs, assessment method, assessment and engineer. The costs for the District and
the assessment for the District will likely increase over time. The Board can annually adjust the assessment.

WHEREAS, the Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners received a petition to create a rural special
improvement district to maintain the dry hydrant of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. The Board reviewed the petition.
The petition appears legally sufficient. The Board believes it would be in the best interest of the public to create the
District. All the landowners in the Subdivision consented to the creation of the District. Because all the landowners
consent to the creation of the District, the Board does not have to hold a public hearing to create the District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

The Yellowstone County Board of County Commissioners creates Rural Special Improvement District No. 918M to
maintain the dry hydrant in of Eastslope Meadows Subdivision. The specifics of the District are contained in the
petition attached to this Resolution.

Resolution No. 25- 115
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 918M
1o0f2




Passed and Adopted on the 16" day of September 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

Mark Morse, Chair

Michael ] Waters, Member ATTEST:

Chris White, Member Jeff Martin, Clerk and Recorder

Resolution No. 25- 115
Resolution to Create Yellowstone County Rural Special Improvement District No. 918M
20f2




Exhibit 1

Petition to Create Special Improvement District for East Slope Subdivision — Dry Hydrant

On September 3, 2025, Mark English, a Deputy Yellowstone County Attorney assigned to the Civil Division, reviewed
a petition to create a rural special improvement district to maintain a dry hydrant to be installed with the construction
of the East Slope Subdivision. The petition appears legally sufficient.

The petition indicates what land will be included in the district (East Slope Subdivision), what public infrastructure
will be maintained (dry hydrant), what will be done to maintain the infrastructure (inspection), the cost to maintain
the infrastructure ($25 per parcel), how the cost will be paid by the landowners in the district (per parcel) and whether
all the landowners consent to the creation of the district (all consent, only developer).

Because all the landowners consented to the creation, the County does not have to hold a hearing to create the district.



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

COVER SHEET

TO: YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

This petition is respectfully submitted this day of , 2025 -

Petitioner/Initiator (and/or) Contact Person:

NAME: James A. Bailey

ADDRESS: PO Box 2535

Billings, MT 59101

PHONE NO: 406-672-6010

I swear that all of the information presented in this petition is true and correct and the
landowner’s signatures (Section F) are the original true and consenting landowners.

\__Qm%<ﬁw/&/ 3/&7//&3/

Petitiorier’s Signature Date

LIST ALL ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS: DRY HYDRANT RSID

- The Final Plat of the Eastslope Meadows Subdivision, to be recorded on property referenced
within RSID petition to be used as a Section 'A' Map.

- Location map of the property mentioned within this RSID petition to be used as a Section 'A" Map.

- Commitment for Title Insurance, Tax Receipts, and Subdivision Guarantee to be used as Section 'G'
ownership report.

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007)

Page 1 of 1
Cover Sheet



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION A
MAPS OF RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOUNDARY (ATTACHED)

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section A



Exhibit 1

SECTION A’
000060

Eastslope Meadows
Subdivision

South G4lir Stiest West

Westvind Vay SUBJECT
PROPERTY

e sse.9 algeld

Neyeah Lane -
Nereah Lans

- Prairie Grass Lane

— &
S S| (EXE - VSRR T, - ... - AR —— SR el
|-3- -108.688 45.716 Degrees g v w

Feri, MNASA NOCA SRR FRMA | Mrotana Srate [inrary  Paaw



TIVE\PROJECTS\2023\23000514.00\DESIGN \CIVIL\C3D\MAS TER\DEQ-MINOR _SUBDIVISION—23000514—AS~BUILTS.DWG

ly 31, 2025 3:47:40 PM

i

'murada{Ac

\

Exhibit 1

APPROVAL STAMP | w
FOR MDEQ USE SOMIBHE 27546 NO SEPTIC SYSTEMS WITHIN 100’ 5
RECEIVED STAMP: —\ (P) WELL AND 100" AND
(P) STORM POND RZS' ISOLATION ZONE TYP.
SEE DETAIL SHEET D-3 TYP. o 150
- ——— ] 2|2
@]
I SCALE: 1" = 150 |g|g
>
(=
| T
EQ #:24-2367 AS-BUILTS (P) SEPTIC SYSTEM, RAISED SAND : l I
Q #:24- _ B —MOUND WITH 100° MIXING ZONE __’ |
LOCATED IN: S30, TO1 S., R25 E., C.0.S. 3206, PARCEL 1, (05) TYP\ I S
LEGEND i o NB9°35'05'E 314.14' : :
= = P (P) ASPHALT - —AE—-—.,——— . ,. , /i'eg/(< (P) STORM POND |1
) PsEweRstAvies e PARKING LOT—,  N89°35'05"E 289.61' /| === 589°35'05"W 371. 21 e =8 SEE DETAIL SHEET D—3 TYP.
(P) SEWER F A R - s it I l
——<——- (P) STORM PIPE TYP. WESTW|ND WAY = i e
: T (B) ASPHALT : | b s 8 ! | ‘§_§
T eecmavE © g \ I I éé
(E) SEWER CLEANOUT - - s £:
3 ¥ 9 | | ;
@:} (P) SEPTIC TANK/ ECOPOND TYPE II - g g D ” ‘
ol 5
B S s meracevent 3 ul &3 \ \ ‘]H 1
@ (P) STORM POND OUTLET MAHOLE £ :g 8 j v ; ,
@ WELL « s TR N2 \ l N
A< soupronis ) < N N 3 (E) SEPTIC 30' WIDE P.AE. PER e g —
) =&l LN B . . \ PER PERMIT #7743 ; s a5
Tl LOT 6 DOC. NO. 3973116 Esa
—— PEEe  FLOW DIRECTION , ? | 3" \ g 3.99 ACRES MIXING ZONE ASSUMED\ B \ Suz
A" 3172 \25, / (E) WELLT E Y ead
(P) STORM EASEMENT \z / INV=3286. 30—\ I \ B
(P) WELL EASEMENT 7 —\.V § < /YI’ : / N89°35'05"E 660.62'(F&R3)|  30.00'
— , [ { s/ - o 1 " 0 1 1 :
« Kg0-3505"E 218,58 T -_-13\ / N3 SORDIWY 660.37(R1).
@ | jssg 35'05" w 289 51"/ E,Nksgg"ssoayv%sﬂg_'_ N -
@ e - 0 L
(P) 1,500 GALLON ECOPOD 2 / ok : ‘ | INV=3286.20 N ———— Lg"‘ dj LL]
T TrE SYST\EM ™ 5 / INSS586 45 - I (E) SEPTIC SYSTEM AND ‘ -1 |2
3 A - - o INV=3286.42—r— 3 §
. S\ \ (7). 1,000 cALLON £ 0113% . . | REPLACEMENT AREA g § —
. z[ | \/ e A I RO (T 2] ©82|3
- =z g R . / /1 [ = /—TYP - [N 45 GrounD B3 D] >
\;’E > S =Y B e A S 17 K[ WATER ; 21 o|> & <
Soonat Bl PR i | T L /] |ag Ry e | oS e THEEE
\\§\ g\ N Z | RN ~ |- ' = : ’l,_“ i l NO°18'06"W 487.74" 12 ACRES T - STOreY | ertaraar : g m - o
HUES N AN ‘ e S LoT 2 { ®\]l | ' B %254 DEMOLISHED BUILDINGS 5 2 2l B o
NSO O e [INV=3284.77 4.0 ACRES' ~/ ] (P) WELL AND 100’ AND : = ; - zZ| o
NS y ), \/ér | ' & g oo
O™ ORI INV=3285. 08 = INV=3284 N : 25" ISOLATION ZONE TYP. (E) SEPTIC SYSTEM AND P oo 2| W
NN S N ! S ' g R REPLACEMENT AREA 7 . E ' “lO 3| QN
Q >~ NN L) . SO N FHL BB |~
5 ~ : : : ‘Biclo =
o ' I 08,) *'U';
= \ _ [ 2 I‘ <L
— 5 i NNk
T R [P
o T ST RUSSIAN oL —— =
= B - IV S TR — File N 3
(P) 24" PVC TS E DRH/E"*" —x DgeQ~M?hT;??_SUBDIVISIO -23000514-AS-
T el s ST — e OCOPYRIGHT 2025
DANFORD - A'TL RIGHTS RESI.ERVED
RAINAGE Field Book No:

Drawn By: LDW
3 Checked By: NT

Date: 5/08/2025

C-1

Sheet 1 of 7

325.90'(F) o L-—-x | ' (P) RIP— RAPS‘7

_ 326.00(R2)———— > ERIOSION 127355 ———

== , # CONTROL#
S89°34'49"W 263 92' F)

L ©




LEGEND BILLINGS, MONT;
=

SET 5/8"x24* REBAR WITH 1-1/4" YPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS)

FOR 60’ PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT UNLESS FURTHER NOTED
FOUND 5/8°x24" REBAR WITH 1-1/4" RPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS) B
FOUND 1-1/4* YPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS)
FOUND 2° ALUM. CAP [ESSEX, 14184LS) I
FOUND 1-1/4" ALUM. CAP {MULLER ENGINEERING})
FOUND THIS SURVEY

RECORD OR ADDITIVE PER DOC. NO. 4070842
REFERENCE MONUMENT

YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

RED PLASTIC CAP

RIGHT OF WAY

SET 5/8"x24" REBAR WITH 1-1/4" YPC (JACOBSON, 13748LS) —‘ E

WEST

EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION

Ul

S1

ACRES

UTILITY EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT

PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT

1" NO ACCESS STRIP PER THIS PLAT (EXAGGERATED FOR CLARITY)
FOUND, RECORD OR ADDITIVE PER DOC, NO. 4070842

™
8
2

APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE
OF 10" WIDE UNDERGROUND

EASEMENT PER DOC. NO.

205.34
—205.34'= — —
275.54"

*19'34"W 275.36'% —~
263.09°

S0"19'34"E 275.46'

-

I

e o —m

0"

ST NO

NES3S0S'E 31414

SAEI Ik

|
\

S0°19'34"E 661.14' %

ND*19'34"W 385.60°

*19'34"W 385.60"

325.60°

o NB9°35'05'E 660.62' *
507.61"

LLOCATED IN THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 30, T.018., R.25E., P.M.M., YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA

CURVE DATA
CURVE [ RADIUS ARC LENGTH
c1 30.00" 21.88"
c2 90.00' 65.05'
c3 10.00° 15,72 90%05'21*
C4 80.00° 125.79" 90°05'21"
C5 14.00" 2207 90°0521"
Cs 14.00' 21.97 89'54'39°
cr 20,00 3145 5070521
cs_ | 1000 16,68 953728
c9 14.00° 19.91" 81°27'58° 249,59_‘ ——
C10 14.00 28.22" 115"3032° g . rJo,
c11 28.24" 23.96' 52°18'43" NB9'3505'E 289,61 %
c12 90.00" 65.05" 41°24'35% -]
c13 | 30.00° 2158 41°24'35° - g
C14 10.00" 15.89" 89°54'39" —{
cis 10.00' 14.73 84°22'36" 10" V.E
*
=Y
)
vt
£
o LOT 5
B 2.56 AC (GROSS)
3 2,52 AC (NET)
o~ @
o) M
~ 2
S
s .
<5 : )
e
Oy
i NBY'35'05"E_218.98' K
[ T f S85-3505°W 289,61
ey
e
Oy % LOT 4
< Y 1.80 AC (GROSS)
Vgt S 1.43 AC (NET) LOT 3
U | o 2.85 AC (GROSS)
L Ve | 3 2.40 AC (NET)
L gl s
. el g s
L 3 5
2 E
2 w
F4 e
8
g
]
|
E:'A .
30y
60" PUAE,

SCALE IN FEET

BASIS OF BEARING
AMENDED TRACT 1 OF C.0.8. 3206
DOC. #4070942

i n e E

—--d

e
Y

PREPARED BY:

¢IMEG

175 N. 27TH. ST. STE. 1312 PH: 406.248.5000
BILLINGS, MT FAX: 406.721.5224
59101 wwiw.imegcorp.com
IMEG PROJECT NO. 23000514.03

f—NB89'35'05°E 821.88' N EVEAH LANE

s

389.64"
19'34°E 450.31"
A
poA
Ve
A

NO“19'34™W 487.43"

EASEMENT PER (R) ~

Y A—

5.45'

578.89"

e

5:

3!

—

30" ADDITIONAL COUNTY ROAD
EASEMENT PER THIS PLAT

» | RUSSIAN O

< N

““—“‘““‘T“““““—TTF“““__“Wl{
| Do

| k8]
.

|

|

l

|

|

|

|

i
=
I

|
lg 1 T8
I'U_). |4’ll
| i
1]3_3 |
IQ--—-—i
o
T
=
12
10
a0 |

=

|

|

|

|

|

|
JO.DO‘Aﬁl

|
1 N
i [
t |
| |
| |
| |
i |
| |
| |
| X
| -
! [
| |
t : b
I I
| |7

1 3
#—-1

114 SEC.| T.

25E,

SURVEY COMMISSIONED BY: HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.
PREPARED BY: IMEG CORP.

DATE; JUNE, 2025

RECORD OWNER;: HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

LEGAL DESCRIPYTION AND CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE CAUSED TO BE SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS THAT PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 4070842,
RECORDS OF YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, BEING TRACT 1A OF AMENDED TRACT 1. CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 3208, LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (SE1/4) OF
SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MONTANA, YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA;

CONTAINING 33.61 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. BEING SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY AS SHOWN. EXISTING OR OF RECORD.

WE HEREBY GRANT UNTO EACH AND EVERY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION, WHETHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, PROVIDING OR DFFERING TO PROVIDE TELEPHONE,
TELEGRAPH, ELECTRIC POWER. GAS, CABLE TELEVISION, WATER. OR SEWER SERVICE TO THE PUBLIC, THE RIGHT TO THE JOINT USE OF AN EASEMENT FOR THE
‘CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR AND REMOVAL OF THEIR LINES AND OTHER FACILITIES, IN, OVER, UNDER, AND ACROSS EACH AREA DESIGNATED ON THIS PLAT
AS "UTILITY EASEMENT™ TO HAVE AND TO HOLD FOREVER, AND

FURTHER, BUYERS OF PROPERTY SHOULD ENSURE THAT THEY HAVE OBTAINED AND REVIEWED ALL SHEETS OF THE PLAT AND ALL DOCUMENTS RECORDED AND FILED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE PLAT AND THAT BUYERS OF PROPERTY ARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO CONTACT THE LOCAL PLANNING DEPARTMENT AND BECOME
INFORMED OF ANY LIMITATIONS ON THE USE OF THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO CLOSING, AND

FURTHER, THE ROADWAYS DEPICTED HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, BUT ARE PRIVATELY MAINTAINED, AND

FURTHER, THAT THE ABOVE DESCRIBED LAND IS TO BE KNOWN AS EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, AND THAT THE PLAT CONFORMS TO THE PRELIMINARY PLAT
PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING 80ODY.

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

88,
JAMES A. BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC..
STATE OF
)
COUNTY OF

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON 220, BY JAMES A BAILEY. PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION
iINC.

S

S,
NOTARY PUBLIC

GRANT OF EASEMENT

WE, HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC, BEING THE OWNERS OF TRACT 18 OF AMENDED TRACT 1 OF CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY 3206, DO HEREBY DEDICATE PORTIONS OF
SAID TRACT 18 AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC FOR A PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT.

HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.

88,
JAMES A. BAILEY, PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC.
STYATE OF
3
COUNTY OF

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON 20 BY JAMES A BAILEY. PRESIDENT OF HARDDRIVES CONSTRUCTION
INC.

8s
NOTARY PUBLIC

CERTIFICATE OF PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL
THIS PLAT HAS B APPROVED FOR FILING BY THE YELLOWSTONE COUNTY BOARD OF PLANNING AND CONFORMS TO THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THIS BOARD,

SS
PRESIDENT DATE
ATTEST: EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL REAL PROPERTY TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ASSESSED AND LEVIED ON THE LAND ABOVE DESCRIBED ARE PAID PER
SECTION 76-3-511 (1)({b) MCA.

8S
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY TREASURER DATE

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATYTORNEY
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE AND IS ACCEPTABLE TO FORM.

88
COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE DATE

CERTIFICATE OF CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED.
55,

YELLOWSTONE CITY.COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT DATE
{DBA RIVERSTONE HEALTH)

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ATTACHED PLAT REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION,

s

AND SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETED ON THE DATE SHOWN HEREON. * N
& 3
S A
2 Q- &
ss 80, ppos S
MATTHEW JACOBSON, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  DATE ’/’//,/0 SUR\JQ“\\“\
MONTANA LICENSE NO. 13748LS “rainn™

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER APPROVAL

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, FOR THE COUNTY OF YELLOWSTONE, MONTANA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE EXAMINED THIS PLAT OF
EASTSLOPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION. AND APPROVE SAID PLAT IN THE INTEREST OF THE 2UBLIC.

DATED THIS DAY OF .20
88
CHAIRMAN DATE
8§
COMMISSIONER DATE
S8,
COMMISSIONER DATE
ATTEST:
CLERK AND RECORDER DATE

CLERK AND RECORDER FILING INFORMATION

SHEET 1 OF 1
EASTSL.OPE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY, MONTANA




Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION B
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Tract 1 of C.0.S. No. 3206 recorded as document no. 3306030 Tract 1A of Amended Tract 1

of COS 3206 recorded as document no. 4070942, in the office of the Yellowstone County Clerk

and Recorder located in the SE1/4 of Sec. 30, T0O1S, R25E, P.M.M. Yellowstone County,

Montana

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATTION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section B



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION C
ESTIMATED ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST

FALL MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
$
$
WINTER MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
$
$
SPRING MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
$
$
SUMMER MAINTENANCE:
ACTIVITY ESTIMATED COST
Dry Hydrant Maintenance $
$25/Lot for 9 Lots $
TOTAL ESTIMATED ANNUAL MAINTENANCE COST: $225

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section C



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION D
METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

CHOOSE A METHOD OF ASSESSMENT:

| | l Square Footage ‘

| X | | Equal Amount I

I I | Front Footage l

I | | Other (Describe) |

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section D



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION E
PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR AD HOC COMMITTEE

NAME TELEPHONE NUMBER
1 James Bailey (Chairman) 406-672-6010
Printed Name
— . /{;’;,iﬁ e g’ﬂ,,éLj:7,7 5_/‘“:\ } //,:( A {é)izxfﬁf .
Signatute / -
2.
Printed Name
Signature
3.
Printed Name
Signature
4,
Printed Name
Signature
5.
Printed Name
Signature
RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1

Section E



Exhibit 1

PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION F

CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNERS IN

PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED property owners, hereby provide the following information for consideration

in the possible creation of an RSID.

It is our understanding that if support exists for the RSID,

information will be provided to the County and a public hearing scheduled regarding the creation of this
district. Following the public hearing, the County Commissioners shall take action on whether or not to
create the district. Should the County Commissioners create the district, WE, as property owners,
understand that we shall bear the costs of the district as formally approved by the County Commissioners.

PROPERTY LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

OWNER (PRINTED NAME)

OWNER SIGNATURE

IN
FAVOR

OPPOSED

Tract 1 of C.0.S. No. 3206 recorded as
document no. 3306030 Tract 1A of
Amended Tract 1 of COS 3206 recorded as
document no. 4070942, in the office of the
Yellowstone County Clerk and Recorder
located in the SE1/4 of Sec. 20, TO1S,
R25E, P.M.M. Yellowstone County, MT

James Bailey; Hardrives
Construction Company, Inc.

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007)

Section F

Page 1 of 2




Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION F (Continued)

CONSENT OF PROPERTY OWNERS IN
PROPOSED RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED property owners, hereby provide the following information for consideration
in the possible creation of an RSID. It is our understanding that if support exists for the RSID,
information will be provided to the County and a public hearing scheduled regarding the creation of this
district. Following the public hearing, the County Commissioners shall take action on whether or not to
create the district. Should the County Commissioners create the district, WE, as property owners,
understand that we shall bear the costs of the district as formally approved by the County Commissioners.

PROPERTY LEGAL N
DESCRIPTION OWNER (PRINTED NAME) OWNER SIGNATURE FAVOR  OPPOSED
RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 2 of 2

Section F



Exhibit 1
PETITION TO ESTABLISH A RURAL SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (RSID)

SECTION G
OWNERSHIP REPORT (ATTACHED)

RSID Petition 0807.doc RSID CREATION PROCEDURE (rev 08-09-2007) Page 1 of 1
Section G



Exhibit P
nitment to Insure ﬂECTION G

Inquiries should be directed to:

lssued through the Office of:
Your Escrow Officer: Dave Deming

Email: dave@firstmontanatitle.com

F’RST Your Title Officer: Melinda Mclnnis
MONTANA Email Address:

' = ~OMPANY OF melinda@firstmontanatitle.com
’ ’ , L BILLINGS .
= Commitment No: B2330481

Property Address:
2908 South 64th Street West, Billings, MT
59106

Thank you for your order!

2737 Montana Avenue
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 248-3000
Fax: (406) 248-9928

2800 Central Avenue, Unit B
Billings, MT 59102

Phone: (406) 869-9669

Fax: (406) 294-1985

Your Local, Family Owned Title Company

We validate parking in the Empire Parking Garage & we offer FREE valet parking from
the Northern Hotel!

"PUTTING YOU FIRST"



Exhibit 1

ALTACommitment for Title Insurance

* X %

* * Issued By Old Republic Title National Insurance Company
* *
L @

* %X NOTICE

IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY:THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE
POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELYIN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION, OPINION
OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATIONOF THE STATUSOF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO
DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION,ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE
COMPANY,WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY,AND CREATENO EXTRACONTRACTUAL
LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED
IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT.THE

COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER
PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO iSSUE POLICY
Subiject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part —Requirements; Schedule B, Part ll—Exceptions; and the Commitment Conditions, Old Republic National
Title Insurance Company, a Florida Corporation (the “Company”), commits to issue the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this
Commitment. This Commitment is effective as of the Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the
Company has entered in Schedule A both the specified dollar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured.

If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within 6 months after the Commitment Date, this Commitment terminates and the
Company's liability and obligation end.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

Issued through the Office of FMT of Billings, LLC
. .
m&ufa\% 7) ICJ““ ed

Authorized Signatory



Exhibit 1

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
A Stock Company

400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401
(612)371-1111

< ‘WW President
Attest bw wﬂ‘aﬁ Secretary

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitlelnsurance

COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS

(a) “Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive notice imparted by the Public Records.

(b) “Land”: The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not
include any property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting
streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from
the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

(c) "Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law.

(d) “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to be issued by the
Company pursuant to this Commitment.

(e) “Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued pursuant to
this Commitment.

(f)y “Proposed Policy Amount; Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each Policy to be
issued pursuant to this Commitment.

(g) “Public Records”: Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of imparting constructive notice
of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(h) “Title”: The estate or interest described in Schedule A.

2. Ifall of the Schedule B, Part —Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to Issue Policy,
this Commitment terminates and the Company'’s liability and obligation end.

3. The Company's liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:
(a). the Notice;

the Commitment to Issue Policy;

the Commitment Conditions;

Schedule A;

Schedule B, Part [—Requirements;

Schedule B, Part ll—Exceptions; and

) a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

D QO O T Q
P2 )

(
(
(
(
(
(

« D

4, COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND
The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse
claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the Company is limited by Commitment
Condition 5. The Company shall not be liable for any other amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
(a) The Company’s liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insureds actual expense incurred in the interval
between the Company’s delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting
from the Proposed Insured’s good faith reliance to:
(i) comply with the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements;
(i) eliminate, with the Company's written consent, any Schedule B, Part ll—Exceptions; or
(iif) acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.



(0

Exhibit 1
The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the amendment or had Knowledge
of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.
The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have incurred the expense had
the Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered to the Proposed Insured.
The Company's liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in good faith and described
in Commitment Conditions 5(a)(i) through 5(a)(iii} or the Proposed Policy Amount.
The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.
In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the Schedule B, Part
|— Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.

in any event, the Company's liability is limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part |- Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitleinsurance Page 2

6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT

(a)
(b)
(

°)

Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this Commitment.

Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this Commitment.

Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with respect to the
subject matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations, representations, and proposals of any kind,
whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this Commitment.

The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part [I—Exception does not constitute an agreement or obligation to provide

coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person authorized by the Company.
When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company’s only liability will be

under the Policy. ‘

7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issuing agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and policies. The issuing agent is
not the Company’s agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services.

8. PRO-FORMA POLICY
The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage that the Company may provide.
A pro-forma policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, noris it a
commitment to insure.

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance. This Commitment is not valid without the Notice, the Commitment to Issue
Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part | - Requirements; and Schedule B, Part Il - Exceptions.

ORTForm 4694 6/06Rev.8-1-16
ALTACommitmentforTitlelnsurance Page 3



Exhibitsduing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

SCHEDULE A
Issued by
Old Republic Title Insurance Company

FOR TITLE INQUIRIES CONTACT: FOR SETTLEMENT INQUIRIES CONTACT:

Title Officer : Melinda McInnis Escrow Officer: Dave Deming
Direct Phone: 406-869-9663 Main Phone: Direct Phone: 406-869-9658 Main Phone:
406-248-3000 406-248-3000
Email: melinda@firstmontanatitle.com i Email: dave@firstmontanatitle.com

Transaction Identification Data for reference only:
[ssuing Agent and Office: FMT of Billings LLC 2800 Central Avenue, Unit B Billings, MT, 59102
ALTA Universal ID:

Loan ID Number:
Property Address: 2908 South 64th Street West, Billings, MT 59106

Revision Number:
1. Commitment Date: January 05, 2023, 5:00 PM
2. Policy to be issued:
(a) 2006 ALTA ® Owner’s Policy
Proposed Insured: Hardrives Construction Inc., a Montana corporation

Proposed Policy Amount: $1,900,000.00 Premium: $3,995.00
(b) 2006 ALTA ® Loan Policy:
Proposed Insured:
Proposed Policy Amount: $0.00 Premium: $0.00
Endorsements: $0.00
Total Premium: $0.00
3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment is Fee Simple
Title to the estate or interest in the land is, at the Effective Date, vested in:
Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company
5. The land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:
SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"
Countersigned
FMT of Billings LL.C
_ 3 T
PVl M s
By:
Authorized Signatory
Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. AMI T AR

The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule A

[ R R R ]

el Rt

Page 1




Exhibitsduing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

EXHIBIT "A"

That part of the SE1/4 of Section 30, Township 1 South, Range 25 East, of the Principal Montana
Meridian, in Yellowstone County, Montana, described as Tract 1, of Certificate of Survey No.
3206, according to the official plat on file in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of said County,

under Document No. 3306030.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule A

POTERIYY

[FXITNREY
EALEEREN AR i

Page 2



Exhibi ing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
SCHEDULE B
Issued by

Old Republic Title Insurance Company
Requirements

All of the following Requirements must be met:

L. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred
to in this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the
Land. The Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.

3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be
insured, or both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public
Records.

S. The liability amount exceeds local underwriting limits. We require underwriting approval

from Old Republic Title Insurance Company.

6. We are in possession of a copy of the articles of organization and operating agreement for
Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company, dated January 01,
2006. We require any amendments thereto, and the current EIN number for said Limited
Liability Company.

Clint Lohman, Member and Randy Northrop, Member are authorized to sign on behalf of
Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company.

7. We are in possession of a copy of the articles of incorporation and bylaws for Hardrives
Construction, Inc., a Montana corporation., dated August 08, 1991. We require any
amendments thereto. We reserve the right to add additional requirements upon review of
said documents.

James A. Bailey, as President, is authorized to sign on behalf of Hardrives Construction,
Inc., a Montana corporation.

Additional requirements and/or exceptions may be added as details of the transaction are disclosed to, or

become known by the Company.

Notice: Please be aware that due to the conflict between federal and state laws concerning the cultivation,
distribution, manufacture or sale of marijuana, the Company is not able to close or insure any transaction
involving Land that is associated with these activities.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. AME R A
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members TN 12V
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. e
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. ’

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule B



Exhibit 1 ing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

SCHEDULE B, PART II
Exceptions

THIS COMMITMENT DOES NOT REPUBLISH ANY COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION,
OR LIMITATION CONTAINED IN ANY DOCUMENT REFERRED TO IN THIS COMMITMENT
TO THE EXTENT THAT THE SPECIFIC COVENANT, CONDITION, RESTRICTION, OR
LIMITATION VIOLATES STATE OR FEDERAL LAW BASED ON RACE, COLOR, RELIGION,
SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER IDENTITY, HANDICAP, FAMILIAL STATUS, OR
NATIONAL ORIGIN.

The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and provisions of any lease or
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the
satisfaction of the Company:

1. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter that appears for the first time in
the Public Records or is created, attaches, or is disclosed between the Commitment Date and the
date on which all of the Schedule B, Part —Requirements are met.

2. Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing
authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the Public Records.
Proceedings by a public agency, which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of
such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by Public Record.
No liability is assumed for errors, omissions or changes of assessed valuations or amount of
taxes assessed by any state, county, city or federal taxing or assessing authority.

3. Any facts, rights, interest or claims which are not shown by the Public Records but which
could be ascertained by an inspection of the Land or by making inquiry of persons in
possession thereof.

4. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, which are not shown by the Public
Records.
5. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting

the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete survey of the Land and not
shown by the Public Records.

6. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts
authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water, ditch rights; (d)
any right, title or interest in any sand and gravel and/or minerals including access to and
from to extract minerals, mineral rights, or related matters, including, but not limited to
oil, gas, coal, and other hydrocarbons; whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b),
(¢) or (d) are shown by the Public Records.

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. Al rights reserved. WRERIC AN
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members Las o

in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association. =

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule B



Exhibi ing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

7. Any lien or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished,
imposed by law and not shown by the Public Records.

8. Any service, installation or connection charge for any and all utilities, including, but not
limited to sewer, gas, water or electricity.

9. County road rights-of-way, not recorded and indexed as a conveyance of record in the
office of the Clerk and Recorder pursuant to Title 70, Chapter 21, M.C.A., including, but
not limited to any rights of the Public and the County of Yellowstone to use and occupy
those certain roads and trails.

10. No liability is assumed for errors, omissions or changes of assessed valuations or amount of
taxes assessed by any state, county, city or federal taxing or assessing authority.

11. General and special taxes, and assessments for the year 2023, which are a lien, but not yet
computed or payable. Tax Code No. D00958.

Including any future or pending SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county
tax authorities.

12. General and special taxes and assessments for the Second Installment of 2022, which are
payable in the amount of $918.56, but not yet due. Tax Code No. D00958.

Including any future or pending SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county
tax authorities.

NOTE: General and special taxes and assessments for the First Installment of 2022, which are
paid in full in the amount of $918.58.

13. All easements for utilities, services, ditches, roads or trails, or any limitation to access,
across the subject property, depicted and referenced in plats or surveys of said property, or

apparent from physical examination and inspection of the premises.

14. Right of Way for a wastewater ditch, as reserved in Warranty Deed recorded March 19,
1901, in Book N Deeds, Page 357.

15. Right of Way Easement granted to The Montana Power Company, recorded August 5,
1969, in Book 903, page 248, under Document No. 845918.

Continued

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved. AMERIEAN
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members LARD: TilLe
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. )
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title Insurance (8-1-2016)

Schedule 8



Exhibit 1 ing Office Commitment/File Number: B2330481

16. A Mortgage to secure an original indebtedness of $1,245,168.75, and any other amounts or
obligations secured thereby, recorded April 20, 2018, under Document No. 3846918.
Dated: March 23, 2018
Mortgagor: Golden West Properties, LLC, a Montana limited liability company
Mortgagee: First Interstate Bank

Modification of Mortgage, dated April 05, 2019, executed by and between Golden West
Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company and First Interstate Bank, recorded
April 16, 2019, under Document No. 3880524.

Modification of Mortgage, dated October 01, 2020, executed by and between Golden West
Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company and First Interstate Bank, recorded
October 19, 2020, under Document No. 3944056.

17. Easement for underground electric powerline, transformer and necessary appurtenances,
dated April 15, 2021, granted to Northwestern Corporation, a Delaware corporation,
D/B/A Northwestern Energy, recorded April 30, 2021, in Book , Page , under Document No.
3970379.

18. A Mortgage to secure an original indebtedness of $900,000.00, and any other amounts or
obligations secured thereby, recorded November 18, 2022, under Document No. 4035035.
Dated: November 15, 2022
Mortgagor: Golden West Properties, LL.C, a Montana limited liability company
Mortgagee: VIC and Rita Donovan

End of Schedule B
Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Assoéiation. All rights reserved. ‘,u,wj A
The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members bttt
in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. T e

Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Commitment for Title insurance (8-1-2016)

Page 6
Schedule B



Exhibit 1

ALTA PRIVACY FORM
Revised August 28, 2001
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and/or FMT of Billings LLC
Privacy Policy Notice

PURPOSE OF THIS NOTICE

Title V of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act (GLBA) generally prohibits any financial institution, directly or through its
affiliates, from sharing nonpublic personal information about you with a nonaffiliated third party unless the
institution provides you with a notice of its privacy policies and practices, such as the type of information that it
collects about you and the categories of persons or entities to whom it may be disclosed. In compliance with
the GLBA, we are providing you with this document, which notifies you of the privacy policies and practices of
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and FMT of Billings LLC.

We may collect nonpublic personal information about you from the following sources:

Information we receive from you such as on applications or other forms.

Information about your transactions we secure from our files, or from (our affiliates or) others.

Information we receive from a consumer reporting agency.

Information that we receive from others involved in your transaction, such as the real estate agent or lender.

Unless it is specifically stated otherwise in an amended Privacy Policy Notice, no additional nonpublic personal
information will be collected about you.

We may disclose any of the above information that we collect about our customers or former customers to our
affiliates or to nonaffiliated third parties as permitted by law.

We also may disclose this information about our customers or former customers to the following types of
nonaffiliated companies that perform marketing services on our behalf or with whom we have joint marketing
agreements:

Financial service providers such as companies engaged in banking, consumer finance,
securities and insurance.

Non-financial companies such as envelope stuffers and other fulfillment service providers.

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH ANYONE FOR
ANY PURPOSE THAT IS NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED BY LAW.

We restrict access to nonpublic personal information about you to those employees who need to know that
information in order to provide products or services to you. We maintain physical, electronic, and procedural
safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard your nonpublic personal information.

Thank you for choosing
Old Republic Title Insurance Company and FMT of Billings LLC

oy TP lodsr i Suns

Authorized Signatory




8/13/25, 8:09 AM E¥effitsiterte County, Montana

Montana

Property Tax Detail For
DO00958

ellowstone Cunty, |

Owner Listed On Last Tax Statement
Last Updated: July 17, 2025
Primary Owner: HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
Owner as of July 17, 2025
Primary Owner Name: HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
Contact: HUDSON, BRIAN
2025 Mailing Address

Mailing Address: HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC
‘ PO BOX 2535
BILLINGS, MT 59103-2535

Property Information
Property Address: 2908 S 64TH ST W
Township: 01 S Range: 25 E Section: 30
Certificate of Survey: 3206 Parcel: 1A

GeoCode: 03-0926-30-4-07-01-0000

Los oo el L YRR

2024 Assessed Value Summary

Assessed Land Value =
Assessed Building(s) Value =
Personal Property Value =
Total Assessed Value =
Assessed Value Detail Tax Year: 2024
Description Tax Rate Amount
Non-Qualified Ag Land 20-160 Acres 1.78% $3,312.00
Commercial Tract Land 1.78%  $556,647.00

Improvements on Commercial Tract Land 1.78%  $480,980.00

https://www.vellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

Full Legal: S30, TO1 S, R25 E, C.O.S. 3206, PARCEL 1A, AMD (25)

$559,959.00
$480,980.00
$0.00
$1,040,939.00

Total: $1,040,939.00

17



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

Year 1st Half
2024 5,559.18

2021 918.27
2020 1,095.44
2019 1,073.74
2018 921.34
017  764.27
2016  705.95
2015 705.84
2014  644.01
2013 685.76
2012 644.84
2011 648.02
2010 666.11
2009  653.10
2008  695.77
2007 694.51
2006  706.98
2005 708.57
2004  669.92
2003  648.08
2002 590.80
2001 494.03
2000 471.03

EX&H%ﬁoqe County, Montana

Rural SID
NONE

P
P

P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P

P

2nd Half
5,559.16
880.74
51.58
918.56
918.25
1,095.42
1,073.73
921.31
764.25
705.93
705.82
643.99
685.73
644.82
648.01
666.08
653.07
695.73
694.48
706.96
708.56
669.90
648.07
590.79
494.01
471.01

(P) indicates paid taxes.

https://www.yellowstonecountymt.gov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

Total

P 11,118.34

P

p
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
P
p
P
P
P
P
P

1,761.49
51.58
1,837.14
1,836.52
2,190.86
2,147.47
1,842.65
1,528.52
1,411.88
1,411.66
1,288.00
1,371.49
1,289.66
1,296.03
1,332.19
1,306.17
1,391.50
1,388.99
1,413.94
1,417.13
1,339.82
1,296.15
1,181.59
988.04
942.04

207



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

il| Commissioner:

School District

tee: .
| Trustee Trustee Links

Tax Code: D00958

Legal Description: S30, TO1 S, R25 E,
Property Type: Improved Property

Levy District: 03-0972UF-8-UF
Il Neighborhood Code: 203.006.C

https://www.vellowstonecountymt.qov/treasurer/PropertySearch/print.asp

Senate: District - 27

EXdiilsstore County, Montana

House:

Vince Ricei (R} District - 33
District - 1 3109 Forbes Blvd Nelly Nicol (R)
Chris White (R) Billings, PO Box 20692
PO Box 35000 MT 59106 Billings,
Billings, MT 59107 406-855-9153 - MT 59104
406-256-2701 - Work Work 406-670-1745 -
(406) 671-7052 - Work
Home
Ward: Outside City Limits
Precinct: 33
High Middle Elementary
School: West School: Elder Grove School: Elder Grove

R

Recording # Document type Recorded Date Document Date Book Page

4070942 Other 4/2/2024 4/2/2024 2025 SPLIT
4046586 Warranty Deed 5/8/2023 5/5/2023
3477610 Warranty Deed 8/25/2008
9/27/2004 SP33 06030
Owner Information

Primary Owner: HARDRIVES CONSTRUCTION INC

GeoCode: 03-0926-30-4-07-01-0000
Property Address: 2908 S 64TH ST W BILLINGS 59106

C.0.S. 3206, PARCEL 1A, AMD (25)

Site Information - View Codes

Location:

Fronting:

317



8/13/25, 8:09 AM Ewehnilgitode County, Montana

Parking type: Parking Prox:
Utilities: Access:
Lot Size: 10 Acres Topography:
Commercial Building
Year Built: 2023 Year Remodel:
Improvement Class: 3307 Effective Year:
Building Name: Harddrives Building Number: 1
Grade (Factor): A (1) Structure Type: 398 - Warchouse
Total Identical Buildings: 1 Units per Building: 1
ECF: 135
Interior/Exterior Commercial Building
. Area
Floors Area/li;![())or(Sq (SE:] Use Construction Ptns Heat A/C plumb
Ft)
APre- 3-Unit 1
001 1- 6000 6000 Wa(l)'g}SIO-USG enginleed NO%I—nal S;;ce N(());le Below
Steel Heaters Normal
2- -Pre-
o 2250 2250 Multh Use enzineered N et o Nl
Office Steel
Building Total: 8250
Ag Land Data
Cont CropAC: 0 Fallow AC: 0 Irrigated AC: 0
| GrazingAC: 0 WildAC: 0 Timber AC: 0
Farmsite AC: 0 NonQual AC: 23.61 Total AC: 23.61
Other Building and Yard Improvements
Code - Type Quantity Area/Unit Classcode
CPA1 - Paving, asphalt 1 5250 3307
CREC - Fence, chain link w/barbed wire (commercial) 1 3307

CPA3 - Paving, concrete, 5-6" 1 1170 3307

GENERAL TAX DETAIL

e Thananar vallmaretanacat inbumt anvltraaciirer/PranertyQearch/nrint asn 417



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

LddenmeMhenanas

Il]l couNTY
| I/ BRIDGE
||}l COUNTY PLANNING

1l || EXTENSION SERVICE

1| || GENERAL FUND

1| || LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE
|| ll LIBRARY

1| ]| MENTAL HEALTH

11l METRA (CIVIC CENTER)&COUNTY
1|l FAIR

| j|oTHER
1|1/ BIG SKY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1l scaooL
||l ELEM & HIGH SCH TRANSPORTATION
|| || ELEMENTARY RETIREMENT
Illl HIGH SCHOOL RETIREMENT

| Il sD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS ADULT
1| 1 EDUCATION

Il SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS BUILDING

I|l| RESERVE

1|}/ SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS DEBT SERVICE
1]l SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS FLEX

111l SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS GENERAL

Levy Description

MUSEUM

|| PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY
1| ]| PUBLIC HEALTH
;‘ || PUBLIC SAFETY - COUNTY

ATTORNEY

|| PUBLIC SAFETY - MENTAL HEALTH
|| PUBLIC SAFETY - SHERIFF

1lll RoAD

1| ]| SENTOR CITIZENS-ELDERLY

1 §| ACTIVITIES

'|ll WEED CONTROL

AUTHORITY

vinallmtimt i maant imbimat ~Avlieancirar/DeanartuQaarch/nrint aen

COUNTY TOTALS:

OTHER TOTALS:

1st Half

$38.32
$12.67
$7.14
$347.65
$22.93
$62.25
$9.25

$84.88

$18.71
$104.09
$69.99

$117.66

$31.48
$276.15
$413.93

$39.92

$7.64
$1,664.66

$31.78
$31.78

$28.46
$133.15
$68.08

$32.08

$8.55

$9.25
$29.87
$356.60

M County, Montana

2nd Half

$38.32
$12.67
$7.14
$347.65
$22.93
$62.25
$9.25

$84.88

$18.71
$104.09
$69.99

$117.66

$31.48
$276.15
$413.93

$39.92

$7.64
$1,664.66

$31.78
$31.78

$28.46
$133.15
$68.08

$32.08

$8.55

$9.25
$29.87
$356.60

Total

$76.64 |{ |
$25.34 i |
$14.28 |11
$695.30 {1
$45.86 i |

$124.50

$18.50 |§ |
516976 |{ |
$37.42 (1 |

$208.18

$139.98 [i |i

$235.32

$62.96 111

$552.30

$827.86 |{ |
$79.84 | I

$15.28 |f 4
$3,329.32 |f ||

$63.56 |{
$63.56 |{ |}

$56.92
$266.30
$136.16

$64.16

$17.10

$18.50
$59.74
$713.20

5/7



8/13/25, 8:09 AM

Exhibitode County, Montana

1}l SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS

$145.82 |

Mill Levy

TRANSPORTATION $7291 §72.91
{1 SD #2 (BILLINGS) - HS TUITION $37.11 $37.11 $74.22
1|1l SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM al
BUILDING RESERV $26.35 $26.35 $52.70 |
| SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM DEBT i
SERVICE $802.41 $802.41 $1,604.82
111 SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM 1
11| GENERAL $259.96 $259.96 $519.92
i1l SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM 1
|||l TRANSPORTATION $224.66 $224.66 $449.32 ;
1| SD #8 (ELDER GROVE) ELEM TUITION $120.07 $120.07 $240.14 | |1
', }SEI]; #8(ELDER GROVE) - ELEM ADULT $0.91 $0.91 $1.82
SCHOOL TOTALS: $2,210.42 $2,210.42 $4,420.84 |
1| || STATE
1 Il ACCREDITED HIGH SCHOOL $221.24 $221.24 $442.48
il lll GENERAL SCHOOL $331.87 $331.86 $663.73
| STATE EQUALIZATION AID $402.26 $402.26 $304.52 |81
|| UNIVERSITY MILLAGE $60.34 $60.34 $120.68 |§
1|l VOCATIONAL-TECHNICAL SCHOOLS $15.08 $15.08 $30.16 |
STATE TOTALS: $1,030.79 $1,030.78 $2,061.57 ||
1] TOTAL GENERAL TAXES $4,937.65 $4,937.64 $9,875.29 ’
1[Il * = Voted Levy to impose a New Mill Levy
il ** = Voted Levy Increase to a Levy Submitted to Electors
*#% = Voted Levy to Exceed Levy Limit (MCA 15-10-420)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Description 1st Half 2nd Half Total I
1|l BLGS URBAN FIRE DISTRICT $600.00 $600.00  $1,200.00 (§ |
1| CRED COUNTY REFUSE DISTRICT $12.50 $12.50 $25.00 |§
1| §l DAND DANFORD DRAINAGE $5.00 $5.00 $10.00
1| ll| SOIL SOIL CONSERVATION $4.03 $4.02 $8.05
TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $621.53 $621.52 $1,243.05
General Taxes District 1st Half 2nd Half

httnas hananar vellnwestnnecntintvmt anv/treasiirer/PranertvSearch/nrint.asp

6/7



8/13/25, 8:09 AM Esdhifeitode County, Montana

ELDERGROVE 8 490.99 4,937.65 4,937.64

TOTAL TAXES DUE CURRENT YEAR: $11,118.34

Il Il This property may qualify for a Property Tax Assistance Program. This may include:
|| 1| Intangible Land Value Assistance, Property Tax Assistance, Disabled or Deceased
Veteran's Residential Exemption, and/or Elderly Homeowner's Tax Credit. Contact the
Il 1| Department of Revenue at (406)896-4000 for further information.

This Information is current as of 8/13/2025 8:09:00 AM

hHne:Ihanana vallmwetnnacniintumt Aanvitreacnirer/PranartyQearch/nrint aan 717



Exhibit 1

Guarantee
* X %
* *
* *
« % * SG-08021359
* * ** File Number: FMT-25-50008

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS
HERETO ANNEXED AND MADE A PART OF THIS GUARANTEE, AND SUBJECT TO THE FURTHER EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION THAT NO GUARANTEE
IS GIVEN NOR LIABILITY ASSUMED WITH RESPECT TO THE IDENTITY OF ANY PARTY NAMED OR REFERRED TO IN SCHEDULE A OR WITH RESPECT
TO THE VALIDITY, LEGAL EFFECT OR PRIORITY OF ANY MATTER SHOWN THEREIN.

0ld Republic National Title Insurance Company, a Florida corporation, herein called the Company,
GUARANTEES

the Assured named in Schedule A, against actual monetary loss or damage not exceeding the liability amount of stated in Schedule A which the
Assured shall sustain by reason of any incorrectness in the assurances set forth in Schedule A.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY has caused its corporate name and seal to be hereunto affixed by its
duly authorized officers, the Guarantee to become valid when countersigned on Schedule A by an authorized officer or agent of the Company.

fssued by:

Policy | :

FMT OF BILLINGS, LLC FIRST MONTANA TITLE OF BILLING OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
e porA A ALY ot i

PHONE: (406) 248-3000 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesata 55401

(612)371-1111

By QWW President
Authorized Stignatory
ORT Form 3796
{CLTA Guarantee (Rev. 12/94) Attest Secretary




Exhibit 1
GUARANTEE CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS

Definition of Terms.
The following terms when used in the Guarantee mean:

a. the "Assured”: the party or parties named as the Assured in this Guarantee, or on a supplemental writing executed by the
Company.
b. “land”: the land described or referred to in Schedule (A)(C) or in Part 2, and improvements affixed thereto which by law consti-

tute real property. The term “land” does not include any property beyond the lines of the area described or referred to in
Schedule (A)(C) or in Part 2, nor any right, title, interest, estate or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes,
ways or waterways.

c. “mortgage”: mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument.

d. “public records": records established under state statutes at Date of Guarantee for the purpose of imparting constructive notice
of matters relating to real property to purchasers for value and without knowledge.

e. “date”: the effective date.

Exclusions from Coverage of this Guarantee.
The Company assumes no liability for loss or damage by reason of the following:

(a) Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assess-
ments on real property or by the public records.

(b)(1)  Unpatented mining claims; (2) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (3) water rights,
claims or title to water; whether or not the matters excluded by (1), (2) or (3) are shown by the public records.

(c) Assurances to title to any property beyond the lines of the land expressly described in the description set forth in Schedule (A)(C)
or in Part 2 of this Guarantee, or title to streets, roads, avenues, alleys, lanes, ways or waterways in which such land abuts, or
the right to maintain therein vaults, tunnels, ramps or any other structure or improvement; or any rights or easements therein
unless such property, rights or easements are expressly and specifically set forth in said description.

(d) (1) Defects, liens, encumbrances, or adverse claims against the title, if assurances are provided as to such title, and as limited by
such assurances.

[2)  Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters {a) whether or not shown by the public records, and which are
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by one or more of the Assureds; (b) which result in no loss to the Assured; or {c) which
do not result in the invalidity or potential invalidity of any judicial or non-judicial proceeding which is within the scope and pur-
pose of assurances provided.

Notice of Claim to be Given by Assured Claimant.

An Assured shall notify the Company promptly in writing in case any knowledge shall come to an Assured hereunder of any claim of title or
interest which is adverse to the title to the estate or interest, as stated herein, and which might cause loss or damage for which the
Company may be liable by virtue of this Guarantee. If prompt notice shall not be given to the Company, then all liability of the Company
shall terminate with regard to the matter or matters for which such prompt notice is required; provided, however, that failure to notify the
Company shall in no case prejudice the rights of any Assured under this Guarantee unless the Company shall be prejudiced by such failure
and then only to the extent of the prejudice.

No Duty to Defend or Prosecute.

The Company shall have no duty to defend or prosecute any action or proceeding to which the Assured is a party, notwithstanding the
nature of any allegation in such action or proceeding.

Company’s Option to Defend or Prosecute Actions; Duty of Assured Claimant to Cooperate.
Even though the Company has no duty to defend or prosecute as set forth in Paragraph 4 above:

(a) The Company shall have the right, at its sole option and cost, to institute and prosecute any action or proceeding, interpose a
defense, as limited in (b), or to do any other act which in its opinion may be necessary or desirable to establish the title to the
estate or interest as stated herein, or to establish the lien rights of the Assured, or to prevent or reduce loss or damage to the
Assured. The Company may take any appropriate action under the terms of this Guarantee, whether or not it shall be liable here-
under, and shall not thereby concede liability or waive any provision of this Guarantee. If the Company shall exercise its rights
under this paragraph, it shall do so diligently.

(b) If the Company elects to exercise its options as stated in Paragraph 5(a) the Company shall have the rights to select counsel of
its choice (subject to the right of such Assured to object for reasonable cause) to represent the Assured and shall not be liable
for and will not pay the fees of any other counsel, nor will the Company pay any fees, costs or expenses incurred by an Assured
in the defense of those causes of action which allege matters not covered by this Guarantee.

(c) Whenever the Company shall have brought an action or interposed a defense as permitted by the provisions of this Guarantee,
the Company may pursue any litigation to final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction and expressly reserves the
right, in its sole discretion, to appeal from an adverse judgment or order.



Exhibit 1

(d) In all cases where this Guarantee permits the Company to prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding, the
Assured hereunder shall secure to the Company the right to prosecute or provide defense of any action or proceeding, and all
appeals therein, and permit the Company to use, at its option, the name of such Assured for this purpose. Whenever requested
by the Company, an Assured, at the Company’s expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid in any action or proceeding,
securing evidence, obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or defending the action or lawful act which in the opinion of the Company
may be necessary or desirable to establish the title to the estate or interest as stated herein, or to establish the lien rights of the
Assured. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Assured to furnish the required cooperation, the Company’s abliga-
tions to the Assured under the Guarantee shall terminate.

Proof of Loss or Damage.

In addition to and after the notices required under Section 3 of these Conditions and Stipulations have been provided to the Company, a
proof of loss or damage signed and sworn to by the Assured shall be furnished to the Company within 90 days after the Assured shall
ascertain the facts giving rise to the loss or damage. The proof of loss or damage shall describe the matters covered by this Guarantee
which constitute the basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of calculating the amount of the loss or dam-
age. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Assured to provide the required proof of loss or damage, the Company’s obligation
to such assured under the Guarantee shall terminate. In addition, the Assured may reasonably be required to submit to examination under
oath by any authorized representative of the Company and shall produce for examination, inspection and copying, at such reasonable times
and places as may be designated by any authorized representative of the company, all records, books, ledgers, checks, correspondence
and memoranda, whether bearing a date before or after Date of Guarantee, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if
requested by any authorized representative of the Company, the Assured shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized represen-
tative of the Company to examine, inspect and copy all records, books, ledgers, checks, correspondence and memoranda in the custody or
control of a third party, which reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by the Assured provided
to the Company pursuant to this Section shall not be disclosed to others unless, in the reasonable judgment of the Company, it is neces-
sary in the administration of the claim. Failure of the Assured to submit for examination under oath, produce other reasonably requested
information or grant permission to secure reasonably necessary information from third parties as required in the above paragraph, unless

prohibited by law or governmental regulation, shall terminate any liability of the Company under this Guarantee to the Assured for that
claim.

Options to Pay or Otherwise Settle Claims: Termination of Liability.
In case of a claim under this Guarantee, the Company shall have the following additional options:

(a) To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Liability or to Purchase the Indebtedness. i
The Company shall have the option to pay or settle or compromise for or in the name of the Assured any claim which could result
in loss to the Assured within the coverage of this Guarantee, or to pay the full amount of this Guarantee or, if this Guarantee is
issued for the benefit of a halder of a mortgage or a lienholder, the Company shall have the option to purchase the indebtedness
secured by said mortgage or said lien for the amount owing thereon, together with any costs, reasonable attorneys fees and
expenses incurred by the Assured claimant which were authorized by the Company up to the time of purchase.

Such purchase, payment or tender of payment of the full amount of the Guarantee shall terminate all liability of the Company
hereunder. In the event after natice of claim has been given to the Company by the Assured the Company offers to purchase the
indebtedness, the owner of such indebtedness shall transfer and assign said indebtedness, together with any collateral security,
to the Company upon payment of the purchase price.

Upon the exercise by the Company of the option provided for in Paragraph (a) the Company's obligation to the Assured under this
Guarantee for the claimed loss or damage, other than to make the payment required in that paragraph, shall terminate, including
any obligation to continue the defense or prosecution of any litigation for which the Company has exercised its options under
Paragraph b, and the Guarantee shall be surrendered to the Company for cancellation.

{b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other Than the Assured or With the Assured Claimant.
To pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name of an Assured claimant any claim assured against under this
Guarantee, together with any costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by the Assured claimant which were authorized by
the Company up to the time of payment and which the Company is obligated to pay.

Upon the exercise by the Company of the option provided for in Paragraph (b) the Company's obligations to the Assured under
this Guarantee for the claimed loss or damage, other than to make the payment required in that paragraph, shall terminate,
including any obligation to continue the defense or prosecution of any litigation for which the Company has exercised its options
under Paragraph 5.

Determination and Extent of Liability.

This Guarantee is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or damage sustained or incurred by the Assured claimant who has
suffered loss or damage by reason of reliance upon the assurances set forth in this Guarantee and only to the extent herein described, and
subject to the exclusions stated in Paragraph 2.

The liability of the Company under this Guarantee to the Assured shall not exceed the least of:

(a) the amount of liability stated in Schedule A;
{b) the amount of the unpaid principal indebtedness secured by the mortgage of an Assured mortgagee, as limited or provided under

Section 7 of these Conditions and Stipulations or as reduced under Section 10 of these Conditions and Stipulations, at the time
the loss or damage assured against by this Guarantee occurs, together with interest thereon; or



10.

1.

13.

13.

14.

15.

Exhibit 1

(c) the difference between the value of the estate or interest covered hereby as stated herein and the value of the estate or interest
subject to the defect, lien or encumbrance assured against by this Guarantee.

Limitation of Liahility.
(a) If the Company establishes the title, or removes the alleged defect, lien or encumbrance, or cures the any other matter assured
against by this Guarantee in a reasonably diligent manner by any method, including litigation and the completion of any appeals

therefrom, it shall have fully performed its obligations with respect to that matter and shall not be liable for any loss or damage
caused therehy.

{b) In the event of any litigation by the Company or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for loss or dam-
age until there has been a final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals therefrom,
adverse to the title, as stated herein.

{c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to any Assured for liability voluntarily assumed by the Assured in settling any
claim or suit withaut the prior written consent of the Company.

Reduction of Liability or Termination of Liability.

All payments under this Guarantee, except payments made for costs, attorneys’ fees and expenses pursuant to Paragraph 5 shall reduce
the amount of liability pro tanta.

Payment of Loss.

(a) No payment shall be made without producing this Guarantee for endorsement of the payment unless the Guarantee has been
lost or destroyed, in which case proof of loss or destruction shall be furnished to the satisfaction of the Company.
{b) When liability and the extent of loss or damage has heen definitely fixed in accordance with these Conditions and Stipulations,

the loss or damage shall be payable within 30 days thereafter.
Subrogation Upon Payment or Settlement.

Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this Guarantee, all right of subrogation shall vest in the Company unaf-
fected by any act of the Assured claimant.

The Company shall be subrogated to and be entitled to all rights and remedies which the Assured would have had against any person or prop-
erty in respect to the claim had this Guarantee not been issued. If requested by the Company, the insured claimant shall transfer to the
Company all rights and remedies against any person or property necessary in order to perfect this right of subrogation. The Assured shall per-
mit the Company to sue, compromise or settle in the name of the Assured and to use the name of the Asured in any transaction or litigation
involving these rights or remedies.

If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss of the Assured the Company shall be subrogated to all rights and remedies
of the Assured after the Assured shall have recovered its principal, interest, and costs of collection.

Arbitration.

Unless prohibited by applicable law, either the Company or the Assured may demand arbitration pursuant to the Title Insurance Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Association. Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the
Company and the Assured arising out of or relating to this Guarantee, any service of the Company in connection with its issuance or the
breach of a Guarantee provision or other obligation. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Liability is $1,000,000 or less shall be arbi-
trated at the option of either the Company or the Assured. All arbitrable matters when the Amount of Liability is in excess of $1,000,000
shall be arbitrated only when agreed to by both the Company and the Assured. The Rules in effect at Date of Guarantee shall be binding
upon the parties. The award may include attomeys’ fees only if the laws of the state in which the land is located permits a court to award

attorneys’ fees to a prevailing party. Judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdic-
tion thereof.

The law of the situs of the land shall apply to an arbitration under the Title Insurance Arbitration Rules.

A copy of the Rules may be obtained from the Company upon request.
Liability Limited to this Guarantee; Guarantee Entire Contract.

(a) This Guarantee together with all endorsements, if any, attached hereto by the Company is the entire Guarantee and contract
beﬁmlleen the Assured and the Company. In interpreting any provision of this Guarantee, this Guarantee shall be construed as a
whole.

{b) Any claim of loss or damage, whether or not based on negligence, or any action asserting such claim, shall be restricted to this
Guarantee.

{c) No amendment of or endorsement to this Guarantee can be made except by a writing endorsed hereon or attached hereto signed

by either the President, a Vice President, the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, or validating officer or authorized signatory of
the Campany.

Notices, Where Sent.
All notices required to be given the Company and any statement in writing required to be furnished the Company shall include the number

of this Guarantee and shall be addressed to: Old Republic National Title Insurance Company, 400 Second Avenue South, Minneapolis,
Minnesota 55401, {612) 371-1111.



Exhibit 1

Schedule A
* SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE
* ¥*
* *
* ‘ *
* o X
Order No.: FMT-25-50008 Liability: $1,000.00
Fee: $200.00 Guarantee No.: 5G-08021359

1. Name of Assured:
Yellowstone County

2.  Date of Guarantee: August 1, 2025

The assurances referred to on the face page hereof are:

That, according to the Company’s property records relative to the following described land (but without examination of those Company
records maintained and indexed by name):

1. The public records purport that only the hereafter named parties appear to have an interest affecting the land necessitating their
execution of the named proposed plat or map:

Hardrives Construction, Inc., a Montana Corporation.

2. According to the public records, the following documents purport to affect the described land:
See Attached.

No guarantee is made regarding any liens, claims of liens, defects or encumbrances other than those specifically provided for above, and, if
information was requested by reference to a street address, no guarantee is made that said land is the same as said address.

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY

A Corporation

400 Second Avenue South,

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

(612) 371-1111

By Attest b M w’d Secretary
Authorized Officer or Agent . ' L

Countersigned:

President

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



Exhibit 1

Schedule B
SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE

1. General and special taxes, and assessments for the year 2025, which are a lien but not yet computed or payable. Tax Code No.
D00958.

Including any future or pending SID assessments that may be assessed by the city or county tax authorities.
NOTE: General and special taxes and assessments for the year 2024, which are paid in full in the amount of $11,118.34.

2. All easements for utilities, services, ditches, roads or trails, or any limitation to access, across the subject property, depicted and
referenced in plats or surveys of said property, or apparent from physical examination and inspection of the premises.

3. Right of Way for a wastewater ditch, as reserved in Warranty Deed recorded March 19, 1901, in Book N Deeds, Page 357.

4, Right of Way Easement granted to The Montana Power Company, recorded August 5, 1969, in Book 903, page 248, under
Document No. 845918.

5. Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation, a Delaware corporation, D/B/A Northwestern Energy, recorded April 30, 2021, in
Book , Page , under Document No. 3970379.

6. Terms, conditions and provisions contained in Underground Electric Poweriine Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation dba
Northwestern Energy, recorded March 12, 2024, under Document No. 4069616.

7. All matters, covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements and any rights, interests or claims which may exist by reason thereof,
disclosed by the recorded plat of Certificate of Survey No. 3206 Amending Tract 1 of Certificate of Survey No. 3206, filed Aprit 02,
2024, under Document No. 4070942, but deleting any covenant, condition or restriction indicating a preference limitation or
discrimination based upon race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial status, or national origin to the extent such covenants or
restrictions violate 42 USC 3604 (c).

8. Joint Use Utility Easement granted to Northwestern Corporation dba Northwestern Energy, Spectrum Pacific West, LLC, Montana-
Dakota Utilities, Co a division of MDU Resources Group, Inc. and Qwest Corporation dba Century Link QC, recorded April 21, 2025,
under Document No. 4100544.

9. A Deed of Trust to secure an indebtedness of $2,761,347.68; recorded June 12, 2024, under Document No. 4076113, of Official
Records.
Dated: May 30, 2024
Grantor: Hardrives Construction, Inc.
Trustee: W. Scott Green
Beneficiary: Bank of Red Lodge

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



Exhibit 1

EXHIBIT A

That part of the SE1/4, of Section 20, Township 1 South, Range25 East, of the Principal Montana Meridian, Yellowstone County, Montana,
described as Tract 1A, of Amended Tract 1 Certificate of Survey No. 3206, on file in the office of the Clerk and Recorder of said County,
under Document No. 4070942,

ORT Form 3797m 8/16
Subdivision Guarantee



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Vehicle Titles for Auction
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Vehicle Titles for Auction

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or deny.

Vehicle Titles for Auction

Attachments




o . ; g e s
sh o G sopepe. . AN 777 3 : W77 N P \ N N
KNG /A28 AT A 3 & DR 47 T AR NN 7 N TN 770N AN & 7
&R BN R NN NN NN NN ) b/ 7 AN XN AN AN N2 B
N 1 W 70 QNN 2 NN 77 N ——— AN 7o) [\ N X [N 47720 | ([NSNZZ770]) ([SA 7
W N N %) 63\“\ 72 (N7 N 724 NG 720 N 720 (N 72 (N 72 (N 2 7 N AN Nz Wz W72V W22
X R W7 RN [ 22N [ 22 AR | 72N\ [ AN [ 2 SN\ | AN AN [ AN [ A\ | AN 4

R PR N

e o e S o e e a— =

- ERASURES VOIDS THIS TITLE

AR

i
{
i
i
|
§
s'
1,

O OMIR N O 0 77

N [l 220 SN0
1E22Z288\8]

W

- ANY ALTERATIONS - USE OF CORRECTION FLUID

N

N

N
N
W 7227

KEEP IN SAFE PLACE

LE/VESSEL IDENTI

gl

T [ S r 7 W [ o (W

B [ NI W (AR o r A 72 b IR

NN : NN (0N 7 N7 NN NN N 5N 7% )
V7 N, SN, NV N N . NN NN N, NN 75, N 27 ZZ AR

= G
4 Z )
D e 55

R %
R 7
A 7
WY N7

N




S N

1 SAIOA

2%
2
2

7
7
(77

(tequinu s © 10U SI SIY)
7961706 T on1ouinoo

§/€2-¢¢/6S LW 39007 H33A
JAIHA NIMSMONE €00+
NV3HNg NOILYHLSIDIY ANV JLIL

7

01/60 "A9Y <
X m ﬂ,m
%y SR
uw.\ 7 (2d4) Jou op) ainjeubis se swes ay) aq jsnu - aweu pajuLd paJinbai si ainjeubis auo Ajuo - Jahng jo ainjeubis | < 4%
,,mm "Ja||as ay) Aq spew uonedlLad JajeWopo aAoqe 3y} jo aleme We | :IYNSOTOSIA IOVITIW 40 LNIWIDATTMONMOY ﬁ \w\»\
N 7
salidxa uoissiwwoo AW 1e Buipisay Muel Jo 3|
=z
aweu pajuld ainjeubis AiejoN m
s
(s Buubis uosiad jo sweu yuud Apesio) Aq | <
(a1ep)
|eag/dwe)s Aejon Uo 8w aJojaq paubig Jo Aunon jo aels
X
(2dA) Jou op) ainjeubis se swes ay} aq jsnu - sweu pajuld (8uo uey) asow J1) JoUmQ Jo Juaby Jo JaumQ jo ainjeubis
X{w»
m
2 (2dA} you op) ainjeubis se awes ay) aq Jsnui - sweu pajuld (Josaysue ) JoumQ o uaby Jo JaumQ Jo ainjeubis ﬂ
"NOIS LSNW SYINMO TV "9JiLL SIy} Jo apis Ya| Jaddn ay) uo sieadde aweu 8s0Um “1auma ay) Jo Jleyasq uodn Joe 0} Ajioyine [Ny eAey | 'ssauisnq e toy | m
Buiubis Ji pue ‘anoge paweu uossad swes ay) We | jely) ‘abpajmouy Aw o jsaq ayj o} 1091109 sI UoheULOUI diIySIBUMO 10 Jajsuey) pue a.nsojosip J9JaWopo sA0qe 8y AJUad | ‘me| jo Ajeuad Japun | O
“Aouedasosip Jsjswopo - Bulluepn “abeajiw [enjoe ay) Jou si buipeas Jajewopo ay 7] Q
‘SHuI [ed1uBYdBW S)) Jo SS80Xa Ul 8bes|iw Jo Junowe sy s1oa|ja1 Bulpeas 19)jaWwopo aly | O ‘378VOITddV SS3TINN ¥D3HD LON 0a m
-P3XYI8YD SI SJUBLISIe]S BUIMOJ(Of BU JO BUO SS3jUN 2BE3|IW [ENJOE BU) S1O8|38. Il aBpajmouy _..m
Aw Jo 1589 ay) 0} pue pess ajep ‘sa|iw (syua) ou) speas mou Jajawopo 16ip oo s (3uo x8yo) siyy 1eys aeys || m
Juawuosudwi Jo/pue sauy o3 393lqns _.I_:
aq Aew noA uawajes asje; e apiaoid Jo 2.nso|asip siyj 832|dwo2 o} |iey noA Jj “diysi1aumo jo Jajsues; uodn 3121YaA e jo abeajiw ayj ajeys Jaumo ayj jey) alinbas me| ajes pue [esapad | D
=
diz aels Ao ssaippy 1eang s ahkng | =
X
(a[91yaA jo Alaijep) Jajsues 1] jo ajeq Ssauisng Jo [enplAipul Jayjaym ‘JaAng Jo aweu Julg
:Mo[aq ajep ayj jo se ‘uosiad 6uImo||o) ay} o} 3|d1LaA ay} 03 3satajul pue apy ybu ||e Jajsuel) | ‘3|0IYaA aA0qe Ay JO 13UMQ paJtajsibay ay) sy

‘s}salajul AInoas Jay)o o) 193(qns aq Aew [9SSaA/3[DIYAA ayl

V. 7455, 25044

R
S
N
A

T
LN

________________ ____________________________ __

L00S20L6S 1IN ‘sBulnug
L00S€ X0g Od
Auno9g auoysmoljo A

0] |lew

Ny, v
SN 7

Y12ZSELL MaqUINN J3W0IsSN)
6£6LLOLES L ‘sBunng
ISUMZ N LIZ

funog auoysmoja A

‘Jsalajul Aunoss Buimo|jo sy} 0} J03[gns SI [9SSaA/2DIYSA SIY L SSalppy pue sweN JaumQ
18sues) Aiejunjop - j2oueg €102/Z1/90 €102/94/20
,,,mw//w,. N 193|4 Bunioel | taumQ anqupy uoseay Jajsuel] 3jeq S|BS JPIYSA e anss| L pueig h““\\\
SN vrzeste I 40 se uoy z/i 0829LLSA8X9LOH.EL |72
1N 321y lajawopQ adA| uoisindoid/apo uo | IgN jeog 1IN NIH/NIA [Z=
006€ ML Md 00§} wey abpog 661 Z9€8ZLIVV
[euSjeNAYBISM uspejun adAL 8jo1ysA DION ks 1epo pepusi3a (S ayen SN JAN oL

cessld J71111 40 31VvIIdIL¥3D
NOISIAIQ FTOIHIA HOLON - IJILSNr 40 LNINLHYVJ3IA

9102/82/20 :saidxa ajy papuog

2
7

:r/{/'
%7
75t

757
7%

3
Z,
%,

7

VNV.INOW J0 ALV.LS




S e e

Z
RN 772 o I 2
R[] 72~ X\ [] 772

— e v et W SMINM Y AWV W I3V O NI Q3T NN R N

I -

(D '8 'v) wswubisseay Jainsuj/is|eaq 1o (48quinu 8311 € 10U SI SIY|)
(Q) uoneoyiddy sj11] 10} apis 9s1aABI 89S HISVYHIUN

G5 st e s S Sl O76T801 ‘onTouiNoD

a|es jo aleq laseyaind jo aimeubig

% : “;m__ww..m_,t Aq m_u.mE,,ca_»moc._:mu la1awopo.aaoqe ayy Jo eieme we | D<m_m3mw ZO_P./,\W._.._.W_OMW .ﬂZd\‘wJ._wE. . 3

3UNSOTISIA IDVIIIN 40 «zmzmuoﬂaozﬁ‘\ S.43SYHOUN " € dils “S1seJalul A1noses 1o suaj| Jayio o1 103fgns aq Aew _m.m.,wm>\m_o£m>..m5 SETET TR
s : = - Sa1idxa UoISSIWIWOY Ay ‘UMOUs se (s)ual| e 01 193[gns; SI yoiym 9A0QR PAqIIISAP |8SSBA/3[DIYBA 3i)1 jo

1aumo ay si uoalay patueu ugsiad o) 1Y} "UBISIAIG-BJAIYB A\ 1010} --801ISNf;

i einieubls AteroN 40 1uswieda g BUBIUOIA BYT'§0 SPiQIs) 91 03 Buipoade “payyitiad Aqaia s 1|

1e Buipisay

J0 18IS 81 0} 21qny AseloN

6L jo Aep SIU} 9W 810}8q 01 UIOMS puB paquosqng

{8dA1 30u op) ainjeubls se awes aq ISNW--aWeN pajulg

awep ssauisng (8U0 ueyy alow j)) Jajjag jo ainyeubls
(8dA3 10u op) aimeubis se awes 4 ISNW--aweN pajuud

B>
owen ssauisng 18)j98 jo aimeuBig 1122,
WA
X &
“-euleu ssauisnq Jalua ‘AInua [2191aWWOD 4] UL U1 UBIS ISNW SIBUMO ||y~ ””mﬂ/,ﬁ/mw/m

'0S Op 01 AlIOUINe ||ny 8ABY | 31BYY AJI3120 Jayuny | ‘Al1Ua [BI1DIBWIWOD s

e Jo} Bulubls we | j1 pue 8y sIY1 Jo 908} Y U0 pPalWeU (sjuosiad awes

224,
92722
8ul ale ap/We | ey pue abpajmouy Jno/Aw 10 1Saq Byl 01 1081100 pue _N._«”\m\\h.\\nu
9N4 218 Ulaiay apew S1UBLAIEIS. BYY 1Byl Me| JO Aljeuad Japun Ajniad apy/| : WS

{"AONVd3IHOSIa H313WOAO-ONINHVM
‘abesg)w |enioe ay3 jou m_.mEvmm..,_.;_mumEovo ayy D

N
\y

750

i X 10 ‘suwy \N\um

i 5 : ’ 1(E
[BILUBYODUL S;55318WO0P0:3Y) JO $590%8 Ul S).abeajiu JO Junowe ay ) D mmﬂ/ﬂmmww
payoayd sisitswwalels Buimo)oy atj jo auD $sB8jUN 3|2IYaA ByL AN

Jo'8Besiul [emae- 6y} s1008i pue |- SHLIN3IL ON
st Buipeas Ja18wopo ayy 18y 9B6pajmouy INo/AW Jo 158G B3 01 A0 apn/|
‘JustuuosudLl 10/pue sauly ul 3NS3L ABW USRS as|ey e Buipinosd
10 233]dWod 03 ainjieS “dIYSIBUMO JO 1BJSURIL BY3 L3IM UONDBUUOD Ul

abesjiw ayy s1e1s NOA Jey) sasnbas ME[ 81B}S puB |eiapay IONINHYM
1S3HILNI ISVYIT1IH ANV IDVITIN 3SOTISIa ¢ d31Ss
ssalppy

[S53UISNq 10 (S)[ENPIAIPUL JO BWRU MOYS] (S)18SRYDING 4O aWeN Uy
101

Paiisjsuely uaeq sey aIn JO 8IRDIIIBD SIYY Ul PAQLOSAP [9SSBA/D0IYAA BUL
40 dIysJaumo By | “ME| 81BIS JO UONE|OIA B SI 05 Op 0} ainjied “Jaseyoind
H184) 03 8N UBISSE 1SNW 81201111180 SIYL JO 9OB BYL UD UMOYS (§)J8UMQ SNEh R AR S i

HISVHOUNG OL JT1LIL NDISSY | d3ls N317 ONIMOTI04 3HL OL 123rans S 13SSIA/ITDIHIA Bk

‘|assaA/8|o1yaA INoA Bulitajsuesy 1o Buipes)
Buijjes uaym pa1s|dwod 9q 1SN UOJO8S BI1IUS SIY |

N
A\
W\

N
AN

7
N1
Yl

0\

oy T a2
TGE XOd

Al YL

$S3HAAY ANV IWVN S.HINMO

~.
§\:
3

27
ZA
U /{’ .
77
7.

V1Va IN3INILHId HIHLO0

0 SLIWIT "HIAW SOI30XE 295" @421 H1Ma0
iy i ONIAV3Y-HILINOAO:.

: : AR G SREIREON AT IR TASC
£ HIBINAN T3SSIA ' NOISTINdOYdINO L TVIHILVIN/LHDIIM NIavINN HIFNON NOLLYOI4rLNIal dwww\/.md:u\/.
A R A RN kS G S SIBE FEnM
HLONIVATALS AQOS 7300w LOVANNYIN/ANVIN HVIA H3IgWNN 3TLIL

31111 40 31VvIIdiLHd3d
NOISIAIQ FTIIHIA HOLOIN - 3DILSNI 40 LNINLHVLIA




B
ILvd3 LY A
(taquinu ey e 10U S| SIY])

¢961706¢ T onTouiNoo

§/€2-22/6S LW 390071 H33d
JAIHA NIMSMONG €00}
NV3"HNg NOILYHLSIDIY ANV JTLIL

==
e 1
-
-
=

01/60 ‘A9
X

(2dA} Jou op) ainjeubis se swes ay} aq JsNu - sweu pajuLd

o1]
c
paJinbai si ainjeubis auo Ajuo - JaAng jo ainjeusis | <
"Ja||es 8y} Ag spew uonedusd JajaWOopo SA0qe 8y} jo aieme We | :3YNSOTISIA IDVITIN 40 LNIWIDATTMONNDIY E

SaJ1dxa UoISSIWWOD AW 1e Buipisay MUeJ JO 3|1 L

=z

aWeu pajuld ainjeubis AejoN mv._

3

(en1L Buiubis uosiad jo sweu juud Apesio) Aq |
(o1ep) R
leag/dwe)s AejoN UO aW aiojaq paubis Jo Ajuno) joaelg ,.,%,m,
x| R

(2dA) Jou op) ainjeubis se swes ay) aq jsnu - aweu pajuld

(auo uey) asow J1) J8UMQ o Juaby Jo JaumQ Jo ainjeubis
X

(2dA3 Jou op) a.njeubis se awes sy} aq JSNW - SWeU pajullg (Josajsuei | ) JumQ 4o Juaby Jo JaUMQ Jo ainjeubls
'NOIS LSNIN SYINMO T1V "B)iLL SIU} Jo apis Y| Jaddn sy uo sieadde sweu asoum ‘Jaumo 8y} Jo Jleyaq uodn joe o} Ajoyine ||ny 2ABY | ‘Ssaulsnq B 1o}
BuiuBis 4 pue ‘anoqe paweu uosiad swes ay} We | jey) ‘aBpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q ay) 0} 1921109 S1 UoeULOjUI dIySIoUMO 40 Jajsuel) pue a.nsojosIp Jajawopo aAoqe auy Ajuad | ‘mel Jo Ajeuad sapun
‘AouedaJosip Jajawopo - Buiiepy “abeajiw |enjoe ayj jou si Buipeal Jajewopo ay | D

‘SHwi |edlueydsW sy Jo ssedXe Ul abes|iw Jo Junowe sy s1os|3a1 Bulpes) Jajewopo ay | D :378VOITddV SS3INN ¥O3IHD LON 0a

“P8Y03Ya S Sjuswaje}s buimoj|of Syj 4O 3UO SSajun abea|iw [enjoe sy} So8|a1 | 9BpajmOUY

(syjus} ou) speas mou Jajawopo y6ip ]9 s (auo xo8uo) siuy 18y} ale)s |
Juawuosudwy Jo/pue sauy o3 Jaalgns
3y} jey; asinbai me| aje}s pue |eispay

Aw Jo }saq a3y} o) pue peai ajep ‘sajiw

39 Aew noA ‘Juawiaje)s asiey e apiaoid Jo 21nso|IsIp Siy} 339]dwoo o} jiey noA 3 “diysieumo Jo Jajsuesy uodn 3j21YaA e jo abeajiw sy aje}s Jaumo

diz ajelS Ao

SSalppy }9alg sJahng

ANI NI S31371dINOD ¥371713S

(a191yeA Jo Aiaaiep) Jajsues] jo sjeg SsauIsng Jo [enplAIpul Jayjaym JaAng Jo sweu jullg
:Molaq ajep ay3 Jo se ‘uosiad BUIMO|[0) aU3 O} BIO1YBA 3U3 O} 3S3J23UI PUE BR1 JYBL [[B 19}SUES | ‘D[0IUaA SAOGE oL Jo J1aumQ palajsibay ayy sy

"sisasaul AJundas Jayjo 0} 103fqns aq Aew |assan/a|dIyaA Ay |

72,
0,

X
7 it
7

7,

___________________________________________ ___—____

L00S20L6S LN ‘sBuipng
100S¢€ Xodg Od
A&unog auoysmojjon

01 [leN

\

N7 T e

Y1251 HaquInp Jawoysny
6€6L1016S LN ‘sBuig

ISUILZN L1Z
Auno) auojsmojax

JIsa183ul fjunoas Buimoyjo) ay) 0} Joalqns si [@ssan/aRIyan SIy L SSalppy PUE SWeN JsumQ
Jaysuel) Kiejunjop - [3ouen £102/21/90 £10Z/91/20
1aN

N 19914 Bupoes] 1aumQ anqupRy uoseay Jajsuel] sjeq 9|ES SPIYSA e anss| ILL pueig
y 9z¢ee€91 Z102/12/90 40 se sajN uojl p/g Y1ZL0VHELTHZINLAL
1 1aN 3jo1yap Jojewopo  adA uoisindoid/epog uoy 1qN jeog 1IN NIH/NIA
0 ML NA zo3 piog £00Z £9€8Z/LVV
[eLSIRNAYBISM USpelUn 3dAL BpIYSA DIDON 3l |9pO papualx3y [opon e JBaA AN 9L

zesld 371111 40 31VIIdILd3D
ey NOISIAIQ FTOIHIA HOLON - 3J1LSNr 40 LNINWLHMVC3d

g
PN

)
%445
2

VNVINON Jd0 ALV.LS 7.

<

\\l\\‘




B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Resolution 25-113 Yellowstone County Email Policy
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Resolution 25-113 Yellowstone County Email Policy

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or deny.

Attachments
County Email Policy




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY EMAIL POLICY

2025-113

1. Purpose

This policy establishes guidelines for appropriate use of the County email system,
specifically regarding requests to promote charitable events involving County employees
and other communication not directly related to County business. This policy works in
conjunctions with County IT Cybersecurity policy 23-132, Revised February 2024 to ensure
that the County email system remains focused on official business and public service.

2. Prohibited Use of County Email for Charitable Events

County email is a tool for conducting official County business. To maintain the
professional use of the County email system, County email accounts may not be used to
distribute announcements, solicitations, or promotional materials related to charitable
events, even if such events involves or benefits County employees, or any other
communications not directly related to County business.

This includes, but is not limited to:

e Fundraisers, benefits, events, donation drives.

e Events affiliated with non-profits or community organizations.
e Invitations to participate in charity -related activities.

e Office or County wide sport betting pools.

Such content may not be sentvia:

e County wide emails.
e Departmental distribution lists.
e Individual emails from County addresses for broad circulation.



3. Alternative methods of communication
e County Newsletter.
e Posting of notices at designated notice locations.
e Posting in County break rooms County employee break rooms.

County Newsletter

Employees may request to have charitable event information included in the County
Newsletter, which is distributed monthly by the Human Resource Department.

To submit a notice:

e The event must be submitted in writing (no email) to HR at least 5 days prior to
publication date, usually the 10" of each month.

e The notice mustinclude the name of the event, date, sponsoring organization, and a
brief description.

e HRreserves the right to edit for clarity, length, and appropriateness.

e Inclusionis not guaranteed and is subject to space available and alignment with
County guidelines.

Public Posting

e Obtain approval from your department head before posting any event information.
e Utilize only designated bulletin boards or posting areas, including employee break
rooms for event announcements.

e Avoid posting on walls, doors, windows or other surfaces not specifically intended
for event posting.

e Remove notices promptly once the even has concluded.



Questions and Contact

For questions regarding this policy please contact the Human Resources Director.

Approved this 16" day of September 2025. The Board of County Commissioners reserves
the right to modify, amend or alter this policy.

ATTEST Board of County Commissioners
Yellowstone County, Montana

Jeff Martin Mark Morse, Chairman

Michael J. Waters, Member

Chris White, Member



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: 2026 Vision Renewal Rates
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

6. b.

TOPIC:
Yellowstone County 2026 Vision Renewal Rates

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve or deny.

Attachments
Vision Renewal Rates




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY

2026 RENEWAL RATES
January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026

Vision Rate Change: 0%

PLAN OPTIONS:

Authorized Signature Date

PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND RETURN TO MACo HCT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE,
no later than September 15th. You may also email to
macohctenroll@mtcounties.org or fax to 406-443-8103.




B.O.C.C. Regular 6. c.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: PARS

Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:

PERSONNEL ACTION REPORTS - Detention Facility- 3 Appointments, 1 Termination; Justice
Court -1 Appointment; Road & Bridge - 1 Appointment

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve.

Attachments

PARS



— /AT PN

d3AI303Y
eiouojesiwWoY Aunog suojsmoge,

N QI
_— YRR
. Wd S3INor
=
3ao0iddestq ﬂdﬂﬁw LS:TL ST/E/6 Y34INNAr JONVNIL
SSTLLILL: |
UOLOY SIAUOLSS: g Wd
SG:2l ST/E/6 ua|lio uiney S3DUNOSIY NYINNH
sjenoiddy
M00D :SIDVIdIY
%00l @ LLL00Z0ZF 9EL 00EZ :ONIANNS
sjuswwo)
Ayjoeg uopuslag
uolisialg
SRl RNIIETIS
SZ/8/6 0605 wswyedsg
a1egallH #sse|D qor
60SE0EE9
L9YT$ (@) 192130 uopualaqg Qi uosiad
a1ey Aeq sse|D qor
(0609)
lejnbay swiy-|n4 ¥1€00520¢C (@) 19210 uonusrag
adA] qor #bay any s|ieyaq uolnisod
uonew.oju] a4
Buipuam unsny
o9Ao|dwg
uonewuoju] 9ahojdwg
GI0Z €0 d3S
E‘_OH_ CO_H.U< _mccom‘_mn_\mx__—l_ - obo) E>o_aEmﬂ



e \g JoquisN

e

JoquId]N
—  TFW  uew

dad dd Wd

e ML 4 LS'TL ST/E/G
uoidy muOC\O_wmmEEOU :

| Wd

SS°Cl SC/E/6

SaNor
d34INNIr 3ONVYNI4
Ui uinsy S304N0S3d NVINNH

sjenolddy

SSN4 :S30V1d3y
%00l @ LL'00Z0ZY ' 9EL00ET :ONIANNS

sjuswwo)

Aulpe4 uonusiaq

uolsing

IO SH1BYS

GZ/8/6 0605 wawyedaq
o1egaliH #sse|D qor
Y8EVEET
L9YT$ (@) 192130 uonuslag @l uosiad
218y Aed sse|D qor
(0609)
Jenbay awi|-|In4 ¥1lE00SCZOT (@) 19010 uonusrag
adAy qor #bay auH s|ieya g uonisod

uonew.ou| aiiH

Alagied ssixa|e

aaAojdwg

uonewJoju] akojdwg

W04 UOI}DY |[2UU0SIad/a41H

6207 €0 d3S

obo| Jako|dwigr
Q3A1303Y d

BIBUOISS{WLI0Y AJUNOD BUOISMOEOA



IoquISA

N..op&os_
§ areypn
g_d SAoaddy
UuoNOVY SIdUOISSIWW
RV o %0 SaNor
WYV £¥:6 S2/6/6 Y34INN3r JONVNIL
WV 26 G52/6/6 us||lo uAsy S3DUYNOSIH NVYINNH
s|enoiddy
‘L J0jeledo wouy uonowoud |LL00ZOEY L0V 0LLZ "USppay nejN seoejday
sjuswIwo)
abpug
uolsinig
GEOY S3IoM dlland
GZ/9l/6 #sse|D qor wsuwpedsg
21egally
(9/d) uosiadaioy 0E¥68809
00ve$ abpug % peoy qi uosiag
a1ey Aed sse|D qor
(5€0t) (9/4) uosiadaiog
le|nBay awi-|in4 LEEO0STOT abplg 7 peoy
adA] gor #bay anH s|iexsq uonisod
uoneuw.oju] aliH
[191ieH Awwoy
aaAo|duwig
uonewJojuj 8aAo|dwg
mNcN @ O mww Boj 1ahojdwigre
W04 UOI}DY |9Uuo0siad/al1H - oboj sakojduig

o Q=AI303Y
2J0UOIBSIWWOY AUN0Y BUOISMOHBA



\.‘.\\\&._BE@E

\% JaquIdjp
‘ SaNor

it
B Wi aeyp

WV £v:6 52/6/6 d34INNIr 3JONVNI4
aoiddest 3SAoiddy WV 926 52/6/6 us|li9 uAS) S3DUNOSIH NVINNH
uoOy siduoissiwwo)
sjenolddy

®9Mm e siy O/ewi] |Ind

juswyedsg wup/puens Aouen :Bupeday
u/d o'gl$ :obem Buiels

%00\ :2bejusdiad

LLOYEOLY'LZL000 000! H1oqunu Buipung

sjuaWwWwo)

V/N

uolsIAIg

unoD aousnr

SZ/L/0L slog wswyiedaqg

a1eQgaliH #sse|D qor
S¥S/L0¥9
or'8l$ (D) 481D 1no) eonsnr i uosiad

arey Aed sse|D qor
(s10¢€)
le|nbay swi]-|in4 €7£00520¢C (D) 421D 1¥noD ednsnr
adA| qor #bay a1 sjieraQ uonisod

uonew.ojuj aliH

935 euuOQq

9alojdwy

uonewuoju] 9aAojdw3g

6207 60 d3S —
ODO| I2A0|QW T«
Ww.o4 UoIl}dy |2uuUos.iad/allH ) 4anE0aH | 19Aojdwizr#,
210UOISSIWILOY AJUNOD BUOISMOYOA



O>O.~mmmw_ﬁ—

v Jaquiay

\@BQEQE

aey)

sAoiddy

UOI1DY SIUOISSIWWO)

W10 UOIDY [DUU0SIad/alIH

WV £V'6 S2/6/6
Wd ¢0:€ 5¢/s/6

S¢/8/6
a1egaliH

6€'1z$
o1y Aed

Jejnbay swi ] -|In4
adAl qor

SaNor
d34INNAr

ua|iIo uinsy|

JONVNIL

SIDINOSIE NVIANH

s|enoaddy

NVAY49 :S30V1d3d

%00l @ LLL'00Z0Zy 9EL00ET:ONIANNS

S80S
#sse|D qor

(D) 4o1e19dQ JONUOD
sse|D qor

Zre00520¢
#bay aH

Sljuswwo)

Aujioeq uonusleq

uolsIAIg

92110 s 4JLys
1uawpedag

£L9Y688€9

qj uosiad

(5809)
(g) 103e19dQO |013UOD

sjie1aQ uonisod

uoneuwloju| aliH

[IBNP uyor
29Aojdwg

uoneuw.oju] 9Aojdwg

G207 60 43S

azAld03d

e obo| 6>o_aEmm

10UOISSIWWOY) AJUNOY) SUOISMOFOA



€1/Z0 PasiAaz POIusp[0S - Jusunredacy

quid — ronpny
ISQUIDIA ATeued — S90MOSSY UBWNE]
[RUISLIO - I9PIOD3Y 29 NIS[D
%3822 [101Aed U1 parsjus ae(]
ﬁm IreyD
SA0IAdeSI(] JA01AdYy

OO S, ISUOISSTUIWIO.) SIUSUIIOY) Y'Y

areq i 5 .Homw&m@ e 10300I1(]
Vv HDNNH 910N
:90uBUL] :$90IMOS9Y UBWINE]
A () sREIS
g peoy Eogﬂomsm\‘wwo ) P9g
5202/28/60 \E

T unodoy dg JU90I2g - - -

T JUN0OOY MON 00T JUQ0Idd  TIT - 0020¢¥ - 9ET - 00€¢ :Surpunyg
- UONJBOIJISSB[OY T :19qI0
T “UOTIOW(J T TonISO Paespng moN

QweN
— :I9Jsuel], T uonisod seoerdoy
- :uonowoIg - 21 [eUOSERS
KIxejuntopn

TXX% TUOTBUTULID ], l 2wy pred dwog,
T pwry g dus g,

T eIy
..I oIy Wed re[nsoy
- DI MaN XX Pwiy ([0 remsey
:91qednddy se ya9yD
$ Are[eS 1D ro8ueyD oL
L9 vz § ATe[es 1D T90TIF0 UOTIUSTSA  :9[iL], JUSIM)
§202/80/60 :91B(J 9A10IITH UTIFedq ASTTBH sweN

$95ueyo [suuosied papuowtosas 103 Jusuntedsp Suneniur ag; Aq parerdnos aq o3 SI | Uo109g
1 woydag
LIOdTI NOILDV TANNOSIAd
AINNOD INOLSMOTTAX
G207 80 d3S

a3Ai13034
219u0|S3ILILINY AUNOY) BUOISMOKB A



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Payroll Audit
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Payroll Audit for August 16 to August 31, 2025

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Place to file.

Attachments
Payroll Audit




ol il OE LY S SR
RECLIY o AROLL AUDIT
sgp 0C August 16 to August 31, 2025
VELLOW » n“_
Date: §i512025 "

To: Board of County Commissioners Q&\% §&\T§

From: Tanya McWilliams, Deputy Auditor

From my office's review of the above referenced payroll, the findings are noted below:

Date Employee Name Department Finding
9/5/25  |Coulter, Cody Detention Shift diff s/b 86.50 hrs.
9/5/25  |Kelling, Tami Elections Correct semi monthly salary amount
9/5/25  |Kennedy, Michael Facilities Missing accruals

Z:\Audits - reviews\Payrol\FY26\Payroll Audits\083125 Payroll Audit.xIsx 9/5/2025



B.O.C.C. Regular
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

1. b.

Title: April- June 2025 Quarterly Revenue & Expenditure Reports
Submitted For: Tanya McWilliams Submitted By: Tanya McWilliams
TOPIC:

April - June 2025 Quarterly Revenue & Expenditure Report

BACKGROUND:
Quarterly Report required by MCA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
File ltem

Attachments
Revenue Report
Expenditure Report
Cover Letter




Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

Uncollected % Collected

GENERAL FUND

1000.000.000.311010.000 / GENERAL REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($20,006,605.00) ($20,006,605.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,006,605.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.311020.000 / GENERAL PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX $0.00 ($225,000.00) ($225,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($225,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.311021.000 / GENERAL MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($65,000.00) ($65,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.311030.000 / GENERAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAX > 1 T( $0.00 ($50.00) ($50.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.312000.000 / GENERAL P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($17,000.00) ($17,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($17,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.314000.000 / MARIJUANA LOCAL OPTION TAX $0.00 ($500,000.00) ($500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.322030.000 / GENERAL GENERAL BUSINESS LICEN $0.00 ($1,200.00) ($1,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,200.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.323050.000 / GENERAL GENERIC PLATE/ FERTILIZE $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.323051.000 / GENERAL BURN PERMITS $0.00 ($4,500.00) ($4,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,500.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.331190.000 / GENERAL CIVIL DEF GRTS $0.00 ($120,000.00) ($120,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($120,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.335065.000 / GENERAL LOCAL GOVMT SEVERANCE $0.00 ($7,000.00) ($7,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($1,122,150.00) ($1,122,150.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,122,150.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.337012.000 / GENERAL TAYLOR GRAZING $0.00 ($300.00) ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341015.000 / GENERAL ADMIN. CHARGE FOR SERV $0.00 ($110,000.00) ($110,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341040.000 / GENERAL CLERK & RECORDER FEES $0.00 ($925,000.00) ($925,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($925,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341042.000 / GENERAL ELECTION FEES $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341050.000 / GENERAL CLERK OF COURT FEES $0.00 ($75,000.00) ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341061.000 / GENERAL TAX TITLE PROCESSING FE $0.00 ($100.00) ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341062.000 / GENERAL MIN. TREAS TAX STMT FEE $0.00 ($1,800.00) ($1,800.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,800.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341063.000 / DUPLICATE REG. STMT. $0.00 ($100.00) ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341092.000 / GEN MISC CHARGES/ MV & CO PLATE $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.341093.000 / GENERAL CENTRAL SERVICES CHARC $0.00 ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.346025.000 / GENERAL ELEC. TRANSACTION FEE $0.00 ($25,000.00) ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.351010.000 / GENERAL JUSTICE COURT FEES $0.00 ($500,000.00) ($500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.362020.000 / RENT / LEASE REVENUE $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 1



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

1000.000.000.369000.000 / GENERAL OTHER INCOME $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.371010.000 / INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 ($1,660,000.00) ($1,660,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,660,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.372010.000 / OIL ROYALTIES $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383002.000 / TRANSFER IN-REVOLVING FUND $0.00 ($25,000.00) ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383006.000 / TRANSFER IN- FROM METRA $0.00 ($89,310.00) ($89,310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($89,310.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383019.000 / TRANSFER IN - PUBLIC SAFETY $0.00 ($167,452.00) ($167,452.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($167,452.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383027.000 / TRANSFER IN- FROM COUNTY ATTY $0.00 ($153,250.00) ($153,250.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($153,250.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN -HLTH INSUR LEVY $0.00 ($860,106.00) ($860,106.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($860,106.00) 0.00%
1000.000.000.383040.000 / TRANSFER FROM GIS $0.00 ($279,184.00) ($279,184.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($279,184.00) 0.00%
Total For GENERAL $0.00 ($27,263,607.00) ($27,263,607.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($27,263,607.00) 0.00%

1:06:04 PM 2024.1.49 Page: 2

Printed: 09/10/2025

Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

Uncollected % Collected

ROAD FUND
2110.000.000.311010.000 / ROAD REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($9,019,859.00) ($9,019,859.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($9,019,859.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.311020.000 / ROAD PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($130,000.00) ($130,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($130,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.311021.000 / ROAD MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.311030.000 / ROAD MOTOR VEHICLE TAX > 1 TON $0.00 ($50.00) ($50.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.312000.000 / ROAD P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($6,000.00) ($6,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.321040.000 / ROAD SINGLE PERMITS $0.00 ($400.00) ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.323040.000 / ROAD STREET PERMITS $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.335040.000 / ROAD GAS TAX $0.00 ($728,500.00) ($728,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($728,500.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.335240.000 / ROAD HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($2,391,054.00) ($2,391,054.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,391,054.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.337013.000 / ROAD BANKHEAD JONES $0.00 ($2,300.00) ($2,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,300.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.341015.000 / ROAD ADMIN. CHARGE FOR SERVICE $0.00 ($25,000.00) ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.341096.000 / ROAD BRIDGE SERVICE $0.00 ($180,000.00) ($180,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($180,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.343010.000 / PARK ADMIN SERVICE $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.369000.000 / OTHER INCOME $0.00 (%$5,000.00) (%$5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$5,000.00) 0.00%
2110.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN- FROM HLTH INSUR LEV $0.00 ($250,648.00) ($250,648.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($250,648.00) 0.00%
Total For ROAD $0.00 ($12,928,811.00) ($12,928,811.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,928,811.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 3



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

BRIDGE FUND
2130.000.000.311010.000 / BRIDGE REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($1,960,642.00) ($1,960,642.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,960,642.00) 0.00%
2130.000.000.311020.000 / BRIDGE PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXE! $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) 0.00%
2130.000.000.311021.000 / BRIDGE MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($7,500.00) ($7,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,500.00) 0.00%
2130.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) 0.00%
2130.000.000.312000.000 / BRIDGE P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2130.000.000.335240.000 / BRIDGE HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($65,092.00) ($65,092.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,092.00) 0.00%
Total For BRIDGE $0.00 ($2,069,734.00) (%$2,069,734.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,069,734.00) 0.00%
2024.1.49 Page: 4

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

WEED FUND
2140.000.000.311010.000 / WEED REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($353,639.00) ($353,639.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($353,639.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.311020.000 / WEED PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.311021.000 / WEED MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.312000.000 / WEED P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($300.00) ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.335030.000 / WEED NONRESTRICTED HIGHWAY $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.335240.000 / WEED HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($10,489.00) ($10,489.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,489.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.343360.000 / WEED CONTRACT SPRAYING $0.00 ($45,000.00) ($45,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($45,000.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.369000.000 / WEED OTHER INCOME $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.383026.000 / TRANSFER IN-FROM PILT $0.00 ($20,000.00) ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00) 0.00%
2140.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN - FROM HLTH INSUR LE' $0.00 ($13,512.00) ($13,512.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($13,512.00) 0.00%

Total For WEED $0.00 ($456,940.00) ($456,940.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($456,940.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 5



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

PRED. ANIMAL FUND

2150.000.000.311020.000 / PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($400.00) ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) 0.00%

2150.000.000.363011.000 / PRED. ANIMAL ASSESMENT $0.00 ($40.00) ($40.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40.00) 0.00%
Total For PRED. ANIMAL $0.00 ($440.00) ($440.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($440.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 6



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

LIAB. & PROP. INSURANCE FUND
2190.000.000.311010.000 / L&P INSUR -REAL PROPERTY TAXES

2190.000.000.311020.000 / L&P INSUR - PERSONAL PROPERTY T
2190.000.000.311021.000 / L&P INSUR - MOBILE HOME TAXES
2190.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX
2190.000.000.312000.000 / L&P INSUR - P & | DELINQUENT TAXES
2190.000.000.335240.000 / L&P INSUR - HB124 ENTITLEMENT
2190.000.000.341015.000 / L&P INSUR - ADMIN. CHARGE FOR SEI
2190.000.000.371010.000 / L&P INSUR - INTEREST REVENUE
2190.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN - FROM HLTH INSUR LE'

Total For LIAB. & PROP. INSURANCE

$0.00  ($904,623.00)
$0.00 ($12,000.00)
$0.00 ($4,000.00)
$0.00 ($15,000.00)
$0.00 ($500.00)
$0.00  ($644,775.00)
$0.00  ($538,679.00)
$0.00 ($20,000.00)
$0.00 ($47,292.00)
$0.00 ($2,186,869.00)

($904,623.00)
($12,000.00)
($4,000.00)
($15,000.00)
($500.00)
($644,775.00)
($538,679.00)
($20,000.00)
($47,292.00)
($2,186,869.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($904,623.00)
($12,000.00)
($4,000.00)
($15,000.00)
($500.00)
($644,775.00)
($538,679.00)
($20,000.00)
($47,292.00)
($2,186,869.00)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt

2024.1.49

Page:



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

COUNTY PARK FUND

2210.000.000.362010.000 / COUNTY PARK RENT & ROYALTY $0.00 ($17,500.00) ($17,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($17,500.00) 0.00%
2210.000.000.362050.000 / COUNTY PARK CASH IN LIEU OF PARK $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
2210.000.000.383026.000 / TRANSFER IN - FROM PILT $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%

Total For COUNTY PARK $0.00 ($127,500.00) ($127,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($127,500.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 8



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

LIBRARY FUND
2220.000.000.311010.000 / REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($1,362,934.00) ($1,362,934.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,362,934.00) 0.00%
2220.000.000.311020.000 / PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) 0.00%
2220.000.000.311021.000 / MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%
2220.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
2220.000.000.312000.000 / P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($750.00) ($750.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($750.00) 0.00%
2220.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($183,825.00) ($183,825.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($183,825.00) 0.00%
Total For LIBRARY $0.00 ($1,617,509.00) (%$1,617,509.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$1,617,509.00) 0.00%

2024.1.49 Page: 9

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

CO. PLANNING FUND
2250.000.000.311010.000 / CO. PLANNING REAL PROPERTY TAXE $0.00 ($571,307.00) ($571,307.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($571,307.00) 0.00%
2250.000.000.311020.000 / CO. PLANNING PERSONAL PROPERTY $0.00 ($8,000.00) ($8,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8,000.00) 0.00%
2250.000.000.311021.000 / CO. PLANNING MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000.00) 0.00%
2250.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($12,000.00) ($12,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,000.00) 0.00%
2250.000.000.312000.000 / CO. PLANNING P & | DELINQUENT TAX $0.00 ($400.00) ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) 0.00%
2250.000.000.335240.000 / CO. PLANNING HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($104,268.00) ($104,268.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($104,268.00) 0.00%

Total For CO. PLANNING $0.00 ($697,975.00) ($697,975.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($697,975.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 10



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

LAUREL PLANNING FUND

2255.000.000.311010.000 / LRL PLAN- REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($127,239.00) ($127,239.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($127,239.00) 0.00%
2255.000.000.311020.000 / LRL PLAN- PERSONAL PROPERTY TA> $0.00 ($500.00) ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0.00%
2255.000.000.311021.000 / LRL PLAN- MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($300.00) ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) 0.00%
2255.000.000.312000.000 / LRL PLAN- P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($50.00) ($50.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50.00) 0.00%
2255.000.000.335240.000 / LRL PLAN- HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($12,054.00) ($12,054.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,054.00) 0.00%

Total For LAUREL PLANNING $0.00 ($140,143.00) ($140,143.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($140,143.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 11



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

BLIGHT ABATEMENT FUND

2256.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER-HLTH INSUR LEVY $0.00 ($3,378.00) ($3,378.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,378.00) 0.00%

2256.000.000.383033.000 / TRANSFER FROM SOLID WASTE $0.00 ($75,000.00) ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) 0.00%
Total For BLIGHT ABATEMENT $0.00 ($78,378.00) ($78,378.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($78,378.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 12



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

EMERGENCY LEVY FUND

2260.000.000.331114.000 / ARPA COVID $0.00 ($750,000.00) ($750,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($750,000.00) 0.00%
Total For EMERGENCY LEVY $0.00 ($750,000.00) ($750,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($750,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 13



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

CITY/COUNTY HEALTH FUND

2270.000.000.311010.000 / C/C HLTH- REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($3,561,694.00) ($3,561,694.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,561,694.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.311020.000 / C/C HLTH- PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX $0.00 ($45,000.00) ($45,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($45,000.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.311021.000 / C/C HLTH- MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($13,000.00) ($13,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($13,000.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.312000.000 / C/C HLTH- P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.335240.000 / C/C HLTH- HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($101,255.00) ($101,255.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($101,255.00) 0.00%
2270.000.000.371010.000 / C/C HLTH- INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 ($9,000.00) ($9,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($9,000.00) 0.00%
Total For CITY/COUNTY HEALTH $0.00 ($3,782,449.00) ($3,782,449.00) $0.00 $0.00  ($3,782,449.00) 0.00%

2024.1.49 Page: 14

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

MENTAL HEALTH FUND FUND

2271.000.000.311010.000 / MENTAL HEALTH FUND REAL PROPEF $0.00 ($314,691.00) ($314,691.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($314,691.00) 0.00%
2271.000.000.311020.000 / MENTAL HEALTH FUND PERSONAL PF $0.00 ($4,500.00) ($4,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,500.00) 0.00%
2271.000.000.311021.000 / MENTAL HEALTH FUND MOBILE HOME $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2271.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%
2271.000.000.312000.000 / MENTAL HEALTH FUND P & | DELINQU $0.00 ($200.00) ($200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0.00%
2271.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($9,041.00) ($9,041.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($9,041.00) 0.00%

Total For MENTAL HEALTH FUND $0.00 ($334,432.00) ($334,432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($334,432.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 15



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

PUBLIC SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY FUND

2272.000.000.311010.000 / PUB SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY R $0.00 ($1,602,652.00) ($1,602,652.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,602,652.00) 0.00%
2272.000.000.311020.000 / PUB SAFETY/MENTAL HLTH PERSONA $0.00 ($19,000.00) ($19,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($19,000.00) 0.00%
2272.000.000.311021.000 / PUB SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY N $0.00 ($6,000.00) ($6,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,000.00) 0.00%
2272.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($8,500.00) ($8,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8,500.00) 0.00%
2272.000.000.312000.000 / PUB SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH P & I Dt $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2272.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($46,408.00) ($46,408.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46,408.00) 0.00%
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY $0.00 (%$1,683,560.00) (%$1,683,560.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$1,683,560.00) 0.00%

2024.1.49 Page: 16

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY FUND

2275.000.000.311010.000 / LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN REAL PROF $0.00 ($308,455.00) ($308,455.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($308,455.00) 0.00%
2275.000.000.311020.000 / LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN PERSONAL $0.00 ($4,500.00) ($4,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,500.00) 0.00%
2275.000.000.311021.000 / LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN MOBILE HO $0.00 ($3,000.00) ($3,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,000.00) 0.00%
2275.000.000.335240.000 / LOCKWOOD PED- HB124 ENTITLEMEN $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2275.000.000.371010.000 / INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 (%$8,000.00) ($8,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$8,000.00) 0.00%

Total For LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY $0.00 ($325,455.00) ($325,455.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($325,455.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 17



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

SENIOR CITIZENS FUND
2280.000.000.311010.000 / SENIOR CITIZENS REAL PROPERTY T/ $0.00 ($2,027,039.00) (%$2,027,039.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,027,039.00) 0.00%
2280.000.000.311020.000 / SENIOR CITIZENS PERSONAL PROPEF $0.00 ($18,000.00) ($18,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($18,000.00) 0.00%
2280.000.000.311021.000 / SENIOR CITIZENS MOBILE HOME TAXI $0.00 ($9,000.00) ($9,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($9,000.00) 0.00%
2280.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,000.00) 0.00%
2280.000.000.312000.000 / SENIOR CITIZENS P & | DELINQUENT 1 $0.00 ($1,800.00) ($1,800.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,800.00) 0.00%
2280.000.000.335240.000 / SENIOR CITIZENS HB124 ENTITLEMEN $0.00 ($37,970.00) ($37,970.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($37,970.00) 0.00%
Total For SENIOR CITIZENS $0.00 ($2,128,809.00) (%$2,128,809.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,128,809.00) 0.00%
2024.1.49 Page: 18

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

EXTENSION SERVICE FUND
2290.000.000.311010.000 / EXTENSION - REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($351,190.00) ($351,190.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($351,190.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.311020.000 / EXTENSION - PERSONAL PROPERTY 7 $0.00 ($3,500.00) ($3,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.311021.000 / EXTENSION - MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.312000.000 / EXTENSION - P & | DELINQUENT TAXE $0.00 ($300.00) ($300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.335240.000 / EXTENSION - HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($11,451.00) ($11,451.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($11,451.00) 0.00%
2290.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN - FROM HLTH INSUR LE’ $0.00 ($11,823.00) ($11,823.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($11,823.00) 0.00%
Total For EXTENSION SERVICE $0.00 ($380,264.00) ($380,264.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($380,264.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 19



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

PUBLIC SAFETY FUND
2300.000.000.311010.000 / PUBLIC SAFETY REAL PROPERTY TAX $0.00 ($14,061,982.00) ($14,061,982.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,061,982.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.311020.000 / PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONAL PROPERT $0.00 ($175,000.00) ($175,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.311021.000 / PUBLIC SAFETY MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($45,000.00) ($45,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($45,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($200,000.00) ($200,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($200,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.312000.000 / PUBLIC SAFETY P & | DELINQUENT TA $0.00 ($11,000.00) ($11,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($11,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.321015.000 / M.V. OPTION TAX $0.00 ($6,000,000.00) (%$6,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,000,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.322010.000 / LIQUOR LICENSE $0.00 (%$5,000.00) (%$5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$5,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.322040.000 / GAMBLING LICENSE $0.00 ($22,000.00) ($22,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($22,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($405,620.00) ($405,620.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($405,620.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.337045.000 / TRUANCY SRO $0.00 ($153,000.00) ($153,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($153,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.341015.000 / SHERIFF CHARGE FOR SERVICE $0.00 ($120,000.00) ($120,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($120,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342010.000 / SPECIAL SHERIFF FEES $0.00 ($165,000.00) ($165,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($165,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342012.000 / PRISONER BOARDING FEES $0.00 ($4,200,000.00) (%$4,200,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,200,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342014.000 / PUBLIC SAFETY 24-7 PROGRAM FEES $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342015.000 / TRAINING RANGE FEES $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342017.000 / LABOR DETAIL FEES $0.00 ($45,000.00) ($45,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($45,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342018.000 / CIT TRAINING FEES $0.00 ($3,500.00) ($3,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.342061.000 / COMMITTMENT TRANSPORTS $0.00 ($35,000.00) ($35,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.346352.000 / COMMISSARY COMMISSIONS $0.00 ($300,000.00) ($300,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.346353.000 / PHONE/TABLET COMMISSIONS $0.00 ($300,000.00) ($300,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.351021.000 / DRUG VIOLATION FINES $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.360100.000 / RESTITUTION REIMB $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.360200.000 / OPIOID SETTLEMENT $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.365000.000 / DONATIONS $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.369000.000 / OTHER INCOME $0.00 (%$5,000.00) (%$5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$5,000.00) 0.00%
2300.000.000.371010.000 / INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 ($309,000.00) ($309,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($309,000.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 20



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options
Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

Uncollected % Collected

2300.000.000.383002.000 / TRANS FROM GENERAL
2300.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER: HLTH INSUR LEVY

Total For PUBLIC SAFETY

$0.00  ($4,000,000.00)
$0.00 ($1,484,631.00)
$0.00 ($32,209,233.00)

($4,000,000.00)
($1,484,631.00)
($32,209,233.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00  ($4,000,000.00)
$0.00 ($1,484,631.00)
$0.00 ($32,209,233.00)

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

Page:

21



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

PUBLIC SAFETY - ATTORNEY FUND

2301.000.000.311010.000 / ATTORNEY - REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($6,000,072.00) ($6,000,072.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,000,072.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.311020.000 / ATTORNEY - PERSONAL PROPERTY T $0.00 ($65,000.00) ($65,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.311021.000 / ATTORNEY - MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($22,000.00) ($22,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($22,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 ($110,000.00) ($110,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.312000.000 / ATTORNEY - P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($4,800.00) ($4,800.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,800.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.331210.000 / ATTORNEY - TITLE IV-E [CHILD NEGLE $0.00 ($200,000.00) ($200,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($200,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($69,311.00) ($69,311.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,311.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.336025.000 / STATE SHARE CO ATTORNEY SALARY $0.00 ($86,222.00) ($86,222.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($86,222.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.341052.000 / ATTORNEY - VICTIM-WITNESS SURCH $0.00 ($28,000.00) ($28,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($28,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.341056.000 / ATTORNEY - COUNTY SURCHARGE -D $0.00 ($45,000.00) ($45,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($45,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.369000.000 / ATTORNEY - OTHER INCOME $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
2301.000.000.383030.000 / ATTORNEY - TRANSFER-HLTH INSUR | $0.00 ($391,848.00) ($391,848.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($391,848.00) 0.00%

Total For PUBLIC SAFETY - ATTORNEY $0.00 ($7,023,253.00) ($7,023,253.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,023,253.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 22



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

LOCKWOOD TEDD FUND

2310.000.000.311010.000 / LOCKWOOD TEDD- REAL PROPERTY ~ $0.00 ($165,000.00) ($165,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($165,000.00) 0.00%
2310.000.000.311020.000 / LOCKWOOD TEDD-PERSONAL PROPE $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
2310.000.000.311021.000 / LOCKWOOD TEDD MOBILE HOME TAX $0.00 ($40.00) ($40.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40.00) 0.00%
2310.000.000.371010.000 / INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 ($5,000.00) ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0.00%

Total For LOCKWOOD TEDD $0.00 ($220,040.00) ($220,040.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($220,040.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 23



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

MUSEUM FUND
2360.000.000.311010.000 / MUSEUM REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($757,377.00) ($757,377.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($757,377.00) 0.00%
2360.000.000.311020.000 / MUSEUM PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXE $0.00 ($8,500.00) ($8,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8,500.00) 0.00%
2360.000.000.311021.000 / MUSEUM MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($3,500.00) ($3,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,500.00) 0.00%
2360.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX $0.00 (%$5,000.00) (%$5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$5,000.00) 0.00%
2360.000.000.312000.000 / MUSEUM P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($450.00) ($450.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($450.00) 0.00%
2360.000.000.335240.000 / MUSEUM HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($14,465.00) ($14,465.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,465.00) 0.00%
Total For MUSEUM $0.00 ($789,292.00) ($789,292.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($789,292.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 24



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY  FUND
2371.000.000.311010.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY REAL PROI

2371.000.000.311020.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY PERSONAL
2371.000.000.311021.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY MOBILE HC
2371.000.000.311040.000 / NET PROCEEDS TAX
2371.000.000.312000.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY P & | DELIN
2371.000.000.335240.000 / HB124 ENTITLEMENT

Total For HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY

$0.00 ($5,543,786.00)
$0.00 ($45,000.00)
$0.00 ($18,000.00)
$0.00 ($75,000.00)
$0.00 ($4,500.00)
$0.00 ($94,624.00)
$0.00 ($5,780,910.00)

($5,543,786.00)
($45,000.00)
($18,000.00)
($75,000.00)

($4,500.00)
($94,624.00)
($5,780,910.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($5,543,786.00)
($45,000.00)
($18,000.00)
($75,000.00)

($4,500.00)
($94,624.00)

($5,780,910.00)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt

2024.1.49

Page:

25



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

SOIL CONSERVATION FUND

2384.000.000.311010.000 / SOIL CONSERVATION REAL PROPERT $0.00 ($147,544.00) ($147,544.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($147,544.00) 0.00%
2384.000.000.312000.000 / SOIL CONSERVATION P & | DELINQUE $0.00 ($75.00) ($75.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75.00) 0.00%
2384.000.000.335240.000 / SOIL CONSERVATION HB124 ENTITLEI $0.00 ($4,218.00) ($4,218.00) $0.00 $0.00 (%$4,218.00) 0.00%

Total For SOIL CONSERVATION $0.00 ($151,837.00) ($151,837.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($151,837.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 26



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

FEDERAL DRUG FORFITURE ~ FUND

2390.000.000.332018.000 / DOJ EQUITABLE SHARING REVENUE $0.00 ($40,000.00) ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) 0.00%

2390.000.000.371010.000 / FED DRUG FORF - INTEREST REVENU $0.00 ($8,000.00) ($8,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8,000.00) 0.00%
Total For FEDERAL DRUG FORFITURE $0.00 ($48,000.00) ($48,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($48,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 27



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE ~ FUND

2391.000.000.331021.000 / USPIS VEHICLE ALLOWANCE $0.00 ($10,200.00) ($10,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,200.00) 0.00%

2391.000.000.350000.000 / LOCAL DRUG FORF - FINES & FORFEI" $0.00 ($25,000.00) ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) 0.00%
Total For LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE $0.00 ($35,200.00) ($35,200.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,200.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 28



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

RECORDS PRESERVATION ~ FUND

2393.000.000.341040.000 / REC. PRES.- CLERK & RECORDER FEE $0.00 ($175,000.00) ($175,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175,000.00) 0.00%

2393.000.000.341041.000 / REC. PRES.- NONSTANDARD DOC FEE $0.00 ($4,000.00) ($4,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,000.00) 0.00%
Total For RECORDS PRESERVATION $0.00 ($179,000.00) ($179,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($179,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 29



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

YOUTH SERVICES CENTER  FUND

2399.000.000.321015.000 / M.V. OPTION TAX $0.00 ($950,000.00) ($950,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($950,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.331163.000 / USDA $0.00 ($72,000.00) ($72,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($72,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.334015.000 / CRIME CONTROL GRANT $0.00 ($137,239.00) ($137,239.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($137,239.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342031.000 / SEC DET: NONREGIONAL COUNTY $0.00 ($270,000.00) ($270,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($270,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342032.000 / FEDERAL PLACEMENTS $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342033.000 / SHELTER: IN-COUNTY $0.00 ($150,000.00) ($150,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($150,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342034.000 / SHELTER: REGIONAL COUNTIES $0.00 ($40,000.00) ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342035.000 / SEC. DET: REGIONAL COUNTY $0.00 ($75,000.00) ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342036.000 / SHELTER: NONREGIONAL COUNTY $0.00 ($40,000.00) ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342037.000 / SEC. DET.: YELLOWSTONE CO $0.00 ($725,609.00) ($725,609.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($725,609.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342038.000 / SHELTER: YELLOWSTONE CO. $0.00 ($362,834.00) ($362,834.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($362,834.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342042.000 / CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY FEES $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342047.000 / SEC. DETEN: EDUCATION $0.00 ($125,000.00) ($125,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($125,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342070.000 / GROUP COUNSELING - SP $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342071.000 / FAMILY COUNSELING - SP $0.00 ($2,500.00) ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342072.000 / INDIV. COUNSELING - SP $0.00 ($7,500.00) ($7,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,500.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342074.000 / STABILIZATION PLACEMENTS $0.00 ($40,000.00) ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.342100.000 / YOUTH EVALUATIONS $0.00 ($1,500.00) ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.369000.000 / OTHER INCOME $0.00 ($250.00) ($250.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($250.00) 0.00%
2399.000.000.383030.000 / TRANSFER IN - FROM HLTH INSUR LE’ $0.00 ($236,460.00) ($236,460.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($236,460.00) 0.00%

Total For YOUTH SERVICES CENTER $0.00 ($3,249,892.00) ($3,249,892.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,249,892.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 30



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

COMP. MAINT.DISTRICT ~ FUND

2500.000.000.363010.000 / MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS $0.00 ($2,000,000.00) ($2,000,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000,000.00) 0.00%

2500.000.000.371010.000 / COMP. MAINT. DISTRICT INTEREST RE $0.00 ($222,000.00) ($222,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($222,000.00) 0.00%
Total For COMP. MAINT.DISTRICT $0.00 ($2,222,000.00) ($2,222,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,222,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 31



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

ALCOHOL REHAB FUND

2800.000.000.334010.000 / ALCOHOL REHAB LIQUOR TAX $0.00 ($500,000.00) ($500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) 0.00%
Total For ALCOHOL REHAB $0.00 ($500,000.00) ($500,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 32



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

JUNK VEHICLE FUND

2830.000.000.334070.000 / JUNK VEHICLE JUNK VEH ASSESS $0.00 ($245,000.00) ($245,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%
Total For JUNK VEHICLE $0.00 ($245,000.00) ($245,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 33



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected
WEED GRANTS FUND
2840.000.000.331232.000 / BLM NOXIOUS WEED WE53 L22AC004: $0.00 $0.00 ($15,014.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,014.00) 0.00%
2840.000.000.334033.000 / SALTCEDAR WE52 $0.00 $0.00 ($60,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($60,000.00) 0.00%
Total For WEED GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($75,014.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,014.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 34



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

DNRC GRANTS FUND

2865.000.000.334121.000 / ES94-BBWA SCADA PER (RRGL) $0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) 0.00%
Total For DNRC GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 35



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

DNRC GRANT -WBWS FUND

2866.000.000.331117.000 / WORDEN-BALLANTINE W&S ARPA MA! $0.00 $0.00 ($2,833,968.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,833,968.00) 0.00%
Total For DNRC GRANT -WBWS $0.00 $0.00 ($2,833,968.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,833,968.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 36



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS ~ FUND

2894.000.000.334104.000 / DPHHS CRISIS GRANT $0.00 $0.00 ($938,176.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($938,176.00) 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($938,176.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($938,176.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 37



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

PILT FUND

2900.000.000.337014.000 / PILT PAYMENT LIEU OF TAXES $0.00 ($275,000.00) ($275,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($275,000.00) 0.00%
Total For PILT $0.00 ($275,000.00) ($275,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($275,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 38



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

CRIME CONTROL FUND

2915.000.000.331265.000 / VWP GRANT AT39 $0.00 $0.00 ($119,793.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($119,793.00) 0.00%

2915.000.000.383027.000 / CRIME CONTROL TRANSFER FROM Ct $0.00 $0.00 ($42,093.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($42,093.00) 0.00%
Total For CRIME CONTROL $0.00 $0.00 ($161,886.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($161,886.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 39



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS FUND

2916.000.000.331192.000 / 2023 JAG #0O-BJA-2023-171790 SH75 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,746.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,746.00) 0.00%
2916.000.000.331230.000 / JAG 15PBJA-24-GG-05255 SH77 $0.00 $0.00 (%$4,553.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,553.00) 0.00%
2916.000.000.334251.000 / SH72 HEART GRANT $0.00 $0.00 ($58,789.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($58,789.00) 0.00%

Total For PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($66,088.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($66,088.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 40



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

CDBG GRANTS FUND

2940.000.000.331034.000 / CDBG WEST BLGS NEIGHBORHOOD P $0.00 $0.00 ($6,915.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,915.00) 0.00%
Total For CDBG GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($6,915.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,915.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 41



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

DUI TASK FORCE FUND

2950.000.000.335025.000 / DUI TASK FORCE DUI LICENSE REINS $0.00 ($55,000.00) ($55,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($55,000.00) 0.00%

2950.000.000.371010.000 / DUI TASK FORCE INTEREST REVENUE $0.00 ($1,000.00) ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0.00%
Total For DUI TASK FORCE $0.00 ($56,000.00) ($56,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($56,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 42



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY  FUND

2955.000.000.331150.000 / MSC34 OLD HARDIN SIDEWALK LPSD $0.00 $0.00 ($905,446.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($905,446.00) 0.00%

2955.000.000.365059.000 / GRANT MATCH-MSC34 OLD HARDIN S $0.00 $0.00 ($140,346.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($140,346.00) 0.00%
Total For HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY $0.00 $0.00 ($1,045,792.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,045,792.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 43



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

DES GRANTS FUND

2957.000.000.334121.000 / DNRC CWPP UPDATE ES90 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,698.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,698.00) 0.00%
Total For DES GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($2,698.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,698.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 44



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

EDA GRANTS FUND

2959.000.000.331040.000 / MSC36 LKWD TEDD EDA WATER/SEWI $0.00 $0.00 ($2,531,938.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,531,938.00) 0.00%
Total For EDA GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 ($2,531,938.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,531,938.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 45



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

JAIL EXPANSION 2017 BOND FUND

3060.000.000.383016.000 / TRANSFER FROM SHERIFFS FUND $0.00 ($675,526.00) ($675,526.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($675,526.00) 0.00%
Total For JAIL EXPANSION 2017 BOND $0.00 ($675,526.00) ($675,526.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($675,526.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 46



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

RSID REVOLVING FUND ~ FUND

3400.000.000.341015.000 / ADMIN. CHARGE FOR SERVICE $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
Total For RSID REVOLVING FUND $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: a7



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

COMP. RSID BOND DISTRICT FUND

3500.000.000.363020.000 / BOND & INT ASSESSMENTS $0.00 ($125,000.00) ($125,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($125,000.00) 0.00%

3500.000.000.371010.000 / COMP. RSID BOND DISTRICT INTERES $0.00 ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000.00) 0.00%
Total For COMP. RSID BOND DISTRICT $0.00 ($127,000.00) ($127,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($127,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 48



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
4050.000.000.346090.000 / CIP- PARKING FEES

4050.000.000.360100.000 / CIP - MDT REIMBURSEMENT
4050.000.000.371010.000 / CIP- INTEREST REVENUE

4050.000.000.383002.000 / CIP- TRANS FROM GENERAL

4050.000.000.383013.000 / CIP- TRANSFER FROM EXTENSION

4050.000.000.383022.000 / CIP- TRANSFER FROM BRIDGE
4050.000.000.383096.000 / CIP- TRANSFER FROM ROAD

Total For CAPITAL PROJECTS

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($35,000.00)
($3,500,000.00)
($1,555,000.00)
($4,500,000.00)

($25,000.00)
($1,600,000.00)
($3,000,000.00)

($14,215,000.00)

($35,000.00)
($3,500,000.00)
($1,555,000.00)
($4,500,000.00)

($25,000.00)
($1,600,000.00)
($3,000,000.00)

($14,215,000.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($35,000.00)
($3,500,000.00)
($1,555,000.00)
($4,500,000.00)

($25,000.00)
($1,600,000.00)
($3,000,000.00)

($14,215,000.00)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM

Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt

2024.1.49

Page:

49



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

RSID CONSTRUCTION CONTING FUND

4200.000.000.383096.000 / TRANSFER FROM ROAD $0.00 ($200,000.00) ($200,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($200,000.00) 0.00%
Total For RSID CONSTRUCTION CONTING $0.00 ($200,000.00) ($200,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($200,000.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 50



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND

5410.000.000.363010.000 / SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL MAINTENAN! $0.00 ($430,000.00) ($430,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($430,000.00) 0.00%

5410.000.000.363040.000 / SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL P & | ASSES! $0.00 ($1,300.00) ($1,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,300.00) 0.00%
Total For SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL $0.00 ($431,300.00) ($431,300.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($431,300.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 51



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

METRA FUND

5810.000.000.311010.000 / METRA - REAL PROPERTY TAXES $0.00 ($4,308,421.00) ($4,308,421.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,308,421.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.311020.000 / METRA - PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXE $0.00 ($65,000.00) ($65,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.311021.000 / METRA - MOBILE HOME TAXES $0.00 ($15,000.00) ($15,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.312000.000 / METRA - P & | DELINQUENT TAXES $0.00 ($3,600.00) ($3,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,600.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.335240.000 / METRA - HB124 ENTITLEMENT $0.00 ($124,760.00) ($124,760.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($124,760.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346005.000 / METRA - RODEO ARENA USE FEES $0.00 ($30,000.00) ($30,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($30,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346006.000 / METRA - SKYBOX LEASE $0.00 ($175,000.00) ($175,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346007.000 / METRA - GROUNDS USE FEES $0.00 ($75,000.00) ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346008.000 / METRA - PAVILION USE FEES $0.00 ($165,000.00) ($165,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($165,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346009.000 / METRA - EXPO USE FEES $0.00 ($285,000.00) ($285,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($285,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346010.000 / METRA - ARENA USE FEES $0.00 ($400,000.00) ($400,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346012.000 / METRA - USER SERVICES $0.00 ($460,000.00) ($460,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($460,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346013.000 / METRA - CONCESSIONS $0.00 ($630,000.00) ($630,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($630,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346016.000 / METRA - CATERING $0.00 ($100,000.00) ($100,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($100,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346018.000 / METRA - CONCESSIONS: CONTRACTC $0.00 ($365,000.00) ($365,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($365,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346022.000 / METRA - T-SHIRT CONCESSIONS $0.00 ($125,000.00) ($125,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($125,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346024.000 / METRA - INTERNET TICKET FEE $0.00 ($580,000.00) ($580,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($580,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346040.000 / METRA - CAMPING FACILITIES FEES $0.00 ($80,000.00) ($80,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($80,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346090.000 / METRA - PARKING FEES $0.00 ($70,000.00) ($70,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($70,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346098.000 / METRA - MARKETING INCENTIVES $0.00 ($50,000.00) ($50,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346202.000 / METRA - BEER & LIQUOR CONCESSIO $0.00 ($450,000.00) ($450,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($450,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346204.000 / METRA - REGULAR GATE ADMISSIONS $0.00 ($670,000.00) ($670,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($670,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346207.000 / METRA - NIGHT SHOW TICKETS $0.00 ($575,000.00) ($575,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($575,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346240.000 / METRA - FAIR: CONCESSIONS $0.00 ($65,000.00) ($65,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($65,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346241.000 / METRA - FAIR: CONCESSIONS CONTR $0.00 ($14,000.00) ($14,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($14,000.00) 0.00%
5810.000.000.346242.000 / METRA - FAIR: NOVELTY $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 52



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

5810.000.000.346243.000 / METRA - FAIR: BEER & LIQUOR
5810.000.000.346244.000 / METRA - FAIR: OTHER REVENUE
5810.000.000.346251.000 / METRAPARK - MIDWAY MALL
5810.000.000.346252.000 / METRA - MIDWAY NONFOOD
5810.000.000.346253.000 / METRA - MIDWAY FOOD
5810.000.000.346256.000 / METRA - SPONSORSHIPS
5810.000.000.346258.000 / METRA - CARNIVAL PERCENTAGE
5810.000.000.346259.000 / METRA - SIGN INCOME
5810.000.000.346260.000 / METRA - LIVESTOCK ENTRY FEES
5810.000.000.369000.000 / METRA - OTHER INCOME

Total For METRA

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($90,000.00)
($30,000.00)
($90,000.00)
($28,000.00)
($250,000.00)
($200,000.00)
($460,000.00)
($420,000.00)
($20,000.00)
($20,000.00)

($90,000.00)
($30,000.00)
($90,000.00)
($28,000.00)
($250,000.00)
($200,000.00)
($460,000.00)
($420,000.00)
($20,000.00)
($20,000.00)

$0.00 ($11,498,781.00) ($11,498,781.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($90,000.00)
($30,000.00)
($90,000.00)
($28,000.00)
($250,000.00)
($200,000.00)
($460,000.00)
($420,000.00)
($20,000.00)
($20,000.00)

$0.00 ($11,498,781.00)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM

Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt

2024.1.49

Page:

53



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025

[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

METRA CAPITAL IMPROVE  FUND
5811.000.000.346019.000 / METRA CIP- EVENT SPONSORSHIPS

5811.000.000.346098.000 / METRA CIP- IMPROVEMENT FEES
5811.000.000.346099.000 / FAIR: IMPROVEMENT FEES
5811.000.000.371010.000 / METRA CIP- INTEREST REVENUE
5811.000.000.383006.000 / TRANSFER IN- FROM METRA

Total For METRA CAPITAL IMPROVE

$0.00 ($33,000.00)
$0.00  ($460,000.00)
$0.00 ($40,000.00)
$0.00  ($183,000.00)
$0.00  ($2,500,000.00)
$0.00  ($3,216,000.00)

($33,000.00)
($460,000.00)
($40,000.00)
($183,000.00)
($2,500,000.00)
($3,216,000.00)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($33,000.00)
($460,000.00)
($40,000.00)
($183,000.00)
($2,500,000.00)
($3,216,000.00)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt

2024.1.49

Page:

54



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Receipts PTD

Fiscal Year:

Original Budget Amended Budget

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD

To Date: 6/30/2025
[J Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Uncollected % Collected

GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM FUND

6040.000.000.341010.000 / GIS SALE OF MAPS $0.00 ($2,000.00) ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.341015.000 / GIS ADMIN. DES CHARGE FOR SERVIC $0.00 ($10,000.00) ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.341040.000 / GIS: CLERK & RECORDER FEES $0.00 ($75,000.00) ($75,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($75,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.341076.000 / GIS CONTRACT - CITY BLGS $0.00 ($40,000.00) ($40,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.341078.000 / GIS CONTRACT-CITY LAUREL $0.00 ($4,000.00) ($4,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.342048.000 / GIS E911-ADDRESSING AGREEMENT $0.00 ($27,500.00) ($27,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($27,500.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.383002.000 / GIS TRANS FROM GENERAL $0.00 ($150,000.00) ($150,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($150,000.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.383009.000 / GIS TRANS FROM PLANNING $0.00 ($89,056.00) ($89,056.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($89,056.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.383025.000 / GIS TRANSFER FROM RECORDS PR. $0.00 ($62,417.00) ($62,417.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($62,417.00) 0.00%
6040.000.000.383096.000 / GIS TRANSFER FROM ROAD $0.00 ($69,757.00) ($69,757.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,757.00) 0.00%

Total For GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM $0.00 ($529,730.00) ($529,730.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($529,730.00) 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 55



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected
HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
6050.000.000.340020.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE INSURANCE PRE $0.00 ($6,135,840.00) (%$6,135,840.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,135,840.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.340021.000 / HEALTH INSUR. PREMIUMS - BSEDA $0.00 ($239,810.00) ($239,810.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($239,810.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.340022.000 / HEALTH INSUR. PREMIUMS -C/C HLTH $0.00 ($2,240,000.00) (%$2,240,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,240,000.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.340023.000 / HEALTH INSUR. PREMIUMS - RETIREE $0.00 ($132,168.00) ($132,168.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($132,168.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.340025.000 / HEALTH INSUR. PREMIUMS - WHC $0.00 ($35,640.00) ($35,640.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35,640.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.371010.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE INTEREST REVEI $0.00 ($457,000.00) ($457,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($457,000.00) 0.00%
6050.000.000.383030.000 / HEALTH INSURANCE TRANSFER-HLTF $0.00 ($3,306,400.00) (%$3,306,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,306,400.00) 0.00%
Total For HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 ($12,546,858.00) ($12,546,858.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($12,546,858.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 56



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected

TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM FUND

6060.000.000.383002.000 / TRANS FROM GENERAL $0.00 ($400,000.00) ($400,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400,000.00) 0.00%

6060.000.000.398040.000 / TECHNOLOGY OPERATIONS $0.00 ($1,183,500.00) ($1,183,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,183,500.00) 0.00%
Total For TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM $0.00 ($1,583,500.00) ($1,583,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,583,500.00) 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 Page: 57



Yellowstone County

Revenue Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? [ Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Receipts PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget = Receipts YTD Encumbered YTD Uncollected % Collected
Grand Total: $0.00 ($154,971,227.00) ($162,663,702.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($162,663,702.00) 0.00%
End of Report
Page: 58

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:06:04 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask:

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
GENERAL FUND
COMMISSIONERS DEPT
1000.000.100.410100.111 / BOCC: SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $407,937.00 $407,937.00 $0.00 $0.00 $407,937.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.141 / BOCC- UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT $0.00 $292.00 $292.00 $0.00 $0.00 $292.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.142 / BOCC- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $1,270.00 $1,270.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,270.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.143 / BOCC- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $58,212.00 $58,212.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,212.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.144 / BOCC- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $31,207.00 $31,207.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,207.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.147 / BOCC- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,399.00 $1,399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,399.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.149 / BOCC- ICMA $0.00 $8,237.00 $8,237.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,237.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.153 / BOCC- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $900.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.156 / BOCC- PERS $0.00 $29,171.00 $29,171.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,171.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.210 / BOCC- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $18,950.00 $18,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,950.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.330 / BOCC- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.332 / BOCC- PUBLICATIONS $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.345 / BOCC- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.362 / BOCC- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.368 / BOCC- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.371 / BOCC- TRAVEL MORSE $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.372 / BOCC- TRAVEL WHITE $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.373 / BOCC- TRAVEL WATERS $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.380 / BOCC- TRAINING $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 0.00%
1000.000.100.410100.940 / BOCC- CAPITAL OUTLAY- EQUIPMENT $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
Total For COMMISSIONERS $0.00 $610,475.00 $610,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $610,475.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 1



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
C & RISURVEYOR DEPT
1000.000.102.410940.111 / CLERK & REC: SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $493,584.00 $493,584.00 $0.00 $0.00 $493,584.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.120 / CLERK & REC- OVERTIME $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.141 / CLERK & REC- UNEMPLOYMENT COMI $0.00 $906.00 $906.00 $0.00 $0.00 $906.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.142 / CLERK & REC- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $1,017.00 $1,017.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,017.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.143 / CLERK & REC- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $100,980.00 $100,980.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,980.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.144 / CLERK & REC- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $38,027.00 $38,027.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,027.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.147 / CLERK & REC- LONG TERM DISABILIT® $0.00 $1,705.00 $1,705.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,705.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.153 / CLERK & REC- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,390.00 $1,390.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,390.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.156 / CLERK & REC- PERS $0.00 $45,583.00 $45,583.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,583.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.210 / CLERK & REC- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.332 / CLERK & REC- PUBLICATIONS $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.334 / CLERK & REC- SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.335 / CLERK & REC- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.345 / CLERK & REC- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $27,770.00 $27,770.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,770.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.350 / CLERK & REC- PROFESSIONAL SERVI! $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.362 / CLERK & REC- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.368 / CLERK & REC- SOFTWARE/HARDWAR $0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.370 / CLERK & REC- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.102.410940.398 / CLERK & REC- VARIABLE CONTRACT ! $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
Total For C & R/ISURVEYOR $0.00 $822,412.00 $822,412.00 $0.00 $0.00 $822,412.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 2



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
ELECTIONS DEPT
1000.000.104.410600.111 / ELECTIONS: SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $270,058.00 $270,058.00 $0.00 $0.00 $270,058.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.112 / ELECTIONS- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.120 / ELECTIONS- OVERTIME $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.141 / ELECTIONS- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $938.00 $938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $938.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.142 / ELECTIONS- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $1,243.00 $1,243.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,243.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.143 / ELECTIONS- GROUP HEALTH INS. $0.00 $47,520.00 $47,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,520.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.144 / ELECTIONS- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $28,692.00 $28,692.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,692.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.147 / ELECTIONS- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $978.00 $978.00 $0.00 $0.00 $978.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.153 / ELECTIONS- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $718.00 $718.00 $0.00 $0.00 $718.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.156 / ELECTIONS- PERS $0.00 $26,140.00 $26,140.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,140.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.210 / ELECTIONS- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $44,500.00 $44,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.220 / ELECTIONS- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.321 / ELECTIONS- PRINTING/PUBLISHING $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.331 / ELECTIONS- MAIL PROCESSING $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.335 / ELECTIONS- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.345 / ELECTIONS- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $14,312.00 $14,312.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,312.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.368 / ELECTIONS- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE | $0.00 $45,600.00 $45,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,600.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.370 / ELECTIONS- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.380 / ELECTIONS- TRAINING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.393 / ELECTIONS- ELECTION/OTHER JUDGE $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.398 / ELECTIONS- VARIABLE CONTRACT SE $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.104.410600.530 / ELECTIONS- RENT/LEASE $0.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 0.00%
Total For ELECTIONS $0.00 $958,199.00 $958,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958,199.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 3



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
FINANCE DEPT
1000.000.111.410510.111 / FINANCE- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $581,356.00 $581,356.00 $0.00 $0.00 $581,356.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.120 / FINANCE- OVERTIME $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.141 / FINANCE- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $1,455.00 $1,455.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,455.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.142 / FINANCE- WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0.00 $1,014.00 $1,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,014.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.143 / FINANCE- GROUP HEALTH INSURANC $0.00 $85,536.00 $85,536.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,536.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.144 / FINANCE- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $44,512.00 $44,512.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,512.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.147 / FINANCE- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,996.00 $1,996.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,996.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.153 / FINANCE- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,263.00 $1,263.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,263.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.156 / FINANCE- PERS $0.00 $53,356.00 $53,356.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,356.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.210 / FINANCE- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.330 / FINANCE- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.345 / FINANCE- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $26,521.00 $26,521.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,521.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.353 / FINANCE- AUDIT & ACCOUNTING $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.363 / FINANCE- MACHINE MAINTENANCE $0.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,775.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.368 / FINANCE- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MA $0.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,150.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.370 / FINANCE- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.111.410510.380 / FINANCE- TRAINING $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
Total For FINANCE $0.00 $945,534.00 $945,534.00 $0.00 $0.00 $945,534.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 4



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
TREAS/ASSR ~ DEPT
1000.000.113.410540.111 / TREASURER- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $1,287,800.00 $1,287,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,287,800.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.120 / TREASURER- OVERTIME $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.141 / TREASURER- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $2,983.00 $2,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,983.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.142 / TREASURER- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $2,050.00 $2,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,050.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.143 / TREASURER- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $328,601.00 $328,601.00 $0.00 $0.00 $328,601.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.144 /| TREASURER- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $98,976.00 $98,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,976.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.147 / TREASURER- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $4,438.00 $4,438.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,438.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.153 / TREASURER- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $4,306.00 $4,306.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,306.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.156 / TREASURER- PERS $0.00 $118,641.00 $118,641.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118,641.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.210 / TREASURER- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.220 / TREAS - OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.330 / TREASURER- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.332 / TREASURER- PUBLICATIONS $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.345 / TREASURER- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $42,571.00 $42,571.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,571.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.362 / TREASURER- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.368 / TREASURER- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.370 / TREASURER- TRAVEL $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.380 / TREASURER- TRAINING $0.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,250.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.398 / TREASURER- VARIABLE CONTRACT S $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.113.410540.530 / TREAS/ASSR - RENT $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
Total For TREAS/ASSR $0.00 $1,996,416.00 $1,996,416.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,996,416.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 5



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
AUDITOR DEPT
1000.000.114.410531.111 / AUDITOR- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $95,862.00 $95,862.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,862.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.120 / AUDITOR- OVERTIME $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.141 / AUDITOR- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $247.00 $247.00 $0.00 $0.00 $247.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.142 / AUDITOR- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $137.00 $137.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.143 / AUDITOR- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $17,820.00 $17,820.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,820.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.144 / AUDITOR- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $7,563.00 $7,563.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,563.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.147 / AUDITOR- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.153 / AUDITOR- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $283.00 $283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $283.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.156 / AUDITOR- PERS $0.00 $9,066.00 $9,066.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,066.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.210 / AUDITOR- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.345 / AUDITOR- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $6,534.00 $6,534.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,534.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.362 / AUDITOR- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.370 / AUDITOR- TRAVEL $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.114.410531.380 / AUDITOR- TRAINING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
Total For AUDITOR $0.00 $147,851.00 $147,851.00 $0.00 $0.00 $147,851.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 6



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
IT DEPT
1000.000.115.410580.111 / IT- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $924,722.00 $924,722.00 $0.00 $0.00 $924,722.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.120 / IT- OVERTIME $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.141 / IT- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $2,349.00 $2,349.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,349.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.142 / IT- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $3,552.00 $3,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,552.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.143 / IT- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $142,560.00 $142,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $142,560.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.144 / IT- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $71,889.00 $71,889.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,889.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.147 / IT- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $3,172.00 $3,172.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,172.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.153 / IT- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $2,160.00 $2,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,160.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.156 / IT- PERS $0.00 $86,173.00 $86,173.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86,173.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.210 / IT- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.220 / IT- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.345 / IT- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $44,210.00 $44,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,210.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.368 / IT- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.370 / IT- TRAVEL $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.380 / IT- TRAINING $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.115.410580.397 / IT- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
Total For IT $0.00 $1,430,287.00 $1,430,287.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,430,287.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 7



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
JUSTICE OF PEACE DEPT
1000.000.121.410340.111 / JP- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $1,293,884.00 $1,293,884.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,293,884.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.112 / JP- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.120 / JP- OVERTIME $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.141 / JP- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $2,703.00 $2,703.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,703.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.142 / JP- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $3,650.00 $3,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,650.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.143 / JP- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $285,120.00 $285,120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $285,120.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.144 / JP- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $104,720.00 $104,720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104,720.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.147 / JP- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $4,489.00 $4,489.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,489.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.153 / JP- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $3,868.00 $3,868.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,868.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.156 / JP- PERS $0.00 $120,025.00 $120,025.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,025.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.210 / JP- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.335 / JP- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.345 / JP- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $75,660.00 $75,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,660.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.357 / JP- OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $17,800.00 $17,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,800.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.363 / JP- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.368 / JP- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.370 / JP- TRAVEL $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.380 / JP- TRAINING $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.394 / JP- WITNESS & JURY FEES $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.121.410340.398 / JP- FELONY SUBSIDIES $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
Total For JUSTICE OF PEACE $0.00 $2,608,419.00 $2,608,419.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,608,419.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 8



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report

with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
DISASTER & EMERGENCY DEPT
1000.000.124.420600.111 / DES- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $178,491.00 $178,491.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,491.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.141 / DES- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $446.00 $446.00 $0.00 $0.00 $446.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.142 / DES- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $678.00 $678.00 $0.00 $0.00 $678.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.143 / DES- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $23,760.00 $23,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,760.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.144 / DES- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $13,655.00 $13,655.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,655.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.147 / DES- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $612.00 $612.00 $0.00 $0.00 $612.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.153 / DES- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $360.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.156 / DES- PERS $0.00 $16,368.00 $16,368.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,368.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.210 / DES- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.220 / DES- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.231 / DES- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.316 / DES- RADIO MAINT $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.333 / DES- SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.340 / DES- UTILITIES $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.345 / DES- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $10,551.00 $10,551.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,551.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.360 / DES- REPAIR & MAINT SERVICE $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.368 / DES- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.370 / DES- TRAVEL $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.380 / DES- TRAINING $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.398 / DES- EOC CONTRACT $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.399 / DES- OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.490 / DES- EMER OPERATING MATERIAL $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.124.420600.530 / DES- RENT/LEASE $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
Total For DISASTER & EMERGENCY $0.00 $349,021.00 $349,021.00 $0.00 $0.00 $349,021.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 9



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
FIRE PROTECTION DEPT
1000.000.125.420400.142 / FIRE PROTECTION- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.210 / FIRE PROTECTION- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.220 / FIRE PROTECTION- OPERATING SUPF $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.316 / FIRE PROTECTION- RADIO MAINT $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.340 / FIRE PROTECTION- UTILITIES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.360 / FIRE PROTECTION- REPAIR & MAINT ¢ $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.368 / FIRE PROTECTION- SOFTWARE/HARD $0.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.398 / FIRE PROTECTION- VARIABLE CONTR $0.00 $282,348.00 $282,348.00 $0.00 $0.00 $282,348.00 0.00%
1000.000.125.420400.399 / FIRE PROTECTION- OTHER CONTRAC $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
Total For FIRE PROTECTION $0.00 $335,848.00 $335,848.00 $0.00 $0.00 $335,848.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 10



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask:

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPT
1000.000.144.410800.111 / HR- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $473,851.00 $473,851.00 $0.00 $0.00 $473,851.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.120 / HR- OVERTIME $0.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.141 / HR- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $1,220.00 $1,220.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,220.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.142 / HR- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $676.00 $676.00 $0.00 $0.00 $676.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.143 / HR- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $71,280.00 $71,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,280.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.144 / HR- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $37,321.00 $37,321.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,321.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.147 / HR- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,673.00 $1,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,673.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.153 / HR- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,106.00 $1,106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,106.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.156 / HR- PERS $0.00 $44,736.00 $44,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,736.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.210 / HR- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.220 / HR- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,464.00 $5,464.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,464.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.330 / HR- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.337 / HR- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.345 / HR- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $19,602.00 $19,602.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,602.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.362 / HR- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.368 / HR- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $44,000.00 $44,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.370 / HR- TRAVEL $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.380 / HR- TRAINING $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.144.410800.398 / HR- VARIABLE CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
Total For HUMAN RESOURCES $0.00 $793,129.00 $793,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $793,129.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 11



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
FACILITIES (BUILDING)  DEPT
1000.000.145.411200.111 / FACILITIES- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $281,714.00 $281,714.00 $0.00 $0.00 $281,714.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.120 / FACILITIES- OVERTIME $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.141 / FACILITIES- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $719.00 $719.00 $0.00 $0.00 $719.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.142 / FACILITIES- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $5,896.00 $5,896.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,896.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.143 / FACILITIES- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $56,430.00 $56,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,430.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.144 / FACILITIES- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $22,010.00 $22,010.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,010.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.147 / FACILITIES-LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $987.00 $987.00 $0.00 $0.00 $987.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.153 / FACILITIES- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $896.00 $896.00 $0.00 $0.00 $896.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.156 / FACILITIES- PERS $0.00 $26,383.00 $26,383.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,383.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.210 / FACILITIES- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.224 / FACILITIES- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.231 / FACILITIES- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.341 / FACILITIES-ELECTRICITY $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.342 / FACILITIES- WATER $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.344 / FACILITIES- GAS $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.345 / FACILITIES- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $17,390.00 $17,390.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,390.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.360 / FACILITIES- REPAIR & MAINT SERVICE $0.00 $215,000.00 $215,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.361 / FACILITIES- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.365 / FACILITIES- GROUND MAINT $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.367 / FACILITIES- JANITORIAL SERVICES $0.00 $450,000.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.368 / FACILITIES-SOFTWARE FMX SUB $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.145.411200.370 / FACILITIES- TRAVEL $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
Total For FACILITIES (BUILDING) $0.00 $1,882,625.00 $1,882,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,882,625.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 12



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
MISCELLANEOUS DEPT

1000.000.199.411800.130 / TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.150 / SALARY/CONTINGENCY $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.220 / MISC- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.231 / MISC- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.311 / MISC- POSTAGE $0.00 $350,000.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.330 / MISC- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $47,300.00 $47,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,300.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.336 / MISC- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.337 / MISC- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.361 / MISC- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.362 / MISC- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.368 / MISC- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.370 / MISC- TRAVEL $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.380 / MISC- TRAINING $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.397 / MISC- CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $345,000.00 $345,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $345,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.398 / MISC- CONTRACT SERV NEEDS ASSE! $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.530 / MISC- RENT/LEASE $0.00 $369,102.00 $369,102.00 $0.00 $0.00 $369,102.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.740 / MISC- AWARDS $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.850 / MISC- EXPENDITURE CONTINGENCY $0.00 $800,000.00 $800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.851 / MISC- PROTEST TAX CONTINGENCY $0.00 $680,000.00 $680,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $680,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411800.940 / MISC- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.411860.540 / MISC- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.420050.372 / INVOL COMMITMENT TRANSPORTATI( $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.420242.399 / MISC- JAIL ALTERNATIVES $0.00 $145,000.00 $145,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.450200.396 / MISC- FUNERAL EXPENSE/BURIALS $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.450600.397 / MISC- YSC SHELTER CARE $0.00 $362,834.00 $362,834.00 $0.00 $0.00 $362,834.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.450600.398 / MISC- CASA SUPPORT $0.00 $195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 13



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Account Number / Description

Expended PTD

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance
Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

1000.000.199.450600.399 / MISC- YSC SECURE DETENTION $0.00 $725,609.00 $725,609.00 $0.00 $0.00 $725,609.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.480300.397 / MISC- AIR QUALITY FIXED CONTRACT $0.00 $27,020.00 $27,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,020.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.521001.826 / MISC- TRANSFER TO GIS $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.521001.829 / MISC- TRANSFER TO CAPITAL IMP $0.00 $4,500,000.00 $4,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.521002.820 / MISC- TRANSFER TO JAIL $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.199.521004.820 / MISC- TRANSFER TO TECH $0.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 0.00%

Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $15,330,165.00 $15,330,165.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,330,165.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 14



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
CLERK DEPT
1000.000.221.410330.111 / CLERK OF COURT- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $1,198,489.00 $1,198,489.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,198,489.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.112 / CLERK OF COURT- SALARIES/ TEMP $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.113 / CLERK OF COURT- SALARIES SEASOM $0.00 $49,000.00 $49,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.120 / CLERK OF COURT- OVERTIME $0.00 $24,000.00 $24,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.141 / CLERK- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $2,771.00 $2,771.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,771.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.142 / CLERK OF COURT- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $3,277.00 $3,277.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,277.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.143 / CLERK OF COURT- HEALTH INSURAN( $0.00 $294,624.00 $294,624.00 $0.00 $0.00 $294,624.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.144 / CLERK OF COURT- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $97,575.00 $97,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,575.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.147 / CLERK OF COURT- LONG TERM DISAE $0.00 $4,111.00 $4,111.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,111.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.153 / CLERK OF COURT- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $3,782.00 $3,782.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,782.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.156 / CLERK OF COURT- PERS $0.00 $110,305.00 $110,305.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,305.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.210 / CLERK OF COURT- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $43,000.00 $43,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.325 / CLERK OF COURT- MICROFILMING/SC $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.330 / CLERK OF COURT- MEMBERSHIP & DU $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.345 / CLERK OF COURT- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $81,540.00 $81,540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,540.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.363 / CLERK OF COURT- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.370 / CLERK OF COURT- TRAVEL $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.380 / CLERK OF COURT- TRAINING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.394 / CLERK OF COURT- WITNESS & JURY F $0.00 $34,000.00 $34,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.221.410330.398 / CLERK OF COURT- VARIABLE CONTR/ $0.00 $8,200.00 $8,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,200.00 0.00%
Total For CLERK $0.00 $1,970,674.00 $1,970,674.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,970,674.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 15



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
GENERAL RELIEF DEPT

1000.000.302.450130.347 /| GENERAL RELIEF- ADMINISTRATION ¢ $0.00 $27,500.00 $27,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,500.00 0.00%

1000.000.302.450130.398 / GENERAL RELIEF- VARIABLE CONTRA $0.00 $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,000.00 0.00%

Total For GENERAL RELIEF $0.00 $137,500.00 $137,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,500.00 0.00%

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 16

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
CEMETERY SERVICES DEPT
1000.000.728.430901.220 / RIVERSIDE CEM- OPERATING SUPPLIE $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.728.430901.340 / RIVERSIDE CEM- UTILITIES $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
1000.000.728.430901.398 / RIVERSIDE CEM- VARIABLE CONTRAC $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
Total For CEMETERY SERVICES $0.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 17



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For GENERAL $0.00 $30,346,555.00 $30,346,555.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,346,555.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 18



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ??7?7?7272272222272??

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
ROAD FUND

ROAD DEPT

2110.000.401.430200.111 / ROAD: SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $2,528,571.00 $2,528,571.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,528,571.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.112 / ROAD- SALARIES/ TEMP $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.120 / ROAD- OVERTIME $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.130 / ROAD- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.141 / ROAD- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $6,909.00 $6,909.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,909.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.142 / ROAD- WORKER'S COMPENSATION $0.00 $85,871.00 $85,871.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,871.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.143 / ROAD- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $440,748.00 $440,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440,748.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.144 / ROAD- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $211,413.00 $211,413.00 $0.00 $0.00 $211,413.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.147 / ROAD- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $8,673.00 $8,673.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,673.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.150 / ROAD- SALARY CONTINGENCY $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.153 / ROAD- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $6,651.00 $6,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,651.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.156 / ROAD- PERS $0.00 $245,625.00 $245,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $245,625.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.210 / ROAD- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.220 / ROAD- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.231 / ROAD- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.337 / ROAD- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.340 / ROAD- UTILITIES $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.345 / ROAD- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $38,682.00 $38,682.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,682.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.351 / ROAD- MEDICAL & PYSCH SERVICES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.354 / ROAD- ENGINEERING/TESTING $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.361 / ROAD- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.362 / ROAD- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $54,000.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.366 / ROAD- REPAIR & MAINT BUILDINGS $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.367 / ROAD- JANITORIAL SERVICES $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.368 / ROAD- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 19



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2110.000.401.430200.370 / ROAD- TRAVEL $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.380 / ROAD- TRAINING $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.397 / ROAD- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.399 / ROAD- OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $4,250,000.00 $4,250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,250,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.450 / ROAD- RAW MATERIALS- GAS TAX $0.00 $1,750,000.00 $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.510 / ROAD- INSURANCE $0.00 $81,310.00 $81,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,310.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.533 / ROAD- EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.540 / ROAD- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.850 / ROAD- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.851 / ROAD- PROTEST TAX CONTINGENCY $0.00 $348,000.00 $348,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $348,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.923 / ROAD- CONSTRUCTION/REPAIR $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430200.940 / ROAD- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $142,000.00 $142,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $142,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430260.341 / ROAD- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.430260.364 / ROAD- SIGN MAINTENANCE $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.521000.820 / ROAD COST SHARE PROGRAM $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.521000.826 / ROAD- TRANSFER TO GIS $0.00 $69,757.00 $69,757.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,757.00 0.00%
2110.000.401.521000.829 / ROAD- TRANSFER TO CAPITAL IMP $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 0.00%

Total For ROAD $0.00 $16,049,710.00 $16,049,710.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,049,710.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 20



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For ROAD $0.00 $16,049,710.00 $16,049,710.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,049,710.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 21



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
BRIDGE FUND
BRIDGE DEPT
2130.000.402.430244.220 / BRIDGE- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.231 / BRIDGE- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.347 / BRIDGE- ADMIN SERVICES $0.00 $180,000.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.354 / BRIDGE- ENGINEERING/TESTING $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.361 / BRIDGE- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.370 / BRIDGE- TRAVEL $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.380 / BRIDGE- TRAINING $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.398 / BRIDGE- VARIABLE CONTRACT SERVI $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.400 / BRIDGE- BUILDING MATERIALS $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.533 / BRIDGES- EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.850 / BRIDGE- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.851 / BRIDGE- PROTEST TAX CONTINGENC $0.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.430244.932 / BRIDGE- CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
2130.000.402.521000.829 / BRIDGE- TRANSFER TO CAPITAL IMP $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 0.00%
Total For BRIDGE $0.00 $2,835,500.00 $2,835,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,835,500.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 22



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For BRIDGE $0.00 $2,835,500.00 $2,835,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,835,500.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 23



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
WEED FUND

WEED CONTROL DEPT

2140.000.403.431100.111 / WEED- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $131,256.00 $131,256.00 $0.00 $0.00 $131,256.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.113 / WEED- SALARIES SEASONAL $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.120 / WEED- OVERTIME $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.141 / WEED- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $422.00 $422.00 $0.00 $0.00 $422.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.142 / WEED- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $4,269.00 $4,269.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,269.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.143 / WEED- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $23,760.00 $23,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,760.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.144 / WEED- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $12,910.00 $12,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,910.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.147 / WEED- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.153 / WEED- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $360.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.156 / WEED- PERS $0.00 $12,265.00 $12,265.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,265.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.210 / WEED- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.220 / WEED- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.222 / WEED- CHEM, LAB & MED SUPPLIES $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.230 / WEED- REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.231 / WEED- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.336 / WEED- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.337 / WEED- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.340 / WEED- UTILITIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.345 / WEED- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $4,281.00 $4,281.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,281.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.360 / WEED- REPAIR & MAINT SERVICE $0.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.366 / WEED- REPAIR & MAINT BUILDINGS $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.370 / WEED- TRAVEL $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.380 / WEED- TRAINING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.398 / WEED- VARIABLE CONTRACT SERVICI $0.00 $82,500.00 $82,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,500.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.740 / WEED- COST SHARE $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 24



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2140.000.403.431100.850 / WEED- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2140.000.403.431100.851 / WEED- PROTEST TAX CONTINGENCY $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
Total For WEED CONTROL $0.00 $515,223.00 $515,223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $515,223.00 0.00%

Page: 25

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For WEED $0.00 $515,223.00 $515,223.00 $0.00 $0.00 $515,223.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 26



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

PRED. ANIMAL FUND

PREDATORY ANIMAL DEPT

2150.000.404.440690.397 / PREDATORY ANIMAL- FIXED CONTRA( $0.00 $440.00 $440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.00 0.00%
Total For PREDATORY ANIMAL $0.00 $440.00 $440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 27



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PRED. ANIMAL $0.00 $440.00 $440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $440.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 28



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
LIAB. & PROP. INSURANCE FUND

LIAB & PROP INSURANCE ~ DEPT

2190.000.429.510200.202 / DEFENSE COSTS- EXPENSE OF INVES $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.352 / DEFENSE COSTS- LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.370 / DEFENSE COSTS- TRAVEL $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.394 / DEFENSE COSTS- WITNESS & JURY FI $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.398 / DEFENSE COSTS- VARIABLE CONTRA $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.741 / DEFENSE COSTS- LOSS CLAIMS $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.750 / DEFENSE COSTS- AUTO CLAIMS $0.00 $130,000.00 $130,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510200.851 / DEFENSE COSTS- PROTEST TAX CON $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510330.370 / DEFENSE COSTS- TRAINING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510330.398 / DEFENSE COSTS- VARIABLE CONTRA $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510330.510 / INSUR ADMIN- INSURANCE $0.00 $1,016,367.00 $1,016,367.00 $0.00 ($398,962.00) $1,415,329.00 -39.25%
2190.000.429.510330.755 / INSURANCE- RISK PREVENTION $0.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.111 / INSUR ADMIN- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $682,535.00 $682,535.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682,535.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.112 / INSUR ADMIN- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $15,600.00 $15,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,600.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.120 / INSUR ADMIN- OVERTIME $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.130 / INSUR ADMIN- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.141 / INSUR. ADMIN- UNEMPLOYMENT COM $0.00 $1,783.00 $1,783.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,783.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.142 / INSUR ADMIN- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $2,704.00 $2,704.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,704.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.143 / INSUR ADMIN- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $83,160.00 $83,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $83,160.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.144 / INSUR ADMIN- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $54,555.00 $54,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,555.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.147 / INSUR ADMIN- LONG TERM DISABILIT® $0.00 $2,341.00 $2,341.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,341.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.153 / INSUR ADMIN- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,255.00 $1,255.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,255.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.156 / INSUR ADMIN- PERS $0.00 $63,964.00 $63,964.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,964.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.210 / INSUR ADMIN- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.330 / INSUR ADMIN- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 29



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Account Mask:

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2190.000.429.510333.345 / INSUR ADMIN- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $22,869.00 $22,869.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,869.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.362 / INSUR ADMIN- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.368 / INSUR ADMIN- SOFTWARE/HARDWAR] $0.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.370 / INSUR ADMIN- TRAVEL $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.380 / INSUR ADMIN- TRAINING $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2190.000.429.510333.537 / INSUR ADMIN- LEGAL RESEARCH $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

Total For LIAB & PROP INSURANCE $0.00 $2,914,033.00 $2,914,033.00 $0.00 ($398,962.00) $3,312,995.00 -13.69%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 30



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LIAB. & PROP. INSURANCE $0.00 $2,914,033.00 $2,914,033.00 $0.00 ($398,962.00) $3,312,995.00 -13.69%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 31



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
COUNTY PARK FUND
PARKS DEPT
2210.000.405.460430.230 / PARKS- REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.340 / PARKS- UTILITIES $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.347 / PARKS- ADMIN SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.399 / PARKS- OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.540 / PARKS- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.740 / PARKS- AWARDS $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.850 / PARKS- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460430.940 / PARKS- CAP OUTLAY EQUIP $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460460.362 / DISTRICT 1- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $84,142.00 $84,142.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84,142.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460460.940 / DISTRICT 1- CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPN $0.00 $69,524.00 $69,524.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,524.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460462.362 / DISTRICT 2- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $3,970.00 $3,970.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,970.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460462.940 / DISTRICT 2- CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPN $0.00 $5,109.00 $5,109.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,109.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460466.362 / DISTRICT 3 - MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $23,745.00 $23,745.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,745.00 0.00%
2210.000.405.460466.940 / DISTRICT 3- CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPN $0.00 $19,923.00 $19,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,923.00 0.00%
Total For PARKS $0.00 $276,913.00 $276,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,913.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 32



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For COUNTY PARK $0.00 $276,913.00 $276,913.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,913.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 33



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
LIBRARY FUND
LIBRARY DEPT

2220.000.406.460100.397 / LIBRARY- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICE: $0.00 $1,607,509.00 $1,607,509.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,607,509.00 0.00%

2220.000.406.460100.399 / LIBRARY- SUNNYSIDE LIBRARY $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

Total For LIBRARY $0.00 $1,617,509.00 $1,617,509.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,617,509.00 0.00%

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 34

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LIBRARY $0.00 $1,617,509.00 $1,617,509.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,617,509.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 35



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
CO. PLANNING FUND
BILLINGS COUNTY PLANNING DEPT
2250.000.407.411000.398 / CO. PLANNING- VARIABLE CONTRACT $0.00 $608,919.00 $608,919.00 $0.00 $0.00 $608,919.00 0.00%
2250.000.407.521000.826 / CO. PLANNING- TRANSFER TO GIS $0.00 $89,056.00 $89,056.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,056.00 0.00%
Total For BILLINGS COUNTY PLANNING $0.00 $697,975.00 $697,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $697,975.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 36

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For CO. PLANNING $0.00 $697,975.00 $697,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $697,975.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 37



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

LAUREL PLANNING ~ FUND
LAUREL CO. PLANNING ~ DEPT
2255.000.408.411000.397 / LAUREL PLANNING- FIXED CONTRACT $0.00 $140,143.00 $140,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,143.00 0.00%

Total For LAUREL CO. PLANNING $0.00 $140,143.00 $140,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,143.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 38



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LAUREL PLANNING $0.00 $140,143.00 $140,143.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,143.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 39



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
BLIGHT ABATEMENT FUND
BILLINGS COUNTY PLANNING DEPT
2256.000.407.420501.111 / BLIGHT- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $41,230.00 $41,230.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,230.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.141 / BLIGHT- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $103.00 $103.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.142 / BLIGHT- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $392.00 $392.00 $0.00 $0.00 $392.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.143 / BLIGHT- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $5,940.00 $5,940.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,940.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.144 / BLIGHT- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $3,154.00 $3,154.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,154.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.147 / BLIGHT- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $141.00 $141.00 $0.00 $0.00 $141.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.153 / BLIGHT- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $148.00 $148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $148.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.156 / BLIGHT- PERS $0.00 $3,781.00 $3,781.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,781.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.220 / BLIGHT- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.231 / BLIGHT- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.345 / BLIGHT- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $730.00 $730.00 $0.00 $0.00 $730.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.370 / BLIGHT- TRAVEL $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.397 / BLIGHT- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2256.000.407.420501.398 / BLIGHT- VARIABLE CONTRACT SERVI( $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
Total For BILLINGS COUNTY PLANNING $0.00 $67,619.00 $67,619.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,619.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 40



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For BLIGHT ABATEMENT $0.00 $67,619.00 $67,619.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,619.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 41



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

EMERGENCY LEVY FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPT

2260.000.199.440150.920 / ARPA - CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDG $0.00 $2,179,716.00 $2,179,716.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,179,716.00 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $2,179,716.00 $2,179,716.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,179,716.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 42



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For EMERGENCY LEVY $0.00 $2,179,716.00 $2,179,716.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,179,716.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 43



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

CITY/COUNTY HEALTH FUND
CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPT DEPT
2270.000.351.440110.530 / PUBLIC HEALTH- ADMIN $0.00 $3,782,449.00 $3,782,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,782,449.00 0.00%

Total For CITY-COUNTY HEALTH DEPT $0.00 $3,782,449.00 $3,782,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,782,449.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 44



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For CITY/COUNTY HEALTH $0.00 $3,782,449.00 $3,782,449.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,782,449.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 45



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
MENTAL HEALTH FUND FUND
MISCELLANEOUS DEPT
2271.000.199.440400.397 / MENTAL HEALTH- FIXED CONTRACT £ $0.00 $345,578.00 $345,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $345,578.00 0.00%
2271.000.199.440400.398 / MENTAL HEALTH- MISC AGREEMENTS $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
2271.000.199.440400.850 / MENTAL HEALTH- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2271.000.199.440400.851 / MENTAL HEALTH- PROTEST TAX CON $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $456,578.00 $456,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $456,578.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 46

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For MENTAL HEALTH FUND $0.00 $456,578.00 $456,578.00 $0.00 $0.00 $456,578.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: a7



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
PUBLIC SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY FUND
MISCELLANEOUS DEPT
2272.000.199.440400.397 / CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 0.00%
2272.000.199.440400.398 / MH- OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2272.000.199.440400.399 / CONTRACTS- JAIL SERVICES $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
2272.000.199.440400.851 / PROTEST TAX CONTINGENCY $0.00 $53,000.00 $53,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,000.00 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,803,000.00 $1,803,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,803,000.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 48

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY/MENTAL HEALTH LEVY $0.00 $1,803,000.00 $1,803,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,803,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY FUND
LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY DEPT
2275.000.423.430264.340 / LOCKWOOD PED- UTILITIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.362 / LOCKWOOD PED- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.398 / LOCKWOOD PED- VARIABLE CONTRA! $0.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.610 / LOCKWOOD PED- PRINCIPAL $0.00 $68,192.00 $68,192.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,192.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.620 / LOCKWOOD PED- INTEREST $0.00 $10,561.00 $10,561.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,561.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.791 / LOCKWOOD PED- MATCH $0.00 $190,000.00 $190,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,000.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.851 / LOCKWOOD PED- PROTEST TAX CON' $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2275.000.423.430264.954 / LOCKWOOD PED- CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
Total For LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY $0.00 $583,253.00 $583,253.00 $0.00 $0.00 $583,253.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 50



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY $0.00 $583,253.00 $583,253.00 $0.00 $0.00 $583,253.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 51



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

SENIOR CITIZENS FUND

ELDERLY ACTIVITIES DEPT

2280.000.409.450320.397 / SENIORS- FIXED CONTRACT $0.00 $2,128,809.00 $2,128,809.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,128,809.00 0.00%
Total For ELDERLY ACTIVITIES $0.00 $2,128,809.00 $2,128,809.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,128,809.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 52



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For SENIOR CITIZENS $0.00 $2,128,809.00 $2,128,809.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,128,809.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 53



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Detail Options

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
EXTENSION SERVICE FUND
EXTENSION SERVICE DEPT
2290.000.410.450400.111 / EXTENSION- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $104,832.00 $104,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104,832.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.112 / EXTENSION- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,500.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.141 / EXTENTION- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $306.00 $306.00 $0.00 $0.00 $306.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.142 / EXTENSION- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $171.00 $171.00 $0.00 $0.00 $171.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.143 / EXTENSION- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $20,790.00 $20,790.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,790.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.144 / EXTENSION- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $9,358.00 $9,358.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,358.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.147 / EXTENSION- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $360.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.153 / EXTENSION- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $334.00 $334.00 $0.00 $0.00 $334.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.156 / EXTENSION- PERS $0.00 $11,218.00 $11,218.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,218.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.210 / EXTENSION- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.220 / EXTENSION- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $4,550.00 $4,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,550.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.345 / EXTENSION- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $6,534.00 $6,534.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,534.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.363 / EXTENSION- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.370 / EXTENSION- TRAVEL $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.380 / EXTENSION- TRAINING $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.398 / EXTENSION- VARIABLE CONTRACT SE $0.00 $156,000.00 $156,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,000.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.530 / EXTENSION - RENT/LEASE $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.850 / EXTENSION- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.450400.851 / EXTENSION- PROTEST TAX CONTING! $0.00 $11,600.00 $11,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,600.00 0.00%
2290.000.410.521000.820 / INTERFUND TRANSFERS-OUT $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
Total For EXTENSION SERVICE $0.00 $454,553.00 $454,553.00 $0.00 $0.00 $454,553.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 54



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For EXTENSION SERVICE $0.00 $454,553.00 $454,553.00 $0.00 $0.00 $454,553.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 55



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
PUBLIC SAFETY FUND
CORONER DEPT
2300.000.126.420800.111 / CORONER- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $188,195.00 $188,195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $188,195.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.120 / CORONER- OVERTIME $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.141 / CORONER- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $570.00 $570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $570.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.142 / CORONER- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $3,782.00 $3,782.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,782.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.143 / CORONER- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $23,760.00 $23,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,760.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.144 / CORONER- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $17,457.00 $17,457.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,457.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.146 / CORONER- SHERIFF'S RETIREMENT $0.00 $30,156.00 $30,156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,156.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.147 / CORONER- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $628.00 $628.00 $0.00 $0.00 $628.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.153 / CORONER- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $360.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.202 / CORONER- EXPENSE OF INVEST $0.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.210 / CORONER- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.345 / CORONER- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $10,242.00 $10,242.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,242.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.350 / CORONER- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.361 / CORONER- VEHICLE REPAIR $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.370 / CORONER- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.380 / CORONER- TRAINING $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.394 / CORONER- WITNESS & JURY FEES $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.126.420800.940 / CORONER- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPN $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
Total For CORONER $0.00 $565,650.00 $565,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $565,650.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 56



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF ADMINISTRATION ~ DEPT
2300.000.130.420110.111 / ADMIN- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $424,765.00 $424,765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $424,765.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.116 / ADMIN- OTHER COMPENSATION $0.00 $44,000.00 $44,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.120 / ADMIN- OVERTIME $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.141 / ADMIN- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $765.00 $765.00 $0.00 $0.00 $765.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.142 / ADMIN- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $7,535.00 $7,535.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,535.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.143 / ADMIN- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $47,520.00 $47,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,520.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.144 / ADMIN- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $36,243.00 $36,243.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,243.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.146 / ADMIN- SHERIFF'S RETIREMENT $0.00 $56,793.00 $56,793.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,793.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.147 / ADMIN- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,420.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.153 / ADMIN- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $720.00 $720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $720.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.210 / ADMIN- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $33,700.00 $33,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,700.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.220 / ADMIN- CIT TRAINING SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.226 / ADMIN- CLOTHING & UNIFORMS $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.231 / ADMIN- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.330 / ADMIN- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.336 / ADMIN- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.337 / ADMIN- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.345 / ADMIN- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $12,942.00 $12,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,942.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.351 / ADMIN- MEDICAL & PYSCH SERVICES $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.361 / ADMIN- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.363 / ADMIN- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.370 / ADMIN- TRAVEL $0.00 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.380 / ADMIN- TRAINING $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.130.420110.940 / ADMIN- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF ADMINISTRATION $0.00 $915,403.00 $915,403.00 $0.00 $0.00 $915,403.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 57



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF DETECTIVE DEPT
2300.000.131.420140.111 / DETECTIVES- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $1,156,100.00 $1,156,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,156,100.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.120 / DETECTIVES-OVERTIME $0.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.141 / DETECTIVES- UNEMPLOYMENT COMF $0.00 $3,178.00 $3,178.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,178.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.142 / DETECTIVES- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $19,475.00 $19,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,475.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.143 / DETECTIVES- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $190,080.00 $190,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,080.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.144 / DETECTIVES-SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $97,239.00 $97,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,239.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.146 / DETECTIVES- SHERIFF'S RETIREMEN" $0.00 $149,853.00 $149,853.00 $0.00 $0.00 $149,853.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.147 / DETECTIVES- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $3,951.00 $3,951.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,951.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.153 / DETECTIVES- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $2,833.00 $2,833.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,833.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.156 / DETECTIVES- PERS $0.00 $12,575.00 $12,575.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,575.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.202 / DETECTIVES- EXPENSE OF INVEST $0.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.220 / DETECTIVES- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.229 / OPERATING SUPPLIES-COLD CASE U! $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.231 / DETECTIVES- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $21,000.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.341 / DETECTIVES- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,400.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.342 / DETECTIVES-WATER $0.00 $660.00 $660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $660.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.344 | DETECTIVES- GAS $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.345 / DETECTIVES- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $61,023.00 $61,023.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,023.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.361 / DETECTIVES- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.368 / DETECTIVES-SOFTWARE/HARDWARE $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.397 / DETECTIVES-FIXED CONTRACTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.131.420140.940 / DETECTIVES- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUII $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF DETECTIVE $0.00 $2,016,867.00 $2,016,867.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,016,867.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 58



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF PATROL DEPT

2300.000.132.420150.111 / PATROL- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $3,824,825.00 $3,824,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,824,825.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.120 / PATROL- OVERTIME $0.00 $407,000.00 $407,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $407,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.141 / PATROL- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $10,580.00 $10,580.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,580.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.142 / PATROL- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $71,887.00 $71,887.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,887.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.143 / PATROL- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $605,880.00 $605,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $605,880.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.144 / PATROL- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $323,735.00 $323,735.00 $0.00 $0.00 $323,735.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.146 / PATROL- SHERIFF'S RETIREMENT $0.00 $559,236.00 $559,236.00 $0.00 $0.00 $559,236.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.147 / PATROL- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $12,999.00 $12,999.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,999.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.153 / PATROL- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $9,229.00 $9,229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,229.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.210 / PATROL- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.220 / PATROL- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $52,000.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.227 / PATROL- FIREARMS SUPPLIES $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.229 / PATROL- OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIE $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.231 / PATROL- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.240 / PATROL- REPAIR & MAINT SUPPLIES $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.345 / PATROL- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $180,697.00 $180,697.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,697.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.361 / PATROL- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.362 / PATROL- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.368 / PATROL- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAI $0.00 $103,600.00 $103,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,600.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420150.940 / PATROL- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPME! $0.00 $509,500.00 $509,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $509,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420155.220 / TRAINING FACILITY- OPERATING SUPI $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420155.340 / TRAINING FACILITY-UTILITIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420155.362 / TRAINING FACILITY- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420155.540 / TRAINING FACILITY-SPECIAL ASSESSI $0.00 $120.00 $120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420180.231 / PATROL AVIATION- GAS/OIL/IGREASE $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420180.362 / PATROL AVIATION- REPAIRS & MAINT $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 59



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2300.000.132.420195.220 / SHERIFF'S RESERVE- OPERATING SU $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2300.000.132.420195.398 / SHERIFF'S RESERVE- VARIABLE CON” $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF PATROL $0.00 $7,112,038.00 $7,112,038.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,112,038.00 0.00%

Page: 60

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF CIVIL DEPT
2300.000.133.420160.111 / CIVIL- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $391,588.00 $391,588.00 $0.00 $0.00 $391,588.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.120 / CIVIL- OVERTIME $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.141 / CIVIL- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $986.00 $986.00 $0.00 $0.00 $986.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.142 / CIVIL- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $4,997.00 $4,997.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,997.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.143 / CIVIL- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $83,160.00 $83,160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $83,160.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.144 / CIVIL- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $30,186.00 $30,186.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,186.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.147 / CIVIL- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,343.00 $1,343.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,343.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.153 / CIVIL- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,229.00 $1,229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,229.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.156 / CIVIL- PERS $0.00 $36,184.00 $36,184.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,184.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.220 / CIVIL- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.231 / CIVIL- GAS/OIL/IGREASE $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.345 / CIVIL- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $25,156.00 $25,156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,156.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.361 / CIVIL- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.133.420160.940 / CIVIL- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF CIVIL $0.00 $612,329.00 $612,329.00 $0.00 $0.00 $612,329.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 61



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask:

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF RECORDS DEPT
2300.000.134.420170.111 / RECORDS- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $560,645.00 $560,645.00 $0.00 $0.00 $560,645.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.120 / RECORDS- OVERTIME $0.00 $37,000.00 $37,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.141 / RECORDS- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $1,494.00 $1,494.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,494.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.142 / RECORDS- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $819.00 $819.00 $0.00 $0.00 $819.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.143 / RECORDS- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $154,440.00 $154,440.00 $0.00 $0.00 $154,440.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.144 / RECORDS- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $45,720.00 $45,720.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,720.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.147 / RECORDS- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,923.00 $1,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,923.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.153 / RECORDS- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,959.00 $1,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,959.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.156 / RECORDS- PERS $0.00 $54,804.00 $54,804.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,804.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.220 / RECORDS- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.345 /| RECORDS- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $44,263.00 $44,263.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,263.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.397 / RECORDS- CONTRACT W/BLGS- COMI $0.00 $163,214.00 $163,214.00 $0.00 $0.00 $163,214.00 0.00%
2300.000.134.420170.398 / RECORDS- CONTRACT- CJIN DOJ $0.00 $38,500.00 $38,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,500.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF RECORDS $0.00 $1,117,781.00 $1,117,781.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,117,781.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 62



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF MISC. DEPT
2300.000.135.420180.150 / MISC- SALARY/CONTINGENCY $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.310 / MISC- PRISONER TRANSPORT $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.316 / MISC- RADIO MAINT $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.341 / MISC- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.342 / MISC- WATER $0.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.344 / MISC- GAS $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.345 / MISC - TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $1,298.00 $1,298.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,298.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.362 / MISC- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $13,700.00 $13,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,700.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.367 / MISC- JANITORIAL SERVICES $0.00 $45,700.00 $45,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,700.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.368 / MISC- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE $0.00 $67,785.00 $67,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,785.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.380 / MISC- TRAINING $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.398 / MISC- EOC CONTRACT W/BLGS $0.00 $758,080.00 $758,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $758,080.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.399 / MISC- CONTRACT SERVICE $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.510 / MISC- INSURANCE $0.00 $193,410.00 $193,410.00 $0.00 $0.00 $193,410.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.540 / MISC- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.850 / MISC- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $750,000.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.420180.851 / MISC- PROTEST TAX CONTINGENCY $0.00 $471,000.00 $471,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $471,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.521000.825 / MISC- TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 2 $0.00 $675,526.00 $675,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $675,526.00 0.00%
2300.000.135.521000.827 / MISC- TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND- $0.00 $167,452.00 $167,452.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167,452.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF MISC. $0.00 $3,293,651.00 $3,293,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,293,651.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 63



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Account Mask:

Detail Options

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF DETENTION DEPT

2300.000.136.420200.111 / DETENTION- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $6,913,741.00 $6,913,741.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,913,741.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.116 / DETENTION- OTHER COMPENSATION $0.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.118 / DETENTION- SALARIES TRAVEL STIPE $0.00 $4,670.00 $4,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,670.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.120 / DETENTION- OVERTIME $0.00 $850,000.00 $850,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.141 / DETENTION- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $19,421.00 $19,421.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,421.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.142 / DETENTION- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $122,790.00 $122,790.00 $0.00 $0.00 $122,790.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.143 / DETENTION- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $1,443,420.00 $1,443,420.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,443,420.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.144 / DETENTION- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $597,190.00 $597,190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597,190.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.146 / DETENTION- SHERIFF'S RETIREMENT $0.00 $866,636.00 $866,636.00 $0.00 $0.00 $866,636.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.147 / DETENTION- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $23,694.00 $23,694.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,694.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.153 / DETENTION- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $24,148.00 $24,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,148.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.156 / DETENTION- PERS $0.00 $119,568.00 $119,568.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,568.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.210 / DETENTION- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.220 / DETENTION- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $466,725.00 $466,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $466,725.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.222 / DETENTION- INMATE BENEFIT $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.223 / DETENTION- FOOD $0.00 $1,350,000.00 $1,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.224 / DETENTION- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.226 / DETENTION- CLOTHING & UNIFORMS $0.00 $64,500.00 $64,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.229 / DETENTION- CLOTHING/UNIFORM ST# $0.00 $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.231 / DETENTION- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.304 / DETENTION- RX DRUGS $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.310 / DETENTION- PRISONER TRANSPORT $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.337 / DETENTION- PUBLICITY/ADVERT $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.345 / DETENTION- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $151,634.00 $151,634.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,634.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.351 / DETENTION- XRAY/LAB $0.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.356 / DETENTION- DOCTORS/HOSPITALS $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 64



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Detail Options

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2300.000.136.420200.361 / DETENTION- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.362 / DETENTION- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.363 / DETENTION- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.368 / DETENTION- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE $0.00 $53,975.00 $53,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,975.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.370 / DETENTION- TRAVEL $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.380 / DETENTION- TRAINING $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.397 / DETENTION- GED CONTRACT $0.00 $67,000.00 $67,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.398 / DETENTION- VAR CONTRACT SERVICI $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.399 / DETENTION- TURNKEY MEDICAL $0.00 $4,200,000.00 $4,200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,200,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.510 / DETENTION- INSURANCE $0.00 $152,456.00 $152,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $152,456.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.540 / DETENTION- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.136.420200.940 / DETENTION- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQUIP! $0.00 $40,800.00 $40,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,800.00 0.00%

Total For SHERIFF DETENTION $0.00 $18,536,368.00 $18,536,368.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,536,368.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 65



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF ANIMAL CONTROL  DEPT
2300.000.137.440600.111 / ANIMAL CONTROL- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $93,997.00 $93,997.00 $0.00 $0.00 $93,997.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.116 / ANIMAL CONTROL- OTHER COMPENS, $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.120 / ANIMAL CONTROL- OVERTIME $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.141 / ANIMAL CONTROL- UNEMPLOYMENT ¢ $0.00 $236.00 $236.00 $0.00 $0.00 $236.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.142 / ANIMAL CONTROL- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $3,783.00 $3,783.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,783.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.143 / ANIMAL CONTROL- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $23,760.00 $23,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,760.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.144 / ANIMAL CONTROL- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $7,229.00 $7,229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,229.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.147 / ANIMAL CONTROL- LONG TERM DISAE $0.00 $322.00 $322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $322.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.153 / ANIMAL CONTROL- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $338.00 $338.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.156 / ANIMAL CONTROL- PERS $0.00 $8,665.00 $8,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,665.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.220 / ANIMAL CONTROL- OPERATING SUPP $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.222 / ANIMAL CONTROL- CHEM/LAB/MED SU $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.231 / ANIMAL CONTROL- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.345 / ANIMAL CONTROL- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $3,836.00 $3,836.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,836.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.361 / ANIMAL CONTROL- VEHICLE REPAIRS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.380 / ANIMAL CONTROL- TRAINING $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.398 / ANIMAL CONTROL - BOARDING/CLINIC $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.137.440600.940 / ANIMAL CONTROL- CAPITAL OUTLAY/I $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF ANIMAL CONTROL $0.00 $313,366.00 $313,366.00 $0.00 $0.00 $313,366.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 66



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
FACILITIES JAIL DEPT
2300.000.146.411200.111 / FACILITIES JAIL- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $189,530.00 $189,530.00 $0.00 $0.00 $189,530.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.120 / FACILITIES JAIL- OVERTIME $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.141 / FACILITIES JAIL- UNEMPLOYMENT CO $0.00 $494.00 $494.00 $0.00 $0.00 $494.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.142 / FACILITIES JAIL- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $5,090.00 $5,090.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,090.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.143 / FACILITIES JAIL- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $38,610.00 $38,610.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,610.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.144 / FACILITIES JAIL- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $15,111.00 $15,111.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,111.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.147 / FACILITIES JAIL- LONG TERM DISABILI $0.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.153 / FACILITIES JAIL- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $612.00 $612.00 $0.00 $0.00 $612.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.156 / FACILITIES JAIL- PERS $0.00 $18,113.00 $18,113.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,113.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.341 / FACILITIES JAIL- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $302,000.00 $302,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $302,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.342 / FACILITIES JAIL- WATER/LANDFILL $0.00 $168,000.00 $168,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $168,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.344 / FACILITIES JAIL- GAS $0.00 $98,000.00 $98,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.345 / FACILITIES JAIL- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $3,267.00 $3,267.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,267.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.360 / FACILITIES JAIL- REPAIR & MAINT $0.00 $185,000.00 $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $185,000.00 0.00%
2300.000.146.411200.365 / FACILITIES JAIL- GROUND MAINT $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
Total For FACILITIES JAIL $0.00 $1,038,477.00 $1,038,477.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,038,477.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 67



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY $0.00 $35,521,930.00 $35,521,930.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,521,930.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 68



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
PUBLIC SAFETY - ATTORNEY FUND

ATTORNEY DEPT

2301.000.122.411100.111 / ATTORNEY- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $4,717,922.00 $4,717,922.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,717,922.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.112 / ATTORNEY- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $105,000.00 $105,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.120 / ATTORNEY- OVERTIME $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.130 / ATTORNEY- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.141 / ATTORNEY- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $11,708.00 $11,708.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,708.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.142 / ATTORNEY- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $18,346.00 $18,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,346.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.143 / ATTORNEY- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $689,040.00 $689,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $689,040.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.144 / ATTORNEY- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $370,484.00 $370,484.00 $0.00 $0.00 $370,484.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.147 / ATTORNEY- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $16,097.00 $16,097.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,097.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.150 / ATTORNEY- SALARY CONTINGENCY $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.153 / ATTORNEY- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $10,353.00 $10,353.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,353.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.156 / ATTORNEY- PERS $0.00 $432,175.00 $432,175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $432,175.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.202 / ATTORNEY- EXPENSE OF INVEST $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.210 / ATTORNEY- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $87,000.00 $87,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.220 / ATTORNEY- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.330 / ATTORNEY- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $19,560.00 $19,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,560.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.334 / ATTORNEY- TAX/LAW/SUBSCRIPTION: $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.337 / ATTORNEY- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.345 / ATTORNEY- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $198,515.00 $198,515.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198,515.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.352 / ATTORNEY- LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.362 / ATTORNEY- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.368 / ATTORNEY- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE I $0.00 $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $170,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.370 / ATTORNEY- TRAVEL $0.00 $47,000.00 $47,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.380 / ATTORNEY- TRAINING $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.394 / ATTORNEY- WITNESS & JURY FEES $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 69



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2301.000.122.411100.399 / ATTORNEY- OTHER CONTRACT SERV $0.00 $95,000.00 $95,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.537 / ATTORNEY- LEGAL RESEARCH SERVI $0.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.850 / ATTORNEY- CONGTINGENCY $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.851 / ATTORNEY- PROTEST TAX CONTINGE $0.00 $202,000.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $202,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.411100.940 / ATTORNEY- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIP! $0.00 $215,000.00 $215,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.521000.820 / TRANSFER TO GRANT FUNDS- MATCF $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 0.00%
2301.000.122.521000.827 / TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND- IT SUI $0.00 $153,250.00 $153,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153,250.00 0.00%
Total For ATTORNEY $0.00 $8,454,450.00 $8,454,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,454,450.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 70



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY - ATTORNEY $0.00 $8,454,450.00 $8,454,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,454,450.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 71



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
LOCKWOOD TEDD FUND
COMMDEV  DEPT
2310.000.246.470210.398 / LOCKWOOD TEDD-VAR CONTRACT SE $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
2310.000.246.470210.938 / MATCH MSC36 WATER/SEWER PROJ $0.00 $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400,000.00 0.00%
Total For COMM DEV $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 72

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LOCKWOOD TEDD $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 73



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
MUSEUM FUND
FACILITIES (BUILDING)  DEPT
2360.000.145.460452.360 / FACILITIES- REPAIR & MAINT $0.00 $76,429.00 $76,429.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76,429.00 0.00%
2360.000.145.460452.510 / MUSEUM- INSURANCE $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 0.00%
2360.000.145.460452.920 / FACILITIES- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILDI! $0.00 $190,000.00 $190,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,000.00 0.00%
Total For FACILITIES (BUILDING) $0.00 $274,929.00 $274,929.00 $0.00 $0.00 $274,929.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 74

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
ART MUSEUM DEPT

2360.000.261.460452.397 / ART MUSEUM- FIXED CONTRACT SER $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

Total For ART MUSEUM $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 75

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
WESTERN HERITAGE DEPT
2360.000.262.460452.143 / WHC- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $36,800.00 $36,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,800.00 0.00%
2360.000.262.460452.370 / WHC- TRAVEL $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2360.000.262.460452.397 / WHC- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $199,488.00 $199,488.00 $0.00 $0.00 $199,488.00 0.00%
Total For WESTERN HERITAGE $0.00 $236,788.00 $236,788.00 $0.00 $0.00 $236,788.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 76



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

YELLOWSTONE CO. MUSEUM  DEPT

2360.000.263.460452.397 / CO. MUSEUM- FIXED CONTRACT SER? $0.00 $276,252.00 $276,252.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,252.00 0.00%
Total For YELLOWSTONE CO. MUSEUM $0.00 $276,252.00 $276,252.00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,252.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 77



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

HUNTLEY PROJECT MUSEUM  DEPT

2360.000.264.460452.397 / HUNTLEY PROJ MUSEUM- FIXED CON $0.00 $200,394.00 $200,394.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,394.00 0.00%
Total For HUNTLEY PROJECT MUSEUM $0.00 $200,394.00 $200,394.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,394.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 78



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

OTHER MUSEUM ACTIVITIES DEPT

2360.000.265.460452.850 / MUSEUMS- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
Total For OTHER MUSEUM ACTIVITIES $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 79



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For MUSEUM $0.00 $1,051,363.00 $1,051,363.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,051,363.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 80



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY ~ FUND

HEALTH INSURANCE DEPT

2371.000.601.521000.820 / HEALTH INSUR- TRANSFER TO OTHEF $0.00 $5,780,910.00 $5,780,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,780,910.00 0.00%
Total For HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $5,780,910.00 $5,780,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,780,910.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 81



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For HEALTH INSURANCE LEVY $0.00 $5,780,910.00 $5,780,910.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,780,910.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 82



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

SOIL CONSERVATION FUND

SOIL CONSERVATION DEPT

2384.000.411.480100.398 / SOIL CONSERVATION- VARIABLE CON $0.00 $151,837.00 $151,837.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,837.00 0.00%
Total For SOIL CONSERVATION $0.00 $151,837.00 $151,837.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,837.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 83



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For SOIL CONSERVATION $0.00 $151,837.00 $151,837.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,837.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 84



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
FEDERAL DRUG FORFITURE FUND
DRUG FORFEITURE. DEPT
2390.000.428.420140.202 / FED DRUG FORF- EXPENSE OF INVES $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
2390.000.428.420140.362 / FED DRUG FORF - MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2390.000.428.420140.370 / FED DRUG FORF- TRAVEL $0.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 0.00%
2390.000.428.420140.397 / FED DRUG FORF- FIXED CONTRACT S $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
2390.000.428.420140.940 / FED DRUG FORF- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ E $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
Total For DRUG FORFEITURE. $0.00 $97,000.00 $97,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,000.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 85

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For FEDERAL DRUG FORFITURE $0.00 $97,000.00 $97,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $97,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 86



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE ~ FUND
DRUG FORFEITURE. DEPT
2391.000.428.420140.202 / LOCAL DRUG FORF- EXPENSE OF INV $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
2391.000.428.420140.220 / LOCAL DRUG FORF- OPERATING SUP! $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
2391.000.428.420140.530 / LOCAL DRUG FORF- RENT/LEASE $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2391.000.428.420140.940 / LOCAL DRUG FORF- CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
Total For DRUG FORFEITURE. $0.00 $61,500.00 $61,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,500.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 87

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For LOCAL DRUG FORFEITURE $0.00 $61,500.00 $61,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,500.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 88



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

RECORDS PRESERVATION FUND
C & RISURVEYOR DEPT

2393.000.102.410950.210 / RECORDS- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.325 / RECORDS PRES- MICROFILMING/ SCA $0.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.345 / RECORDS PRES- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $18,513.00 $18,513.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,513.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.362 / RECORDS PRES- MAINT & REPAIRS $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.368 / RECORDS PRES- SOFTWARE/HARDW, $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.370 / RECORDS PRES- TRAVEL $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.380 / RECORDS PRES- TRAINING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.398 / RECORDS PRES- VARIABLE CONTRAC $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.410950.940 / RECORDS PRES- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ Ef $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2393.000.102.521000.826 / TRANSFER TO GIS $0.00 $62,417.00 $62,417.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,417.00 0.00%

Total For C & RISURVEYOR $0.00 $107,130.00 $107,130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,130.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 89



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For RECORDS PRESERVATION $0.00 $107,130.00 $107,130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $107,130.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 90



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report

Account Mask:

with Detail Options

2?27?777°7777°?77?77?777?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
YOUTH SERVICES CENTER FUND

YSC DEPT

2399.000.235.420250.111 / YSC- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $2,075,684.00 $2,075,684.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,075,684.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.112 / YCS- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.120 / YSC- OVERTIME $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.130 / YSC- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.141 / YSC- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $5,939.00 $5,939.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,939.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.142 / YSC- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $8,902.00 $8,902.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,902.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.143 / YSC- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $403,920.00 $403,920.00 $0.00 $0.00 $403,920.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.144 / YSC- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $181,740.00 $181,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $181,740.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.147 / YSC- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $7,120.00 $7,120.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,120.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.153 / YSC- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $6,149.00 $6,149.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,149.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.156 / YSC- PERS $0.00 $197,218.00 $197,218.00 $0.00 $0.00 $197,218.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.210 / YSC- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.220 / YSC- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $48,000.00 $48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.221 / YSC- FOOD SUPPLIES $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.222 / YSC- CHEM/LAB/MED SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.223 / YSC- FOOD $0.00 $180,000.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.224 / YSC- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.225 / YSC- RECREATION S $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.226 / YSC- CLOTHING & UNIFORMS $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.318 / YSC- OTHER COMMUN & TRANSPORT $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.330 / YSC- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.333 / YSC- SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.336 / YSC- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.337 / YSC- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.341 / YSC- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $32,000.00 $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 91



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
2399.000.235.420250.342 / YSC- WATER/LANDFILL $0.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.344 / YSC- GAS $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.345 / YSC- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $57,924.00 $57,924.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,924.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.351 / YSC- MEDICAL & PSYCH SERVICES $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.356 / YSC- MEDICAL/OTHER $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.360 / YSC- REPAIRS & MAINT SERVICE $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.368 / YSC- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.370 / YSC- TRAVEL $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.380 / YSC- TRAINING $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.381 / YSC- OTHER EDUCATION COSTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.384 / YSC- YOUTH SERVICES ALLOWANCE $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.398 / YSC- VAR CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.513 / YSC- LIABILITY INSURANCE $0.00 $50,819.00 $50,819.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,819.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.540 / YSC- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.850 / YSC- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420250.940 / YSC- CAPITAL OUTLAY- EQUIPMENT $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.111 / FAMILY STAB- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $62,203.00 $62,203.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62,203.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.141 / FAMILY STABIL- UNEMPLOYMENT CO! $0.00 $156.00 $156.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.142 / FAMILY STABIL- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $236.00 $236.00 $0.00 $0.00 $236.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.143 / FAMILY STABIL- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $11,880.00 $11,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,880.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.144 /| FAMILY STABIL- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $4,759.00 $4,759.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,759.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.147 / FAMILY STABIL- LONG TERM DISABILI $0.00 $213.00 $213.00 $0.00 $0.00 $213.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.153 / FAMILY STAB- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $180.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.156 / FAMILY STAB- PERS $0.00 $5,704.00 $5,704.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,704.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.345 / FAMILY STABIL- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $1,049.00 $1,049.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,049.00 0.00%
2399.000.235.420253.378 / FAMILY STABIL- OTHER TRAINING $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 0.00%
Total For YSC $0.00 $3,959,945.00 $3,959,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,959,945.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 92



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For YOUTH SERVICES CENTER $0.00 $3,959,945.00 $3,959,945.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,959,945.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 93



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
COMP. MAINT.DISTRICT ~ FUND

DEPT
2500.000.000.430200.362 / MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS $0.00 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000,000.00 0.00%

Total For $0.00 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 94



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

MISCELLANEOUS DEPT

2500.000.199.430800.923 / ROAD CONSTRUCTION/REPAIR $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 95



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For COMP. MAINT.DISTRICT $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 96



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
ALCOHOL REHAB FUND
ALCOHOL TREATMENT DEPT
2800.000.413.440540.397 / ALCOHOL REHAB- FIXED CONTRACT ¢ $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
Total For ALCOHOL TREATMENT $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 97

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For ALCOHOL REHAB $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 98



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
JUNK VEHICLE FUND
JUNK VEHICLE DEPT
2830.000.414.430800.111 / JUNK VEH- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $125,245.00 $125,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,245.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.120 / JUNK- OVERTIME $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.141 / JUNK VEHICLE- UNEMPLOYMENT COM $0.00 $314.00 $314.00 $0.00 $0.00 $314.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.142 / JUNK VEHICLE- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $2,989.00 $2,989.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,989.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.143 / JUNK VEHICLE- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $23,760.00 $23,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,760.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.144 / JUNK VEHICLE- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $9,619.00 $9,619.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,619.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.147 / JUNK VEHICLE- LONG TERM DISABILI $0.00 $431.00 $431.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.153 / JUNK- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $404.00 $404.00 $0.00 $0.00 $404.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.156 / JUNK- PERS $0.00 $11,531.00 $11,531.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,531.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.210 / JUNK- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.230 / JUNK VEHICLE- REPAIR & MAINT SUPF $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.231 / JUNK VEHICLE- GAS/OIL/GREASE $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.337 / JUNK VEHICLE- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISI $0.00 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.340 / JUNK VEHICLE- UTILITIES $0.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.345 / JUNK VEHICLE- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $10,959.00 $10,959.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,959.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.365 / JUNK VEHICLE- GROUND MAINT $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.397 / JUNK VEHICLE- FIXED CONTRACT SEF $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2830.000.414.430800.510 / JUNK VEHICLE- INSURANCE $0.00 $20,328.00 $20,328.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,328.00 0.00%
Total For JUNK VEHICLE $0.00 $242,180.00 $242,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,180.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 99



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For JUNK VEHICLE $0.00 $242,180.00 $242,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $242,180.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 100



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
WEED GRANTS FUND
WEED CONTROL DEPT

2840.000.403.431135.398 / SALTCEDAR MDA 2025-18 WE58 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

2840.000.403.431145.222 /| BLM NOXIOUS WEED WE53 CHEM,LAE $0.00 $0.00 $15,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,014.00 0.00%

Total For WEED CONTROL $0.00 $0.00 $75,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,014.00 0.00%

Page: 101

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For WEED GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $75,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,014.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 102



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

DNRC GRANTS FUND

COMM DEV  DEPT

2865.000.246.480200.398 / ES94-BBWA SCADA PER (RRGL) $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
Total For COMM DEV $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 103



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For DNRC GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 104



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
DNRC GRANT -WBWS FUND
DEPT
2866.000.000.480200.398 / WORDEN-BALLANTINE W&S CONTRAC $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 0.00%
Total For $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 105

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For DNRC GRANT -WBWS $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,833,968.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 106



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS ~ FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPT

2894.000.199.440003.397 / DPHHS CRISIS DIVERSION MSC31 & M $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 0.00%
Total For MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 107



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $938,176.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 108



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
PILT FUND
PILT DEPT
2900.000.280.411800.397 / PILT- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $66,500.00 $66,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,500.00 0.00%
2900.000.280.411800.850 / PILT- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
2900.000.280.411800.940 / PILT- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $175,000.00 $175,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,000.00 0.00%
2900.000.280.521000.820 / PILT- TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS $0.00 $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 0.00%
Total For PILT $0.00 $461,500.00 $461,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,500.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 109

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PILT $0.00 $461,500.00 $461,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,500.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 110



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
CRIME CONTROL FUND
CRIME CONTROL DEPT

2915.000.279.420011.111 / VWP AT39- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $0.00 $156,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $156,786.00 0.00%

2915.000.279.420011.220 / VWP AT39- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $5,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,100.00 0.00%

Total For CRIME CONTROL $0.00 $0.00 $161,886.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,886.00 0.00%

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 111

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For CRIME CONTROL $0.00 $0.00 $161,886.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,886.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 112



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS  FUND
SHERIFF PATROL DEPT
2916.000.132.420130.220 / 2023 JAG O-BJA-2023-171790 SH75 $0.00 $0.00 $1,746.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,746.00 0.00%
2916.000.132.420130.360 / 2023 JAG O-BJA-2023-171790 SH75 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
2916.000.132.420205.220 / JAG 15PBJA-24-GG-05255 SH77 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 0.00%
2916.000.132.420205.940 / JAG 15PBJA-24-GG-05255 SH77 $0.00 $0.00 $53.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53.00 0.00%
Total For SHERIFF PATROL $0.00 $0.00 $7,299.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,299.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 113

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SHERIFF DETENTION DEPT

2916.000.136.420233.304 / HEART RX SH72 $0.00 $0.00 $14,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,250.00 0.00%

2916.000.136.420233.398 / HEART VENDOR SVS SH72 $0.00 $0.00 $44,539.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,539.00 0.00%

Total For SHERIFF DETENTION $0.00 $0.00 $58,789.00 $0.00 $0.00 $58,789.00 0.00%

Page: 114

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $66,088.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,088.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 115



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

CDBG GRANTS FUND

COMM DEV  DEPT

2940.000.246.470314.397 / CDBG WEST BILLINGS NEIGHBORHOC $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 0.00%
Total For COMM DEV $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 116



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For CDBG GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,915.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 117



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
DUI TASK FORCE FUND
PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT
2950.000.470.420190.210 / DUI- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
2950.000.470.420190.220 / DUI- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2950.000.470.420190.336 / DUI- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
2950.000.470.420190.347 / DUI- ADMINISTRATION SERVICES $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
2950.000.470.420190.397 / DUI- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
2950.000.470.420190.398 / DUI- VAR CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
Total For PUBLIC SAFETY $0.00 $68,250.00 $68,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,250.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 118

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For DUI TASK FORCE $0.00 $68,250.00 $68,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,250.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 119



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY FUND
LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY DEPT
2955.000.423.430262.930 / MSC34 OLD HARDIN SIDEWALK LPSD $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 0.00%

Total For LOCKWOOD PEDESTRIAN SAFETY $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 120



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For HIGHWAY TRAFFIC SAFETY $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,045,792.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 121



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

DES GRANTS FUND

DISASTER & EMERGENCY DEPT

2957.000.124.420603.398 / DNRC CWPP UPDATE ES90 $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 0.00%
Total For DISASTER & EMERGENCY $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 122



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For DES GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,698.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 123



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

EDA GRANTS FUND
COMMDEV  DEPT
2959.000.246.430551.938 / MSC36 LKWD TEDD EDA WATER/SEWI $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 0.00%

Total For COMM DEV $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 124



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For EDA GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,531,938.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 125



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

JAIL EXPANSION 2017 BOND FUND

DEBT SERVICE DEPT

3060.000.905.490100.610 / LTGO- JAIL EXPANSION- PRINCIPAL $0.00 $530,000.00 $530,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $530,000.00 0.00%

3060.000.905.490100.620 / LTGO- JAIL EXPANSION- INTEREST $0.00 $145,126.00 $145,126.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,126.00 0.00%

3060.000.905.490100.630 / LTGO- JAIL EXPANSION-PAYING AGEN $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%
Total For DEBT SERVICE $0.00 $675,526.00 $675,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $675,526.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 126



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For JAIL EXPANSION 2017 BOND $0.00 $675,526.00 $675,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $675,526.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 127



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

RSID REVOLVING FUND  FUND
R.S.1.D. REVOLVING DEPT
3400.000.203.521000.820 / RSID REVOLVING- TRANSFER TO OTH $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

Total For R.S.1.D. REVOLVING $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 128



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For RSID REVOLVING FUND $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 129



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
COMP. RSID BOND DISTRICT FUND
RSID BOND FUND DEPT
3500.000.900.490300.610 / COMP RSID BOND- PRINCIPAL $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
3500.000.900.490300.620 / COMP RSID BOND- INTEREST $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%
3500.000.900.490300.630 / COMP RSID BOND- PAYING AGENT FE $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%
3500.000.900.490300.790 / DISSOLUTION DISTRIBUTION-SPEC IM $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
Total For RSID BOND FUND $0.00 $134,200.00 $134,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134,200.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 130

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For COMP. RSID BOND DISTRICT $0.00 $134,200.00 $134,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $134,200.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 131



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
VARIOUS CIP DEPT
4050.000.599.411200.920 / GENERAL- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILDIN $0.00 $18,805,500.00 $18,805,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,805,500.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.411200.921 / GENERAL FUND- COURTHOUSE PARK $0.00 $315,000.00 $315,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.411200.930 / GENERAL FUND- LAND IMPROVEMEN’ $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.411200.940 / GENERAL FUND- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EC $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.420110.920 / SHERIFF- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILDING $0.00 $1,655,850.00 $1,655,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,655,850.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.420110.930 / SHERIFF- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ LAND IMF $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.420110.940 / SHERIFF- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPME $0.00 $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.420250.920 / YSC- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILDING $0.00 $110,250.00 $110,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,250.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.420250.940 / YSC-CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $136,000.00 $136,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.430210.930 / ROAD - CAPITAL OUTLAY/LAND IMPRC $0.00 $5,300,000.00 $5,300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,300,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.430210.940 / ROAD- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMENT $0.00 $1,260,000.00 $1,260,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,260,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.430244.932 / BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $7,250,000.00 $7,250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,250,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.430244.940 / BRIDGE CAPITAL OUTLAY/ EQUIPMEN $0.00 $315,000.00 $315,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $315,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.430800.930 / JUNK VEH - LAND IMPROVEMENT $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.431100.940 / WEED- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 0.00%
4050.000.599.450400.920 / EXTENSION- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILD! $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
Total For VARIOUS CIP $0.00 $36,852,600.00 $36,852,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,852,600.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 132



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $36,852,600.00 $36,852,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $36,852,600.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 133



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

RSID 890 54TH STWEST ~ FUND

RSID CONSTRUCTION DEPT

4205.000.911.490310.923 / RSID 890- ROAD CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%
Total For RSID CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 134



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For RSID 890 54TH ST WEST $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 135



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FUND
SOLID WASTE DEPT
5410.000.427.430800.395 / SOLID WASTE - LANDFILL CONTRACT $0.00 $438,000.00 $438,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $438,000.00 0.00%
5410.000.427.430800.397 / SOLID WASTE - FIXED CONTRACT SEF $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
5410.000.427.430800.399 / SOLID WASTE - OTHER CONTRACT SE $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
5410.000.427.430800.850 / SOLID WASTE - CONTINGENCY $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
5410.000.427.521000.820 / SOLID WASTE - TRANSFER TO OTHER $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
Total For SOLID WASTE $0.00 $534,000.00 $534,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $534,000.00 0.00%
* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 136

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL $0.00 $534,000.00 $534,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $534,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 137



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA FUND

METRA ADMINISTRATION ~ DEPT

5810.000.551.460442.111 / METRA ADMIN- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $373,606.00 $373,606.00 $0.00 $0.00 $373,606.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.120 / METRA ADMIN- OVERTIME $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.130 / METRA ADMIN- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.141 / METRA ADMIN- UNMPLOYMENT COMF $0.00 $1,040.00 $1,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,040.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.142 | METRA ADMIN- WORKER'S COMENSA' $0.00 $2,911.00 $2,911.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,911.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.143 / METRA ADMIN- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $47,520.00 $47,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,520.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.144 | METRA ADMIN- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $31,832.00 $31,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,832.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.147 /| METRA ADMIN- LONG TERM DISABILIT $0.00 $1,281.00 $1,281.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,281.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.153 / METRA ADMIN- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $726.00 $726.00 $0.00 $0.00 $726.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.156 / METRA ADMIN- PERS $0.00 $38,157.00 $38,157.00 $0.00 $0.00 $38,157.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.210 / METRA ADMIN- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.220 / METRA ADMIN- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.231 / METRA ADMIN- GAS-OIL-GREASE-ETC $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.256 / METRA ADMIN- INTERNAL FOOD USE $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.311 / METRA ADMIN- POSTAGE $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.330 / METRA ADMIN- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.337 / METRA ADMIN- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISII $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.345 | METRA ADMIN- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $14,107.00 $14,107.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,107.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.368 / METRA ADMIN- SOFTWARE/HARDWAF $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.370 / METRA ADMIN- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.380 / METRA ADMIN- TRAINING $0.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.390 / METRA ADMIN- CASH SHORT/ (OVER) $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.398 / METRA ADMIN- VARIABLE CONTRACT $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.510 / METRA ADMIN- INSURANCE $0.00 $81,310.00 $81,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,310.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.460442.530 / METRA ADMIN- RENT/LEASE $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 138



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
5810.000.551.460442.850 / METRA ADMIN- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $800,000.00 $800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.551.521000.827 / METRA ADMIN- XFR TO GF/IT $0.00 $89,310.00 $89,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $89,310.00 0.00%
Total For METRA ADMINISTRATION $0.00 $1,622,900.00 $1,622,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,622,900.00 0.00%

Page: 139

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49

* Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA FACILITIES DEPT

5810.000.552.460442.111 / METRA FACILITIES- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $496,403.00 $496,403.00 $0.00 $0.00 $496,403.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.112 / METRA FACILITIES- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.120 / METRA FACILITIES- OVERTIME $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.141 / METRA FACILITIES- UNEMPLOYMENT $0.00 $1,266.00 $1,266.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,266.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.142 / METRA FACILITIES- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $16,570.00 $16,570.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,570.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.143 / METRA FACILITIES- HEALTH INSURAN $0.00 $93,456.00 $93,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $93,456.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.144 /| METRA FACILITIES- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $41,826.00 $41,826.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,826.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.147 / METRA FACILITIES- LONG TERM DISAI $0.00 $1,649.00 $1,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,649.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.153 / METRA FACILITIES- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $1,388.00 $1,388.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,388.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.156 /| METRA FACILITIES- PERS $0.00 $49,027.00 $49,027.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,027.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.220 / METRA FACILITIES- OPERATING SUPF $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.224 /| METRA FACILITIES- JANITORIAL SUPP $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.230 / METRA FACILITIES- REPAIR & MAINT ¢ $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.231 / METRA FACILITIES- GAS-OIL-GREASE- $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.256 / METRA FACILITIES- INTERNAL FOOD | $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.337 / METRA FACILITIES- ADVERTISING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.341 / METRA FACILITIES- ELECTRICITY $0.00 $430,000.00 $430,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $430,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.342 /| METRA FACILITIES- WATER/LANDFILL $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.344 | METRA FACILITIES- GAS $0.00 $145,000.00 $145,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.345 /| METRA FACILITIES- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $75,139.00 $75,139.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,139.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.346 / METRA FACILITIES- GARBAGE $0.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.361 / METRA FACILITIES- VEHICLE REPAIR $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.365 / METRA FACILITIES- GROUND MAINT $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.367 / METRA FACILITIES- JANITORIAL SERV $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.369 / METRA FACILITIES- BUILDING/EQUIP F $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.398 / METRA FACILITIES- VARIABLE CONTR $0.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 140



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance
Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
5810.000.552.460442.533 / METRA FACILITIES- EQUIPMENT RENT $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.460442.540 / METRA FACILITIES- SPECIAL ASSESS! $0.00 $8,350.00 $8,350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,350.00 0.00%
5810.000.552.521000.820 / METRA FACILITIES- TRANSFER TO OT $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA FACILITIES $0.00 $4,444,574.00 $4,444,574.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,444,574.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 141



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPT
5810.000.553.460442.111 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- SALARIE! $0.00 $190,786.00 $190,786.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190,786.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.112 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- SALARIE! $0.00 $155,000.00 $155,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $155,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.120 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- OVERTIM $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.141 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- UNEMPL( $0.00 $914.00 $914.00 $0.00 $0.00 $914.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.142 /| METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- WORKER $0.00 $3,412.00 $3,412.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,412.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.143 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- HEALTH | $0.00 $35,640.00 $35,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,640.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.144 /| METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- SOCIAL S $0.00 $27,983.00 $27,983.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,983.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.147 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- LONG TE $0.00 $654.00 $654.00 $0.00 $0.00 $654.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.153 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- LIFE INSL $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.156 /| METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- PERS $0.00 $17,495.00 $17,495.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,495.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.220 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- OPERATI $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.223 /| METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- FOOD $0.00 $215,000.00 $215,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.228 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- FOOD-CA $0.00 $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.231 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- GAS-OIL- $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.256 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- INTERNA $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.337 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- ADVERTI: $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.345 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- TECHNOI $0.00 $10,556.00 $10,556.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,556.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.362 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- MAINT & | $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.398 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- VARIABLI $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.553.460442.399 / METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE- OTHER C $0.00 $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE $0.00 $801,130.00 $801,130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $801,130.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 142



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA PRODUCTION DEPT
5810.000.554.460442.111 / METRA PRODUCTION- SALARIES/PER] $0.00 $924,104.00 $924,104.00 $0.00 $0.00 $924,104.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.112 / METRA PRODUCTION- SALARIES/TEM $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.120 / METRA PRODUCTION- OVERTIME $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.141 / METRA PRODUCTION- UNEMPLOYMEI $0.00 $2,560.00 $2,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,560.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.142 /| METRA PRODUCTION- WORKER'S COI $0.00 $28,748.00 $28,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,748.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.143 / METRA PRODUCTION- GROUP HEALTI $0.00 $198,990.00 $198,990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $198,990.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.144 | METRA PRODUCTION- SOCIAL SECUR $0.00 $78,344.00 $78,344.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,344.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.147 / METRA PRODUCTION- LONG TERM DI: $0.00 $2,985.00 $2,985.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,985.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.153 / METRA PRODUCTION- LIFE INSURANC $0.00 $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,170.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.156 / METRA PRODUCTION- PERS $0.00 $85,199.00 $85,199.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,199.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.220 /| METRA PRODUCTION- OPERATING SL $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.231 / METRA PRODUCTION- GAS-OIL-GREA! $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.336 / METRA PRODUCTION- PUBLIC RELATI $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.345 /| METRA PRODUCTION- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $16,335.00 $16,335.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,335.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.367 / METRA PRODUCTION- JANITORIAL $0.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.398 / METRA PRODUCTION- VARIABLE CON $0.00 $225,000.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.510 / METRA PRODUCTION- INSURANCE $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.533 / METRA PRODUCTION- EQUIPMENT RE $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.554.460442.851 / METRA PRODUCTION- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $143,000.00 $143,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA PRODUCTION $0.00 $2,629,435.00 $2,629,435.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,629,435.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 143



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA MARKETING DEPT
5810.000.555.460442.111 / METRA MARKETING- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $214,939.00 $214,939.00 $0.00 $0.00 $214,939.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.112 / METRA MARKETING- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.120 / METRA MARKETING- OVERTIME $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.141 / METRA MARKETING- UNEMPLOYMENT $0.00 $552.00 $552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $552.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.142 /| METRA MARKETING- WORKER'S COMI $0.00 $308.00 $308.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.143 / METRA MARKETING- GROUP HEALTH $0.00 $35,640.00 $35,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,640.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.144 | METRA MARKETING- SOCIAL SECURIT $0.00 $16,902.00 $16,902.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,902.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.147 / METRA MARKETING- LONG TERM DIS $0.00 $737.00 $737.00 $0.00 $0.00 $737.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.153 / METRA MARKETING- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.156 /| METRA MARKETING- PERS $0.00 $20,077.00 $20,077.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,077.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.220 / METRA MARKETING- OPERATING SUP $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.320 / METRA MARKETING- PRINTING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.336 / METRA MARKETING- PUBLIC RELATIO $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.337 / METRA MARKETING- PUBLICITY/ADVE $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.338 / METRA MARKETING- DESIGN & PRODI $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.339 / METRA MARKETING- MARKETING RES $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.345 / METRA MARKETING- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $9,801.00 $9,801.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,801.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.368 / METRA MARKETING- SOFTWARE/HAR $0.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.555.460442.398 / METRA MARKETING- VARIABLE CONT! $0.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA MARKETING $0.00 $460,246.00 $460,246.00 $0.00 $0.00 $460,246.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 144



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA ADMISSIONS DEPT
5810.000.556.460442.111 / METRA ADMISSIONS- SALARIES/PERN $0.00 $218,905.00 $218,905.00 $0.00 $0.00 $218,905.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.112 / METRA ADMISSIONS- SALARIES/TEMF $0.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.120 / METRA ADMISSIONS- OVERTIME $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.141 / METRA ADMISSIONS- UNEMPLOYMEN $0.00 $785.00 $785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $785.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.142 / METRA ADMISSIONS- WORKER'S COV $0.00 $1,035.00 $1,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,035.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.143 / METRA ADMISSIONS- GROUP HEALTH $0.00 $47,520.00 $47,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,520.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.144 / METRA ADMISSIONS- SOCIAL SECURI $0.00 $24,014.00 $24,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,014.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.147 /| METRA ADMISSIONS- LONG TERM DIS $0.00 $751.00 $751.00 $0.00 $0.00 $751.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.153 / METRA ADMISSIONS- LIFE INSURANCI $0.00 $687.00 $687.00 $0.00 $0.00 $687.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.156 /| METRA ADMISSIONS- PERS $0.00 $20,074.00 $20,074.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,074.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.220 / METRA ADMISSIONS- OPERATING SU¥ $0.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.345 / METRA ADMISSIONS- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $13,068.00 $13,068.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,068.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.362 / METRA ADMISSIONS- MAINT & REPAIF $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.368 / METRA ADMISSIONS- SOFTWARE/HAF $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.556.460442.398 / METRA ADMISSIONS- VARIABLE CONT $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA ADMISSIONS $0.00 $461,339.00 $461,339.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,339.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 145



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA FAIR DEPT

5810.000.557.460442.112 / METRA FAIR- SALARIES/TEMP $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.120 / METRA FAIR- OVERTIME $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.141 / METRA FAIR- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $343.00 $343.00 $0.00 $0.00 $343.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.142 /| METRA FAIR- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $1,302.00 $1,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,302.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.144 | METRA FAIR- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $10,481.00 $10,481.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,481.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.156 / METRA FAIR- PERS $0.00 $11,463.00 $11,463.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,463.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.220 / METRA FAIR- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.223 / METRA FAIR- CONCESSIONS FOOD $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.224 | METRA FAIR- JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.256 / METRA FAIR- INTERNAL FOOD USE $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.320 / METRA FAIR- PRINTING $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.336 / METRA FAIR- PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.337 / METRA FAIR- PUBLICITY/ADVERTISINC $0.00 $135,000.00 $135,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.338 / METRA FAIR- DESIGN & PRODUCTION $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.357 / METRA FAIR- OTHER PROFESSIONAL $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.367 / METRA FAIR- JANITORIAL SERVICES $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.368 / METRA FAIR- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.370 / METRA FAIR- TRAVEL/MOVING $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.397 / METRA FAIR- FIXED CONTRACT SERV $0.00 $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $170,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.399 / METRA FAIR- OTHER CONTRACT SER' $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.510 / METRA FAIR- INSURANCE $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.533 / METRA FAIR- EQUIPMENT RENTAL $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.740 /| METRA FAIR- AWARDS $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460442.743 / METRA FAIR- JUDGES/SUPERINTENDE $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.228 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- FOOD $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.357 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- OTHE} $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,000.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 146



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
5810.000.557.460443.367 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- JANIT( $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.397 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- FIXED $0.00 $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.398 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- VAR C $0.00 $575,000.00 $575,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $575,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.399 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- OTHE} $0.00 $170,000.00 $170,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $170,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.557.460443.533 / METRA FAIR ENTERTAINMENT- EQUIP $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%

Total For METRA FAIR $0.00 $1,850,089.00 $1,850,089.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850,089.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 147



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA ACCOUNTING DEPT
5810.000.558.460442.111 / METRA ACCOUNTING- SALARIES/PER] $0.00 $228,374.00 $228,374.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,374.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.141 / METRA ACCOUNTING- UNEMPLOYMEI $0.00 $571.00 $571.00 $0.00 $0.00 $571.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.142 / METRA ACCOUNTING- WORKER'S COI $0.00 $320.00 $320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $320.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.143 / METRA ACCOUNTING- GROUP HEALTI $0.00 $35,640.00 $35,640.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,640.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.144 | METRA ACCOUNTING- SOCIAL SECUR $0.00 $17,471.00 $17,471.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,471.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.147 / METRA ACCOUNTING- LONG TERM DI: $0.00 $783.00 $783.00 $0.00 $0.00 $783.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.153 / METRA ACCOUNTING- LIFE INSURANC $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.156 / METRA ACCOUNTING- PERS $0.00 $20,942.00 $20,942.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,942.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.220 /| METRA ACCOUNTING- OPERATING SL $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.345 /| METRA ACCOUNTING- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $9,801.00 $9,801.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,801.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.368 / METRA ACCOUNTING- SOFTWARE/HA $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.380 / METRA ACCOUNTING- TRAINING $0.00 $825.00 $825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $825.00 0.00%
5810.000.558.460442.398 / METRA ACCOUNTING- VARIABLE CON $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%
Total For METRA ACCOUNTING $0.00 $322,767.00 $322,767.00 $0.00 $0.00 $322,767.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 148



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For METRA $0.00 $12,592,480.00 $12,592,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,592,480.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 149



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025

Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
METRA CAPITAL IMPROVE  FUND
METRA FACILITIES DEPT
5811.000.552.460442.220 / FACILITIES- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.365 / FACILITIES- GROUND MAINT $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.369 / FACILITIES- BUILDING REPAIRS $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.920 / FACILITIES- CAPITAL OUTLAY/ BUILDI} $0.00 $2,565,000.00 $2,565,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,565,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.925 / FACILITIES- CAPITAL CONTINGENCY $0.00 $800,000.00 $800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.930 / FACILITIES- LAND IMPROVEMENT $0.00 $175,000.00 $175,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,000.00 0.00%
5811.000.552.460442.940 / FACILITIES- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQUIPV $0.00 $636,500.00 $636,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $636,500.00 0.00%
Total For METRA FACILITIES $0.00 $4,366,500.00 $4,366,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,366,500.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 150



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPT

5811.000.553.460442.220 / FOOD & BEVERAGE- OPERATING SUP $0.00 $104,000.00 $104,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104,000.00 0.00%
Total For METRA FOOD & BEVERAGE $0.00 $104,000.00 $104,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $104,000.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 151



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For METRA CAPITAL IMPROVE $0.00 $4,470,500.00 $4,470,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,470,500.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 152



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM FUND
GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM  DEPT
6040.000.400.500300.111 / GIS- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $306,178.00 $306,178.00 $0.00 $0.00 $306,178.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.130 / GIS- TERMINATION PAY $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.141 / GIS- UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $0.00 $790.00 $790.00 $0.00 $0.00 $790.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.142 / GIS- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $1,201.00 $1,201.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,201.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.143 / GIS- HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $47,520.00 $47,520.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,520.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.144 / GIS- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $24,188.00 $24,188.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,188.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.147 / GIS- LONG TERM DISABILITY $0.00 $1,033.00 $1,033.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,033.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.153 / GIS- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $756.00 $756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $756.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.156 / GIS- PERS $0.00 $28,994.00 $28,994.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,994.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.220 / GIS- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.330 / GIS- MEMBERSHIP & DUES $0.00 $850.00 $850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.345 / GIS- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $13,649.00 $13,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,649.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.363 / GIS- MACHINE MAINT $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.368 / GIS- SOFTWARE/HARDWARE MAINT $0.00 $87,000.00 $87,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $87,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.370 / GIS- TRAVEL $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.380 / GIS- TRAINING $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.397 / GIS- FIXED CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.500300.940 / GIS- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 0.00%
6040.000.400.521000.827 / TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND $0.00 $279,184.00 $279,184.00 $0.00 $0.00 $279,184.00 0.00%
Total For GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM $0.00 $857,843.00 $857,843.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857,843.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 153



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For GEOGRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM $0.00 $857,843.00 $857,843.00 $0.00 $0.00 $857,843.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 154



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year:

2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
HEALTH INSURANCE DEPT
6050.000.601.500700.304 / HEALTH INSUR- RX DRUGS $0.00 $2,000,000.00 $2,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.331 / HEALTH INSUR- PLAN FEES $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,600.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.350 / HEALTH INSUR- PROFESSIONAL SER\ $0.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.351 / HEALTH INSUR- MEDICAL & DENTAL C $0.00 $8,500,000.00 $8,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.352 / HEALTH INSUR- SHORT TERM DISABIL $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.353 / HEALTH INSUR- RENALOGIC CLAIMS $0.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.356 / HEALTH INSUR- MEDICAL/WELLNESS/ $0.00 $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.398 / HEALTH INSUR- ADVISOR CONTRACT $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.399 / HEALTH INSUR- OTHER CONTRACT St $0.00 $293,500.00 $293,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $293,500.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.510 / HEALTH INSUR- STOP LOSS INSURAN $0.00 $475,000.00 $475,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $475,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.514 / HEALTH INSUR- RENALOGIC ADMIN $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%
6050.000.601.500700.850 / HEALTH INSUR- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $800,000.00 $800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%
Total For HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $12,710,100.00 $12,710,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,710,100.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 155



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $12,710,100.00 $12,710,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,710,100.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 156



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options

Account Mask: ?7?7?22?222?22?272?727?

Fiscal Year: 2025-2026

From Date: 4/1/2025

To Date: 6/30/2025
Exclude PR encumbrance [_] Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM FUND
TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM DEPT
6060.000.608.500800.111 / TECHNOLOGY- SALARIES/PERM $0.00 $75,678.00 $75,678.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,678.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.120 / TECHNOLOGY- OVERTIME $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.141 / TECHNOLOGY- UNEMPLOYMENT CON $0.00 $190.00 $190.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.142 / TECHONOLOGY- WORKER'S COMP $0.00 $289.00 $289.00 $0.00 $0.00 $289.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.143 / TECHNOLOGY- HEALTH INSUR $0.00 $11,880.00 $11,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,880.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.144 / TECHNOLOGY- SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $5,828.00 $5,828.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,828.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.147 / TECHNOLOGY- LONG TERM DISABILIT $0.00 $260.00 $260.00 $0.00 $0.00 $260.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.153 / TECHNOLOGY- LIFE INSURANCE $0.00 $180.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.156 / TECHNOLOGY- PERS $0.00 $6,986.00 $6,986.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,986.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.210 / TECHNOLOGY- OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.220 / TECHNOLOGY- OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.230 / TECHNOLOGY- REPAIR & MAINT SUPF $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.345 / TECHNOLOGY- TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.360 / TECHNOLOGY- REPAIR & MAINT SERV $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.368 / TECHNOLOGY- SOFTWARE/HARDWAF $0.00 $775,000.00 $775,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $775,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.370 / TECHNOLOGY- TRAVEL $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.380 / TECHNOLOGY- TRAINING $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.398 / TECHNOLOGY- VAR CONTRACT SERV $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.830 / TECHNOLOGY- DEPRECIATION $0.00 $175,000.00 $175,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.850 / TECHNOLOGY- CONTINGENCY $0.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,000.00 0.00%
6060.000.608.500800.940 / TECHNOLOGY- CAPITAL OUTLAY/EQU $0.00 $550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 0.00%
Total For TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM $0.00 $1,903,491.00 $1,903,491.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,903,491.00 0.00%
Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 157



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025 To Date: 6/30/2025

Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Account Number / Description Expended PTD  Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used
Total For TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM $0.00 $1,903,491.00 $1,903,491.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,903,491.00 0.00%

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt 2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 158



Yellowstone County

Expenditure Report with Detail Options Fiscal Year: 2025-2026 From Date: 4/1/2025  To Date: 6/30/2025
Account Mask: ??7???227722222777?? Exclude PR encumbrance [] Include pre encumbrance [} Print accounts with zero balance

Original Budget Amended Budget Expended YTD Encumbered YTD  Unexpended Bal % Used

Account Number / Description Expended PTD
Grand Total: $0.00 $196,913,713.00 $204,606,188.00 $0.00 ($398,962.00) $205,005,150.00 -0.19%
End of Report
2024.1.49 * Actual Unexpended Bal may be less since PR encumbrances are excluded  Page: 159

Printed: 09/10/2025 1:03:32 PM Report: rptCSAPeriodRpt



Date: September 10, 2025

TO: County Citizens, Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Tanya McWilliams, Deputy Auditor

RE: Quarterly Report required under MCA 7-6-2409

Attached are reports for Yellowstone County expenditures and revenues
collected for the periods 04/01/25 — 06/30/25.

Expenditures during this time period have been examined and approved
by the auditor’s office.

Revenues are receipted in from the various departments and rely
primarily on the internal control processes in place to ensure that
revenues belonging to the County are deposited to the County. These
internal control procedures are periodically reviewed by the County’s
contracted CPA audit firm and County Auditor’s office in different areas
to evaluate compliance and effectiveness.

If any additional information or details are desired, please contact my
office.

y/reports/July-Sep 2022 Filing to BOCC



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Checks and Disbursements for August 2025
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Checks and Disbursements for August 2025

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Place to file.




B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report
Submitted By: Erika Guy

TOPIC:
Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report

BACKGROUND:
See Attached

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
File

Attachments
Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report




swelgo.id Alunwuwod Jo 1019811(
010d ‘WOD “OYOD ‘S slepues Apueig

uoday jenuuy GZ0ogz J1esA 1eosi4

weldold aAneula1y Jler e1ag

*OUl SBAIBUIBNY




‘pasn gulaq Ajpualino saonoeid 1saq

ui pauie ale Aayj ainsus 03 Suluiel} jenuue
leuonippe aAl@2al wieisold e1ag Sanieulaly ul
S19914J0 jeli]-8]1d pue suolleqoid Joueawapsij

‘puane s,1991}0 9)0led
pue uoneqoid aies jey) Suiuiell syl Yim aun

ul si Sujuiesy siyy “weigoid uonesyynias (1S0d)
Sulujel] Jo spiepuels SI9914J0 999 ayl puayne
1eY] S1991}}0 9oead palyi}iao ale sI9d1yo asay]

*S1991340 uoisinIadng jell] -aid pue uoneqolid
loueawapsi|y € sfojdwe eyag Ajpualing

‘661 92UIS S9IIAISS UOI}R(O0ld JouBawapsI|
suipinoad uaaq sey weidoid elag saAneUIaYY

SOJINISS

eli[-9id pue uoneqoid Joueawiapsijn

‘Adesayy jeioineyaq

aAIIUS092 pue ‘yjjeay jelusaw ‘asnge asuelsgns
‘@aonsnl jeuiwio 03 oi19ads si papinoad

suuied) *Ayjenuue gujuiesy Jo sinoy g jeuonippe
ue 919)dwoo 0} pasinbai aue siaquiaw jje1s

*S992IA19S aAnljeulane el poddns 0] saj0u

1O 8pninjnuw e Ui pauieu) ale Jjeis oM piaid
Suo0i109.1109 AllUNWWOD pue ad1Isn[ JeUIWIID 3y}
ul @ousliadxa Jo sieal gz Jan0 Ylm siaquuiau
jjeis /| sAojdwa wei8oid erag sanneuIany

*S1UaN9 Wwagipul yum Aneosiyioads Sunjiopn
*A1uN0D BUO0ISMO))DA Ul SODIAIDS DAIIRUISYY
lier Jo Japinoid yjoid-uou e s) wieigoid eyag aylL

‘#8611 ©2UIS S92INISS SANBUIdY Jief
suipinoid uaaq sey weigold elag saAlleUILLY

S90INI9S oAReuIa Y 1Ief

welsold ejog 10} s1oe4 MoInd




"Sawioy J1ayl ul uiewal
01 Way) SuiMmole pue 1ual)d 8yl Uuo uaping
oy1 Sulonpal saoiales Anin pue ‘syisodap

Aunoss ‘qual 10) 1ioddns jeloueUl) SOPIACIY

‘Allunwiwiod

J1ay} Suriejuaal s1uano 1oy Suisnoy ajqeplolie
pue ajes apinoid 01 seluedw o Juswageuew
Aadoud pue spioypue) a1ealid yiim SyIoAN

"S1USI1D PaaU 1k 10} S8DIAISS
guisnoy Asnuaal 1o} Suipuny 10811p S8PIAOIJ

ddV -aWioH

"'SOSU9JJO 0] SOSNED
1004 pue S1UBND YlIM SBNSSI SN 80ULISgns
Ssalppe 01 sweldoid 1uslileal] 9sM 9ouUeISgns
1BUID1X® PUB 1BUIS1UI Y1IM S21BUIPI00D

"Juswiiealy Juanedul ojul A)poalip paliajsuen
pue 4gOA Woly pases)al syusio 193 01 siaylo
pue jje1s Anioe4 uonusleg AlUN0D aU0ISMO))1SA
‘slauried Allunwiwod Yyiim AjoAneloqe]od SyIoAN

UoneuIpioo’ aien pasegqg jief

e1ag Yysnoiyl
swelgold AJuno ) au01SMONPA



Aunon
SUOISMOII9A UIYLIM pa1a1dwiod 89iA1as AHUNWWOD JO SIN0Y 000°S 19AQ A

9pinold s901AI9S JUBWIIBAI] 1O UOIIRONPS JO SABP 000°9C 1O9NO A
paplnoid seoinlas Sulioyiuow Jo sAep 0000 J1onO A

$921N0S

1eiiajoy A1UN0D BUOISMO))BA WL} SJUSND £9€ Jo uonendod Ajleq agelany s

'QunoD au03SMOYBA LWIOIS S1eLIS)al JUBND Q0 L JOAD A

G20¢ wouj s1ysnysiy




sunsa]

s109(oid
9121104 lleH 1991UNjoA pue
sisfjeunn 99IA18S Aunwiwo)

siazAjeyieaig

yoled sniqg
wayouweyd

:sweigoud o1 pauiajal

EINEREY
}souwl @y} Jo sawiosg

ued Sj1uai)o S9JIAISS
0G 19A0 S13}}0 weigold
B1og SoAlleUIdY

PalalO
swelsold

uoisiniadng pue Suisnoy Joy
IBlLeld | SPuNd dyy-awoH
h uoneuIpPI00n

S99IAIDS 4 Anua-ai

alen paseg jler




Anioed uonusleQ
AJunoD 8U01SMOT19A SULIBIUS SIBPUBLLQD JOUBBWBPSI|A JO JaguInu syl 9onpal
0} S82IAI8S dAIIoddNns aAl908. S1BID140 AJUNOD S10B11U0D 8SaU1 YSNnoay] »

'000°02L$ 40 10B1UOD
e Yys8noiyl Aluno au01SMOI19A 01 SODIAISS SAIIBUISYY JIBf SapInoLd Blag

'000°GZ$ J0 10e13U09 e Y3noayl AJUN0D BUOISMO]I9A 01 SOIIAISS
1ell] -8id pue uolleqoid Joueswapsij sapirnoid weigold erag syl Ajluaiing .

Alunon
9UO0ISMO]19A SOAISS WikIS01d B1og 9l MO|




%¢€C uonelndod a8elany 1e10] J0 ageiusaiad

§G°C0¢ uonejndod Ajieq ageiany

6coLL paioyuoly sheq jeiol

0LL'92 jusunesl)

€es‘sL Suniouo 91U0139913 pue uoisimadng

6LV BuisnoH pue Anuasy

cLs‘ze Sunsa] 8niq 3 104091y Wopuey

658°‘oL (ddgr) weigoud 101d paseq yier

98¢‘se 8ul0}iuo|y 91U01399]5 J0Y02 Y

HNOD 10L1SI[ R 9211SN[ SU0ISMO]BA s m._wo._n_

AunooH auol}smonaA
paio)iuojy sAeq jer10] pue uoneindod Ajleq agelany




isiuang Aunon

BU01ISMON 1A
io} @jey
aouendwon
%08
96Z°L 699
6v¢C Fel
6LE ekl
i 4
622 v6
v6C .
LOC GolL
18101 101IASIa/29nsNn( 1N}ssaoong

9U0ISMO)19A

79¢€
LS

144"
4
L9

95

3G

ualng

sje101qns weigoud

jusuwiealj

supioyuoly
21u01319913 pasiniadng

SuisnoH pue Annus-ay

Sunsal
8nug pue joyo9o)y wopuey

weigold 1011d pasegq jer

10}1UOJ\ 10Y02)Y 21U04}99]]

weigold

Auno9 sauorsmoneA

welgoldd saAlleulal)y ief exag ay) 1o} sayey asuendwon




00°00%‘L6L‘E
00°0S971LS
00°05.‘C89‘C

© & H

00°008‘¢6€‘9 $
00°00€‘620°L
00°005°G9¢€°‘S

©“ &

00°00C‘C65‘6 $
00°056°e¥S‘L $
00°052‘810'8 $

00°000°£86°SL $
00°0G5Z‘eLSC $
00°000°LELOL $

ss8uines poliad 1e101

000928 $
00°0LY‘L $
00°05€‘L ¢

0002521 $
00028 $
00°00L7L $

00°082°9Z $
00°0€2‘v ¢
00°050°2Z $

00008t $

000502 $
00°00t‘62 $

1509 Ajleq 1e101

00°SZ
00°SL
00°SL

00°SZ
00'SL
00°SZ

00°SZ
00°SL
00°'SL

00°SL

00°SZ
00°SL

aiey Alleq

$89LL
$ 88l
$ 86

$ 9'eeg
$9/¢
$ 961
$ ¥'05¢€
$ 95
$ v6C
$ 85
$ 6

$ z6e

% UaND

89L1
881
086

89L1

881
086

8911
881l
086

89L1

881
086

1e10L

nelsno
sjuaND uoneqold
S1UBND PLIOHUOIW

nessno

sjuaND uoneqoid
S1UsaNd PaloUUO|A

neleno
sjuanD uoneqold
SIUBND PaloNUO|A

NETENYe
Siusnd uoieqold
S1usND paloNUol

adAL wand




'§8800NS JO pooynax Jaysiy e yum Alunwiwioo J1ay) 01Ul 91eI891uial S1ualo
Jno diay 1eyi swelsgoud pjing 03 siaulied AUNWWOD YIm AaAnel1oqe oo MIoMN

"AlUN0D BUOISMO]IBA
Ul S1USI10 JNO 1SSUOLWE SSBUSS)aWOY SSaIpPe 01 S80IN0SaI 9Z1)1IN

"S1UBI10 JNO 10J S82IA8P 91ep 0} dn 1sow
91 aAey am ainsus 01 A3010Uyo8] 1S81L] 91 1891 pUB Y21B8SaI 01 9NUIUO0D

‘Ail1oe4 uonusiag A1UNOD BUOISMO)IBA SUII9IUS-8) SIUSIID JO Jaquunu ay)
90npai sdiay 1eyl wesgoid uolleqoid Joueawapsi|y SN0J03L 810W B 93N11SU|

.\ﬁ_CDEC\_OO JNO Ul SUJ8OU0D JUd83dIN 1sowl 9] SSalppe 01 S8JIAIBS BPINOI]

9Z0¢ 10J saANRR[qQ pue s[eos




B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: FY25/26 Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC) Grant Award
Submitted For: Annemarie Overcast, DES Coordinator

Submitted By: Annemarie Overcast, DES Coordinator

TOPIC:
FY25/26 Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC) Grant Award

BACKGROUND:

Yellowstone County was awarded $18,000.00 through the VFC grant. This grant has a 10% match
requirement.

The Volunteer Fire Capacity Program Subaward Agreement and Form AD-1048 will be sent from
DNRC for secure electronic signature directly to the Chairman of the Board.
Upon completion of signature, documents will be placed on the agenda to be filed.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Consent & Sign (electronically).

Attachments
FY25-26 VFC Award Letter




DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
AND CONSERVATION

Forestry and Trust Lands Division
2705 Spurgin Road, Missoula, MT 59804-3199 Phone: (406) 542-4300 Fax: (406) 542-4217

GREG GIANFORTE, GOVERNOR 1539 ELEVENTH AVENUE
DIRECTOR'S OFFICE: (406) 444-2074 PO BOX 201601
FAX: (406) 444-2684 HELENA, MONTANA 59620-1601

September 8, 2025

Yellowstone County Fire Council
PO Box 35004
Billings, MT 59107
383.71 (2024)
Subject: 2025 VOLUNTEER FIRE CAPACITY GRANT

Congratulations, the application submitted by your organization for the 2025 Volunteer Fire Capacity Program has been reviewed
by an interagency committee and designated for funding. From approximately $1,602,951 requested, a total of $600,362 was
awarded. The maximum amount of allocated funds available for your submitted projects is $18,000.00. Your project must include
both your grant and 10% in matching funds; therefore, you will need to spend $20,000.00. Funds originating from federal sources
cannot be used as match.

Sponsored by the U.S. Department of Agriculture Forest Service which makes funding available to rural fire departments. This
federal funding is passed through and administered by the Montana Department of Natural Resources & Conservation (DNRC).
The funds are considered federal, and specific laws and rules apply.

When you have completed your project, the Grantee Invoice form needs to be filled out by you, signed, and returned with copies of
your invoices, proof payment (town warrants and/or canceled checks, copy of credit card/bank statement etc.) to DNRC. Statements
from vendors stamped “paid” are not acceptable as proof of payment. Remember that you must expend the funds for approved
purposes designated on your Appendix A of your grant application. Keeping in mind that these funds will not be available after
June 30, 2026.

Please contact me at 406-542-4267 if you have any questions and refer to VFC Agreement No. VFC-26-560.

Sincerely,

fiea B,

Rhea Blankenship

Volunteer Fire Capacity Program
DNRC/Fire Protection Bureau
Forestry Division



B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Detailed Cash Investment Report August 2025
Submitted By: Teri Reitz, Board Clerk

TOPIC:
Detailed Cash Investment Report for August 2025

BACKGROUND:
See attached.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Place to file.

Attachments
Detailed Cash Investment Report August 2025




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
DETAILED CASH INVESTMENT REPORT
August, 2025

MONTH-END PORTFOLIO MIX
Investment Pool
B 2. Bank Accounts &
® 1. Cash on Hand Gov MM
0.00% 8.37%
® 4, STIP '
26.61%
3. U.S. Gov't
Securities
65.01%
INVESTMENT TYPE AMOUNT % INTEREST RATE
1. Cash on Hand 7,800.00 0.00% N/A
2. Bank Accounts & Gov MM 23,282,053.21 8.37% Varies
3. U.S. Gov't Securities 180,796,811.41 65.01% .53 -5.57%
4. STIP 74,000,000.00 26.61% 4.474%
TOTAL 278,086,664.62 100.00%
AVERAGE
# OF INTEREST INVESTABLE
DAYS EARNED CASH YIELD
July-25 31 1,065,199 349,258,352 3.59%
August-25 31 942,302 320,615,063 3.46%
September-25 30 0 0 #DIV/0!
October-25 31 0 0 #DIV/0!
November-25 30 0 0 #DIV/0!
December-25 31 0 0 #DIV/0!
January-26 31 0 0 #DIV/0!
February-26 28 0 0 #DIV/0!
March-26 31 0 0 #DIV/0!
April-26 30 0 0 #DIV/0!
May-26 31 0 0 #DIV/0!
June-26 30 0 0 #DIV/0!
TOTAL Y-T-D 365 2,007,501 56,893,359 3.53% YTD AVE




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
INVESTMENT NARRATIVE
August, 2025

MARKET TREND
A comparison of Treasury yields the from prior month and prior year:
YIELD Last year
08/31/25 07/31/25 CHANGE 8/31/2024
90 day 4.23 4.41 (0.18) 5.21
1 year 3.83 4.10 (0.27) 4.38
2 year 3.59 3.94 (0.35) 3.91
3 year 3.58 3.89 (0.31) 3.79
5 year 3.68 3.96 (0.28) 3.71

MARKET CONDITIONS
The market is now factoring in
a September rate cut.

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
The pool had a $4 million investment at 5.05% and a $3 million investment
at 4.7% redeemed early. One $4 million investment was purchased at 4%.

Respectfully submitted,

Jen Jones
Yellowstone County Finance Director



YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
INVESTMENT DETAIL

August, 2025

DEPOSITORY FACE/ UNAMORTIZED YIELD/

INVESTMENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENT MATURITY PRINCIPAL PREMIUM/ ACCRUED INVESTMENT EFFECTIVE PURCHASE COUPON COUPON INTEREST

TYPE INSTITUTION DATE TERM DATE AMOUNT  (DISCOUNT) INTEREST BALANCE RATE PRICE RATE DATES COLLECTIONS  Notes
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 09/29/20 5Yrs 09/29/25 6,000,000.00 (6,600.00) 0.00 5,993,400.00 0.530% 0.998900 0.530% MAR/SEPT (b)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 10/20/23 2Yrs 10/20/25 4,000,000.00 (9,400.00) 0.00 3,990,600.00 5.140% 0.997650 5.125% APR/OCT (f)
FNMA D.A. DAVIDSON 12/10/20 5Yrs 12/10/25 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 0.650% 100.000000 0.650% JUNE/DEC (b)
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 01/05/21 5Yrs 01/05/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.550%  100.000000 0.550% JAN/JULY (b)
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 07/22121  45Yrs 01/22/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 1.000% 100.000000 1.000% JAN/JULY (b)
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 02/24/21 5Yrs 02/24/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 0.750%  100.000000 0.750% FEB/AUG 11,250.00 (b)
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 05/18/21 5Yrs 05/18/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 2.000% 100.000000 2.000% MAY/NOV 1(b)
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 05/27/21 5Yrs 05/27/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 1.750% 100.000000 1.750% MAY/NOV 2(b)
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 07/15/21 5Yrs 07/15/26 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 1.750% 100.000000 1.750% QTRLY 4(b)
FFC BUCHANAN CAP 09/01/23 3Yrs 09/01/26 7,000,000.00 (5,326.09) 0.00 6,994,673.91 4.750% 0.999239 4.750% MAR/SEPT (f)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 12/07/23 3Yrs 12/07/26 5,000,000.00 (1,400.00) 0.00 4,998,600.00 4.385% 0.999720 4.375% JUNE/DEC (U]
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 03/10/22 5Yrs 03/10/27 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 3.000%  100.000000 3.000% MAR/SEPT 6(b)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 07/23/24 3Yrs 07/23/27 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.250% 100.000000 4.250% JAN/JULY (f)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 10/20/23 4Yrs 10/20/27 3,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 5.360%  100.000000 5.360% APR/OCT (k)
FFC BUCHANAN CAP 11/15/23 4Yrs 11/15/27 5,000,000.00 (11,000.00) 0.00 4,989,000.00 4.686% 0.997800 4.625% MAY/NOV (U]
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 06/23/25 2.5Yrs 12/23/27 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.400% 100.000000 4.400% JUNE/DEC 14
FNMA D.A. DAVIDSON 12/12/23 4Yrs 12/28/27 6,000,000.00 (494,640.00) 0.00 5,505,360.00 4.560% 0.917560 0.950% JUNE/DEC d)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 04/12/24 4Yrs 04/12/28 4,000,000.00 (21,680.00) 0.00 3,978,320.00 4.650% 0.994580 4.500% APR/OCT (f)
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 08/08/24 4Yrs 08/08/28 4,000,000.00 (41,000.00) 0.00 3,959,000.00 4.533% 0.989750 4.250% FEB/AUG 85,000.00 (e) (b)
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 04/24/24  45Yrs 10/24/28 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 5.375%  100.000000 5.375% APR/OCT (e)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 11/03/23 5Yrs 11/03/28 4,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,500,000.00 5.570%  100.000000 5.570% MAY/NOV (k)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 11/13/23 5Yrs 11/13/28 5,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 4.625% 100.000000 4.625% MAY/NOV (f)
FFC RBC 12/04/24 4Yrs 12/04/28 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.770% 100.000000 4.770% JUNE/DEC 17
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 12/15/23 5Yrs 12/15/28 3,000,000.00 (4,020.00) 0.00 2,995,980.00 4.275% 0.998660 4.250% JUNE/DEC (f)
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 05/21/25  3.5Yrs 12/26/28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.910% #DIV/O! 4.910% JUNE/DEC 21
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 03/15/24 5Yrs 03/13/29 3,000,000.00 (1,950.00) 0.00 2,998,050.00 5.010% 0.999350 5.000% MAR/SEPT (h)
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 04/30/24 5Yrs 04/26/29 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 5.100% 100.000000 5.100% APR/OCT (a)
FFC BUCHANAN CAP 04/30/24 5Yrs 04/30/29 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.750% 1.000000 4.750% APR/OCT 16(f)
FHLMC BUCHANAN CAP 08/01/24 5Yrs 08/01/29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.050% 1.000000 5.050% FEB/AUG 101,000.00 (h)
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 08/13/24 5Yrs 08/13/29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.700% 100.000000 4.700% FEB/AUG 76,375.00 (h)
FNMA D.A. DAVIDSON 04/07/25  45Yrs 08/22/29 4,000,000.00 (24,000.00) 0.00 3,976,000.00 4.125% 100.000000 4.000% FEB/AUG 60,000.00 18
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 08/27/25 4Yrs 08/27/29 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 4.000% 1.000000 4.000% FEB/AUG 22
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 09/06/24 5Yrs 09/06/29 4,000,000.00 (32,000.00) 0.00 3,968,000.00 4.180% 0.992000 4.000% MAR/SEPT 7
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 09/12/24 5Yrs 09/12/29 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 4.010% 100.000000 4.010% MAR/SEPT 9
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 09/13/24 5Yrs 09/12/29 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 4.200% 100.000000 4.200% MAR/SEPT 10
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 09/26/24 5Yrs 09/12/29 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 3.750%  100.000000 3.750% MAR/SEPT 11
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 09/25/24 5Yrs 09/25/29 5,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000,000.00 3.875%  100.000000 3.875% MAR/SEPT 12
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 09/27/24 5Yrs 09/27/29 6,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000,000.00 3.650% 100.000000 3.650% MAR/SEPT 13
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 10/30/24 5Yrs 09/27/29 4,000,000.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 3,990,000.00 4.931% 100.000000 4.875% MAR/SEPT 8
FFC RBC 10/01/24 5Yrs 10/01/29 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.620% 100.000000 4.620% APR/OCT 12
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 10/04/24 5Yrs 10/02/29 3,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 4.000% 100.000000 4.000% APR/OCT 14
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 10/03/24 5Yrs 10/03/29 4,000,000.00 (20,000.00) 0.00 3,980,000.00 4.110% 0.995000 4.000% APR/OCT 15
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 04/16/25  4.5Yrs 10/10/29 3,000,000.00 (30,000.00) 2,015.00 2,972,015.00 4.270% 0.990000 4.030% APR/OCT 19
FFC D.A. DAVIDSON 03/19/25 4.75Yrs 12/17/129 4,000,000.00 (6,000.00) 0.00 3,994,000.00 4.740% 0.998500 4.740% JUNE/DEC 8
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 02/27/25 5Yrs 02/27/130 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 5.000% 100.000000 5.000% FEB/AUG 100,000.00 ()
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 04/10/25 5Yrs 04/10/30 4,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 4.550% 100.000000 4.550% APR/OCT 17
FFC RBC 05/06/25 5Yrs 05/06/30 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 4.430% 100.000000 4.430% MAY/NOV 17
FHLB BUCHANAN CAP 05/23/25 5Yrs 05/08/30 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 5.050% 100.000000 5.050% MAY/NOV 20
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 05/23/25 5Yrs 05/08/30 3,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 5.050% 100.000000 5.050% MAY/NOV 20
FHLMC D.A. DAVIDSON 06/18/25 5Yrs 05/14/30 3,000,000.00 0.00 13,812.50 3,013,812.50 4.853% 100.000000 4.875% JUNE/DEC 14
FHLB D.A. DAVIDSON 07/14/25 5Yrs 07/11/30 3,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 4.200% 100.000000 4.200% JAN/JULY 14

3133EMBJO
3133EPYW9
3135G06J7

3134GXJX3
3130AN3T5
3130ALCV4
3130AMAW2
3130AMG22
3130AMZS4
3133EPUW3
3133EPK79

3130AR3M1
3133ERMB4
3133EPYC3
3133EPC60
3130B6S98
3135GA7GO

3133ERAX9
3134HACF8
3130B13K1
3133EPZZ1
3133EPC45
3133ERF48
3133EPN50
3133ERN49

3130BOJA8
3130B16G7
3133ERDH1
3134HACE1
3130B2B95
3135GAUBS
3133ETVCS8
3134HAJF1
3130B2NT8
3130B2PT6
3130B2V77
3130B2T21
3130B2U45
3134HAPE7
3133ERVL2
3130B32X0O
3134HAPX5
3134HAPK3
3133ER7K1

3130B55H7
3130B5SW9
3133ETFU6
3130B6BU9
3130B6BU9
3134HBQKO
3130B6Z82



YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
INVESTMENT DETAIL
August, 2025

DEPOSITORY FACE/ UNAMORTIZED YIELD/
INVESTMENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENT MATURITY PRINCIPAL PREMIUM/ ACCRUED INVESTMENT EFFECTIVE PURCHASE COUPON COUPON INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION DATE TERM DATE AMOUNT  (DISCOUNT) INTEREST BALANCE RATE PRICE RATE DATES COLLECTIONS  Notes Ref. #
STIP STATE OF MONTANA VAR 74,000,000.00 74,000,000.00 4.474% 401,424.04
GOV MM/ BANK ACCOUNTS DAILY 23,282,053.21 23,282,053.21 Varies 35,798.64
(9,213.04) Fees-WFB-Curr Mo
CASH ON HAND 7,800.00 7,800.00 N/A
TOTAL INVESTABLE CASH: 278,789,853.21 (719,016.09) 15,827.50 278,086,664.62 861,634.64 Ties to Treas Report Col O
861,634.64
cross foot 278,086,664.62 0.00
0.00
From daily activit  278,086,664.62 Col K
0.00
0.65 180,796,811.41
0.27 74,000,000.00
Call feature: a) one-time b) quarterly c) monthly d) semi-annual e) annual f) non-callable g) one quarterly call and then continuous h) one annual call and then continuous i) 9 month no call then quarterly j) 1.5 yr no call then quarterly 0.08 23,289,853.21
k) 2 year no call then continuous ) one year no call then annual 1.00 278,086,664.62

Note 1 - STEP at .625% until 5/18/23, .75% to 11/18/23, 1.00% to 5/18/24, 1.25% to 11/18/24, 1.50% to 5/18/25, 2.00% to 11/18/25, 3.00% to 5/18/26 YTM 1.189%
Note 2 - STEP at .50% until 11/27/21, .60% to 5/27/22, .70% to 11/27/22, .80% to 5/27/23, .90% to 11/27/23, 1.00% to 5/27/24, 1.25% to 11/27/24, 1.50% to 5/27/25, 1.75% to 11/27/25, 2.00% to 5/27/26 YTM 1.093%

Note 4 - STEP at .50% until 10/15/21, increasing by 5 bp each quarter until 4/15/24, then going to 1.125 to 7/15/24, 1.25% to 10/15/24, to 1.375% to 1/15/24-increasing by .125% until 10/15/25, to 2.00% until 1/15/26, 2.50% to 4/15/26 and 3.00 to 7/15/26 YTM 1.20%

Note 6 - STEP at 2.00% until 3/10/24, 2.50% to 3/10/25, 3.00% to 3/10/26, 3.50% to 9/10/26, 6.00% to 3/10/27 YTM 2.859%
Note 7 - No call until 3/6/25, then quarterly thereafter until maturity.

Note 8 -No call 6 months, then continuous.

Note 9 - one-time call only on 3/12/26.

Note 10 - one-time call only on 9/12/25.

Note 11 - one-time call only on 3/12/27.

Note 12 - No call 2 years, then quaterly until maturity.

Note 13 - one-time call only on 9/27/27.

Note 14 - No call 6 months, then quarterly.

Note 15 - No call 3 months, then quarterly.

Note 16 - this was purchased at a slight premium of $8,970.00. To follow both conservatism and materiality under GAAP, the County has chosen to recognize the entire premium in this first interest paymnet, and set the yield to the coupon rate.
Note 17 -No call 1 year, then continuous.

Note 18- No call 4 months, then quarterly

Note 19- No call 1 year, then quarterly

Note 20- No call 3 months, then monthly

Note 21- continuous call

Note 22- No call 2 years, then anytime.

Note on Agencies purchased at a discount.

Yellowstone County maintains the practice of utilizing an effective rate on these types of purchases that excludes the discount amount paid at maturity. This is due to materiality and a more accurate recognition of accrued interest in periods before maturity date.
The only exception to this practice will be for the FNMA due 12/28/27, which includes a material discount of $791,340 at the time of purchase. This balance will be captured in proportionate share every 6 months to match interest payments, until maturity.
This purchase allows the pool to gain an effective yield of 4.56% vs. the stated rate on the agency of .95%.



YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL

August, 2025

$12,000,000 -
$11,000,000 -
$10,000,000 -
$9,000,000 -
$8,000,000
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000 -
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000 -

$0

INTEREST COLLECTIONS

For Fiscal Year 2026
11,907,802

375,775

001,055

Jul

Aug

Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD Proj L/IY

Jul

375,774.83

Aug

861,634.64

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

YTD

Proj

4,431,000

L/Y

11,907,802




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
INTEREST EARNINGS COMPUTATION (3 YR REVIEW)
August, 2025

Days in ACCR INT ACCR INT INTEREST INTEREST DAILY CASH AVE RATE
MO YR Month Beg of Month End of Month CHANGE COLLECTED EARNED BALANCE OF RETURN
7 23 31 805,282 1,532,061 726,779 214,248 941,027 281,913,169 3.93%
8 23 31 1,532,061 1,344,608 (187,453) 1,077,818 890,365 266,625,901 3.93%
9 23 30 1,344,608 1,380,522 35,914 890,673 926,587 252,288,462 4.47%
10 23 31 1,380,522 1,435,671 55,149 586,797 641,946 239,467,106 3.16%
11 23 30 1,435,671 1,959,761 524,090 410,594 934,684 299,482,374 3.80%
12 23 31 1,959,761 2,103,465 143,704 1,111,911 1,255,615 350,553,325 4.22%
1 24 31 2,103,465 2,406,668 303,203 866,905 1,170,108 322,399,420 4.27%
2 24 29 2,406,668 2,173,492 (233,176) 1,250,497 1,017,321 305,883,826 4.19%
3 24 31 2,173,492 1,954,243 (219,249) 1,269,440 1,050,191 295,362,747 4.19%
4 24 30 1,954,243 2,064,982 110,739 886,080 996,819 285,536,194 4.25%
5 24 31 2,064,982 2,112,045 47,063 1,012,620 1,059,683 305,671,912 4.08%
6 24 30 2,112,045 1,451,792 (660,253) 1,828,756 1,168,503 325,892,052 4.36%
FY24 366 11,406,339 12,052,849 294,256,374 4.10%
7 24 31 1,451,792 2,178,906 727,114 351,878 1,078,992 294,837,015 4.31%
8 24 31 2,178,906 2,485,825 306,919 670,249 977,168 275,119,850 4.18%
9 24 30 2,485,825 1,959,347 (526,478) 1,446,682 920,204 265,892,311 4.21%
10 24 31 1,959,347 1,627,201 (332,146) 1,183,471 851,325 260,017,454 3.85%
11 24 30 1,627,201 1,853,966 226,765 681,797 908,562 310,527,407 3.56%
12 24 31 1,853,966 2,300,683 446,717 774,652 1,221,369 358,211,822 4.01%
1 25 31 2,300,683 2,515,616 214,933 913,590 1,128,523 334,924,682 3.97%
2 25 28 2,515,616 2,538,941 23,325 961,242 984,567 318,405,255 4.03%
3 25 31 2,538,941 2,014,020 (524,921) 1,570,798 1,045,877 301,894,966 4.08%
4 25 30 2,014,020 1,743,798 (270,222) 1,237,037 966,815 287,785,926 4.09%
5 25 31 1,743,798 1,868,899 125,101 881,308 1,006,409 297,512,425 3.98%
6 25 30 1,868,899 1,789,617 (79,282) 1,235,098 1,155,816 387,767,863 3.63%
FY25 365 11,907,802 12,245,627 307,741,415 3.98%
7 24 31 1,789,617 2,479,041 689,424 375,775 1,065,199 349,258,352 3.59%
8 24 31 2,479,041 2,559,708 80,667 861,635 942,302 320,615,063 3.46%
9 24 30 2,559,708 (2,559,708) (2,559,708) #DIV/O!
10 24 31 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
11 24 30 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
12 24 31 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
1 25 31 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
2 25 28 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
3 25 31 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
4 25 30 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
5 25 31 0 0 0 #DIV/O!
6 25 30 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
FY26 365 1,237,410 (552,207) 334,936,708 -0.16%




YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL
COMPARISON GRAPHS (3 YR REVIEW)

August, 2025

$450,000,000
$400,000,000
$350,000,000

$300,000,000
$250,000,000
$200,000,000
$150,000,000
$100,000,000 -

AVERAGE INVESTABLE CASH
For Fiscal Years '24-'26

J

A S O N D

J

F M A M

oFY24
BFY25
OFY26

1,400,000

INTEREST EARNINGS
For Fiscal Years '24-26

1,200,000

1,000,000 -
800,000 H
600,000 H
400,000 H
200,000 H

0 p

aFyY24
BFY25
OFY26

5.00%

INVESTMENT YIELD
For Fiscal Years '24-'26

4.50%

aFY24
BFY25
OFY26

«IrmMmeUzZzZOonr>“ C“I>PZITMCOZ00> <

CZP>ZIMCTgZ00N>a

FY24 FY25 FY26
281,913,169 294,837,015 349,258,352
266,625,901 275,119,850 320,615,063
252,288,462 265,892,311 0
239,467,106 260,017,454 0
299,482,374 310,527,407 0
350,553,325 358,211,822 0
322,399,420 334,924,682 0
305,883,826 318,405,255 0
295,362,747 301,894,966 0
285,536,194 287,785,926 0
305,671,912 297,512,425 0
325,892,052 387,767,863 0

FY24 FY25 FY26

941,027 1,078,992 1,065,199
890,365 977,168 942,302
926,587 920,204 0
641,946 851,325 0
934,684 908,562 0
1,255,615 1,221,369 0
1,170,108 1,128,523 0
1,017,321 984,567 0
1,050,191 1,045,877 0
996,819 966,815 0
1,059,683 1,006,409 0
1,168,503 1,155,816 0
12,052,849 12,245,627 2,007,501
FY24 FY25 FY26
3.93% 4.31% 3.59%
3.93% 4.18% 3.46%
4.47% 4.21% #DIV/0!
3.16% 3.85% #DIV/O!
3.80% 3.56% #DIV/O!
4.22% 4.01% #DIV/0!
4.27% 3.97% #DIV/O!
4.19% 4.03% #DIV/O!
4.19% 4.08% #DIV/O!
4.25% 4.09% #DIV/O!
4.08% 3.98% #DIV/O!
4.36% 3.63% #DIV/O!



YELLOWSTONE COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL

STIP INVESTMENTS & SD7 Segregated Bond Proceeds Account

August, 2025

NOTE 1 Combined TOTAL
Fund 7775 Investment Daily Net INTEREST
Date Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity Activity Balance Seq Acct-Non STIP Value Yield Interest Interest EARNED
POOL SD7-Laurel ELEM POOL _SD7-Laurel ELEM POOL SD7
Beg

Bal 92,000,000.00 19,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,000,000.00
1 (3,000,000.00) 89,000,000.00 19,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.4143879 10,763.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,763.85
2 89,000,000.00 19,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.4143859 10,763.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,763.85
3 89,000,000.00 19,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.4143859 10,763.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,763.85
4 (2,500,000.00) 89,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.5524797 11,100.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,100.57
5 89,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.7458626 11,572.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,572.10
6 89,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89,000,000.00 4.5189122 11,018.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,018.72
7 (3,000,000.00) 86,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.5028356 10,609.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,609.42
8 86,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4458020 10,475.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,475.04
9 86,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4458020 10,475.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,475.04
10 86,000,000.00 17,427,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4458020 10,475.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,475.04
11 (2,500,000.00) 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4973582 10,596.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,596.52
12 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.6341299 10,918.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,918.77
13 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.5080441 10,621.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,621.69
14 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4558961 10,498.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,498.82
15 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4250548 10,426.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,426.16
16 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4250548 10,426.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,426.16
17 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.4250548 10,426.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,426.16
18 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.5076466 10,620.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,620.76
19 86,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,000,000.00 4.7467062 11,184.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,184.02
20 (4,000,000.00) 82,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,000,000.00 4.4388576 9,972.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,972.23
21 82,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,000,000.00 4.5321434 10,181.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,181.80
22 82,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,000,000.00 4.4356907 9,965.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,965.11
23 82,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,000,000.00 4.4356907 9,965.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,965.11
24 82,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,000,000.00 4.4356907 9,965.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,965.11
25 (4,000,000.00) 78,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,000,000.00 4.5087026 9,635.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,635.04
26 78,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,000,000.00 4.6704129 9,980.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,980.61
27 (4,000,000.00) 74,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 4.5011496 9,125.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,125.62
28 74,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 4.4848184 9,092.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,092.51
29 74,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 4.2424280 8,601.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,601.09
30 74,000,000.00 14,927,053.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 4.2424274 8,601.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,601.09
31 43,396.98 74,000,000.00 14,970,450.86  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 4.2424274 8,601.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,601.09

(18,000,000.00)  (4,956,603.02) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 14,970,450.86  0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000,000.00 317,422.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 317,422.92 Accrued total for month
(18,000,000.00) 84,064,516.13 NOTE 1
92,000,000.00 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00%
Pooled Interest Activity 74,000,000.00
317,618.58 INTEREST ACCRUED @ EOM 317,618.58 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 317,618.58 Actual-rounding
(401,424.04) INTEREST RECEIPTED CURR MONTH 401,424.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 401,424.04 Actually received

401,424.04 INTEREST ACCRUED @ PRIOR EOM

317,618.58 INTEREST EARNED THROUGH EOM-NOT COLLECTED (POOLED ONLY)

NOTE 1: At the date of transfer of SD7's proceeds to a non-county controlled account, interest will no longer be paid via County activities. We will continue to track the balance, including withdrawals so as to balance with SD and overall cash balances.

NOTE:
NOTE:
NOTE:

NOTE:
NOTE:
NOTE:

Yield for STIP for June 2025 -
Yield for STIP for July 2025 -
Yield for STIP for Aug 2025 -

Yield for STIP for FY23 -
Yield for STIP for FY24 -
Yield for STIP for FY25 -

4.357%
4.511%
4.474%

3.712%
5.386%
4.715%



YELLOWSTONE COUNTY
NONPOOLED (SEPARATE) INVESTMENTS - SD#2 (DEBT SERVICE SINKING FUND & RESERVED)

August, 2025

DEPOSITORY FACE/ AMORTIZED YIELD/
INVESTMENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENT MATURITY PRINCIPAL PREMIUM/ ACCRUED INVESTMENT EFFECTIVE PURCHASE COUPON COUPON INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION DATE TERM DATE AMOUNT 'DISCOUNT) INTEREST BALANCE RATE PRICE RATE DATES COLLECTIONS Notes
RESERVED FOR DEBT SERVICE SINKING FUND
CDARS WSB-HS QSCB Series 2010 06/12/25 1yr 06/11/26 6,630,864.86 0.00 0.00 6,630,864.86 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL High
CDARS WSB-EI OSCB Series 2010A  06/12/25 1vr 06/11/26 2,116.977.96 0.00 0.00 2.116.977.96 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL Elem
CDARS WSB-EIOZAB Series 2010B 06/12/25 1vr 06/11/26 1.749.568.56 0.00 0.00 1.749,568.56 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL Elem
CDARS WSB-HS QECB Series 2012 06/12/25 lyr 06/11/26 2,456,394.26 0.00 0.00 2,456,394.26 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL High
CDARS WSB-OZAB Series 2012A 06/12/25 lvr 06/11/26 2,950,272.48 0.00 0.00 2,950,272.48 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL Elem
CDARS WSB-OECB Series 2012C 06/12/25 lvr 06/11/26 2,959,046.61 0.00 0.00 2,959,046.61 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL Elem
SUBTOTAL - SEPARATE INVESTMENTS -DEBT SERVICE 18,863,124.73 0.00 0.00 18,863,124.73
BOND SALE PROCEEDS
Daily
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INVESTABLE CASH: 18,863,124.73 0.00 0.00 18,863,124.73
18.863,124.73 cross foot
0.00
18.863.124.73 Daily Activity
0.00
9,775,865.61 Elem
9.087.259.12 HS
Debt Service Sinking Fund rates and maturities confirmed by B. Solberg at Western Security Bank 18,863,124.73 Total
YELLOWSTONE COUNTY
NONPOOLED (SEPARATE) INVESTMENTS - SD#24 (DEBT SERVICE SINKING FUND & RESERVED)
August, 2025
DEPOSITORY FACE/ AMORTIZED YIELD/
INVESTMENT FINANCIAL INVESTMENT MATURITY PRINCIPAL PREMIUM/ ACCRUED INVESTMENT EFFECTIVE PURCHASE COUPON COUPON INTEREST
TYPE INSTITUTION DATE TERM DATE AMOUNT [DISCOUNT) INTEREST BALANCE RATE PRICE RATE DATES COLLECTIONS Notes
INVESTMENTS - SD#24 (RESERVED)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVESTMENTS - SD#24 (DEBT SERVICE SINKING FUND)
CDARS WESTERN SEC. BANK 06/12/25 1 vear 06/11/26 9,174,201.68 0.00 0.00 9,174,201.68 3.000% 100.000000 3.000%  ANNUAL (1)
SUBTOTAL - SEPARATE INVESTMENTS 9,174,201.68 0.00 0.00 9,174,201.68
TOTAL INVESTABLE CASH: 9,174,201.68 0.00 0.00 9,174,201.68
9,174,201.68 cross foot
0.00
9,174,201.68 Daily Activity
0.00

Notel: Sinking fund for debt service. Bank combined two investments now that both termed in 2020, and were re-invested for 1 yr going forward.

Debt Service Sinking Fund rates and maturities confirmed by B. Solberg at Western Security Bank



B.O.C.C. Regular 5.b.
Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: ARPA Minimum Allocation Grant (MAG) - Draw #3

Submitted By: Anna Ullom, Senior Accountant

TOPIC:
ARPA Minimum Allocation Grant (MAG) - Draw Request #3

BACKGROUND:

Yellowstone County is the pass through for Worden Ballantine Water & Sewer District's ARPA
Minimum Allocation Grant. This is the request for funds that will be submitted to the DNRC ARPA
Program for invoices that they have already paid.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve.

Attachments
Worden-Ballantine WSD ARPA MAG Draw Request #3




(406) 256-2777 (FAX) bocc@yellowstonecountymt.gov

September 9, 2025

Christalle Thompson, ARPA Grant Specialist
Montana Department of Natural Resources & Conservation
Via: EMAIL

Subject:  Yellowstone County Worden-Ballantine Water & Sewer District Water System Improvements
Request for Relief

Dear Christalle :

Worden-Ballantine Water & Sewer District seeks relief from ARPA Grant Agreement AM-22-0063,
Section 7, which states that the Subrecipient agrees to submit documentation of its grant expenses to
receive reimbursement from DNRC. While the district is anxious to pay our vendors on the project, the
district does not maintain reserves for expenditures as large as those that the vendors require.

Invoices from the District accompany this letter to indicate which invoices were submitted with

AM-22-0063 Draw #3 for $375,993.90 . Those expenses shown without warrant numbers have not been
paid to date.

The district understands and will comply with the requirement to pay vendors within 7 days of receipt of
the funds from DNRC and will provide documentation of that payment within 10 days of receipt of funds
from DNRC.

Thank you for promptly releasing funds to Worden-Ballantine Water & Sewer District.
Sincerely,

ceran v o, Chair
Yellowstone County Commissioners






B.O.C.C. Regular

Meeting Date: 09/16/2025

Title: Response to Audit Findings - September 8, 2025
Submitted By: Amy Mills

TOPIC:
August 16-August 31 Payroll Audit

BACKGROUND:
na

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
na

Attachments
Audit Findings




Date:

To: Board of County Commissioners

9/5/2025

PAYROLL AUDIT

From: Tanya McWilliams, Deputy Auditor

August 16 to August 31, 2025

Checked items indicate
changes made by payroll.

From my office's review of the above referenced payroll, the findings are noted below:

Date Employee Name Department Finding
9/5/25 |Coulter, Cody Detention Shift diff s/b 86.50 hrs.
9/5/25 |Kelling, Tami Elections Correct semi monthly salary amount
9/5/25 |Kennedy, Michael Facilities Missing accruals

AN

C:\Users\cvictory\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outiook\G44DAX2V\083125 Payroll Audit.xIsx

9/56/2025



	Agenda
	AI 15479 IFB for Surface Gravel Work in Eagle Bend Subdivision
	AI 15458 Public Hearing and Resolution to Consolidate Yellowstone County Zoning Commission and Yellowstone County Board of Adjustment
	       ATT_Resolution for Consolidation 
	       ATT_Consolidated Board Affidavit
	       ATT_Draft Bylaws
	AI 15445 WWB Subdivision
	       ATT_WWB SIA
	AI 15466 Eastslope Meadows Subdivision
	       ATT_Eastslope SIA
	       ATT_Eastslope Easement
	AI 15460 Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application
	       ATT_Letter of Support - Bridgemont Regional Prevention Specialist Application
	AI 15468 Board Appointments
	       ATT_Yellowstone County Consolidated Zoning Commission
	AI 15449 NICE Contract
	       ATT_Signed Contract
	AI 15457 Notice of Termination of MHC MOU
	       ATT_Attachment A (MOU)
	       ATT_Termination Letter
	AI 15469 Summit Letter 
	       ATT_Summit Letter
	AI 15459 Invitation for Bid - Ostlund Building Furniture
	       ATT_IFB - Ostlund Building Furniture
	AI 15470 FY26 Agent Commission Agreement
	       ATT_MM
	AI 15463 Eastslope Meadows Subd. RSID 917M - Roads
	       ATT_Res 15-114 RSID 917M
	AI 15480 Eastslope Meadows Subd. RSID 918M - Dry Hydrant
	       ATT_Res 15-115 RSID 918M
	AI 15478 Vehicle Titles for Auction
	       ATT_Vehicle Titles for Auction
	AI 15472 Resolution 25-113 Yellowstone County Email Policy
	       ATT_County Email Policy
	AI 15475 2026 Vision Renewal Rates 
	       ATT_Vision Renewal Rates
	AI 15476 PARS
	       ATT_PARS
	AI 15474 Payroll Audit
	       ATT_Payroll Audit
	AI 15462 April- June 2025 Quarterly Revenue & Expenditure Reports
	       ATT_Revenue Report
	       ATT_Expenditure Report
	       ATT_Cover Letter
	AI 15477 Checks and Disbursements for August 2025
	AI 15471 Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report
	       ATT_Alternatives Inc. FY25 Annual Report
	AI 15465 FY25/26 Volunteer Fire Capacity (VFC) Grant Award
	       ATT_FY25-26 VFC Award Letter
	AI 15452 Detailed Cash Investment Report August 2025
	       ATT_Detailed Cash Investment Report August 2025
	AI 15451 ARPA Minimum Allocation Grant (MAG) - Draw #3
	       ATT_Worden-Ballantine WSD ARPA MAG Draw Request _3
	AI 15450 Response to Audit Findings - September 8, 2025
	       ATT_Audit Findings

